
!&cf}�������������������������+ jflif{s k|ltj]�������������������������bg
cf=j= @)*!÷*@





JOURNEY÷  ofqf

MISSION ÷nIo
Delivering unique and innovative, inclusive and 
excellent service to the customers, creating 
values to the investors, offering high performance 
culture and employee wellbeing, and contributing 
for sustainable economic development.

u|fxsx¿nfO{ gljgtd pTs[i6 ;]�������������������������jf, 
nufgLstf{x¿nfO{ plrt k|ltkmn, sd{rf/�������������������������Lx¿nfO{ 
pTs[i6 sfo{ jftfj/�������������������������0fsf]������������������������� pknAwtf ;+u}������������������������� b]�������������������������zsf]������������������������� 
lbuf]������������������������� cfly{s ljsf;df of]�������������������������ubfg lbg]������������������������� .

VISION ÷b[li6sf]�������������������������0f
To be a ‘Development Bank of Choice�������������������������’ by 
practicing value-based banking and fulfilling 
the expectations of wider communities through 
innovative banking products and services.

d"No /������������������������� dfGotfdf cfwfl/�������������������������t gljgtd a}�������������������������+lsË 
cEof; /������������������������� ;]�������������������������jfdfkm{t ;d'bfosf ck]�������������������������Iffx¿ k"/�������������������������f 
ub}�������������������������{ klxnf]�������������������������]������������������������� /�������������������������f]�������������������������hfOsf]������������������������� ljsf; a}�������������������������+s aGg]������������������������� .

Shine Development Bank Limited was established 
in Butwal, Rupandehi, the economic and industrial 
center of western Nepal, on Falgun 11, 2065 BS 
as a ‘Three-District’ development bank. After 
merging with Resunga Bikas Bank Limited from 
Gulmi on Chaitra 4, 2069 BS, the development 
bank was renamed Shine Resunga Development 
Bank Limited and received approval from NRB 
to operate and expand its services across ten 
districts. The development bank was further 
merged with Gaumukhee Bikas Bank Limited 
from Pyuthan district on Jestha 29, 2073 BS. With 
the acquisition of Bhaargav Bikas Bank Limited 
and Purnima Bikas Bank Limited on Ashwin 27, 
2076 BS, the development bank was upgraded to 
a national-level development bank on Mangsir 
10, 2076 BS, with its Central Office in Butwal, 
Rupandehi. The bank prioritizes easy financial 
access for both urban and rural customers, fully 
complying with all directives issued by Nepal 
Rastra Bank and other prevailing laws and 
regulations.

zfOg 8]��������enkd]��������06 a}��������+s lnld6]��������8n]�������� # lhNnf sfo{If]��������q 
ePsf]�������� ljQLo ;+:��������yfsf]�������� ?kdf klZrd g]��������kfnsf]�������� 
cfly{s tyf cf}��������Bf]��������lus s]��������G› ?kGb]��������xL lhNnfsf]�������� 
a'6jndf s]��������Gb|Lo sfof{no /��������flv ldlt @)^% ;fn 
kmfNu'0f !! ut]��������jf6 ljQLo sf/��������f]��������jf/�������� ;~rfng 
u/��������]��������sf]�������� lyof]�������� . u'NdL lhNnfsf]�������� tD3f;df s]��������Gb|Lo 
sfof{no /��������x]��������sf]�������� /��������]��������;''Ëf ljsf; a}��������+s lnld6]��������8;Fu 
ldlt @)^(÷!@÷)$ df dh{/�������� eO{ !) lhNnf 
sfo{If]��������q ePsf]�������� zfOg /��������]��������;'Ëf 8]��������enkd]��������06 a}��������+s 
lnld6]��������8 ag]��������sf]�������� lyof]�������� . Ko"7fg lhNnfdf s]��������Gb|Lo 
sfof{no /��������x]��������sf]�������� uf}��������d'vL ljsf; a}��������+s lnld6]��������8nfO{ 
ldlt @)&#÷)@÷@( df dh{/�������� u/��������]��������sf]�������� o; a}��������+sn]�������� 
@)&^÷)^÷@& ut]�������� ?kGb]��������xLsf]�������� l;4fy{gu/��������df 
s]��������Gb|Lo sfof{no /��������x]��������sf]�������� k"l0f{df ljsf; a}��������+s lnld6]��������8 
/�������� afFs]�������� lhNnfsf]�������� g]��������kfnu~hdf s]��������Gb|Lo sfof{no 
/��������x]��������sf]�������� efu{j ljsf; a}��������+s lnld6]��������8nfO{ k|flKt u/��������L 

ldlt @)&^÷)*÷!) ut]��������jf6 /��������fli6«o:��������t/��������sf]�������� ljsf; 
a}��������+ssf]�������� ?kdf ;~rfngdf /��������x]��������sf]�������� 5 . a}��������+ssf]�������� d"Vo 
k|fyldstf g]��������kfn /��������fi6« a}��������+sjf6 hf/��������L lgb]��������{zg tyf 
cGo k|rlnt P]��������g sfg"gx¿sf]�������� clwgdf /��������xL zx/��������L 
tyf  u|fdL0f b'j}�������� If]��������qsf u|fxsx¿sf]�������� nflu ;xh 
a}��������+lsË ;]��������jf k|bfg ug'{ /��������x]��������sf]�������� 5 .



1. Professional Ethics
Aofj;flos g}�������������������������ltstf
We aim to achieve our objectives by maintaining 
high standard of professional ethics and commit 
to maintain integrity all the times including while 
dealing with the customers, complying with 
the Acts, Rules, Regulations and Directives and 
discharging our responsibilities. Furthermore, 
we aim to in-build self-regulation as a culture in 
every team member. 

pRr Jofj;flos g}�������������������������ltstf sfod ug]�������������������������{, u|fxsx¿nfO{ 
pRr dxTj lbO{ Aofj;flos ;DaGw sfod ug]�������������������������{, 
P]�������������������������g lgod /������������������������� k|rlnt sfg'gx¿sf]������������������������� k"0f{ kfngf ub}�������������������������{ 
:�������������������������jlgodg ;+:�������������������������sf/�������������������������sf]������������������������� ljsf; ug]�������������������������{ .

2. Teamwork
l6djs{
Teamwork produces superior results. Therefore, 
our core values are to build up the team and 
exert the effort collectively to accomplish the set 
goals.

;fd'lxstfsf]������������������������� efjgfn]������������������������� pTs[i6 glthf k|bfg     
ug]�������������������������{ ePsf]�������������������������n]������������������������� ;fd'lxs ?kdf g}������������������������� nIo k|flKtsf nfuL 
k|of; ug]�������������������������{ .

3. Customer Satisfaction
u|fxssf]������������������������� ;Gt'i6L
Our focus shall be on satisfying the customers 
and growing sustainable relationship with them 
rather than concentrating in short-term benefits.

u|fxsx¿;+u bL3{sfnLg ;DaGw sfod u/�������������������������L 
;DaGwnfO{ lbuf]������������������������� agfO{ u|fxsx¿sf]������������������������� ;Gt'li6df 
Wofg s]�������������������������lGb|t ug]�������������������������{ .

4. Corporate Social Responsibility
;+:�������������������������yfut ;fdflhs pQ/�������������������������bfloTj
The Development Bank, being an integral part 
of the society, undertakes its responsibilities to 
contribute towards broader social goals.

;dfhsf]������������������������� cleGg c+usf]������������������������� ?kdf lhDd]�������������������������jf/������������������������� e}������������������������� 
;fdflhs nIo k|flKtdf of]�������������������������Ufbfg ug]�������������������������{ .

CORPORATE VALUES
;+:�������������������������yfut dfGotfx¿

OUR SLOGAN xfd|f]������������������������� gf/�������������������������f
“Shine for your Shining Life”.

ætkfO{sf]������������������������� pHjn hLjgsf]������������������������� nfuL zfOgÆ

5. Improvement and Innovation
;'wf/������������������������� /������������������������� gjk|jt{g
Continuous improvements on the plans, 
processes, actions & skills of the employees 
enables the development Bank to have 
competitive advantage and coping with the 
external environment better. Likewise, innovation 
in our products and services will help us reap the 
benefits of first-mover advantage.

sd{rf/�������������������������Lx¿sf]������������������������� 1fg, l;k /������������������������� bIftfnfO{ lg/�������������������������Gt/������������������������� 
;'wf/������������������������� ub}�������������������������{ ;]�������������������������jf /������������������������� ;'lawfx¿sf]������������������������� gjk|jt{g dfkm{t 
afXo jftfj/�������������������������0f;Fu k|lt:�������������������������kwf{ ul/������������������������� nIox¿ k|fKt 
ug]�������������������������{ .

Overall Strategic Objectives
;du| /�������0fgLlts p2]�������Zox¿ M

To expand inclusive financial access through 
digital banking solutions across urban and 
rural areas.
zx/�������L /������� u|fdL0f If]�������qx¿df l8lh6n a}�������+lsª ;]�������jfx¿ 
dfkm{t ;dfj]�������zL ljQLo kx'Fr lj:�������tf/������� ug]�������{ .

To drive sustainable growth and innovation by 
continuously improving products, processes, 
and technologies aligned with value-based 
banking.
pTkfbg, k|lqmof /������� k|ljlwx¿df lg/�������Gt/������� ;'wf/������� u/�������L 
d"Nodf cfwfl/�������t a}�������+lsªsf]������� dfWodjf6 lbuf]������� j[l4 /������� 
gjLgtfnfO{ cufl8 a9fpg]������� .

To enhance customer experience and loyalty 
by delivering superior, value-based, and 
relationship-focused services.
pTs[i6, d"No–cfwfl/�������t, /������� ;DaGw–s]�������lG›t ;]�������jfx¿ 
dfkm{t u|fxsx¿sf]������� laZjf; a[l4 ug]�������{ .

To build a high-performance, ethical, and 
collaborative culture that promotes integrity, 
teamwork, and employee wellbeing.
Odfgbf/�������Ltf, ;fd'lxs sfo{ /������� sd{rf/�������L sNof0fnfO{ 
k|j4{g u/�������L pRr sfo{ ;Dkfbg, g}�������lts /������� ;xof]�������uL 
;+:�������s[ltsf]������� lgdf{0f ug]�������{ .

To contribute to sustainable economic 
and social development by supporting 
entrepreneurship, financial literacy, and CSR 
initiatives.
pBdzLntf, ljQLo ;fIf/�������tf, /������� ;fdflhs 
pQ/�������bfloTjsf]������� dfWodjf6 lbuf]������� cfly{s /������� ;fdflhs 
ljsf;df of]�������ubfg k'¥ofpg]������� .
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Board of Directors
;~rfns ;ldlt

yfg]Zj/ kf}8]n
cWoIf

>L yfg]Zj/ kf}8]n ;+:yfks z]o/wgLsf] k|ltlglwTj ub}{ ldlt @)*! kf}if !( 
ut]b]lv ;~rfns ;ldltsf] cWoIf /xg' ePsf] 5 . 

Aoj:yfkgdf :gftsf]Q/ kf}8]n ;+:yfut ;'zf;g / Jofj;flos d"No dfGotf 
k|lt cl8u /lx Olysn a}+lsª k|lt k|lta4 x'g'x'G5 . lzIff, c6f]df]jfON; Pj+ 
a}+lsª If]qdf ljz]if bVvn /fVg' x'g] kf}8]n cd[t OG6/g]Zfgn k|f=ln= / Sofgg 
pRr dfWolds ljBfnosf] cWoIf, a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yf kl/;+3 g]kfn (CBFIN) 
sf] sfo{sf/L ;ldlt ;lrj, ;fdflhs If]qdf OGb|–k"0ff{ ;fdflhs ;]jf 6«i6sf] 
cWoIf x'g'x'G5 .    

O{= ;'/h pk|]tL
;~rfns 

-;+:yfks z]o/wgLx?sf] tkm{jf6_

O{= ;'/h pk|]tL a}+ssf] ;+:yfks z]o/wgLsf] k|ltlglwTj ub}{ ldlt @)*! kf}if !( 
ut]b]lv ;~rfns ;ldltsf] ;b:o /xg' ePsf] 5 . >L pk|]tL sd{rf/L ;]jf 
;'lawf ;ldltsf] ;+of]hs x'g'x'G5 . 

l;len OlGhlgol/ªdf :gfts / Joj:yfkgdf :gftsf]Q/ pk|]tL] P;=cf/= :6Ln, 
P;=cf/=/f]8f, P;=cf/= sG:6«S;g, P;=cf/= nf]lhli6s, P;=cf/= km'8, P;=cf/= 
Pu|f], P;=cf/= O{lGhlgol/ª sG;N6]G;L h:tf Joj;flos kmd{÷sDkgL dfkm{t 
l/on :6]6, xf]6n Joj;fo, :jf:Yo, 6]«l8Ë tyf FMCG  h:tf Joj;fodf cfa4 
x'g'x'G5 . 

la/]Gb| e';fn
;~rfns 

-;+:yfks z]o/wgLx?sf] tkm{jf6_

>L la/]Gb| e';fn a}+ssf] ;:yfks z]o/wgLsf] k|ltlglwTj ub}{ ldlt @)*! kf}if 
!( ut]b]lv ;~rfns ;ldltsf] ;b:o /xg' ePsf] 5 . >L e';fn n]vfkl/If0f 
;ldltsf] ;+of]hs x'g'x'G5 .

Joj:yfkgdf :gftsf]Q/ e';fn /fd]5fk z]kf{ lgdf{0f k|f= ln= sf] ;~rfns u'NdL 
r]Da/ ckm sd;{sf] pkfWoIf, /];'Ëf ax'd'vL SofDk;sf] cfhLjg ;b:o, g]kfn 
g]qHof]lt ;+3 u'NdLsf] sf]iffWoIf / xf6{ kmfpG8];g u'NdLsf] pk;lrj x'g'x'G5 .
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Board of Directors
;~rfns ;ldlt

la/]Gb| lai6
;~rfns

-;j{;fwf/0f z]o/wgLx?sf] tkm{jf6_

>L la/]Gb| lai6 a}+ssf] ;j{;fwf/0f z]o/wgLsf] k|ltlglwTj ub}{ ldlt @)*! kf}if 
!( ut]b]lv ;~rfns ;ldltsf] ;b:o /xg' ePsf] 5 . 

Joj:yfkgdf :gftsf]Q/ lai6 u]6j] Ps]8]dLsf] cWoIf / o'lgUnf]a sn]hsf] 
;x–k|Wofks x'g'x'G5 . 

gd|tf e08f/L
;~rfns 

-;j{;fwf/0f z]o/wgLx?sf] tkm{jf6_

>L gd|tf e08f/L ;j{;fwf/0f z]o/wgLsf] k|ltlglwTj ub}{ ldlt @)*! kf}if !( 
ut]b]lv ;~rfns ;ldltsf] ;b:o /xg' ePsf] 5 . >L e08f/L ;DklQ z'l4s/0f 
lgjf/0f ;ldltsf] ;+of]hs x'g'x'G5 . 

Joj:yfkgdf :gftsf]Q/ e08f/L g]kYo sn]h / j]i6g{ d]uf sn]h;+u cfa4 
x'g'x'G5 .

8f= lxdfn e§/fO{
;~rfns 

-;j{;fwf/0f z]o/wgLx?sf] tkm{jf6_

8f= lxdfn e§/fO{ ;j{;fwf/0f z]o/wgLsf] k|ltlglwTj ub}{ ldlt @)*! kf}if !( 
ut]b]lv ;~rfns ;ldltsf] ;b:o /xg' ePsf] 5 . 8f= e§/fO{ hf]lvd 
Joj:yfkg ;ldltsf] ;+of]hs x'g'x'G5 .

ef/tsf] REVA ljZjljBfnoaf6 a}+lsª, skf]{/]6 ljQ / lwtf]kq sfg"gdf 
ljBfjfl/lw ug'{ePsf 8f= e§/fO;+u afl0fHo a}+sdf sfd u/]sf] cg'ej ;d]t 
/x]sf] 5 eg] ;f/yL OlSj6L kmG8sf] ;~rfns x'g'x'G5 .

uf]kfn k|;fb kf08]
:jtGq ;~rfns

>L uf]kfn k|;fb kf08] ldlt @)&* df3 @@ ut]b]lv :jtGq ;~rfns /xg' 
ePsf] 5 . >L kf08] n]vfkl/If0f ;ldltsf] ;b:o x'g'x'G5 . 

Joj:yfkg / ;dfhzf:qdf :gftsf]Q/ kf08]o n'lDagL jfl0fHo SofDk;sf] 
;x–k|Wofks x'g'x'G5 . 
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EXECUTIVE TEAM
sfo{sf/L ;d'x

k|sfz kf}8]n
k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t÷

sDkgL ;lrj

>L k|sfz kf}8]n;+u sl/j tLg bzs nfdf] a}+lsª If]qsf] cg'ej /x]sf] 5 eg] 
:yfkgfsfnb]vL g} o; a}+ssf] k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t x'g'x'G5 . Joj:yfkg 
;+sfodf :gftsf]Q/ kf}8]n s'zn Joj:yfkg, ;fd'lxstfdf ljZjf;, ;do ;fk]If 
of]hgf lgdf{0f / ;f]sf] ;kmn sfof{Gjog ug{ ;Sg], a}+lsª If]qdf ;"rgf k|ljlwsf] 
;do cg's'n k|of]u, o'jf g]t[Tjdf hf]8 pxfFsf] ljz]iftf /x]sf] 5 . 

nf]s/fh kg]?
gfoj k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t

b'O{ bzs eGbf nfdf] a}+lsª cg'ej ;+ufNg' ePsf nf]s/fh kg]? s'zn a}+s/sf 
?kdf kl/lrt x'g'x'G5 . Joj:yfkgdf :gftsf]Q/ kg]? of]hgf lgdf{0f / nIo 
k|flKtdf cg'ej tyf bIftf k|s6 ub}{ cfpg' ePsf] 5 . 

ozf]wg kf08]o
;xfos dxfk|jGws

8]9 bzs nfdf] a}+lsª cg'ej ;+ufNg' ePsf l;P ozf]wg kf08]on] cfGtl/s 
lgoGq0f k|0ffnL / hf]lvd Joj:yfkgdf dxTjk"0f{ of]ubfg ub}{ cfpg' ePsf]     
5 . Joj:yfkgdf :gftsf]Q/ kf08] ef/tsf] b OlG:6Ro'6 ckm rf6{8{ PsfpG6]G;\ 
ckm OlG8ofaf6 rf6{8{ PsfpG6]G;L ;d]t pQL0f{ ug'{ ePsf]5 eg] b OlG:6Ro'6 
ckm rf6{8{ PsfpG6]G;\ ckm g]kfnsf] ;d]t ;b:o x'g'x'G5 . 
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ljifo ;"rL

l;=g+= ljifo k[i7
!= ;qf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f;efsf] ;"rgf ! 
@= ;fwf/0f ;ef ;DaGwL ;+lIfKt hfgsf/L @
#= k|ltlglw lgo'Qm -k|f]S;L_ kmf/d #
$= ljQLo emnsx? %
%= Recognition and Awards &
^= ;f]x|f}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f;efsf emnsx? (
&= ;qf} jflif{s pT;jsf emnsx? !)
*= Digital Banking and Innovation !!
(= ;+:yfut ;fdflhs pQ/bfloTj (CSR) !&
!)= Human Capital and Bank Responsibility @)
!!+ Value Added Statement @!
!@= g]kfn /fi6« a}+s4f/f hf/L PsLs[t lgb]{zg g+= @) -(_ -r_ adf]lhdsf] ljj/0f @@
!#= a}+ssf] ;lIfKt hfgsf/L @#
!$= ;+u7gfTds ;+/rgf (Organizational Structure) @$
!%= ;+rfns ;ldltsf cWoIfHo"sf] dGtJo @%
!^= k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[tsf] k|lta4tf @*
!&= ;+rfns ;ldltsf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg @(
!*= sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf !)( sf] pkbkmf $ ;Fu ;DjlGwt ljj/0f $!
!(= ;+:yfut ;'zf;g ;DaGwL jflif{s cg'kfngf k|ltj]bg $$
@)= lwtf]kq btf{ tyf lgisfzg lgodfjnL, @)&# adf]lhdsf] ljj/0f %^
@!= n]vfk/LIfssf] k|ltj]bg %&
@@= ljQLo cj:yfsf] ljj/0f ^@
@#= gfkmf jf gf]S;fg ljj/0f ^#
@$= cGo lj:t[t cfDbfgLsf] ljj/0f ^$
@%= gub k|jfx ljj/0f ^%
@^ OlSj6Ldf ePsf] kl/jt{gsf] ljj/0f ^^
@&= ljt/0fof]Uo gfkmf jf gf]S;fg ljj/0f ^*
@*= n]vf ;DaGwL l6Kk0fLx? tyf k|d'v n]vfgLltx? ^(
@(= cg';"rLx? !)%
#)= Disclosure and Additional Information !@&
#!= kfFr cfly{s aif{sf k|d'v ;"rsfÍx? !$^
#@= n]vfk/LIf0f ePsf] tyf ckl/is[t ljQLo ljj/0fsf] t'ngfTds lja/0f !$&
##= kfFr cfly{s aif{sf] ljlQo hfgsf/Lx? !%)
#$= Horizontal Analysis of Financial Performance !%@
#%= Vertical Analysis of Financial Performance !%$
#^= Risk Managment Frameworks & Basel Disclosure !%^
#&= nfef+z 3f]if0ff÷ljt/0f tyf jflif{s ljlQo ljj/0f k|sfzg ;DjGwdf g]kfn /fi6« a}+ssf] 

lgb]{zg 
!&)

#*= g]kfn /fi6« a}+ssf] lgb]{zg pk/ ;~rfns ;ldltsf] lg0f{o !&!
#(= k|aGwkq / lgodfjnL ;+zf]wgsf] k|:tfljt tLg dxn] ljj/0f !&@





!&cf}�������������������������+ jflif{s k|ltj]�������������������������bg
cf=j= @)*!÷*@

;qf}�������������������������+ jflif{s ;fwf/�������������������������0f ;ef ;DaGwL ;"rgf

>L z]�������������������������o/�������������������������wgL dxfg'efjx¿,
zfOg /�������������������������]�������������������������;'Ëf 8]�������������������������enkd]�������������������������06 a}�������������������������+s lnld6]�������������������������8sf]������������������������� ldlt @)*@ d+l;/������������������������� $ ut]������������������������� a;]�������������������������sf]������������������������� ;~rfns ;ldltsf]������������������������� #@)cf}�������������������������+ a}�������������������������7ssf]������������������������� lg0f{o 
adf]�������������������������lhd ;qf}�������������������������+ jflif{s ;fwf/�������������������������0f ;ef lgDg ldlt, ;do /������������������������� :�������������������������yfgdf b]�������������������������xfosf ljifox¿ pk/������������������������� 5nkmn tyf lg0f{o ug{ a:�������������������������g]������������������������� 
ePsf]������������������������� x'Fbf ;Dk"0f{ z]�������������������������o/�������������������������wgL dxfg'efjx¿sf]������������������������� hfgsf/�������������������������L Pj+ pkl:�������������������������ytLsf nflu of]������������������������� ;"rgf k|sflzt ul/�������������������������Psf]������������������������� 5 . 

;ef x'g]������������������������� ldlt, ;do /������������������������� :�������������������������yfg M
ldlt  M @)*@ ;fn d+l;/������������������������� @^ ut]�������������������������, z'qmjf/������������������������� -tb\g';f/������������������������� l8;]�������������������������Da/������������������������� !@, @)@%_ .
;do M ck/�������������������������fGx !@ M #) ah]������������������������� .
:�������������������������yfg M xf]�������������������������6n ;]�������������������������k|mg l;=s]�������������������������= k|f=ln= -xfoft Kn]�������������������������;_, a'6jn, ?kGb]�������������������������xL . 

5nkmnsf ljifox¿ M
s= ;fwf/�������������������������0f k|:�������������������������tfjx¿ M
1=	 cf=j= @)*!÷)*@ sf]������������������������� ;~rfns ;ldltsf]������������������������� aflif{s k|ltj]�������������������������bg pk/������������������������� 5nkmn u/�������������������������L kfl/�������������������������t ug]�������������������������{ .
2=	 n]�������������������������vfk/�������������������������LIfssf]������������������������� k|ltj]�������������������������bg ;lxt @)*@ ;fn cfiff9 d;fGtsf]������������������������� ljQLo cj:�������������������������yfsf]������������������������� ljj/�������������������������0f, ;f]�������������������������xL ldltdf ;dfKt 

cf=j= @)*!÷)*@ sf]������������������������� gfkmf jf gf]�������������������������S;fg ljj/�������������������������0f, gub k|jfx nufotsf ljQLo ljj/�������������������������0fx¿ 5nkmn u/�������������������������L kfl/�������������������������t 
ug]�������������������������{ . 

3=	 ;~rfns ;ldltn]������������������������� k|:�������������������������tfj u/�������������������������]������������������������� adf]�������������������������lhd ljt/�������������������������0fof]�������������������������Uo ;l~rt d'gfkmfjf6 r'Qmf k"FhLsf]������������������������� !) -bz_ k|ltztn]������������������������� x'g]������������������������� 
/�������������������������sd ?= $*,&%,&),!^&÷(% -cIf/�������������������������]�������������������������kL c7rfln; s/�������������������������f]�������������������������8 krxQ/������������������������� nfv ;Q/�������������������������L xhf/������������������������� Ps ;o ;t;ÝL ?k}�������������������������+of /������������������������� 
k}�������������������������;f kGrfgAa]������������������������� dfq_ a/�������������������������fa/�������������������������sf]������������������������� gub nfef+z -nfef+zdf nfUg]������������������������� s/������������������������� ;lxt_ ljt/�������������������������0f ug{ l:�������������������������js[t  ug]�������������������������{ .  

4=	 cfly{s aif{ @)*@÷)*# sf]������������������������� n]�������������������������vfkl/�������������������������If0f ug{ n]�������������������������vfk/�������������������������LIfs lgo'Qm ug]�������������������������{ /������������������������� lghsf]������������������������� kfl/�������������������������>lds lgwf{/�������������������������0f ug]�������������������������{ . 

v= ljz]�������������������������if k|:�������������������������tfjx¿ M
1=	 ;~rfns ;ldltn]������������������������� k|:�������������������������tfj u/�������������������������]������������������������� adf]�������������������������lhd ljt/�������������������������0fof]�������������������������Uo ;l~rt d'gfkmfjf6 r'Qmf k"FhLsf]������������������������� # -tLg_ k|ltztn]������������������������� 

x'g cfpg]������������������������� /�������������������������sd ?= !$,^@,&!,)%)÷#( -cIf/�������������������������]�������������������������kL rf}�������������������������w s/�������������������������f]�������������������������8 a}�������������������������;ÝL nfv PsxQ/������������������������� xhf/������������������������� krf; ?k}�������������������������+of /������������������������� 
k}�������������������������;f pGrfln; dfq_ af]�������������������������gz z]�������������������������o/������������������������� ljt/�������������������������0f ug{ :�������������������������jLs[t ug]�������������������������{ /������������������������� ;f]�������������������������xL adf]�������������������������lhd hf/�������������������������L tyf r'Qmf k+"hL a[l4 u/�������������������������L 
k|aGwkqsf]������������������������� ;DjlGwt bkmf ;+zf]�������������������������wg ug]�������������������������{ .	

2=	 zfOg /�������������������������]�������������������������;'Ëf 8]�������������������������enkd]�������������������������06 a}�������������������������+s lnld6]�������������������������8 /������������������������� cGo a}�������������������������+s tyf ljQLo ;+:�������������������������yf Ps cfk;df ufEg]�������������������������÷ufleg]������������������������� (Merger) tyf 
k|fKtL÷;dflxt (Acquisition) x'g]������������������������� k|of]�������������������������hgsf nflu pko'Qm a}�������������������������+s tyf ljQLo ;+:�������������������������yfsf]������������������������� klxrfg ug]�������������������������{, ;xdtL kq 
(Memorandum of Understanding) df x:�������������������������tfIf/������������������������� ug]�������������������������{ ;f]�������������������������sf]������������������������� cfwf/�������������������������df ;}�������������������������4flGts :�������������������������jLs[ltsf nflu g]�������������������������kfn /�������������������������fi6« 
a}�������������������������+sdf lgj]�������������������������bg lbg]�������������������������, ;DklQ tyf bfloTjsf]������������������������� d"NofÍg (Due Diligence Audit) ug{ k/�������������������������fdz{bftf, d"NofÍgstf{, 
n]�������������������������vfk/�������������������������LIfs lgo'Qm ug]�������������������������{ /������������������������� lghsf]������������������������� kfl/�������������������������>lds tf]�������������������������Sg]������������������������� tyf pQm sfo{;+u ;DalGwt cGo cfjZos sfo{x¿ ug{sf 
nflu ;~rfns ;ldltnfO{ clVtof/�������������������������L lbg]������������������������� .

3=	 k|aGwkq tyf lgodfjnL ;+zf]�������������������������wg ug]�������������������������{ ;DaGwdf lgodgsf/�������������������������L lgsfoaf6 km]�������������������������/�������������������������abn ug{ lgb]�������������������������{zg ePdf 
cfjZostf cg';f/������������������������� ;f]�������������������������df yk36, kl/�������������������������dfh{g, ;+zf]�������������������������wg tyf ;Rofpgsf nflu ;~rfns ;ldlt jf ;ldltn]������������������������� 
tf]�������������������������s]�������������������������sf]������������������������� JolQmnfO{ clVtof/�������������������������L k|bfg ug]�������������������������{ .

u= ljljw	 								         

;~rfns ;ldltsf]������������������������� cf1fn]�������������������������
sDkgL ;lrj



!&cf}�������������������������+ jflif{s k|ltj]�������������������������bg
cf=j= @)*!÷*@

jflif{s ;fwf/�������������������������0f ;ef ;DaGwL hfgsf/�������������������������L

1=	 ;qf}�������������������������+ jflif{s ;fwf/�������������������������0f ;ef k|of]�������������������������hgsf nfuL ldlt @)*@÷)*÷!@ ut]������������������������� a}�������������������������+ssf]������������������������� z]�������������������������o/�������������������������wgL btf{ lstfj aGb /�������������������������xg]�������������������������5 . 
ldlt @)*@÷)*÷!! ut]�������������������������;Dd g]�������������������������kfn :�������������������������6s PS;r]�������������������������~h lnld6]�������������������������8df sf/�������������������������f]�������������������������af/������������������������� eO{ k|rlnt sfg"g adf]�������������������������lhd a}�������������������������+s
sf]������������������������� z]�������������������������o/������������������������� /�������������������������lhi6«f/������������������������� PgcfOPdla P; Soflk6n lnld6]�������������������������8df k|fKt ljj/�������������������������0fsf]������������������������� cfwf/�������������������������df sfod z]�������������������������o/�������������������������wgLx¿n]������������������������� dfq 
jflif{s ;fwf/�������������������������0f ;efdf efu lng, dtbfg ug{ /������������������������� af]�������������������������gz z]�������������������������o/������������������������� tyf gub nfef+z k|fKt ug{ ;Sg]������������������������� 5g\ . 

2=	 ;efdf pkl:�������������������������yt x'g]������������������������� ;Dk"0f{ z]�������������������������o/�������������������������wgL dxfg'efjx¿n]������������������������� cfˆgf]������������������������� kl/�������������������������ro v'Ng]������������������������� k|df0fkq jf ;f]�������������������������sf]������������������������� k|ltlnkL clgjfo{ 
?kdf ;fydf lnO{ cfpg' x'g cg'/�������������������������f]�������������������������w 5 .

3=	 z]�������������������������o/�������������������������wgL dxfg'efjx¿sf]������������������������� pkl:�������������������������ylt k'l:�������������������������tsfdf b:�������������������������tvt ug{ z]�������������������������o/�������������������������wgL pkl:�������������������������ylt k'l:�������������������������tsf ljxfg !!M#) ah]�������������������������b]�������������������������lv 
;ef ;DkGg gx'Fbf ;DDf v'Nnf /�������������������������xg]�������������������������5 . 

4=	 jflif{s ;fwf/�������������������������0f ;efdf ;xefuL x'gsf nflu k|ltlglw -k|f]�������������������������S;L_ lgo'Qm ug{ rfxg]������������������������� z]�������������������������o/�������������������������wgLx¿n]������������������������� k|rlnt sDkgL 
sfg"gn]������������������������� tf]�������������������������s]�������������������������sf]������������������������� 9fFrfsf]������������������������� k|ltlglw kq -k|f]�������������������������S;L kmf/�������������������������d_ ;ef z'? x'g'eGbf Go"gtd $* 306f cufj}������������������������� sfof{no 
;do leq a}�������������������������+ssf]������������������������� s]�������������������������Gb|Lo sfof{no, a'6jndf btf{ u/�������������������������fO{ ;Sg' kg]�������������������������{5 . z]�������������������������o/�������������������������wgL dxfg'efjx¿n]������������������������� PseGbf a9L 
JolQmnfO{ cfˆgf]������������������������� z]�������������������������o/������������������������� ljefhg u/�������������������������L jf cGo s'g}������������������������� lsl;daf6 5'§\ofO{ k|f]�������������������������S;L lbg kfpg' x'g]������������������������� 5}�������������������������g, lbPdf k|f]�������������������������S;L 
ab/������������������������� x'g]�������������������������5 . Od]�������������������������n, :�������������������������Sofg, kmf]�������������������������6f]������������������������� jf cGo ljB'tLo dfWodaf6 k7fPsf]������������������������� k|ltlglwkq -k|f]�������������������������S;L_ nfO{ klg DffGotf 
lbO{g]�������������������������5 .

5=	 k|f]�������������������������S;L lgo'Qm u/�������������������������L ;Sg' ePsf z]�������������������������o/�������������������������wgL dxfg'efjx¿ cfkm}������������������������� ;efdf pkl:�������������������������yt eO{ xflhl/������������������������� k'l:�������������������������tsfdf b:�������������������������tvt 
ug'{ ePdf lbO{;s]�������������������������sf]������������������������� k|f]�������������������������S;L :�������������������������jtM ab/������������������������� x'g]�������������������������5 .

6=	 gfafns jf km/�������������������������s lsl;dn]������������������������� ;Ifd z]�������������������������o/�������������������������wgLx¿sf]������������������������� tkm{af6 a}�������������������������+ssf]������������������������� z]�������������������������o/������������������������� nut lstfadf ;+/�������������������������Ifssf]������������������������� ?kdf gfd 
btf{ ePsf]������������������������� JolQmn]������������������������� ;efdf efu lng jf k|ltlglw -k|f]�������������������������S;L_ lgo'Qm ug{ /������������������������� dtbfg ug{ ;Sg' x'g]�������������������������5 .

7=	 PseGbf a9L JolQmx¿sf]������������������������� ;+o'Qm gfddf z]�������������������������o/������������������������� btf{ /�������������������������x]�������������������������sf]������������������������� cj:�������������������������yfdf ;j{;Ddtjf6 k|ltlglw rog ul/�������������������������Psf]������������������������� Ps 
hgfn]������������������������� dfq jf nut lstfadf klxnf]������������������������� gfd pNn]�������������������������v ePsf]������������������������� JolQmn]������������������������� ;efdf efu lng ;Sg]������������������������� 5g\ .

8=	 5nkmnsf laifox¿ dWo]������������������������� ljljw zLif{s cGtu{t s'g}������������������������� k|:�������������������������tfj ePdf, 5nkmn ug{ OR5's z]�������������������������o/�������������������������wgL dxfg'efjx¿n]������������������������� 
;fwf/�������������������������0f;ef x'g'eGbf & -;ft_ lbg cufj}������������������������� 5nkmnsf]������������������������� laifosf]������������������������� hfgsf/�������������������������L sDkgL ;lrj dfkm{t\ ;~rfns 
;ldltsf]������������������������� cWoIfnfO{ lnlvt ?kdf lbg'kg]�������������������������{5 .

k'gZr M	
sDkgLsf]������������������������� cfly{s ljj/�������������������������0f, z]�������������������������o/�������������������������wgL dxfg'efjx¿n]������������������������� pknAw u/�������������������������fPsf]������������������������� 7]�������������������������ufgfdf k7fOPsf]������������������������� 5 . ;fy}������������������������� sDkgL P]�������������������������g 
@)^# cg';f/�������������������������sf]������������������������� jflif{s cfly{s ljj/�������������������������0f, ;~rfns ;ldltsf]������������������������� k|ltj]�������������������������bg /������������������������� n]�������������������������vfk/�������������������������LIfssf]������������������������� k|ltj]�������������������������bg, z]�������������������������o/�������������������������wgL 
dxfg'efjx¿n]������������������������� sDkgLsf]������������������������� s]�������������������������Gb|Lo sfof{no, a'6jn !!, ?kGb]�������������������������xLdf tyf o; ljsf; a}�������������������������+ssf]������������������������� ;]�������������������������o/������������������������� /�������������������������lhi6«f/������������������������� 
PgcfOPdla P; Soflk6n lnld6]�������������������������8 nflhDkf6, sf7df8f}�������������������������+df cfO{ lg/�������������������������LIf0f ug{ /������������������������� k|fKt ug{ ;Sg]������������������������� Joxf]�������������������������/�������������������������f ;d]�������������������������t 
hfgsf/�������������������������Lsf nflu ;"lrt ul/�������������������������G5 . cfly{s ljj/�������������������������0f nufot jflif{s ;fwf/�������������������������0f;efdf k]�������������������������z x'g]������������������������� ;Dk"0f{ k|:�������������������������tfjx¿     
a}�������������������������+ssf]������������������������� j]�������������������������j;fO6 www.srdb.com.np df x]�������������������������g{ ;Sg'x'g]�������������������������5 . ;fwf/�������������������������0f ;ef ;DaGwL s'g}������������������������� hfgsf/�������������������������L cfjZos ePdf 
o; ljsf; a}�������������������������+ssf]������������������������� s]�������������������������Gb|Lo sfof{no, a'6jn !!, ?kGb]�������������������������xLdf ;Dk{s /�������������������������fVg'x'g jf ljsf; a}�������������������������+ssf]������������������������� cflwsfl/�������������������������s Od]�������������������������n 
info@srdb.com.np dfkm{t lng'x'g cg'/�������������������������f]�������������������������w ul/�������������������������G5 .
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>L ;~rfns ;ldlt
zfOg /];'Ëf 8]enkd]06 a}+s lnld6]8

a'6jn !!, sflnsfgu/, ?kGb]xL .

ljifo M k|ltlglw lgo'Qm u/]sf] af/] .

dxfzo,
==================== lhNnf ============================================ dxf=g=kf=÷pk=dxf=g=kf=÷g=kf=÷uf=kf=, j8f g+= === a:g] 
d÷xfdL ==================================================================== n] To; sDkgLsf] z]o/wgLsf] x}l;otn] lj=;+= @)*@ 
;fn d+l;/ @^ ut] z'qmjf/sf lbg x'g] ;qf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf d÷xfdL :jo+ pkl:yt eO{ 5nkmn tyf lg0f{odf 
;xefuL x'g g;Sg] ePsf]n] pQm ;efdf d]/f]÷xfd|f] tkm{af6 efu lng tyf dtbfg ug{sf nflu ==================== lhNnf 
===================================================================== dxf=g=kf=÷pk=dxf=g=kf=÷g=kf=÷uf=kf=, j8f g+= ==== a:g]      
>L ==================================================================== nfO{ d]/f]÷xfd|f] k|ltlglw dgf]lgt u/L k7fPsf] 5'÷5f+} .

k|ltlglw lgo'Qm ePsf] JolQmsf]      lgj]bs 

b:tvt  M        b:tvt M
gfd M         gfd M
z]o/wgL g++=÷       7]ufgf M
lxtu|fxL vftf g+= M      z]o/wgL g++=÷   
ldlt M        lxtu|fxL vftf g+=M
        z]o/ ;+Vof M
          ldlt 

b|i6JoM of] lgj]bg jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef x'g'eGbf sDtLdf $* 306f cufj} sDkgLsf] s]Gb|Lo sfof{nodf k]z u/L ;Sg' 
kg]{5 . 

z]o/wgLsf] gfd 
=========================================================================================================================================================
z]o/wgL g++=÷lxtu|fxL vftf g+= ==================================z]o/ ;+Vof==============================================================

b|i6Jo M
!= z]o/wgLn] dfly pNn]lvt ;Dk"0f{ ljj/0f clgjfo{ ?kdf eg'{x'g cg'/f]w 5 .
@= ;efsIfdf k|j]z ug{ of] k|j]z–kq clgjfo{ 5 .

========================

sDkgL ;lrj
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z]�������������������������o/�������������������������wgL sf]�������������������������if (Shareholder's Fund):������������������������� Aofh cfDbfgL  (Interest Income):�������������������������

s"n ;DkQL (Total Assets) :������������������������� Aofh vr{ (Interest Expenses):�������������������������

hu]�������������������������8f tyf sf]�������������������������ifx¿ (Reserve & Surplus):������������������������� shf{ tyf ;fk6 (Loan & Advances) :�������������������������

r'Qmf k"FhL (Paid-up Capital) :������������������������� lgIf]�������������������������k kl/�������������������������rfng (Deposit Mobilization) :�������������������������

ljQLo emnsx¿
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v"b Aofh cfDbfgL (Net Interest Income) :������������������������� k|lt z]�������������������������o/������������������������� cfDbfgL (Earning Per Share) :�������������������������

sd{rf/�������������������������L vr{ (Personnel Expenses):������������������������� lgis[o shf{ (Non Performing Loan):�������������������������

cGo ;~rfng vr{ (Other Operating Expenses):������������������������� k|lt z]�������������������������o/������������������������� ahf/�������������������������d"No (Market Price Per Share) :�������������������������

v"b d"gfkmf (Net Profit) :������������������������� d"No cfDbfgL cg'kft (Price Earning Ratio) :�������������������������
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Recognition and Awards
3rd ICC Emerging Asia Banking Conclave & Awards
On August 29, 2025, at The Le Meridien, New Delhi, Shine Resunga Development Bank was honored with four awards 
at the 3rd ICC Emerging Asia Banking Conclave & Awards 2025, organized by the Indian Chamber of Commerce. 
Categories awarded:���

•	 Best Bank, Nepal (Development Bank - Mid Size)
•	 Best Performance on Risk Management, Nepal (Development Bank)
•	 Best Performance on Profitability, Nepal (Development Bank)
•	 Best Performance on Growth, Nepal (Development Bank)

2nd ICC Emerging Asia Banking Conclave & Awards
On August 23, 2024, at The Leela Palace, New Delhi, Shine Resunga Development Bank was honored with three 
awards at the 2nd ICC Emerging Asia Banking Conclave & Awards 2024, organized by the Indian Chamber of 
Commerce. Categories awarded:���

•	 Best Bank, Nepal (Runner Up)
•	 Best Performance on Profitability, Nepal 
•	 Best Performance on Growth, Nepal 
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1st ICC Emerging Asia Banking Conclave & Awards 
On July 8, 2023 in Goa India, Shine Resunga Development Bank was honored with two awards at the 1st ICC 
Emerging Asia Banking Conclave & Awards 2022, organized by the Indian Chamber of Commerce. Categories 
awarded:���
•	 Best Performance on Profitability, Nepal 
•	 Best Performance on Growth, Nepal 

Certificate of Merit 
•	 On July 18, 2025, Shine Resunga Development Bank was awarded a Certificate of Merit under the category 

of Financial Services Sector in the National Best Presented Annual Report Award 2024 organized by Institute 
of Chartered Accountants of Nepal (ICAN). The award has been entitled on the basis of the evaluation of 
development bank���’s annual report & disclosures for the fiscal year 2080/���81.

•	 On July 20, 2024, Shine Resunga Development Bank was awarded a Certificate of Merit under the category 
of Financial Services Sector in the National Best Presented Annual Report Award 2023 organized by Institute 
of Chartered Accountants of Nepal (ICAN). The award has been entitled on the basis of the evaluation of 
development bank���’s annual report & disclosures for the fiscal year 2079/���80.

•	 On July 21, 2023, Shine Resunga Development Bank was awarded a Certificate of Merit under the category 
of Financial Services Sector in the National Best Presented Annual Report Award 2022 organized by Institute 
of Chartered Accountants of Nepal (ICAN). The award has been entitled on the basis of the evaluation of 
development bank���’s annual report & disclosures for the fiscal year 2078/���79.



!&cf}�������������������������+ jflif{s k|ltj]�������������������������bg
cf=j= @)*!÷*@

Best Managed Development Bank Award 2024
On March 23, 2024 Shine Resunga Development Bank Ltd was awarded as “Best Managed Development Bank 
2024” amid a grand ceremony during the 8th Newbiz Business Conclave & Awards organized by New Business 
Age Pvt Ltd. New Business Age has been organizing Business Conclave & Awards annually since 2013 with an aim 
to hold discourse on crucial business and economic issues and honor business excellence by recognizing quality 
works done by people and organizations.

Best Managed Development Bank Award 2022
On December 12, 2022 Shine Resunga Development Bank Ltd was awarded as” Best Managed Development Bank 
2022” amid a grand ceremony during the 7th Newbiz Business Conclave & Awards organized by New Business 
Age Pvt Ltd. New Business Age has been organizing Business Conclave & Awards annually since 2013 with an aim 
to hold discourse on crucial business and economic issues and honor business excellence by recognizing quality 
works done by people and organizations

16th Annual General Meeting
The 16th Annual General Meeting (AGM) of Shine Resunga Development Bank Limited was successfully held on 
January 3, 2025. 
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17th Anniversary Celebration
Shine Resunga National 10K Run
The Shine Resunga National 10K Run — the highest-prized 10K run event in the country (total prize of 5 Lakhs) 
was successfully held on Falgun 11, 2081. A total of 1,539 runners participated in the event across the 10K Open, 5K 
Local, and 5K Veteran Local categories. Mingmar Singi Tamang (Male Category) and Santoshi Shrestha (Female 
Category) emerged as champions in the 10K Open category, each winning a cash prize of 1 Lakh.

Shine Economic Journalism Award
The Shine Economic Journalism Award of the Year was presented to Journalist Damodar Khanal on Falgun 11, 2081. 
He is the Province Head of Avenues Television and Editor of Business Khabar Newspaper. Mr. Khanal was felicitated 
with NPR 50,111 along with the award. The selection committee, formed under the coordinatorship of Professor of 
Economics Dr. Baburam Gyawali, also included representatives from Shine Resunga Development Bank and the 
Federation of Nepali Journalists.

Best Branch Award
The Best Branch Award was categorized based on total business size, with Category A (up to 50 crores) representing 
7.24% of total business, Category B (50–100 crores) 18.87%, Category C (100–250 crores) 30.26%, Category D (250–
500 crores) 15.71%, and Category E (above 500 crores) 27.92%. The branches with the lowest risk scores in each 
category were recognized as winners:��� Kartarniya Branch (1.49) in Category A, Suryapura Branch (1.37) in Category 
B, Khaireni and Bijuwar Branches (2.03) jointly in Category C, and Yogikuti Branch (2.73) in Category D.
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Shine Inter-Staff Futsal Tournament
The Shine Inter-Staff Futsal Tournament was organized to promote staff refreshment, teamwork, and a healthy 
work-life balance. The event featured both male and female teams, bringing together participants from all 
regions of the bank. Through this friendly competition, Shine Resunga Development Bank fostered camaraderie, 
sportsmanship, and stronger interpersonal connections among employees across different branches and 
departments.

Digital Banking and Innovation

Shine Resunga Development Bank remains steadfast in its commitment to progress, continuously evolving with 
the dynamic financial landscape and harnessing technology to drive innovation. The Bank has built a digital 
ecosystem designed to enhance customer experience through seamless and secure online services. This digital-
first approach not only improves operational efficiency but also ensures that customers remain connected with 
the Bank at all times.
By offering optimized omnichannel experiences across a diverse range of touchpoints, including ATMs, POS 
terminals, QR payments, debit and credit cards (both physical and virtual), Mobile and Internet Banking, and 
Smart QR Teller services, the Bank provides accessibility and convenience. Through an ever-expanding suite of 
products and services, Shine Resunga Development Bank is dedicated to making every customer interaction 
unique, personalized, and seamless.
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Journey of Digital Transformation
In recent years, Shine Resunga Development Bank has made significant strides in its digital transformation journey. 
The Bank has invested in modernizing its core banking infrastructure, upgrading system security, and integrating 
new technologies to provide faster and more reliable digital services. Embracing automation, digitized workflows, 
and data-driven insights has strengthened operational efficiency and laid a solid foundation for sustainable 
digital growth.

Seamless and Connected Customer Experience
With a customer-centric approach, the Bank continues to deliver optimized omnichannel experiences across 
multiple digital touchpoints, including ATMs, POS terminals, QR payments, debit and credit cards (both physical 
and virtual), Mobile and Internet Banking, and Smart QR Teller services. Each platform is designed to provide 
customers with convenience, security, and accessibility anytime and anywhere. Through consistent upgrades 
and innovation, the Bank ensures that every interaction is simple, personalized, and meaningful.
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Expanding Online and Digital Service Facilities
To strengthen customer convenience and accessibility, Shine Resunga Development Bank has introduced a 
comprehensive range of online and self-service facilities that empower customers to perform key banking 
activities from anywhere, at any time.
These include:���
•	 Online Account Opening Facility for new customers.
•	 Online DEMAT and MeroShare Registration along with CRN linking services.
•	 Real-Time Fixed Deposit Opening through digital channels.
•	 Online Service Requests for Mobile Banking activation, Debit/���Credit Card issuance, Internet Banking, and QR 

registration.
•	 Real-Time Remittance Collection, allowing customers to instantly receive funds from abroad.

Through these initiatives, customers are empowered to access essential financial services digitally, minimizing 
the need for in-person visits and ensuring faster, more convenient, and paperless banking experiences. The Bank���’s 
focus on process automation and real-time service delivery continues to redefine how customers interact with 
the Bank.
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 Expanding the Digital Payment Ecosystem
As a key player in Nepal���’s growing digital payment landscape, Shine Resunga Development Bank has actively 
promoted cashless transactions through its participation in national payment infrastructures.
The Bank has expanded its QR payment services to a growing number of merchants and customers, encouraging 
digital adoption across both urban and rural markets. Furthermore, the Bank has integrated cross-border payment 
acceptance through UPI (Unified Payments Interface), enabling seamless and instant payments from India to 
Nepal. This initiative strengthens regional connectivity, enhances convenience for travelers and businesses, and 
contributes to Nepal���’s evolving digital payment ecosystem.

The use of contactless and real-time payment solutions has significantly increased, contributing to greater 
efficiency, transparency, and financial inclusion in the economy.

Strengthening Security and Reliability
The trust of customers remains the cornerstone of the Bank���’s digital strategy. To ensure safety and reliability, the 
Bank employs advanced security measures such as two-factor authentication, encrypted data transmission, and 
continuous system monitoring. Regular audits, risk assessments, and cybersecurity awareness campaigns are 
conducted to safeguard customer information and enhance confidence in digital banking channels.

Promoting Financial Inclusion through Technology
Digital banking has become a powerful enabler of financial inclusion, especially in rural and underserved areas. 
The Bank���’s initiatives, such as digital onboarding, simplified mobile banking registration, and financial literacy 
programs, have empowered thousands of customers to access banking services for the first time. By leveraging 
mobile connectivity and localized digital tools, the Bank continues to bring essential financial services closer to 
every community it serves.
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Grievance Management and Cybersecurity
With the growing adoption of digital channels, the volume of customer interactions and transactions through 
online platforms has significantly increased. Consequently, the Bank occasionally encounters customer 
grievances related to issues such as delayed fund transfers, failed transactions, duplicate debits, login difficulties, 
or temporary service interruptions.

In addition, common fraud attempts observed across the industry include phishing messages, fake calls, social 
engineering scams, and misuse of card or QR credentials. Recognizing these emerging threats, Shine Resunga 
Development Bank has adopted a proactive and customer-focused grievance management approach.

The Bank has established a dedicated Digital Banking Support Desk to promptly resolve customer complaints and 
coordinate with payment network partners for real-time dispute handling. Each grievance is tracked, analyzed, 
and used as feedback to strengthen system resilience and service efficiency.

To safeguard customers, the Bank continually enhances its fraud monitoring systems, enforces multi-layer 
authentication, and conducts cybersecurity awareness campaigns through SMS, social media, and branch-level 
education. Regular security audits, timely patch updates, and strict compliance with regulatory guidelines ensure 
that both customers and the Bank remain protected from potential digital threats.

Through these preventive and responsive measures, Shine Resunga Development Bank continues to uphold 
customer trust, ensuring that its growing digital ecosystem remains safe, reliable, and customer-friendly.



!&cf}�������������������������+ jflif{s k|ltj]�������������������������bg
cf=j= @)*!÷*@

Bank’s digital channels continue to exhibit strong growth and customer adoption. Mobile Banking has become a 
primary platform for many users, complemented by widespread usage of Bank-issued cards. The digital payments 
ecosystem is expanding steadily supported by a broad base of QR-enabled merchants. Most transactions are 
now conducted through online channels reflecting customers’ increasing preference and experience for digital 
services. Throughout this growth Bank has maintained exceptionally high system availability ensuring consistent 
and reliable access to its digital offerings.

Through continuous innovation and an unwavering focus on customer empowerment, Shine Resunga Development 
Bank is redefining the way people experience banking. By combining technology, security, and service excellence, 
the Bank is not just adapting to digital transformation, it is leading it, ensuring that every customer can experience 
the future of banking today.
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Corporate Social Responsibility

Education
Bank has remained committed to empowering communities through its CSR initiatives in education. In the fiscal 
year, the bank supported various schools and learning institutions across provinces. Key contributions included 
the donation of a computer set to Shree Thanapati Lower Secondary School, Gulmi, financial assistance to Miteri 
International Simali Montessori School, Rupandehi for sports equipment, and continuation of the scholarship 
program for poor and differently-abled students at Shree Rudrapur Secondary School, Rupandehi. The bank also 
extended scholarships to students in Kalikot district, Karnali Province, and participated in educational advocacy 
by supporting the declaration of a child marriage prohibited ward in Bardiya. Furthermore, the bank engaged 
in knowledge-sharing platforms, such as the National Conference at Mahakavi Devkota Campus, Nawalparasi. 
These efforts reflect the bank���’s dedication to fostering inclusive education and creating long-term social impact.

Health
Bank has continued to invest in the health and wellbeing of communities through a range of CSR initiatives. In 
Rupandehi, the bank supported Lumbini Banijya Campus with the donation of a vending machine and contributed 
to public health by providing pure drinking water at Lumbini Dharmodaya. To promote healthcare access, the 
bank organized and supported multiple health campaigns in Arghakhanchi, Gulmi, and Kailali, along with a free 
health check-up program at Chhatradev-05, Arghakhanchi. In Gulmi, the bank partnered with the Nepal Voluntary 
Blood Donor���’s Society to host a blood donation program, and in Nawalparasi, it donated seating facilities to an 
eye hospital. Additionally, the bank encouraged healthy living and community engagement by supporting a road 
race competition in Kathmandu. These initiatives reflect Shine Resunga Development Bank���’s commitment to 
advancing health, wellness, and quality of life in the communities it serves.
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Humanitarian Aid and Relief
Bank has remained proactive in extending humanitarian aid and relief support to communities in need. In Dang, 
the bank provided financial support to landslide-affected families in coordination with Ghantadev Yuba Club, 
while in Rupandehi, it assisted orphan children and disaster-affected individuals through the Lions Club of 
Siddharthanagar Midtown Kotihawa. The bank also contributed to Shree Satya Sai Sewa in Tilotama to further 
humanitarian causes. In Gulmi, financial assistance was provided to the local police station for the repair of 
vehicles essential for public security, ensuring continued safety services. Additionally, the bank supported Disable 
Care Nepal in Kathmandu, reaffirming its commitment to vulnerable groups. Through these initiatives, Shine 
Resunga Development Bank demonstrated its dedication to standing by communities during times of crisis and 
addressing urgent humanitarian needs.

Environment
Bank has actively promoted environmental sustainability through a wide range of green initiatives across several 
provinces. The bank organized and supported multiple tree plantation programs in Rupandehi, Nawalparasi, 
Kathmandu, Gulmi, Pyuthan, and Arghakhanchi, including a special Shine Grow Green Project collaboration with 
Kunja Park Ratrikalin Udhyan in Tilotama and a plantation drive along the Kalikanagar road divider in Butwal. To 
strengthen waste management practices, the bank donated dustbins to schools and community organizations, 
including Shree Piprahawa Secondary School (Rohini), Shree Kanakmuni Secondary School (Kapilvastu), and 
Sarswati Tole Bikash Sanstha in Tilotama. Furthermore, the bank extended its support to Tilotama Municipality 
Ward Office by providing software for environmental management purposes. Through these initiatives, Shine 
Resunga Development Bank has demonstrated its strong commitment to building a cleaner, greener, and more 
sustainable future for the communities it serves.
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Financial Literacy
During the fiscal year 2081/���82, Shine Resunga Development Bank conducted 182 financial literacy programs, 
reaching a total of 8,731 participants. These programs aimed to enhance financial awareness and inclusion across 
diverse segments of society. Students formed the largest group, with 2,052 participants, followed by farmers (1,236) 
and youth (1,033), reflecting the Bank���’s focus on educating both the younger generation and rural communities.

The programs also targeted specific groups such as women entrepreneurs (984), remittance receivers (959), 
potential migrant workers (797), daily wage earners (611), small and medium entrepreneurs (558), and salaried 
workers (501). By reaching participants across formal and informal sectors, Shine Resunga Development Bank 
has reinforced its commitment to empowering communities, promoting informed financial decision-making, and 
fostering inclusive economic development.

Sustainable Development Goals
Bank has remained committed to advancing the United Nations Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs) by 
supporting a diverse range of community-focused initiatives. 
•	 In line with SDG 5:��� Gender Equality, the bank sponsored a female student football competition in Gulmi and 

provided steel cabinets to Jana Jagaran Women Groups in Butwal, empowering women through sports and 
organizational capacity building. 

•	 Contributing to SDG 11:��� Sustainable Cities and Communities and SDG 16:��� Peace, Justice and Strong Institutions, 
the bank offered financial support for the installation of road lights in Tilottama (Jibraj Marg Yogikuti), and 
maintenance of a badminton court in Gulmi, while also backing cultural programs in Bardiya, Gulmi, and 
Rupandehi that promoted the heritage of Tharu, Magar, and Ruru Dharmik communities. 

Likewise, through its assistance to Nepal Police in Dang for constructing a cricket pitch, the bank supported SDG 3:��� 
Good Health and Well-being by encouraging youth engagement in sports. Additionally, initiatives like supporting 
Aastha Maila Samuha in Siddhartha Nagar and Pailo Paila Nepal in Butwal reflected the bank���’s alignment with 
SDG 10:��� Reduced Inequalities, by empowering marginalized groups and uplifting vulnerable communities. These 
initiatives collectively highlight the bank���’s role in fostering inclusive growth, cultural preservation, and sustainable 
development within society.

32.15% of loan portfolio is allocated to sustainable development projects
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Corporate Social Responsibility Expenses Fiscal Year 2081/���82
S.N       Particulars 1st Quarter 2nd Quarter 3rd Quarter 4th Quarter Total Expense
1 Education 606,000 35,000 150,000       25,000 816,000
2 Health 38,000 35,000 114,960       38,000 225,960
3 Humanitarian Aid and Relief 5,000 45,000  50,000  -   100,000
4 Environment 90,112 107,750 3,500 250,530 451,892
5 Financial Literacy 210,613  174,104 663,236 211,625     1,259,578 
6 Sustainable Development 

Goals
43,333 15,000 220,060  -   278,393

7 Others 39,500 116,111 241,002 45,000 441,6123
 Total Expenses 1,032,558 527,965 1,442,758     570,155 3,573,436

Human Capital  & Bank Responsibility:���

Health and Safety Policy 
A formal Employee Health and Safety Policy have been developed in accordance with Clause 74 of the Labor Act 
2074, with necessary approvals received for implementation. 

Employee Happiness Measurement and Feedback
Bank conducts an annual survey to assess employee happiness, wellbeing, and overall satisfaction at the 
workplace. For the fiscal year 2081/���82, the survey results indicated an average score of 7.67 out of 10, where 10 
represents the highest level of employee happiness. These insights help the Bank identify areas for improvement, 
design targeted initiatives, and strengthen programs aimed at enhancing staff engagement, motivation, and 
overall workplace satisfaction.

Employee Engagement and Wellbeing
Bank implements an annual Employee Engagement Calendar featuring initiatives such as CEO New Year gifts, 
rangoli competitions, Mother���’s and Father���’s Day contests, Shine Mehendi Utsav, inter-staff futsal tournaments, 
Women@Shine initiative, anniversary celebrations, and motivational and refreshment sessions to foster a positive 
work environment

Women���’s Health Initiatives
Bank provides mental health counseling sessions for women staff and mothers and has installed a Sanitary Pad 
Vending Machine at the Central Office to support menstrual hygiene and reduce work-related stress.
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Eye Health Program
Employees with dry eye syndrome receive education and guidance in collaboration with Butwal Lions Eye Hospital, 
addressing health challenges associated with extensive digital work.

Safety and Emergency Preparedness
In coordination with Himalayan Safety, the Bank conducted comprehensive safety training for central office staff, 
including fire evacuation awareness, mock drills, basic firefighting, first aid, and casualty handling. Designated 
building and floor evacuation in-charges have been trained, and emergency assembly points established to 
ensure orderly response during crises.

Promotion of Physical Health
Bank encourages staff participation in events such as the Shine Resunga National 10K Run, promoting physical 
fitness, teamwork, and health awareness, with all necessary precautions taken to ensure employee safety.

Value Added Statement
The value added statement shows how much value(wealth) has been created by the bank through the utilization 
of its capacity, capital, manpower and other resources allocated the same to the stakeholders, employees, 
government, community, shareholders and expansion and growth of the bank.

Particulars F/���Y 2081/���82 F/���Y 2080/���81

Interest Earned  6,385,230,245  7,169,357,077 
Other Income  369,934,679  342,000,339 
Interest Expenses  3,740,871,184  4,819,108,187 
Other Operating Expenses  330,140,643  343,400,903 
Value addition from Operations 2,684,153,098  2,348,848,326 
Impairments  950,401,153  491,038,685 
Gross Value Added  1,733,751,945  1,857,809,641 
Application Statements
To Employees
    Employee benefit Expenses  714,313,811  720,597,488 
To Government
    Current Taxation  281,463,467  386,940,801 
To community
    Corporate Social Responsibilities  3,573,436  7,100,685 
To Providers of Capital
    Debt lenders
    Dividends and Bonuses  378,695,277  473,481,828 
To Growth and Expansion
    Reserve and Surplus  263,359,275  204,738,936 
    Depreciation and Amortization  122,957,115  81,224,621 
    Deferred Taxes  (30,610,435)  (16,274,718)
Total Value Added - Allocation  1,733,751,945  1,857,809,641

Market Value Added						    
Market Value is the difference between the market value and the total Book Value of the Bank. It shows the 
difference between the current market value of the bank and capital contributed by the investors. It is the sum of 
all capital claims held against the bank plus the market value of debt and equity. Positive market value added 
depicts the bank has added value

Particulars F/���Y 2081/���82 F/���Y 2080/���81

Market Price of the Share  431.97  405 
Number of Shares  48,757,017  47,336,910 
Market Value  21,061,568,545  19,171,448,350 
Book Value per Share  151.4  145.6 
Number of Shares  48,757,017  47,336,910 
Book Value  7,383,708,534  6,891,904,766 
Market Value Added  13,677,860,011  12,279,543,584 
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Economic Value Added
Economic Value Added is a financial performance measurement tool which is an estimate of a Bank's Economic 
profit, or the value created in excess of the required return of the Bank's shareholders. It is the profit earned by the 
Bank less the cost of financing the banks's capital
						    

Particulars F/���Y 2081/���82 F/���Y 2080/���81
Net Operating profit after tax  645,627,987  685,321,449 
Average Shareholders' Fund  7,137,806,650  6,534,007,451 

Cost of Capital (%) 5.16% 7.27%
Cost of Capital Employed  368,310,823  475,022,342 
Economic Value Added  277,317,164  210,299,107
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;xfos dxfk|aGwsnfO{ u'gf;f]��� ;'Gg]��� clwsf/���L tf]���sL pQm clwsf/���Lsf]��� gfd, kb, kmf]���g gDa/���, df]���afOn gDa/���, x6nfOg, 
u'gf;f]��� kf]���6{n /��� Od]���n 7]���ufgf j]���a;fO6dfkm{t hfgsf/���L u/���fpFb}��� cfPsf]��� .
zfvfx¿df /���x]���sf ;'emfj k]���l6sf, a}���+ssf]��� j]���a;fO6df /���x]���sf]��� u'gf;f]��� kf]���6{n, Od]���n tyf x6nfOgaf6 k|fKt u'gf;f]���x¿sf]��� 
;'gjfO x'Fb}��� cfPsf]���  . ljleGg dfWodx¿af6 k|fKt u'gf;f]���x¿sf]��� ;'gjfOsf lglDt a}���+sn]��� cfGtl/���s ;+oGq tof/��� ul/��� 
nfu" u/���]���sf]���  . zfvf sfof{nox¿ dfkm{t cfpg]��� u'gf;f]��� ;'gjfO{sf]��� nflu k|To]���s zfvf sfof{nodf u'gf;f]��� ;'gjfO{ 8]���:���s 
tyf clwsf/���L tf]���lsPsf]��� .
u'gf;f]���sf]��� ;'gjfO{ ;xh agfpg a}���+sn]��� g]���kfn /���fi6« a}���+ssf]��� u'gf;f]��� kf]���6{n gunaso.nrb.org.np sf]��� lnÍ ;d]���t pknAw 
u/���fpFb}��� cfPsf]��� . u|fxsaf6 k|fKt ePsf]��� u'gf;f]��� /��� ;f]���sf]��� lg?k0f ;DaGwL tYofÍ g]���kfn /���fi6« a}���+sdf tf]���lsPsf]��� ;dodf 
k]���z ug]���{ ul/���Psf]��� .
g]���kfn /���fi6« a}���+ssf]��� lgb]���{zg g+= @), a'Fbf g+= ( -r_ df ePsf]��� Joj:���yf adf]���lhd cf=j= @)*!÷*@ df u|fxs 
dxfg'efjx¿af6 lnlvt lgj]���bg, u'gf;f]��� kf]���6{n, Od]���n, 6]���lnkmf]���g tyf df}���lvs dfWodaf6 k|fKt x'g cfPsf u'gf;f]��� /��� 
To; pk/��� a}���+sn]��� u/���]���sf]��� sf/���afxLsf]��� ljj/���0f b]���xfo adf]���lhd /���x]���sf]��� .

qm=;+= u'gf;f]���sf]��� ljj/���0f s'n  ;+Vof ;dfwfg ePsf]��� ;+Vof ;dfwfgsf]��� k|lqmofdf /���x]���sf]��� ;+Vof

! lnlvt lgj]���bg k|fKt $ $ g/���x]���sf]��� .
@ u'gf;f]��� kf]���6{naf6 k|fKt !$ !$ g/���x]���sf]��� .
# cGo -Od]���n, 6]���lnkmf]���g tyf df}���lvs_ dfWodaf6 k|fKt !% !% g/���x]���sf]��� .

hDdf ## ## g/���x]���sf]��� .
$ u'gf;f]���sf]��� ljifo
s shf{;Fu ;DalGwt @ @ g/���x]���sf]��� .
v lgIf]���k;Fu ;DalGwt ) ) g/���x]���sf]��� .
u ljB'tLo ;]���jf;Fu ;DalGwt !# !# g/���x]���sf]��� .

k|fljlws sl7gfO{ ;DalGwt !! !! g/���x]���sf]��� .
ljQLo ck/���fw;Fu ;DalGwt @ @ g/���x]���sf]��� .

3 ;]���jf z'Ns;Fu ;DalGwt ) ) g/���x]���sf]��� .
ª cGo ;]���jf;Fu ;DalGwt !* !* g/���x]���sf]��� .

;]���jf u'0f:���t/��� ;DalGwt !) !) g/���x]���sf]��� .
Aofhb/���;Fu ;DalGwt ! ! g/���x]���sf]��� .
sd{rf/���L cfr/���0f;Fu ;DalGwt ! ! g/���x]���sf]��� .
cGo ^ ^ g/���x]���sf]��� .

u'gf;f]��� btf{ ug{]��� dfWod	 				    u'gf;f]��� ;'gjfO{ clwsf/���Lsf]��� ljj/���0f 
6f]���nk|mL gDa/���	 M   !^^)–&!–%@)!)			   gfd 	    M ozf]���wg kf08]���o
kmf]���g gDa/���	 M   )&!–%(!^)!				   kb 	    M ;xfos dxfk|aGws
O{d]���n		  M   grievance@srdb.com.np	 	 df]���afOn g+= M (*%&)%&(^$
j]���a;fO{6	Mwww.srdb.com.np/���grievance-handling		  O{d]���n	    M yashodhan.pandey@srdb.com.np



!&cf}�������������������������+ jflif{s k|ltj]�������������������������bg
cf=j= @)*!÷*@

sDkgLsf]��� k|sf/��� klAns lnld6]8 sDkgL
sDkgL btf{ g+= !)*)÷)^%÷)^^
sDkgL /���lhi6f/���sf]��� sfof{nodf btf{ ePsf]��� ldlt @)^%÷)%÷@^
g]���kfn /���fi6« a}���+sjf6 sf/���f]���jf/��� :���jLs[t k|fKt ldlt @)^%÷!!÷)(
sf/���f]���jf/��� ;'? ePsf]��� ldlt @)^%÷!!÷!!
/���]���;'Ëf ljsf; a}���+s lnld6]���8;Fu dh{/��� @)^(÷!@÷)$
uf}���d'vL ljsf; a}���+s lnld6]���8;Fu dh{/��� @)&#÷)@÷@(
k"l0f{df ljsf; a}���+s lnld6]���8 /��� efu{j ljsf; a}���+s lnld6]���8 nfO{ k|flKt @)&^÷)^÷@&
/���fli6«o:���t/���sf]��� Ohfhtkqk|fKt @)&^÷)*÷!)
sfo{ If]���q /fli6«o:t/
s]���Gb|Lo sfof{no a'6jn !!, sflnsfgu/, ?kGb]xL .
skf]���{/���]���6 sof{no sf7df08f}+ dxfgu/kflnsf !, sdnfbL, 

sf7df08f}+ .
zfvf ;~hfn ** zfvf ! PS;6]Gzg sfof{no
Pl6Pd !*
s"n sd{rf/���L ;+Vof &^#
clws[t k"FhL ? * cj{
hf/���L k"FhL ? $ cj{ *& s/f]8 %& nfv
r'Qmf kF"hL ? $ cj{ *& s/f]8 %& nfv
;+:���yfks z]���o/��� k|ltzt %! k|ltzt
;j{;fwf/���0f z]���o/��� k|ltzt $( k|ltzt
k|:���tfljt af]���gz z]���o/��� -xfn sfod /���x]���sf]��� r'Qmf k"FhLsf]��� #=)) k|ltzt_ ?= !$ s/f]8 ^@ nfv &! xhf/ 
k|:���tfljt gub nfef+z -xfn sfod /���x]���sf]��� r'Qmf k"FhLsf]��� !)=)) k|ltzt_ ?= $* s/f]8 &% nfv &) xhf/ 
g]���6jy{ ? & cj{ #* s/f]8 #& nfv
k|lt z]���o/��� cfDbfgL = ?= !#=@$
s"n lgIf]���k ?= &@ cj{ $( s/f]8 #! nfv
s"n shf{ tyf ;fk6 ?= %( cj{ ** s/f]8 ^ nfv
v"b gfkmf ?= ^$ s/f]8 %^ nfv @& xhf/
art stf{ ;+Vof &#!,$%$
C0fL ;+Vof !&,$&#
k"FhLsf]���if cg"kft k|ltzt !@=%% k|ltzt
lgis[o shf{ cg'kft $=@& k|ltzt

@)*@ cflZjg d;fGtsf]��� ckl/���is[t ljQLo ljj/���0f cg';f/���
s"n lgIf]���k ?= &@ cj{ %( s/f]8 #@ nfv
s"n shf{ tyf ;fk6 ?= ^! cj{ !( s/f]8 (* nfv
zfvf ;~hfn ** zfvf ! PS;6]Gzg sfp06/
Pl6Pd !*
art stf{ ;+Vof &#*,)*#
C0fL ;+Vof !&,%@@
k"FhLsf]���if cg"kft k|ltzt !$=@@ k|ltzt
lgis[o shf{ cg'kft $=^! k|ltzt

a}���+ssf]��� ;+lIfKt hfgsf/�L 



!&cf}�������������������������+ jflif{s k|ltj]�������������������������bg
cf=j= @)*!÷*@

O
RG

AN
IZ

AT
IO

NA
L 

ST
RU

C
TU

RE

TH
E 

BO
AR

D

C
om

pa
ny

 S
ec

re
ta

ry

In
te

rn
al

 A
ud

it
D

C
EO

AG
M

C
EO

Ri
sk

 M
an

ag
em

en
t

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

Em
pl

oy
ee

 S
er

vi
ce

 &
Pr

iv
ile

ge
 c

om
m

itt
ee

Au
di

t C
om

m
itt

ee
M

L 
Pr

ev
en

tio
n

C
om

m
itt

ee
Ri

sk
 M

an
ag

em
en

t
C

om
m

itt
ee

Bu
si

ne
ss

 S
up

po
rt

Ex
te

rn
al

 A
�

ai
rs

C
SR

Br
an

ch
Ex

pa
ns

io
n

Lo
gi

st
ic

s/
Pr

oc
ur

em
en

t

Ad
m

in

Ac
co

un
ts

Fi
na

nc
e/

Bu
dg

et

Tr
ea

su
ry

Re
po

rt
in

g

In
ve

st
m

en
t

Re
cr

ui
tm

en
t

P.
M

gm
t

E.
 E

xp
er

ie
nc

e

L&
D

C
en

tr
al

 R
ec

ov
er

y

N
BA

Br
an

ch
C

oo
rd

in
at

io
n

Br
an

ch
es

Se
cu

rit
y

Le
ga

l

AM
L/

C
FT

C
ou

nt
ry

 L
aw

s

Re
gu

la
to

ry
 C

om
pl

ia
nc

e

Po
lic

y 
& 

Pr
oc

ed
ur

e
C

om
pl

ia
nc

e

In
fr

a

Ap
p

C
BS

, D
BS

 &
 M

IS

Su
pp

or
t

Ne
tw

or
k

C
AD

C
IB

 &
 P

os
t

D
is

bu
rs

m
en

t

Su
pp

or
t

C
le

ar
in

g

C
en

tr
al

iz
ed

Ac
c.

 O
pe

ni
ng

D
P/

 S
ha

re

Re
m

itt
an

ce

Bu
si

ne
ss

 &
In

no
va

tio
n

Te
ch

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n

C
ar

d 
& 

M
. S

er
vi

ce

Su
pp

or
t

O
pe

ra
tio

n

Re
co

nc
ila

tio
n

Re
co

nc
ila

tio
n

C
us

to
m

er
 S

er
vi

ce
Ex

ce
lle

nc
e

Re
so

ur
ce

Re
ta

il 
D

ep
os

it

In
st

itu
tio

na
l

D
ep

os
it

H
R 

&
Br

an
d 

St
ra

te
gy

Re
co

ve
ry

Re
gi

on
C

oo
rd

in
at

io
n

St
ra

te
gy

Fi
na

nc
e

Le
ga

l &
C

om
pl

ia
nc

e
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
Te

ch
no

lo
gy

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 

O
pe

ra
tio

n 
Ri

sk

M
&L

 R
is

k

IS
 R

is
k

AM
L/

C
FT

 R
is

k

O
th

er
 R

is
k

R&
D

C
re

di
t R

is
k

D
ig

ita
l

Tr
an

sf
or

m
at

io
n

En
fo

rc
em

en
t

H
R 

O
pe

ra
tio

ns

H
R 

Au
to

m
at

io
n

Br
an

d 
St

ra
te

gy

C
or

po
ra

te

SM
E

Re
ta

il

Tr
ad

e 
Fi

na
nc

e

C
re

di
t



!&cf}�������������������������+ jflif{s k|ltj]�������������������������bg
cf=j= @)*!÷*@

;qf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f;efdf ;~rfns ;ldltsf cWoIf4f/f k|:t't dGtJo

zfOg /��]��;'Ëf 8]��enkd]��06 a+}��s lnld6]��8sf]�� ;qf}��+ jflif{s 
;fwf/��0f ;efdf pkl:��yt cfb/��0fLo z]��o/��wgL dxfg'efjx¿, 
;~rfnsHo"x¿, k"j{ cWoIf tyf ;~rfnsHo"x¿, 
lgodgsf/��L lgsfosf k|ltlglwx¿, n]��vfk/��LIfs, k|d'v 
sfo{sf/��L clws[t, sd{rf/��L kl/��jf/��, kqsf/�� ldqx¿ 
nufot oxf+x¿sf]�� ul/��dfdo pkl:��ytL k|lt cfef/�� AoQm 
ub}��{ xflb{s :��jfut ug{ rfxG5' .

lgofds lgsfox¿jf6 aflif{s ;fwf/��0f;efdf k]��z ug{sf 
nfuL lgb]��{lzt u/��LPsf laifoj:��t'x¿, cf=j= @)*!÷)*@ 
/�� rfn' cf=j=@)*@÷*# sf]�� xfn;Ddsf ljQLo tyf cGo 
s[ofsnfkx¿ ;~rfns ;ldltsf]�� k|ltj]��bgdf ;dfj]��z 
ul/��Psf]�� x'Fbf ;+If]��kdf cfkm\gf]�� dGtJo /��fVg rfxG5' .

!&cf}��+ jflif{s ;fwf/��0f;ef ;DkGg ug{ u}��/��x]��sf]�� o; 
P]��ltxfl;s cj;/��df ;Dk"0f{ z]��o/��wgL dxfg'efjx¿, 
lgofds lgsfox¿, u|fxs dxfg'efjx¿, sd{rf/��Lx¿ 
tyf a}��+s;Fu k|ToIf jf ck|ToIf ¿kdf ;Da4 ;Dk"0f{ 
:��6]��sxf]��N8;{x¿af6 k|fKt cufw ljZjf; /�� cfTdLo 
;xof]��usf nflu xflb{s cfef/�� AoQm ug{ rfxG5' . ljZjdf 
e"/��fhgLlts 6s/��fj sfod}�� /��x]��sf]��, cGt/��f{li6«o Jofkf/�� 
k|efljt eO/��x]��sf]�� /�� sf]��le8 !( jf6 k|efljt cy{tGq 
;lx dfu{df cfpg gkfpb}�� k|fs[lts k|sf]��k nufotsf 
sf/��0fx¿jf6 cy{tGqdf r'gf}��tL ylkPsf]�� 5 . cy{tGqsf 
ljleGg ;"rsfÍx¿df cfPsf ptf/��r9fj /�� u}��/�� df}��lb|s 
cj:��yfn]�� kf/��]��sf]�� k|efjsf lardf ;xL lbzflgb{]��z tyf 
/��0fgLltsf]�� ;fy xfdL ;kmntfk"j{s oxf+;Dd cfOk'u]��sf 
5f}��+ .

cf=j= @)*!÷)*@ df ;du| cy{tGqdf k/��]��sf]�� k|efj, 
shf{sf]�� dfudf cfPsf]�� sdL, a}��+s tyf ljQLo ;+:��yf nlIft 
cgk]��lIft ultljwLx¿, shf{ c;'nLdf ylkPsf]�� r'gf}��tL, 
shf{sf]�� u'0f:��t/��df k/��]��sf]�� c;/��sf]�� Joj:��yfkg ub}��{ lgIf]��k 
kl/��rfngdf (=#) k|ltztsf]�� j[l4 eO{ ?= &@ cj{ $( 
s/��f]��8 #! nfv /�� shf{ ;fk6df !)=)# k|ltztsf]�� j[l4 eO{ 
?= %( cj{ ** s/��f]��8 ^ nfv k'u]��sf]�� 5 . r'Qmf k'FhLsf]�� 
!) k|ltzt gub nfef+z -nfef+zs/�� ;d]��t_ /�� # k|ltzt 
af]��g; z]��o/�� u/��L !# k|ltzt nfef+z ljt/��0f ug]��{ k|:��tfj 
o; ul/��dfdo ;efdf :��jLs[ltsf]�� nflu k]��z ul/��Psf]�� 5 . 

ljQLo ;"rsx¿nfO{ lg/��Gt/�� ;'b[9 ub{}�� lgodgsf/��L lgsfo 
b]��vL cfd ;j{;fwf/��0f;Dd ;an /�� ljZj;gLo a}��+ssf]�� 
klxrfg sfod u/��]��sf 5f}��+ . x/��]��s :��6]��sxf]��N8;{sf]�� ;+:��yfut 
:��jfy{df a}��+ssf s[ofsnfkx¿ cufl8 a9fpg x/��;Dej 
k|oTgzLn 5f}��+ . ;x/��L If]��q tyf u|fld0f If]��qdf a;f]��jf; 
ug]��{ x/��]��s ;d'bfo ;Dd a}��+lsË kx'Fr lj:��tf/�� ug]��{ p2]��Zosf 
;fy ;/��n, ;xh /�� ;'ne a}��+lsË ;]��jf pknAw u/��fpFb}�� 
cfPsf 5f}�� . cTofw'lgs k|ljlw /�� u|fxsd}��qL ;]��jf dfkm{t 
gful/��snfO{ ljZj:��gLo ljQLo ;]��jf k|bfg ug]��{ tyf a}��+lsË 
If]��qdf lbuf]��, ljZjfl;nf]�� /�� ljlzi6 klxrfg sfod ug{ ;b}��j 
lqmoflzn /��x]��sf 5f}��+ . ljlQo kx'Fr, l8lh6n ?kfGt/��0f, 
;'zf;g /�� ;fdflhs d"No /�� dfGotfx¿ cfwf/��Lt a}��+lsË 
;]��jf k|bfg ug{ k|lta4 5f}��+ . 

a}��+ssf]�� kfFr aif]��{ /��0flglts of]��hgf -zfOg *$_ cGtu{t 
/��lx cf=j= @)*!÷*@ df u/��]��sf d'Vo sfo{x¿ Pj+ k|fKt 
u/��]��sf pknlAwx¿ /�� rfn' cf=j= @)*@÷)*# sf]�� xfn;Dd 
ePsf d"ne"t sfo{x¿ /�� of]��hgfx¿sf]�� ;+If]��kdf rrf{ ug]��{ 
cg'dlt rfxG5' .

•	 k"FhLsf]��if a[l4 u/��L Jofj;fo lj:��tf/�� /�� hf]��lvd axg 
ug]��{ Ifdtf a[l4 ug]��{ p4]��Zo cg'?k k"/��s k"FhLsf]��ifdf 
u0fgf ug]��{ u/��L ?= ! cj{sf]�� C0fkq lgisfzg ul/��Psf]�� 
5 .

•	 dr]��{G6 a}��lsË ;]��jfsf]�� nflu zfOg Soflk6n lnld6]��8 
lgofds lgsfojf6 l:��js[tLsf]�� r/��0fdf /��x]��sf]�� 5 .

•	 ;+:��yfut ;fdflhs pQ/��bfloTj cGt{ut ul/��lj 
lgjf/��0fnfO{ nlIft ul/�� g]��kfn ;/��sf/��sf]�� lbuf]�� ljsf; 
nIo ;Fu ;dGjofTds ?kdf cuf9L a9\b}��{ lg/��Gt/��tf 
lbOg]��5 .

•	 vr{ nufgL xf]�� eGg]�� ;f]��+rsf ;fy vr{jf6 x'g]�� 
k|ltkmnsf]�� ljZn]��if0f ul/�� k|efasf/��L sfof{Gjog ub}��{ 
cfPsf]�� /�� cfufdL lbgdf ;d]��t lg/��Gt/��tf lbOg]��5 . 

•	 Jofj;fo lj:��tf/�� /�� Jofj;fosf]�� u'0f:��t/��nfO{ 
t'ngfTds nfesf]�� cfwf/��df cuf8L a9fOg]��5 .

•	 lgDg tyf dWod cfo ePsf u|fxsx¿sf]�� ljQLo 
cfjZostf k"/��f ug{ tyf pBdzLntf k|j4{g ug{ 
;xhLs/��0f ug]��{ /�� ;fgf tyf demf}��nf Jofj;foLsf 
nflu klxnf]�� /��f]��hfOsf]�� ljsf; a}��+ssf]�� ?kdf :��yflkt 
x'g]�� nIo lnO ;f]��xL adf]��lhd sfo{ ;~rfng ub}��{ 
cfO/��x]��sf 5f}��+ .

•	 ;"rgf k|ljlwsf]�� ljsf; ;Fu}�� a}��+lsË If]��q k|ljlwd}��qL x'b}�� 
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uO/��x]��sf]�� 5 . u|fxsx¿nfO{ l8lh6n a}��+lsË ;]��jf k|bfg 
ug]��{ p4]��Zon]�� pknAw k|ljlwsf]�� clwstd k|of]��u ug]��{ 
/�� ;"rgf k|ljlwsf]�� ljsf; /�� lj:��tf/��sf nflu lg/��Gt/�� 
k|oTgzLn /��xb}�� cfPsf 5f}��+ . ;'rgf k|ljlwsf]�� ljsf; 
;Fu}�� a}��+lsË If]��qdf cg]��s ;Defjgfx¿ Robotic & 
Artificial Inteligence ;DdnfO{ k|of]��udf NofOPsf]�� 
5 eg]�� ;fOj/�� ;]��So'l/��6Ldf ljz]��if Wofg lbOPsf]�� 5 . 

•	 u|fxs klxrfg tyf ;DklQ z'4Ls/��0f ;DaGwdf 
k|rlnt g]��kfn sfg'g tyf  g]��kfn /��fi6« a}��+saf6 hf/��L 
lgb]��{zgx¿nfO{ a}��+sn]�� kfngf ub}��{ cfO/��x]��sf]�� 5 . ;f]�� 
;DaGwdf cfjZos gLlt, lgb]��{lzsf ljlgodfjnL 
nfu" ul/�� cfjZostf cg';f/�� cBfjlws ug]��{ ul/��Psf]�� 
5 . 

•	 ;+:��yfut ;'zf;gdf z"Go ;xgzLntfsf]�� gLlt 
canDjg ub}��{ cfO/��x]��sf 5f}��+ . a}��+ssf]�� ;~rfng 
tyf Joj:��yfkgdf ;+:��yfut ;'zf;gsf pRrtd 
d"No dfGotf /�� clwsQd Jofj;flos cfr/��0fnfO{ 
s]��Gb|laGb'df /��fvL sfo{ ;~rfng ub}��{ cfO/��x]��sf 5f}��+ . 

•	 cfGtl/��s lgoGq0f k|0ffnLnfO{ k|efjsf/��L agfpb}�� 
nluPsf]�� 5 eg]�� ;du| hf]��lvd Joj:��yfkg, cfGtl/��s 
lgoGq0f tyf ;+:��yfut ;'zf;g kfngf ug]��{ 
k|of]��hgsf nflu ;~rfns :��t/��Lo hf]��lvd Aoj:��yfkg 
;ldlt, n]��vfk/��LIf0f ;ldlt, sd{rf/��L ;]��jf ;'lawf 
;ldlt /�� ;DklQ z"4Ls/��0f lgjf/��0f ;ldltx¿ /��x]��sf 
5g\, pNn]��lvt ;ldltsf l;kmfl/��;x¿ ;~rfns 
;ldltjf6 lg0f{o u/��L Aoj:��yfkg dfkm{t sfof{Goog 
ug]��{ ul/��Psf]�� 5 . 

•	 Indian Chamber of Commerce jf6 cfof]��lht 
3rd Emerging Asia Banking Award df Best 
Bank Nepal (Development Bank -Mid Size), 
Best Performance on Risk Managment, Nepal 
(Development Bank), Best Performance on 
Profitability Nepal (Development Bank), Best 
Performance on Growth, Nepal (Development 
Bank) pkflwx¿af6 ;Ddflgt ePsf 5f}�� . 

•	 g]��kfn rf6{8{ PsfpG6]��G6\; ;+:��yf (ICAN) åf/��f 
National Best Presented Annual Report 
Award 2024 df Certificate of Merit pkflwaf6 
;Ddflgt ePsf 5f}��+ . 

•	 cfly{s aif{df @)*!÷)*@ Aofhs/��, kfl/��>lds s/�� 
nufot cGo lzif{sdf u/��L >f]��tdf s/�� s§L tkm{ ?= 
@& s/��f]��8 &% nfv !* xhf/��, cfos/�� tkm{ ?= @* 
s/��f]��8 !$ nfv ^# xhf/��, s'n ? %% s/��f]��8 *( nfv 
*! xhf/�� ;/��sf/��L sf]��ifdf hDdf ul/�� a}��+sn]�� k|ToIf 
?kdf cy{tGqdf of]��ubfg u/��]��sf]�� 5 .

;+:��yfut ;'zf;g k|ltsf]�� k|lta4tf, :��jlgodg /�� cfly{s 
cg'zf;g xfd|f cfwf/��e"t rl/��q x'g\ . g]��kfn /��fi6« 
a}��+saf6 hf/��L gLlt lgb]��{zgx¿ tyf cGo k|rlnt lgod 
sfg'gx¿sf]�� kfngf ub}��{ ;x/��L Pjd\ u|fdL0f b''j}�� If]��qsf 
u|fxsx¿nfO{ ;xh ljQLo ;]��jf k|jfx ub}��{ cfO/��x]��sf]�� 5f}��+ . 
g]��kfn /��fi6« a}��+ssf]�� dfu{bz{gnfO{ k"0f{?kdf sfof{Gjog u/��L 
k|'8]��G6 a}��+lsË, ;xh u|fxs ;]��jf /�� ;Dk"0f{ :��6]��sxf]��N8;{x¿sf]�� 
lxtnfO{ pRr k|fyldstfdf /��fVb}�� cfd ;j{;fwf/��0fsf]�� 
cfly{s pGglt ;lxtsf]�� ;dfj]��zL cy{tGq lgdf{0fsf nflu 
k|lta4 5f}��+ . bL3{sfnLg lbuf]�� Joj;fo lj:��tf/�� /�� d'gfkmf 
j[l4sf nflu /��0fgLlts of]��hgf agfO{ ;f]��xL cg'?k sfo{ 
ub}�� cfPsf 5f}��+ . lgIf]��k /�� shf{ nufgL ;Gt'lnt ?kdf 
j[l4 ug]��{, shf{sf]�� u'0f:��t/�� ;'wf/�� ub}��{ u|fdL0f If]��qdf s[lif, 
;fgf tyf demf}��nf pBd nufotsf If]��qx¿df nufgL 
lj:��tf/�� ug]��{ sfo{nfO{ k|fyldstfdf /��flvPsf]�� 5 . cfw'lgs 
k|ljlwdf ePsf gofF gofF kl/��jt{gx¿nfO{ c+ufNb}��, 
cfˆgf ;]��jfx¿nfO{ cem ;lhnf]��, cfw'lgs /�� k|efjsf/��L 
agfpg k|of;/��t 5f}��+ . laleGg sfg'gL Joj:��yf, lgofds 
lgsfox¿jf6 hf/��L lgtL lgb]��{zgx¿sf]�� k"0f{ ?kdf kfngf 
ub}��{ sf/��f]��jf/��sf]�� l;nl;nfdf pTkGg x'g ;Sg]�� hf]��lvd 
Joj:��yfkg tyf cfGt/��Ls lgoGq0f k|0ffnLnfO{ ;'b[9 
agfpb}�� cfPsf 5f}��+ . 

@)*@ cflZjg df;fGt;Dd lgIf]��k kl/��rfng ?= &@ cj{ 
%( s/��f]��8 #@ nfv, shf{ nufgL ?= ̂ ! cj{ !( s/��f]��8 (* 
nfv, v'b d'gfkmf ?= @) s/��f]��8 $# nfv tyf k|lt z]��o/�� 
cfDbfgL ?= !^=^^ /��x]��sf]�� 5 . cfGtl/��s /�� afXo cy{tGqn]�� 
kf/��]��sf]�� c;/��, /��]��ld6\ofG;df cfwfl/��t cy{tGq, cfoftdf 
lge{/�� /��fi6«sf]�� cfo cflbsf]�� sf/��0f a}��lsË If]��qdf ;d]��t 
;f]��sf]�� k|ToIf k|efj kg{ hfG5 . o; a}��+ssf pT;fxk|b 
;"rsfÍx¿ /��xg'df kSs}�� klg Joj:��yfkgsf]�� Joj:��yfksLo 
s'zntf, u|fxsd}��qL ;]��jf (Customized Service) /�� 
xlif{t u|fxs (Delight Customer) sf]�� nflu a}��+sn]�� u/��]��sf 
k|of;x¿ g}�� k|d'v sf/��0f x'g\ .   

a}��+s tyf ljQLo ;+:��yfx¿sf]�� k|ToIf ;+nUgtf cfly{s 
If]��qdf /��x]��tf klg ;fdflhs ?kdf ;d]��t a}��+s ;dfhk|lt 
pQ/��bfoL x'g'kg]��{ xfd|f]�� dfGotf /��x]��sf]�� 5 . ;fdflhs 
pQ/��bfloTj cGt{ut lzIff, :��jf:��Yo, dfgljo ;xfotf, 
:��jR5 jftfj/��0f, ljQLo ;fIf/��tf nufot g]��kfn ;/��sf/��sf]�� 
lbuf]�� lasf; nIo ;Fu ;dGjofTds ?kdf sfo{ ub}��{ 
cfO/��x]��sf 5f}��+ .
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xfd|f]�� gf/��f SHINE FOR YOUR SHINING LIFE sf]�� dd{ 
cg'?k ;Dk"0f{ :��6]��sxf]��N8;{sf]�� lxtdf a}��+ssf ultlalwx¿ 
;~rfng ul/�� :��6]��sxf]��N8;{sf]�� d'xf/��df rds Nofpg xfld 
k|lta4 5f}��+ .

a}��+ssf]�� ;kmn ;~rfngdf /��rgfTds ;Nnfx, ;xof]��u /�� 
;'emfa lbg' x'g]�� z]��o/��wgL dxfg'efjx¿, k"j{ cWoIf tyf 
;~rfnsx¿, ;~rfns ldqx¿, u|fxsju{, z'e]��R5'sx¿, 
g]��kfn /��fi6« a}��+s, g]��kfn lwtf]��kq af]��8{, sDkgL /��lhi6«f/��sf]�� 
sfof{no, g]��kfn :��6s PS;r]��~h lnld6]��8, z]��o/�� /��lhi6«f/�� 
sDkgL, g]��kfn lSnol/��Ë xfp; lnld6]��8, l;l8P; P08 
lSnol/��Ë lnld6]��8, sfg'gL ;Nnfxsf/��, cfGtl/��s tyf afXo 
n]��vfk/��LIfs, ;~rf/��hut nufot ;Dk"0f{ :��6]��sxf]��N8;{k|lt 
xflb{s cfef/�� tyf s[t1tf JoQm ub{5' . 

wGojfb .
yfg]��Zj/�� kf}��8]��n 

cWoIf
@^ d+l;/��, @)*@
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k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[tsf] dGtJo

zfOg /�]�;'Ëf 8]�enkd]�06 a}�+s lnld6]�8sf]� ;qf}�+ jflif{s 
;fwf/�0f;efdf pkl:�yt ;~rfns ;ldlt, z]�o/�wgL 
dxfg'efjx¿ /� ;xsld{ ldqx¿df xflb{s :�jfut 
clejfbg ub{5' .

sl/�j !& aif{sf]� ;~rfng cjlwdf *) cj{ #% s/�f]�8sf]� 
jf;nft, k|lt z]�o/� ;DkQL !,^$*=)#, & ca{ #* 
s/�f]�8sf]� z]�o/�wgL sf]�if, k|lt z]�o/� g]�6jy{ !%!=$$, 
cf}�;t nfef+z b/� !&=#), sl/�j * nfv ;Gt'i6 u|fxs, 
sl/�j !,))) k|ltefzfnL dlitissf]� ;dGjofTds zlQm, 
/�fli6«o tyf cGt/�fli6«o ;+:�yfx¿jf6 xfdLnfO{ ul/�Psf]� 
k|dfl0fs/�0f, # lhNnf sfo{If]�qjf6 z'ef/�De ePsf]� a}�+lsË 
;]�jf /�fli6«o:�t/�df lj:�tf/�, % j6f ljsf; a}�+sx¿sf]� dh{/� 
tyf PlSjhLzg kZrftsf]� s'zn Joj:�yfkg, sf7df08f}� 
aflx/� s]�lGb|o sfof{no /�x]�sf]� Psdfq /�fli6«o:�t/�sf]� ljsf; 
a}�+s /� ;'ljwf ;DkGg cfkm\g}� ejg xfd|f k|d'v pknlJwx¿ 
x'g .

o; ljsf; a}�+sn]� xfl;n u/�]�sf pknlAwx¿ ;Dk"0f{ 
:�6]�sxf]�N8;{x¿sf]�]�]� ;xof]�u /� ljZjf;sf]� k|ltljDa x'g . 
g]�kfn /�fi6« a}�+ssf]� dfu{bz{g cGtu{t /�xL ;an /� ;'b[9 
ljQLo ;+:�yfsf]� klxrfg sfod /�fVb}� ;+:�yfut ;'zf;g, 
k|'8]�G6 a}�+lsËsf]� cEof; ub}��{ bLuf]� a}�+lsËnfO{ cfTd;ft 
ul/� klxnf]� /�f]�hfO{sf]� ljsf; a}�+ssf]� ?kdf cuf8L a9\g 
k|lta4 5f}�+ .

l56f]�, ;xh /� ;'/�lIft ;]�jf k|bfg ug{ l8lh6fOh a}�+lsË 
;]�jfnfO{ k|fyldstfdf /�flv ;f]�sf]� lg/�Gt/� lj:�tf/� ub}�{ 
cfPsf 5f}�+ . cfGtl/�s sfo{ k|0ffnL (Internal Work 
System) /� cfGtl/�s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL (Internal Control 
System) nfO{ l8lh6fOh ub}��{ k|0ffnLnfO{ :�jrflnt agfO{ 
u|fxs ;]�jfnfO{ yk k|efjsf/�L agfpg]� tkm{ Wofg s]�lGb|t 
u/�]�sf 5f}�+ . a}�+lsËsf]� nfuL a}�+sdf hfg' gkg]�{ ul/� u|fxsnfO{  
k|ljlwd}�qL agfpg l8lh6n ;r]�tgfsf sfo{qmdx¿ ub}��{ 
cfPsf 5f}�+ .

wGojfb, ho zfOg .

k|sfz kf}�8]�n
k|d'v sfo{sf/�L clws[t
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zfOg /��������������������]��������������������;'Ëf 8]��������������������enkd]��������������������06 a+}��������������������s lnld6]��������������������8sf]�������������������� ;qf}��������������������+ jflif{s 
;fwf/��������������������0f ;efdf lgofds lgsfox¿jf6 jflif{s ;fwf/��������������������0f 
;efdf k]��������������������z ug{' kg]��������������������{ egL lgb]��������������������{lzt ljifoj:��������������������t'x¿ tyf 
ljsf; a}��������������������+sn]�������������������� u/��������������������]��������������������sf pNn]��������������������Vo ultljlwx¿ ;lxtsf]�������������������� jflif{s 
k|ltj]��������������������bg ;Dk'0f{ z]��������������������o/��������������������wgLx¿ nufot ;/��������������������f]��������������������sf/��������������������jfnf ;a}��������������������sf]�������������������� 
hfgsf/��������������������Lsf nfuL k|:��������������������t't ul/��������������������Psf]�������������������� 5 . o; k|ltj]��������������������bgdf 
pNn]��������������������lvt laifoj:��������������������t'x¿ cWoog u/��������������������L yk ;jn /�������������������� ;Ifd 
ljsf; a}��������������������+ssf]�������������������� ?kdf :��������������������yflkt x'g cfjZos /��������������������rgfTds 
;Nnfx /�������������������� ;'emfjx¿sf]�������������������� ck]��������������������Iff /��������������������fv]��������������������sf 5f}�������������������� . 

g]��������������������kfn /��������������������fi6« a}��������������������+s, ljQLo ;+:��������������������yf ;'kl/��������������������j]��������������������If0f ljefujf6 ldlt 
@)*@÷)*÷)$ ut]�������������������� ljQLo ljj/��������������������0f k|sfzgsf]�������������������� ;xdlt 
tyf jflif{s ;fwf/��������������������0f ;efdf nfefFz 3f]��������������������if0ff ug{ :��������������������jLs[lt 
k|fKt ePsf]��������������������df o; ljsf; a}��������������������+ssf]�������������������� @)*@ ;fn cfiff9 
d;fGtsf]�������������������� ljQLo ljj/��������������������0f, ;f]��������������������xL ldltdf ;dfKt cf=j= 
@)*!÷)*@ sf]�������������������� gfkmf jf gf]��������������������S;fg ljj/��������������������0f, lj:��������������������t[t cfosf]�������������������� 
ljj/��������������������0f -Statement of Comprehensive Income_, 
gub k|jfx ljj/��������������������0f, OlSj6Ldf ePsf]�������������������� kl/��������������������jt{gsf]�������������������� ljj/��������������������0f /�������������������� 
;f]��������������������;+u ;DalGwt cg';"rLx¿ ;lxtsf]�������������������� ljQLo ljj/��������������������0fx¿ 
tyf o; ;fwf/��������������������0f ;efdf lg0f{ofy{ k]��������������������z ePsf ;fwf/��������������������0f 
tyf ljz]��������������������if k|:��������������������tfjx¿nfO{ 5nkmn u/��������������������L Kffl/��������������������t ug{sf]�������������������� nflu 
o; u/��������������������Ldfdo ;efdf k]��������������������z ub{5f}��������������������+ . 

cGt/��������������������fli6«o cfly{s kl/��������������������b[Zo M
cGt/��������������������f{li6«o d'b|fsf]��������������������if (IMF) åf/��������������������f ;g\ @)@% cS6f]��������������������a/��������������������df 
k|sflzt World Economic Outlook cg';f/�������������������� ;g\ @)@% 
/�������������������� @)@^ df ljZj cy{tGqsf]�������������������� j[l4b/�������������������� qmdzM #=@ k|ltzt 
/�������������������� #=! k|ltzt /��������������������xg]�������������������� k|If]��������������������k0f /��������������������x]��������������������sf]�������������������� 5 . d'b|fsf]��������������������ifåf/��������������������f hf/��������������������L 
k|ltj]��������������������bg cg';f/�������������������� ;g\ @)@$ df ljZjsf]�������������������� cfly{s j[l4b/�������������������� 
#=# k|ltzt /��������������������x]��������������������sf]�������������������� lyof]�������������������� . ljsl;t cy{tGqx¿sf]�������������������� ;du| 
cfly{s j[l4b/�������������������� ;g\ @)@$ df !=* k|ltzt /��������������������x]��������������������sf]��������������������df ;g\ 
@)@% df !=^ k|ltzt /�������������������� ;g\ @)@^ df !=^ k|ltzt 
x'g]�������������������� cGt/��������������������f{li6«o d'b|fsf]��������������������ifsf]�������������������� k|If]��������������������k0f 5 . pbLodfg /�������������������� 
ljsf;f]��������������������Gd'v cy{tGqx¿sf]�������������������� cfly{s j[l4b/�������������������� ;g\ @)@$ 
df $=# k|ltzt /��������������������x]��������������������sf]��������������������df ;g\ @)@% df $=@ k|ltzt /�������������������� 
;g\ @)@^ df $=) k|ltzt /��������������������xg]�������������������� k|If]��������������������k0f 5 . pbLodfg 
tyf ljsf;f]��������������������Gd'v Pl;ofnL cy{tGqsf]�������������������� cfly{s j[l4b/�������������������� ;g\ 
@)@$ df %=# k|ltzt /��������������������x]��������������������sf]��������������������df ;g\ @)@% df %=@ k|ltzt 
/�������������������� ;g\ @)@^ df $=& k|ltzt x'g]�������������������� k|If]��������������������k0f 5 . ;g\ @)@$ 
df ef/��������������������tsf]�������������������� cfly{s j[l4b/�������������������� ^=% k|ltzt /��������������������x]��������������������sf]��������������������df ;g\ 
@)@% Dff ^=^ k|ltzt /�������������������� ;g\ @)@^ Dff ^=@ k|ltzt /��������������������xg]�������������������� 
k|If]��������������������k0f 5 . To;}��������������������u/��������������������L, rLgsf]�������������������� cfly{s j[l4b/�������������������� ;g\ @)@$ 
df %=) k|ltzt /��������������������x]��������������������sf]��������������������df ;g\ @)@% df $=* k|ltzt /�������������������� 

;g\ @)@^ df $=@ k|ltzt x'g]�������������������� k|If]��������������������k0f 5 . ;g\ @)@$ 
df ljsl;t cy{tGqdf pkef]��������������������Qmf d'b|f:��������������������kmLlt @=^ k|ltzt 
/�������������������� pbLodfg tyf ljsf;f]��������������������Gd'v cy{tGqx¿df &=( k|ltzt 
sfod /��������������������x]��������������������sf]�������������������� 5 . ;g\ @)@% df ljsl;t cy{tGqx¿df 
d'b|f:��������������������kmLlt @=% k|ltzt /�������������������� pbLodfg tyf ljsf;f]��������������������Gd'v 
cy{tGqx¿df %=# k|ltzt /��������������������xg]�������������������� d'b|fsf]��������������������ifsf]�������������������� k|If]��������������������k0f 5 . 
;g\ @)@$ df #=% k|ltztn]�������������������� lj:��������������������tf/�������������������� ePsf]�������������������� j:��������������������t' tyf 
;]��������������������jfsf]�������������������� ljZj Jofkf/�������������������� ;g\ @)@% df #=^ k|ltztn]�������������������� a9\g]�������������������� 
sf]��������������������ifsf]�������������������� k|If]��������������������k0f 5 .

d'n'ssf]�������������������� ;dli6ut cfly{s cj:��������������������yf M
s'n ufx{:��������������������Yo pTkfbg
cfly{s jif{ @)*!÷*@ df b]��������������������zsf]�������������������� oyfy{ s'n ufx{:��������������������Yo 
pTkfbg j[l4b/�������������������� cfwf/��������������������e"t d"Nodf #=(( k|ltzt tyf 
pTkfbssf]�������������������� d"Nodf $=^! k|ltztn]�������������������� x'g]�������������������� /��������������������fli6«o tYofÍ 
sfof{nosf]�������������������� k|f/��������������������lDes cg'dfg 5 . cl3Nnf]�������������������� jif{ o:��������������������tf]�������������������� 
j[l4b/�������������������� cfwf/��������������������e"t d"Nodf #=#^ k|ltzt /�������������������� pTkfbssf]�������������������� 
d"Nodf #=^& k|ltzt /��������������������x]��������������������sf]�������������������� lyof]�������������������� . ;dLIff jif{df s[lif 
If]��������������������qsf]�������������������� pTkfbg #=@* k|ltztn]�������������������� /�������������������� u}��������������������/��������������������–s[lif If]��������������������qsf]�������������������� pTkfbg 
$=@* k|ltztn]�������������������� j[l4 ePsf]�������������������� cg'dfg 5 . cl3Nnf]�������������������� jif{ 
s[lif If]��������������������qsf]�������������������� pTkfbg #=#% k|ltzt tyf u}��������������������/�������������������� –s[lif If]��������������������qsf]�������������������� 
pTkfbg #=#^ k|ltztn]�������������������� j[l4 ePsf]�������������������� lyof]�������������������� . cfly{s jif{ 
@)*!÷*@ df u}��������������������/�������������������� –s[lif If]��������������������qcGtu{t pBf]��������������������u If]��������������������qsf]�������������������� pTkfbg 
$=%# k|ltzt /�������������������� ;]��������������������jf If]��������������������qsf]�������������������� pTkfbg $=@! k|ltztn]�������������������� j[l4 
x'g]�������������������� cg'dfg 5 . cl3Nnf]�������������������� jif{ pBf]��������������������u If]��������������������qsf]�������������������� j[l4b/�������������������� )=!! 
k|ltzt /�������������������� ;]��������������������jf If]��������������������qsf]�������������������� j[l4b/�������������������� $=#% k|ltzt /��������������������x]��������������������sf]�������������������� lyof]�������������������� .

pkef]��������������������Qmf d'b|f:��������������������kmLlt M
cfly{s jif{ @)*!÷*@ df jflif{s cf}��������������������;t pkef]��������������������Qmf 
d'b|f:��������������������kmLlt $=)^ k|ltztdf ;Lldt /��������������������Xof]�������������������� . cl3Nnf]�������������������� jif{ 
o:��������������������tf]�������������������� d'b|f:��������������������kmLlt %=$$ k|ltzt /��������������������x]��������������������sf]�������������������� lyof]�������������������� . ;dLIff 
jif{sf]�������������������� klxnf]�������������������� kfFr dlxgf;Dd t/��������������������sf/��������������������L, bfn, u]��������������������8fu'8L, 
rfdnnufot vfB j:��������������������t'sf]�������������������� d"No j[l4sf sf/��������������������0f pkef]��������������������Qmf 
d'b|f:��������������������kmLltdf bafa k/��������������������]�������������������� klg To;kZrft\ tL j:��������������������t'x¿sf]�������������������� 
d"No qmdzM 36\b}�������������������� uPkl5 d'b|f:��������������������kmLltdf rfk klg sd 
x'Fb}�������������������� uPsf]�������������������� lyof]�������������������� . ;dLIff cjlwdf ef/��������������������t;lxt ljZjsf 
clwsf+z cy{tGqx¿df d'b|f:��������������������kmLlt pNn]��������������������vgLo ¿kdf 
;'wf/�������������������� cfPsf]��������������������, cGt/��������������������f{li6«o ahf/��������������������df sRrf t]��������������������nsf]�������������������� d"Nodf 
sdL cg'¿k g]��������������������kfn cfon lgudn]�������������������� k]��������������������6«f]��������������������lnod kbfy{sf]�������������������� 
d"No ;dfof]��������������������hg ub}��������������������{ nu]��������������������sf]��������������������, tna tyf Hofnf /�������������������� yf]��������������������s 
d"No ;"rsfÍsf]�������������������� j[l4b/��������������������df sdL cfPsf]�������������������� tyf cfGtl/��������������������s 
dfu sdhf]��������������������/�������������������� /��������������������x]��������������������sf sf/��������������������0fn]�������������������� pkef]��������������������Qmf d"Nodf t'ngfTds 
¿kdf sd bafa kg{ uO{ pkef]��������������������Qmf d'b|f:��������������������kmLlt df}��������������������lb|s 

;~rfns ;ldltsf]������������������� jflif{s k|ltj]�������������������bg



!&cf}�������������������������+ jflif{s k|ltj]�������������������������bg
cf=j= @)*!÷*@

gLltn]�������������������� lnPsf]�������������������� nIoleq /��������������������xg uPsf]�������������������� xf]�������������������� .

yf]��������������������s d'b|f:��������������������kmLlt M
;dLIff jif{df jflif{s cf}��������������������;t yf]��������������������s d'b|f:��������������������kmLlt #=*$ k|ltzt 
/��������������������x]��������������������sf]�������������������� 5 . cl3Nnf]�������������������� jif{ o:��������������������tf]�������������������� d'b|f:��������������������kmLlt #=(@ k|ltzt 
/��������������������x]��������������������sf]�������������������� lyof]�������������������� . ;dLIff jif{df yf]��������������������s d"NocGtu{t k|fylds 
j:��������������������t'x¿sf]�������������������� jflif{s cf}��������������������;t d'b|f:��������������������kmLlt &=@( k|ltzt, OGwg 
tyf pmhf{sf]�������������������� –#=(@ k|ltzt /�������������������� pTkflbt j:��������������������t'x¿sf]�������������������� #=)# 
k|ltzt /��������������������x]��������������������sf]�������������������� 5 . cl3Nnf]�������������������� jif{ oL ;d"xx¿sf]�������������������� jflif{s 
cf}��������������������;t d'b|f:��������������������kmLlt qmdzM &=!* k|ltzt, –$=$% k|ltzt 
/�������������������� #=%) k|ltzt /��������������������x]��������������������sf]�������������������� lyof]�������������������� . a[xt\ cfly{s juL{s/��������������������0fsf]�������������������� 
cfwf/��������������������df x]��������������������bf{ ;dLIff jif{df pkef]��������������������Uo j:��������������������t', dWojtL{ j:��������������������t' 
tyf k'FhLut j:��������������������t'sf]�������������������� jflif{s cf}��������������������;t yf]��������������������s d'b|f:��������������������kmLlt qmdzM 
^=*^ k|ltzt, @=@& k|ltzt /�������������������� @=*( k|ltzt /��������������������x]��������������������sf]�������������������� 5 .

a}��������������������b]��������������������lzs Aofkf/�������������������� M
cfly{s jif{ @)*!÷*@ df s'n j:��������������������t' lgof{t *!=* 
k|ltztn]�������������������� j[l4 eO{ ?=@&& ca{ # s/��������������������f]��������������������8 k'u]��������������������sf]�������������������� 5 . cl3Nnf]�������������������� 
jif{ o:��������������������tf]�������������������� lgof{t #=) k|ltztn]�������������������� 36]��������������������sf]�������������������� lyof]�������������������� . s'n ufx{:��������������������Yo 
pTkfbgdf s'n j:��������������������t' lgof{tsf]�������������������� cg'kft cl3Nnf]�������������������� jif{ @=& 
k|ltzt /��������������������x]��������������������sf]��������������������df ;dLIff jif{df $=% k|ltzt /��������������������x]��������������������sf]�������������������� 5 . 
cfly{s jif{ @)*!÷*@ df ef/��������������������taf6 ePsf]�������������������� j:��������������������t' cfoft 
&=% k|ltztn]�������������������� j[l4 eO{ ?= !)&! ca{ @) s/��������������������f]��������������������8 k'u]��������������������sf]�������������������� 
5 . cl3Nnf]�������������������� jif{ o:��������������������tf]�������������������� cfoft #=) k|ltztn]�������������������� 36]��������������������sf]�������������������� lyof]�������������������� . 
rLgaf6 ePsf]�������������������� j:��������������������t' cfoft cl3Nnf]�������������������� jif{ #$=@ k|ltztn]�������������������� 
a9]��������������������sfdf cfly{s jif{ @)*!÷*@ df !$=@ k|ltztn]�������������������� j[l4 
eO{ ?= #$! ca{ !) s/��������������������f]��������������������8 k'u]��������������������sf]�������������������� 5 . cGo d'n'saf6 
ePsf]�������������������� j:��������������������t' cfoft cl3Nnf]�������������������� jif{ !&=^ k|ltztn]�������������������� 36]��������������������sf]��������������������df 
cfly{s jif{ @)*!÷*@ df #!=& k|ltztn]�������������������� j[l4 eO{ ?=#(! 
ca{ *@ s/��������������������f]��������������������8 k'u]��������������������sf]�������������������� 5 .

ljk|]��������������������if0f cfk|jfx M 
;dLIff jif{df ljk|]��������������������if0f cfk|jfx !(=@ k|ltztn]�������������������� j[l4 eO{ 
?= !&@# ca{ @& s/��������������������f]��������������������8 k'u]��������������������sf]�������������������� 5 . cl3Nnf]�������������������� jif{ o:��������������������tf]�������������������� 
cfk|jfx !^=% k|ltztn]�������������������� a9]��������������������sf]�������������������� lyof]�������������������� . cl3Nnf]�������������������� jif{ ljk|]��������������������if0f 
cfk|jfxsf]�������������������� s'n ufx{:��������������������Yo pTkfbg;Fusf]�������������������� cg'kft @%=# 
k|ltzt /��������������������x]��������������������sf]��������������������df ;dLIff jif{df @*=@ k|ltzt /��������������������x]��������������������sf]�������������������� 5 .

ljb]��������������������zL ljlgdo ;l~rlt M 
@)*@ c;f/�������������������� d;fGtdf s'n ljb]��������������������zL ljlgdo ;l~rlt 
@)*! c;f/�������������������� d;fGtsf]�������������������� t'ngfdf #!=@ k|ltztn]�������������������� j[l4 eO{ 
?=@^&& ca{ ^* s/��������������������f]��������������������8 sfod ePsf]�������������������� 5 . cl3Nnf]�������������������� jif{ 
o:��������������������tf]�������������������� ;l~rlt #@=^ k|ltztn]�������������������� j[l4 eO{ ?=@)$! ca{ !) 
s/��������������������f]��������������������8 sfod ePsf]�������������������� lyof]�������������������� . cd]��������������������l/��������������������sL 8n/��������������������df s'n ljb]��������������������zL 
ljlgdo ;l~rlt @&=& k|ltztn]�������������������� j[l4 eO{ ?=!( ca{ %) 

s/��������������������f]��������������������8 8n/�������������������� sfod ePsf]�������������������� 5 . cl3Nnf]�������������������� jif{ o:��������������������tf]�������������������� ;l~rlt 
#)=$ k|ltztn]�������������������� a9]��������������������sf]�������������������� lyof]�������������������� . g]��������������������kfn /��������������������fi6« a}��������������������+sdf /��������������������x]��������������������sf]�������������������� 
ljb]��������������������zL ljlgdo ;l~rlt @)*! c;f/�������������������� d;fGtsf]�������������������� ?=!*$* 
ca{ %% s/��������������������f]��������������������8sf]�������������������� t'ngfdf @)*@ c;f/��������������������d;fGtdf #)=^ 
k|ltztn]�������������������� j[l4 eO{ ?=@$!$ ca{ ^$ s/��������������������f]��������������������8 sfod ePsf]�������������������� 
5 .

ljlgdo b/�������������������� M 
cfly{s jif{ @)*!÷*@ df klg g]��������������������kfnL ?k}��������������������ofFsf]�������������������� ef/��������������������tLo 
?k}��������������������ofF;Fusf]�������������������� ljlgdo b/�������������������� l:��������������������y/�������������������� /��������������������flvPsf]�������������������� 5 . @)*! 
c;f/��������������������d;fGtsf]�������������������� t'ngfdf @)*@ c;f/��������������������d;fGtdf g]��������������������kfnL 
?k}��������������������ofF cd]��������������������l/��������������������sL 8n/��������������������;Fu @=^^ k|ltzt, kfp08 :��������������������6ln{ª;Fu 
%=(@ k|ltzt, o'/��������������������f]��������������������;Fu (=)$ k|ltzt /�������������������� hfkfgL o]��������������������g;Fu 
*=&% k|ltztn]�������������������� cjd"Nog ePsf]�������������������� 5 .

gub df}��������������������Hbft M
cfly{s jif{ @)*!÷*@ sf]�������������������� cGTodf g]��������������������kfn ;/��������������������sf/��������������������sf]�������������������� g]��������������������kfn 
/��������������������fi6« a}��������������������+s;Fu ?=!#) ca{ &# s/��������������������f]��������������������8 -k|b]��������������������z ;/��������������������sf/�������������������� tyf 
:��������������������yfgLo txsf]�������������������� vftfdf /��������������������x]��������������������sf]�������������������� /��������������������sd;d]��������������������t_ gub df}��������������������Hbft 
/��������������������x]��������������������sf]�������������������� 5 . cl3Nnf]�������������������� cfly{s jif{sf]�������������������� cGTodf o:��������������������tf]�������������������� df}��������������������Hbft 
?=(# ca{ (^ s/��������������������f]��������������������8 /��������������������x]��������������������sf]�������������������� lyof]�������������������� .

;/��������������������sf/��������������������L C0f M
@)*@ c;f/�������������������� d;fGtdf g]��������������������kfn ;/��������������������sf/��������������������sf]�������������������� s'n ltg{ afFsL 
afXo C0f ?=!$)! ca{ $@ s/��������������������f]��������������������8 /�������������������� cfGtl/��������������������s C0f 
?=!@^* ca{ @@ s/��������������������f]��������������������8 u/��������������������L s'n ltg{ afFsL ;/��������������������sf/��������������������L 
C0f ?=@^^( ca{ ^% s/��������������������f]��������������������8 /��������������������x]��������������������sf]�������������������� 5 . cl3Nnf]�������������������� jif{sf]�������������������� 
c;f/��������������������d;fGtdf s'n ltg{ afFsL ;/��������������������sf/��������������������L C0f ?=@$#* 
ca{ $( s/��������������������f]��������������������8 /��������������������x]��������������������sf]�������������������� lyof]�������������������� . ;/��������������������sf/��������������������L s'n ltg{ afFsL 
C0fsf]�������������������� s'n ufx{:��������������������Yo pTkfbg;Fusf]�������������������� cg'kft $#=& k|ltzt 
/��������������������x]��������������������sf]�������������������� 5 . cl3Nnf]�������������������� jif{ o:��������������������tf]�������������������� cg'kft $@=& k|ltzt /��������������������x]��������������������sf]�������������������� 
lyof]�������������������� . 

a}��������������������+s tyf ljQLo ;+:��������������������yfx¿sf]�������������������� ;fwg ;|f]��������������������t tyf   
pkof]��������������������usf]�������������������� l:��������������������ylt M
afl0fHo a}��������������������+s M
cfly{s jif{ @)*!÷*@ df jfl0fHo a}��������������������+sx¿sf]�������������������� s'n 
;DklQ÷bfloTj !@ k|ltzt -?=*^& ca{ &* s/��������������������f]��������������������8_ n]�������������������� 

j[l4 eO{ ?=*,)(% ca{ #* s/��������������������f]��������������������8 k'u]��������������������sf]�������������������� 5 . cl3Nnf]�������������������� 
jif{ o:��������������������tf]�������������������� ;DklQ÷bfloTj !@=( k|ltzt -?=*@$ ca{ @
( s/��������������������f]��������������������8_ n]�������������������� a9]��������������������sf]�������������������� lyof]�������������������� . cfly{s jif{ @)*!÷*@ df 
jfl0fHo a}��������������������+sx¿sf]�������������������� s'n lgIf]��������������������k kl/��������������������rfng !#=& k|ltzt 
-?=&*$ ca{ *& s/��������������������f]��������������������8_ n]�������������������� j[l4 eO{ @)*@ c;f/�������������������� 
d;fGtdf ?=^%#! ca{ *& s/��������������������f]��������������������8 k'u]��������������������sf]�������������������� 5 . cl3Nnf]�������������������� jif{ 



!&cf}�������������������������+ jflif{s k|ltj]�������������������������bg
cf=j= @)*!÷*@

jfl0fHo a}��������������������+sx¿sf]�������������������� s'n lgIf]��������������������k kl/��������������������rfng !#=# k|ltzt 
-?=^&$ ca{ && s/��������������������f]��������������������8_ n]�������������������� a9]��������������������sf]�������������������� lyof]�������������������� . ;dLIff jif{df 
jfl0fHo a}��������������������+sx¿sf]�������������������� rNtL tyf art lgIf]��������������������k qmdzM #*=( 
k|ltzt /�������������������� #^=% k|ltztn]�������������������� a9]��������������������sf]�������������������� 5 eg]�������������������� d'2tL lgIf]��������������������k 
@=) k|ltztn]�������������������� 36]��������������������sf]�������������������� 5 . cl3Nnf]�������������������� jif{ rNtL lgIf]��������������������k !^=) 
k|ltztn]�������������������� 36]��������������������sf]�������������������� lyof]�������������������� eg]�������������������� art /�������������������� d'2tL lgIf]��������������������k qmdzM 
@*=@ /�������������������� (=& k|ltztn]�������������������� a9]��������������������sf]�������������������� lyof]�������������������� . jfl0fHo a}��������������������+sx¿sf]�������������������� 
shf{ tyf nufgL ;dLIff jif{df &=@ k|ltzt -?=$@$ ca{ 
^! s/��������������������f]��������������������8_ n]�������������������� j[l4 eO{ @)*@ c;f/�������������������� d;fGtdf ?=^,@(% 
ca{ ^% s/��������������������f]��������������������8 k'u]��������������������sf]�������������������� 5 . cl3Nnf]�������������������� jif{ jfl0fHo a}��������������������+sx¿sf]�������������������� 
shf{ tyf nufgL &=& k|ltzt -?=$!( ca{ && s/��������������������f]��������������������8_ 
n]�������������������� j[l4 ePsf]�������������������� lyof]�������������������� . ;dLIff jif{df jfl0fHo a}��������������������+sx¿af6 
lghL If]��������������������qdf k|jflxt shf{ *=^ k|ltzt -?=#*^ ca{ # 
s/��������������������f]��������������������8_ n]�������������������� j[l4 ePsf]�������������������� 5 . cl3Nnf]�������������������� jif{ o:��������������������tf]�������������������� shf{ %=* 
k|ltzt -?=@$^ ca{ (% s/��������������������f]��������������������8_ n]�������������������� j[l4 ePsf]�������������������� lyof]�������������������� . 
@)*@ c;f/�������������������� d;fGtdf jfl0fHo a}��������������������+sx¿af6 lghL If]��������������������qtk{m 
k|jflxt shf{ /�������������������� s'n ufx{:��������������������Yo pTkfbgsf]�������������������� cg'kft &(=( 
k|ltzt sfod ePsf]�������������������� 5 .

ljsf; a}��������������������+s M
;dLIff jif{df ljsf; a}��������������������+sx¿sf]�������������������� s'n ;DklQ÷bfloTj %=! 

k|ltzt -?=#^ ca{ @^ s/��������������������f]��������������������8_ n]�������������������� j[l4 eO{ @)*@ c;f/�������������������� 

d;fGtdf ?=&%# ca{ %% s/��������������������f]��������������������8 sfod ePsf]�������������������� 5 . cl3Nnf]�������������������� 

jif{ o:��������������������tf]�������������������� ;DklQ÷bfloTj &=( k|ltzt -?=%@ ca{ @( 

s/��������������������f]��������������������8_ n]�������������������� a9]��������������������sf]�������������������� lyof]�������������������� . ;fwg kl/��������������������rfngsf]�������������������� k|d'v ;|f]��������������������t

sf]�������������������� ¿kdf /��������������������x]��������������������sf]�������������������� s'n lgIf]��������������������k ;dLIff jif{df #=% k|ltzt 

-?=@! ca{ & s/��������������������f]��������������������8_ n]�������������������� j[l4 eO{ ?=^@( ca{ #@ s/��������������������f]��������������������8 k'

u]��������������������sf]�������������������� 5 . @)*@ c;f/�������������������� d;fGtdf ljsf; a}��������������������+sx¿sf]�������������������� t/��������������������n 

;DklQ -;/��������������������sf/��������������������L C0fkqdf ul/��������������������Psf]�������������������� nufgL;lxt_ ?=!@$ 

ca{ !# s/��������������������f]��������������������8 /��������������������x]��������������������sf]�������������������� 5 . o:��������������������tf]�������������������� ;DklQ s'n lgIf]��������������������ksf]�������������������� !(=& 

k|ltzt x'g cfpF5 . cl3Nnf]�������������������� jif{ pQm cg'kft @)=@ 

k|ltzt /��������������������x]��������������������sf]�������������������� lyof]�������������������� . ;dLIff jif{df, t/��������������������n ;DklQdWo]�������������������� 

t/��������������������n sf]��������������������if (=( k|ltztn]�������������������� a9]��������������������/�������������������� ?=## ca{ ^) s/��������������������f]��������������������8 k'u]��������������������

sf]�������������������� 5 . ;dLIff jif{df ljsf; a}��������������������+sx¿sf]�������������������� shf{ tyf nufgL 

#=% k|ltzt -?=@@ ca{ $% s/��������������������f]��������������������8_ n]�������������������� j[l4 eO{ @)*@ 

c;f/�������������������� d;fGtdf ?=^%( ca{ (# s/��������������������f]��������������������8 sfod ePsf]�������������������� 5 . 

cl3Nnf]�������������������� jif{ o:��������������������tf]�������������������� shf{ tyf nufgL #=& k|ltzt -?=@@ 

ca{ (^ s/��������������������f]��������������������8_ n]�������������������� a9]��������������������sf]�������������������� lyof]�������������������� . shf{ tyf nufgLsf 

c+zx¿dWo]�������������������� lghL If]��������������������qtk{m k|jflxt shf{ ^=! k|ltztn]�������������������� 

j[l4 eO{ @)*@ c;f/�������������������� d;fGtdf ?=%!! ca{ $# s/��������������������f]��������������������8 

ePsf]�������������������� 5, h'g s'n ufx{:��������������������Yo pTkfbgsf]�������������������� *=$ k|ltzt x'g 

cfpF5 .

ljQ sDkgL M
;dLIff jif{df ljQ sDkgLx¿sf]�������������������� s'n ;DklQ÷bfloTj 
#=$ k|ltzt -?=% ca{ *! s/��������������������f]��������������������8_ n]�������������������� a9]��������������������/�������������������� @)*@ c;f/�������������������� 
d;fGtdf ?=!&% ca{ &@ s/��������������������f]��������������������8 k'u]��������������������sf]�������������������� 5 . cl3Nnf]�������������������� jif{ 
o:��������������������tf]�������������������� ;DklQ÷bfloTj !!=@ k|ltztn]�������������������� a9]��������������������/�������������������� ?=!^( ca{ 
&@ s/��������������������f]��������������������8 k'u]��������������������sf]�������������������� lyof]�������������������� . lgIf]��������������������k kl/��������������������rfng @=( k|ltzt 
-?=# ca{ &@ s/��������������������f]��������������������8_ n]�������������������� j[l4 eO{ @)*@ c;f/�������������������� d;fGtdf 
?=!#) ca{ @^ s/��������������������f]��������������������8 ePsf]�������������������� 5 . cl3Nnf]�������������������� jif{ o:��������������������tf]�������������������� 
lgIf]��������������������k kl/��������������������rfng !#=* k|ltztn]�������������������� j[l4 ePsf]�������������������� lyof]�������������������� . @)*@ 
c;f/�������������������� d;fGtdf ljQ sDkgLx¿sf]�������������������� t/��������������������n ;DklQ -;/��������������������sf/��������������������L            
C0fkqdf ul/��������������������Psf]�������������������� nufgL ;lxt_ ?=@% ca{ #( s/��������������������f]��������������������8 /��������������������x]��������������������sf]�������������������� 
5 . o:��������������������tf]�������������������� ;DklQ s'n lgIf]��������������������ksf]�������������������� !(=% k|ltzt x'g cfpF5 . 
cl3Nnf]�������������������� jif{ pQm cg'kft @#=# k|ltzt /��������������������x]��������������������sf]�������������������� lyof]�������������������� . t/��������������������n 
;DklQdWo]�������������������� t/��������������������n sf]��������������������if (=@ k|ltztn]�������������������� a9]��������������������/�������������������� @)*@ c;f/�������������������� 
d;fGtdf ?=& ca{ ^* s/��������������������f]��������������������8 sfod ePsf]�������������������� 5 . ;dLIff 
jif{df ljQ sDkgLx¿sf]�������������������� shf{ tyf nufgL )=@ k|ltzt 
-?=#! s/��������������������f]��������������������8_ n]�������������������� a9]��������������������/�������������������� @)*@ c;f/�������������������� d;fGtdf ?=!$& ca{ 
(% s/��������������������f]��������������������8 sfod ePsf]�������������������� 5 . cl3Nnf]�������������������� jif{ oL sDkgLx¿sf]�������������������� 
shf{ tyf nufgL ^=* k|ltztn]�������������������� a9]��������������������sf]�������������������� lyof]�������������������� . shf{ tyf 
nufgLsf c+zx¿dWo]�������������������� lghL If]��������������������qtk{m k|jflxt shf{ *=$ 
k|ltztn]�������������������� j[l4 eO{ @)*@ c;f/�������������������� d;fGtdf ?=!)$ ca{ * 
s/��������������������f]��������������������8 k'u]��������������������sf]�������������������� 5, h'g s'n ufx{:��������������������Yo pTkfbgsf]�������������������� !=& k|ltzt 
x'g cfpF5 .

n3'ljQ ljQLo ;+:��������������������yf M
n3'ljQ ljQLo ;+:��������������������yfx¿sf]�������������������� s'n ;DklQ÷bfloTj (=& 
k|ltztn]�������������������� a9]��������������������/�������������������� @)*@ c;f/�������������������� d;fGtdf ?=^)& ca{ %^ 
s/��������������������f]��������������������8 k'u]��������������������sf]�������������������� 5 . To;}��������������������u/��������������������L, oL ;+:��������������������yfx¿sf]�������������������� s'n lgIf]��������������������k /�������������������� 
;fk6L qmdzM ?=!(( ca{ &^ s/��������������������f]��������������������8 /�������������������� ?=@#( ca{ %) 
s/��������������������f]��������������������8 k'u]��������������������sf]�������������������� 5 eg]�������������������� s'n shf{ /�������������������� nufgL qmdzM ?=$(! 
ca{ *) s/��������������������f]��������������������8 /�������������������� ?=!) ca{ %$ s/��������������������f]��������������������8 k'u]��������������������sf]�������������������� 5 .

k"jf{wf/�������������������� ljsf; a}��������������������+s M
;dLIff jif{df g]��������������������kfn k"jf{wf/�������������������� ljsf; a}��������������������+s ln=sf]�������������������� 
;DklQ÷bfloTj $%=@# k|ltztn]�������������������� j[l4 eO{ @)*@ c;f/�������������������� 
d;fGtdf ?=$@ ca{ *$ s/��������������������f]��������������������8 k'u]��������������������sf]�������������������� 5 . @)*@ c;f/�������������������� 
d;fGtdf ;+:��������������������yfsf]�������������������� r'Qmf k'FhL ?=@! ca{ ^) s/��������������������f]��������������������8 sfod 
ePsf]�������������������� 5 eg]�������������������� shf{ tyf nufgL ?=@% ca{ !$ s/��������������������f]��������������������8 
/��������������������x]��������������������sf]�������������������� 5 .

aLdf sDkgL M
@)*@ c;f/�������������������� d;fGtdf !$ hLjg, !$ lghL{jg, @ 
k'g/��������������������aLdf /�������������������� & n3'aLdf sDkgL u/��������������������L s'n #& aLdf sDkgL 
;~rfngdf /��������������������x]��������������������sf 5g\ . g]��������������������kfn aLdf k|flws/��������������������0faf6 k|fKt 
tYofÍcg';f/�������������������� aLdf sDkgLx¿sf]�������������������� s'n ;DklQ÷bfloTj 



!&cf}�������������������������+ jflif{s k|ltj]�������������������������bg
cf=j= @)*!÷*@

@)*! c;f/�������������������� d;fGtdf ?=(#( ca{ @# s/��������������������f]��������������������8 /��������������������x]��������������������sf]��������������������df 
;dLIff jif{df !^=% k|ltztn]�������������������� j[l4 eO{ @)*@ c;f/�������������������� 
d;fGtdf ?= !,)(# ca{ (^ s/��������������������f]��������������������8 k'u]��������������������sf]�������������������� 5 .

sd{rf/��������������������L ;~ro sf]��������������������if M
sd{rf/��������������������L ;~ro sf]��������������������ifaf6 k|fKt tYofÍcg';f/�������������������� pQm        
sf]��������������������ifsf]�������������������� ;DklQ÷bfloTj ;dLIff jif{df (=) k|ltztn]�������������������� 
j[l4 eO{ @)*@ c;f/�������������������� d;fGtdf ?= ^@# ca{ @! s/��������������������f]��������������������8            
k'u]��������������������sf]�������������������� 5 . cl3Nnf]�������������������� jif{ pQm ;DklQ÷bfloTj !!=^ 
k|ltztn]�������������������� j[l4 eO{ @)*! c;f/�������������������� d;fGtdf ?= %&! ca{ #@ 
s/��������������������f]��������������������8 /��������������������x]��������������������sf]�������������������� lyof]�������������������� . ;~rostf{x¿sf]�������������������� ;l~rt /��������������������sd @)*! 
c;f/�������������������� d;fGtdf ?=%!* ca{ $& s/��������������������f]��������������������8 /��������������������x]��������������������sf]��������������������df ;dLIff 
jif{df !!=& k|ltztn]�������������������� j[l4 eO{ @)*@ c;f/�������������������� d;fGtdf 
?=%&* ca{ (( s/��������������������f]��������������������8 k'u]��������������������sf]�������������������� 5 .

gful/��������������������s nufgL sf]��������������������if M
gful/��������������������s nufgL sf]��������������������ifaf6 k|fKt tYofÍcg';f/�������������������� pQm sf]��������������������if
sf]�������������������� ;DklQ÷bfloTj @=% k|ltztn]�������������������� j[l4 eO{ @)*@ c;f/�������������������� 
d;fGtdf ?=#!! ca{ & s/��������������������f]��������������������8 k'u]��������������������sf]�������������������� 5 . cl3Nnf]�������������������� jif{ 
o:��������������������tf]�������������������� ;DklQ÷bfloTj ?=#)# ca{ $! s/��������������������f]��������������������8 /��������������������x]��������������������sf]�������������������� lyof]�������������������� . 
o; sf]��������������������ifsf]�������������������� bfloTjtkm{ pNn]��������������������Vo c+z cf]��������������������u6\g]�������������������� sf]��������������������if ;Íng 
cl3Nnf]�������������������� jif{ ?=@#) ca{ (# s/��������������������f]��������������������8 /��������������������x]��������������������sf]��������������������df ;dLIff jif{df 
!&=& k|ltztn]�������������������� j[l4 eO{ @)*@ c;f/��������������������d;fGtdf ?=@&! 
ca{ &@ s/��������������������f]��������������������8 k'u]��������������������sf]�������������������� 5 . cl3Nnf]�������������������� jif{ shf{ tyf ;fk6L 
?=&( ca{ ^ s/��������������������f]��������������������8 /��������������������x]��������������������sf]��������������������df ;dLIff jif{df !)=! k|ltztn]�������������������� 
j[l4 eO{ @)*@ c;f/�������������������� d;fGtdf ?=*& ca{ $ s/��������������������f]��������������������8      
k'u]��������������������sf]�������������������� 5 .

;fdflhs ;'/��������������������Iff sf]��������������������if M
;fdflhs ;'/��������������������Iff sf]��������������������ifaf6 k|fKt tYofÍcg';f/�������������������� sf]��������������������ifsf]�������������������� 
;DklQ÷bfloTj ;dLIff jif{df @! k|ltztn]�������������������� j[l4 eO{ 
@)*@ c;f/�������������������� d;fGtdf ?=!!( ca{ #* s/��������������������f]��������������������8 k'u]��������������������sf]�������������������� 5 . 
cl3Nnf]�������������������� jif{ pQm /��������������������sd #! k|ltztn]�������������������� j[l4 eO{ ?=(* ca{ 
## s/��������������������f]��������������������8 k'u]��������������������sf]�������������������� lyof]�������������������� . j}��������������������b]��������������������lzs /��������������������f]��������������������huf/��������������������Ldf uPsfdWo]�������������������� 
!& nfv &^ xhf/�������������������� &%# hgf, cgf}��������������������krfl/��������������������s If]��������������������qsf &@) 
hgf, :��������������������j/��������������������f]��������������������huf/��������������������sf ¿kdf $!* hgf /�������������������� afFsL cf}��������������������krfl/��������������������s 
If]��������������������qsf >lds @) xhf/�������������������� ( ;o &^ j6f /��������������������f]��������������������huf/��������������������bftf 
kmd{÷sDkgLsf hDdf >lds @# nfv *) xhf/�������������������� ! ;o 
*! hgf btf{ ePsf 5g\ .

lgIf]��������������������k tyf shf{ ;'/��������������������If0f sf]��������������������if
lgIf]��������������������k tyf shf{ ;'/��������������������If0f sf]��������������������ifn]�������������������� k|fyldstf–k|fKt If]��������������������qnufot 
kz'wg tyf t/��������������������sf/��������������������L afnL ;'/��������������������If0f, ;x'lnotk"0f{ shf{, 
j}��������������������b]��������������������lzs /��������������������f]��������������������huf/�������������������� shf{, n3' tyf ljkGg ju{ shf{ /�������������������� ;fgf 
tyf demf}��������������������nf pBd shf{sf]�������������������� ;'/��������������������If0f ub}��������������������{ cfPsf]�������������������� 5 . o; 

sf]��������������������ifn]�������������������� @)*@ c;f/�������������������� d;fGtdf ?=#@* ca{ #* s/��������������������f]��������������������8 shf{ 
/�������������������� ?=!,%&( ca{ % s/��������������������f]��������������������8 lgIf]��������������������k ;'/��������������������If0f u/��������������������]��������������������sf]�������������������� 5 .

t/��������������������ntf Aoj:��������������������yfkg M 
cfly{s jif{ @)*!÷*@ df k6s k6s u/��������������������L lgIf]��������������������k ;Íng 
af]��������������������nsaf]��������������������n dfkm{t ?= #,!$@ ca{ (% s/��������������������f]��������������������8 /�������������������� :��������������������yfoL 
lgIf]��������������������k ;'ljwfdfkm{t ?= @!,%)* ca{ $) s/��������������������f]��������������������8 u/��������������������L s'n 
?= @$,^%! ca{ #% s/��������������������f]��������������������8 t/��������������������ntf k|zf]��������������������rg ul/��������������������Psf]�������������������� 5 . 
;f]�������������������� cjlwdf]�������������������� cf]��������������������e/��������������������gfO6 t/��������������������ntf ;'ljwfdfkm{t dfq ?=@ 
ca{ &) s/��������������������f]��������������������8 t/��������������������ntf k|jfx ul/��������������������Psf]�������������������� 5 .

Aofhb/�������������������� M 
@)*! c;f/��������������������sf]�������������������� t'ngfdf @)*@ c;f/��������������������df cNksfnLg 
Aofhb/��������������������x¿ 36]��������������������sf 5g\ . @)*! c;f/��������������������df (!–lbg]�������������������� 6«]��������������������h/��������������������L 
lansf]�������������������� efl/��������������������t cf}��������������������;t Aofhb/�������������������� #=)) k|ltzt /��������������������x]��������������������sf]��������������������df 
@)*@ c;f/��������������������df @=(% k|ltzt sfod ePsf]�������������������� 5 . df}��������������������lb|s 
gLltsf]�������������������� ;~rfng nIosf]�������������������� ¿kdf /��������������������x]��������������������sf]�������������������� jfl0fHo a}��������������������+s, 
ljsf; a}��������������������+s /�������������������� ljQ sDkgLx¿ aLrsf]�������������������� @)*@ c;f/��������������������sf]�������������������� 
el/��������������������t cf}��������������������;t cGt/��������������������a}��������������������+s b/�������������������� @=(^ k|ltzt /��������������������x]��������������������sf]�������������������� 5 . @)*! 
c;f/��������������������df of]�������������������� b/�������������������� @=(( k|ltzt /��������������������x]��������������������sf]�������������������� lyof]�������������������� . @)*@ c;f/��������������������df 
jfl0fHo a}��������������������+sx¿sf]�������������������� cf}��������������������;t cfwf/�������������������� b/�������������������� ̂ =)@ k|ltzt, ljsf; 
a}��������������������+sx¿sf]�������������������� *=)# k|ltzt /�������������������� ljQ sDkgLx¿sf]�������������������� *=(& 
k|ltzt /��������������������x]��������������������sf]�������������������� 5 . @)*! c;f/��������������������df jfl0fHo a}��������������������+sx¿sf]�������������������� 
cf}��������������������;t cfwf/�������������������� b/�������������������� *=) k|ltzt, ljsf; a}��������������������+sx¿sf]�������������������� (=&! 
k|ltzt /�������������������� ljQ sDkgLx¿sf]�������������������� !!=@! k|ltzt /��������������������x]��������������������sf lyP . 
@)*@ c;f/��������������������df lgIf]��������������������ksf]�������������������� efl/��������������������t cf}��������������������;t Aofhb/�������������������� jfl0fHo 
a}��������������������+sx¿sf]�������������������� $=!( k|ltzt, ljsf; a}��������������������+sx¿sf]�������������������� $=** 
k|ltzt /�������������������� ljQ sDkgLx¿sf]�������������������� ^=)! k|ltzt /��������������������x]��������������������sf]�������������������� 5 . 
@)*! c;f/��������������������df lgIf]��������������������ksf]�������������������� efl/��������������������t cf}��������������������;t Aofhb/�������������������� jfl0fHo 
a}��������������������+sx¿sf]�������������������� %=&& k|ltzt, ljsf; a}��������������������+sx¿sf]�������������������� ^=^# k|ltzt 
/�������������������� ljQ sDkgLx¿sf]�������������������� &=(# k|ltzt /��������������������x]��������������������sf lyP . @)*@ 
c;f/��������������������df shf{sf]�������������������� efl/��������������������t cf}��������������������;t Aofhb/�������������������� jfl0fHo a}��������������������+sx¿sf]�������������������� 
&=*% k|ltzt, ljsf; a}��������������������+sx¿sf]�������������������� *=(% k|ltzt /�������������������� ljQ 
sDkgLx¿sf]�������������������� !)=@@ k|ltzt sfod ePsf]�������������������� 5 . @)*! 
c;f/��������������������df jfl0fHo a}��������������������+sx¿sf]�������������������� shf{sf]�������������������� efl/��������������������t cf}��������������������;t Aofhb/�������������������� 
(=(# k|ltzt, ljsf; a}��������������������+sx¿sf]�������������������� !!=#$ k|ltzt /�������������������� ljQ 
sDkgLx¿sf]�������������������� !@=%% k|ltzt /��������������������x]��������������������sf lyP .

ljQLo la:��������������������tf/�������������������� tyf kx'Fr M 
g]��������������������kfn /��������������������fi6« a}��������������������+saf6 Ohfhtkq k|fKt a}��������������������+s tyf ljQLo 
;+:��������������������yfx¿sf]�������������������� ;ª\Vof @)*! c;f/�������������������� d;fGtdf !)& k'u]��������������������sf]��������������������df 
@)*@ c;f/�������������������� d;fGtdf klg ;f]��������������������xL ;ª\Vof sfod /��������������������x]��������������������sf]�������������������� 
5 . @)*@ c;f/�������������������� d;fGtdf jfl0fHo a}��������������������+sx¿sf]�������������������� ;ª\Vof 
@), ljsf; a}��������������������+sx¿sf]�������������������� !&, ljQ sDkgLx¿sf]�������������������� !&, n3'ljQ 
ljQLo ;+:��������������������yfsf]�������������������� %@ /�������������������� k"jf{wf/�������������������� ljsf; a}��������������������+ssf]�������������������� ;ª\Vof Ps 
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cf=j= @)*!÷*@

/��������������������x]��������������������sf]�������������������� 5 . @)*! c;f/�������������������� d;fGtdf jfl0fHo a}��������������������+s, ljsf; a}��������������������+s tyf ljQ sDkgLx¿sf]�������������������� lgIf]��������������������k vftf ;ª\Vof sl/��������������������j % s/��������������������f]��������������������8 
%* nfv (^ xhf/�������������������� /�������������������� C0f vftf ;ª\Vof sl/��������������������j !* nfv (# xhf/�������������������� /��������������������x]��������������������sf]��������������������df @)*@ c;f/�������������������� d;fGtdf s'n lgIf]��������������������k vftf 
;ª\Vof sl/��������������������j % s/��������������������f]��������������������8 (* nfv *! xhf/�������������������� /�������������������� C0f vftf ;ª\Vof sl/��������������������j !( nfv ^! xhf/�������������������� k'u]��������������������sf]�������������������� 5 . @)*! c;f/�������������������� 
d;fGtdf n3'ljQ ljQLo ;+:��������������������yfx¿df sl/��������������������j %( nfv (% xhf/�������������������� ;b:��������������������o /�������������������� @^ nfv ^$ xhf/�������������������� C0f vftf ;ª\Vof /��������������������x]��������������������sfdf 
@)*@ c;f/�������������������� d;fGt;Dddf sl/��������������������j ^@ nfv @! xhf/�������������������� ;b:��������������������o /�������������������� @& nfv & xhf/�������������������� C0fL /��������������������x]��������������������sf 5g\ . oL n3'ljQ ljQLo 
;+:��������������������yfx¿sf]�������������������� ;]��������������������jf b]��������������������zsf && j6}�������������������� lhNnfdf  k'u]��������������������sf]�������������������� 5 . @)*! c;f/�������������������� d;fGtdf a}��������������������+s tyf ljQLo ;+:��������������������yfx¿ -n3'ljQ ljQLo 
;+:��������������������yfx¿;d]��������������������t_ sf]�������������������� zfvf ;ª\Vof !!,%#) /��������������������x]��������������������sf]��������������������df @)*@ c;f/�������������������� d;fGtdf !!,%@^ /��������������������x]��������������������sf]�������������������� 5 . @)*! c;f/�������������������� d;fGtdf 
k|ltzfvf hg;ª\Vof @%@( /��������������������x]��������������������sf]��������������������df @)*@ c;f/�������������������� d;fGtdf @%#) sfod ePsf]�������������������� 5 . k|b]��������������������zut t'ngf ubf{ @)*@ 
c;f/�������������������� d;fGtdf a}��������������������+s tyf ljQLo ;+:��������������������yfx¿sf]�������������������� zfvf ;a}��������������������eGbf a9L afudtL k|b]��������������������zdf #,)#* /��������������������x]��������������������sf]�������������������� 5 eg]�������������������� ;a}��������������������eGbf sd 
s0ff{nL k|b]��������������������zdf $&( /��������������������x]��������������������sf]�������������������� 5 . @)*! c;f/�������������������� d;fGtdf o:��������������������tf]�������������������� ;ª\Vof afudtL k|b]��������������������zdf #,)#* /�������������������� s0ff{nL k|b]��������������������zdf $&% 
/��������������������x]��������������������sf]�������������������� lyof]�������������������� . @)*@ c;f/�������������������� d;fGtdf a}��������������������+s tyf ljQLo ;+:��������������������yfx¿sf]�������������������� df]��������������������afOn a}��������������������+lsª k|of]��������������������ustf{ u|fxssf]�������������������� ;ª\Vof @ s/��������������������f]��������������������8 
&& nfv k'u]��������������������sf]�������������������� 5 . @)*! c;f/�������������������� d;fGtdf @ s/��������������������f]��������������������8 $^ nfv df]��������������������afOn a}��������������������+lsª k|of]��������������������ustf{ /��������������������x]��������������������sf lyP . To;}��������������������u/��������������������L, @)*@ 
c;f/�������������������� d;fGtdf s, v /�������������������� u ju{sf a}��������������������+s tyf ljQLo ;+:��������������������yfx¿sf]�������������������� 8]��������������������la6 sf8{ k|of]��������������������ustf{sf]�������������������� ;ª\Vof sl/��������������������a ! s/��������������������f]��������������������8 #^ 
nfv k'u]��������������������sf]�������������������� 5, h'g @)*! c;f/�������������������� d;fGtdf ! s/��������������������f]��������������������8 @( nfv /��������������������x]��������������������sf]�������������������� lyof]�������������������� .

k'FhL ahf/�������������������� M  
g]��������������������K;]�������������������� ;"rsfÍ jflif{s ljGb'ut cfwf/��������������������df @$=& k|ltztn]�������������������� j[l¢ eO{ @)*@ c;f/�������������������� d;fGtdf @&($=&( sfod ePsf]�������������������� 
5 . pQm ;"rsfÍ @)*! c;f/�������������������� d;fGtdf ^=* k|ltztn]�������������������� a9]��������������������/�������������������� @@$)=$ k'u]��������������������sf]�������������������� lyof]�������������������� . @)*! c;f/�������������������� d;fGtdf #(&=@ 
/��������������������x]��������������������sf]�������������������� g]��������������������K;]�������������������� ;]��������������������G;]��������������������l6e ;"rsfÍ @#=@ k|ltztn]�������������������� j[l¢ eO{ @)*@ c;f/�������������������� d;fGtdf $*(=# /��������������������x]��������������������sf]�������������������� 5 . To;}��������������������u/��������������������L, g]��������������������K;]�������������������� ˆnf]��������������������6 
;"rsfÍ pQm cjlwdf !%@=^ af6 @^=^ k|ltztn]�������������������� j[l¢ eO{ !(#=# sfod ePsf]�������������������� 5 . cfly{s jif{ @)*!÷*@ df 
lwtf]��������������������kq ahf/�������������������� sf/��������������������f]��������������������af/�������������������� /��������������������sd cl3Nnf]�������������������� cfly{s jif{sf]�������������������� t'ngfdf !*(=) k|ltztn]�������������������� j[l¢ eO{ ?=@!@$ ca{ (% s/��������������������f]��������������������8 k'u]��������������������
sf]�������������������� 5 . cl3Nnf]�������������������� cfly{s jif{ o:��������������������tf]�������������������� sf/��������������������f]��������������������af/�������������������� /��������������������sd ?=&#$ ca{ ^* s/��������������������f]��������������������8 /��������������������x]��������������������sf]�������������������� lyof]�������������������� . lwtf]��������������������kqahf/�������������������� k'FhLs/��������������������0f jflif{s 
ljGb'ut cfwf/��������������������df #!=) k|ltztn]�������������������� j[l¢ eO{ @)*@ c;f/�������������������� d;fGtdf ?=$^%^ ca{ (( s/��������������������f]��������������������8 sfod ePsf]�������������������� 5 . @)*@ 
c;f/�������������������� d;fGtdf ahf/�������������������� k'FhLs/��������������������0f s'n ufx{:��������������������Yo pTkfbg;+Fusf]�������������������� cg'kft &^=@% k|ltzt /��������������������x]��������������������sf]�������������������� 5, h'g @)*! c;f/�������������������� 
d;fGtdf ^@=@( k|ltzt /��������������������x]��������������������sf]�������������������� lyof]�������������������� . ahf/�������������������� k'FhLs/��������������������0fdf a}��������������������+s tyf ljQLo ;+:��������������������yfx¿ -aLdf sDkgL;d]��������������������t_ sf]�������������������� c+z %$=! 
k|ltzt, hnljB't\ If]��������������������qsf]�������������������� !%=# k|ltzt, nufgL sDkgLsf]�������������������� &=& k|ltzt, pTkfbg tyf k|zf]��������������������wg If]��������������������qsf]�������������������� %=$ k|ltzt, xf]��������������������
6nsf]�������������������� @=& k|ltzt, Jofkfl/��������������������s ;+:��������������������yfsf]�������������������� % k|ltzt /�������������������� cGosf]�������������������� (=* k|ltzt /��������������������x]��������������������sf]�������������������� 5 . g]��������������������kfn :��������������������6s PS;r]��������������������Gh lnld6]��������������������8df 
;"rLs[t ;]��������������������o/��������������������sf]�������������������� r'Qmf d"No cl3Nnf]�������������������� jif{sf]�������������������� t'ngfdf ^=) k|ltztn]�������������������� j[l4 eO{ ?=*^( ca{ *% s/��������������������f]��������������������8 k'u]��������������������sf]�������������������� 5 . ;dLIff 
jif{df ?=$) ca{ @! s/��������������������f]��������������������8 a/��������������������fa/��������������������sf]�������������������� ;fwf/��������������������0f ;]��������������������o/��������������������, ?=@$ ca{ $@ s/��������������������f]��������������������8 a/��������������������fa/��������������������sf]�������������������� af]��������������������g; ;]��������������������o/��������������������, ?=!# ca{ @# s/��������������������f]��������������������8 
a/��������������������fa/��������������������sf]�������������������� xsk|b ;]��������������������o/�������������������� /�������������������� ?=!!=@ s/��������������������f]��������������������8 a/��������������������fa/��������������������sf]�������������������� Pkm= lk= cf]��������������������= u/��������������������L s'n ?=*# ca{ !( s/��������������������f]��������������������8 a/��������������������fa/��������������������sf]�������������������� yk lwtf]��������������������kq 
;"rLs[t ePsf 5g\ . g]��������������������kfn :��������������������6s PS;r]��������������������Gh lnld6]��������������������8df ;"rLs[t sDkgLx¿sf]�������������������� ;ª\Vof @)*@ c;f/�������������������� d;fGt;Dddf 
@&@ k'u]��������������������sf]�������������������� 5 . @)*! c;f/�������������������� d;fGtdf o:��������������������tf]�������������������� ;ª\Vof @&) /��������������������x]��������������������sf]�������������������� lyof]�������������������� . ;"rLs[t sDkgLx¿dWo]�������������������� !#@ a}��������������������+s tyf ljQLo 
;+:��������������������yf -aLdf sDkgL;d]��������������������t_ /��������������������x]��������������������sf 5g\ eg]�������������������� (! hnljB't\ sDkgL, @# pTkfbg tyf k|zf]��������������������wg pBf]��������������������u, & xf]��������������������6n, & nufgL 
sDkgL, $ Jofkfl/��������������������s ;+:��������������������yf /�������������������� * cGo ;d"xsf /��������������������x]��������������������sf 5g\ .
-;|f]��������������������tM g]��������������������kfn /��������������������fi6« a}��������������������+s cfly{s aif{ @)*!÷*@ sf]�������������������� aflif{s k|ltj]��������������������bg_ 
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-s_ ljut aif{sf]������������������ sf/������������������f]������������������af/������������������sf]������������������ l;+xfjnf]������������������sg M  
cf=j= @)*!÷)*@ sf]������������������ ljQLo cj:������������������yfsf]������������������ ljj/������������������0f /������������������ gfkmf jf gf]������������������S;fgsf ljj/������������������0f tyf d'Vo ;"rsfÍx¿ b]������������������xfo 
adf]������������������lhd /������������������x]������������������sf 5g M
ljQLo cj:����������������yfsf]���������������� ljj/����������������0f M

ljj/�������0f cf=j= @)*)÷)*! cf=j= @)*!÷)*@
;DklQ   
gub tyf gub ;dfg @,@@,$),##,&*( @,!!,&*,($,)!(
g]�������kfn /�������fi6« a}�������+sdf /�������x]�������sf]������� df}�������Hbft @&,#,*$,**,^(( #,@&,#%,&!,###
a}�������+s tyf ljQLo ;+:�������yfdf /�������x]�������sf]������� df}�������Hbft 
Jo'TkGg ljQLo pks/�������0f 
cGo Jofkfl/�������s ;DklQx¿ 
a}�������+s tyf ljQLo ;+:�������yfnfO{ k|bfg ul/�������Psf]������� shf{ tyf ;fk6 !,&%),^)(,&#* !,#!,$),(@,#&%
u|fxsnfO{ k|bfg ul/�������Psf]�������]������� shf{ ;fk6L %@,)!!,$#%,!(# %^,(),&!,@@,!#&
;'/�������If0fkqdf nufgL !#,^),$@,)%,*)# !%,@(,#%,&^,)$%
rfn' cf=j= sf]������� s/������� ;DklQ %,^$,&&,%%) !!,$),*^,!!!
;xfos sDkgLdf nufgL 
;Da4 sDkgLdf nufgL 
;DklQdf nufgL !#,)),!&,#$# !%,!(,($,((%
;DklQ tyf pks/�������0f ^!,!),^&,&^@ &!,%!,!#,%^#
Voflt tyf cb[io ;DklQ !#,($,^(,**^ !#,^*,%^,()@
:�������yug s/������� ;DklQ 
cGo ;DklQx¿ #,(,)^,!@,&!& #@,**,((,)^&
hDdf ;DklQx¿ &#,^%,^$,!*,$*) *),#%,#@,)^,%$^
bfloTjx¿
a}�������+s tyf ljQLo ;+:�������yfnfO{ ltg{ afFsL #^,(),@%,&#$ &@,%(,&(,%#!
g]�������kfn /�������fi6« a}�������+snfO{ ltg{ afFsL 
Jo'TkGg ljQLo pks/�������0f
u|fxsaf6 lgIf]�������k ^%,(%,^@,@$,#$& &!,&^,&!,@*,$$%
ltg{ afFsL ;fk6L $^,!),@$! #,^%,^&*
o; cf=j= sf]������� s/������� bfloTj 
Joj:�������yfx¿ 
:�������yug s/������� bfloTj $,!#,!!,$(* @,^(,%&,)$@
cGo bfloTjx¿ #(,##,$!,*(% $$,(),^&,#!^
hf/�������L ul/�������Psf]������� C0f kq
;'/�������If0f g/�������flvPsf]������� ;xfos cfjlws bfloTj
hDdf bfloTjx¿ ^^,&^,$%,!#,&!% &@,(^,($,(*,)!@
OlSj6L
z]�������o/������� k"FhL $,&#,#^,(),(%! $,*&,%&,)!,^*)
z]�������o/������� lk|ldod
;+lrt d'gfkmf $!,&#,%!,$#& ^^,*%,)%,$*%
hu]�������8f sf]�������if !,&$,)*,^@,#&* !,*#,(%,)!,#&)
z]�������o/�������wgLx¿nfO{ af8kmf8 of]�������Uo k"FhL ^,*(,!(,)$,&^^ &,#*,#&,)*,%#$
u}�������/������� lgoGq0f :�������jfy{
s'n k"FhL ^,*(,!(,)$,&^^ &,#*,#&,)*,%#$
s'n bfloTj tyf k"FhL &#,^%,^$,!*,$*) *),#%,#@,)^,%$^
;Defljt bfloTj /������� k|ltj4tf ^%,!!,#$,$)& !,&^,&^,($,^)!
k|lt z]�������o/������� v'b ;DklQ d"No !$%=%( !%!=$$
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gfkmf jf gf]�������S;fg ljj/�������0f M
ljj/�������0f cf=j= @)*)÷)*! cf=j= @)*!÷)*@

Aofh cfDbfgL &,!^,(#,%&,)&& ^,#*,%@,#),@$%

Aofh vr{ $,*!,(!,)*,!*& #,&$,)*,&!,!*$

v'b Jofh cfDbfgL @,#%,)@,$*,*() @,^$,$#,%(,)^!

z'Ns tyf sldzg cfDbfgL ##,#^,!^,)%% ##,&#,#$,@^^

z'Ns tyf sldzg vr{ #,#(,!),@)* #,%$,#*,@@)

v'b z'Ns tyf sldzg cfDbfgL @(,(&,)%,*$& #),!*,(^,)$&

v'b Jofh, z'Ns tyf sldzg cfDbfgL @,^$,((,%$,&#& @,($,^@,%%,!)*

v'b Jofkfl/�������s cfDbfgL 

cGo ;+rfng cfDbfgL &*,*$,@*$ #,!%,)),$!#

s'n ;+rfng cfDbfgL @,^%,&*,#(,)@! @,(&,&&,%%,%@!

shf{ tyf cGo gf]�������S;fgLsf]������� hf]�������lvd Joj:�������yf÷-lkmtf{ $(,!),#*,^*% (%,)$,)!,!%#

v'b ;+rfng cfDbfgL @,!^,^*,)),##^ @,)@,&#,%$,#^*

;+rfng vr{

sd{rf/�������L vr{ &@,)%,(&,$** &!,$#,!#,*!!

cGo ;+rfng vr{ #),!!,@*,@!% @&,*(,^&,*(#

x|f;sl§ tyf ckn]�������vg vr{ *,!@,@$,^@! !@,@(,%&,!!%

;+rfng d"gfkmf !,)^,#*,%),)!@ (!,!!,!%,%%)

u}�������/������� ;+rfng cfDbfgL %)),))) !!,)),)))

u}�������/������� ;+rfng vr{ *#,^@,$*) !,%&,#$,%#)

cfos/������� cl3sf]������� d'gfkmf !,)%,%(,*&,%#@ *(,^$,*!,)!(

cfos/������� vr{ #&,)^,^^,)*# @%,)*,%#,)#@

rfn' cfos/������� #*,^(,$),*)! @*,!$,^#,$^&

:�������yug s/������� cfDbfgL÷vr{ -!,^@,&$,&!*_ -#,)^,!),$#%_

o; aif{sf]������� v'b gfkmf÷-gf]�������S;fg_ ^*,%#,@!,$$( ^$,%^,@&,(*&

v"b gfkmf gf]�������S;fgdf lx:�������;f

ljsf; a}�������+ssf]������� z]�������o/�������wgLx¿nfO{ ^*,%#,@!,$$( ^$,%^,@&,(*&

u}�������/������� lgolGqt :�������jfy{

o; aif{sf]������� v'b gfkmf÷-gf]�������S;fg_ ^*,%#,@!,$$( ^$,%^,@&,(*&



!&cf}�������������������������+ jflif{s k|ltj]�������������������������bg
cf=j= @)*!÷*@

ljut % cfly{s jif{x¿sf]������� k|d'v ;"rsfÍx¿ M 
ljj/�������0f dfks cfly{s aif{

 @)&& &* @)&* &( @)&( *) @)*) *! @)*! *@

! k"FhLsf]�������if k|ofKttf 
cg'kft

k|fylds kF"hLsf]�������if ?= $,%@,$@,*@,@)! %,!),$^,!@,^)% %,&),&^,@&,^*! ^,@@,(#,&^,$@* ^,&%,$^,^#,!&&

s"n kF"hLsf]�������if ?= $,(!,*,!,##,)*% %,^),&^,)#,^)% ^,#^,##,!#,#!! ^,(!,^$,$&,(!$ &,$(%,$^*,^%^

hf]�������lvd ef/�������Lt ;DkQL ?= #!,$(,)%,($,@!& #(,)$,##,%^,))) $&,**,%@,#&,)&@ %$,&@,((,&$,!$% %(,&#,$!,^(,&$#

hf]�������lvd ef/�������Lt ;DkQLdf 
k"FhLsf]�������if cg'kft

Ü !%=^@ !$=#^ !#=@( !@=^$ !@=%%

@ k|lt z]�������o/������� cfDbfgL ?= !$=&& !&=!^ !&=^( !$=$* !#=@$

# k|lt z]�������o/������� ahf/������� d"No ?= @%^ @($.( #*$ $)% $#!=(&

$ k|lt z]�������o/������� lstfjL d"No ?= !$@=#( !$#=!@ !$$=!& !$%=%( !%!=$$

% k|lt sd{rf/�������L v"b gfkmf ?= *,@#,)&% *,(@,#)& !,),!^,!@$ (,@*,^@) *,$^,!&)

^ k|lt sd{rf/�������Ldf sd{rf/�������L 
vr{

?= &)#,#*% ^,*$,))# &,*$,#$( (,&^,$!( (#^,!(!

& ;+:�������yfks z]�������o/������� ;+Vof !,&#,*#,!^^ !,(@,*#,!$^ @!*,$&,*)$ @,$!,$!,*@$ @,$*,^^,)&(

* ;j{;fwf/�������f0f z]�������o/������� ;+Vof !,^&,)!,$&# !,*%,@^,($$ @,)(,(!,)@* @,#!,(%,)*^ @,#*,(),(#*

( s"n sd{rf/�������L ;+Vof ;+Vof ^!@ &@& &$^ &#* &^#

!) s"n zfvf ;+Vof ;+Vof *) *$ ** ** **

!! s"n PS;6]�������G;g sfof{no 
;+Vof

;+Vof ! ! ! ! !

!@ s"n Pl6Pd ;+Vof ;+Vof & & !^ !* !*

!# d"No cfDbfgL cg"kft u'0ff !&=## !&=!( @!=&) @&=(& #@=^@

!$ k|ltz z]�������o/������� nfef+z 
-af]�������gz z]�������o/�������_

Ü !)=(# !#=#) !)=%) #=)) #=)) 

!% k|lt z]�������o/������� gub nfef+z Ü )=%& )=&) )=%% %=)) !)=)) 

!^ v"b gfkmf÷s"n cfDbfgL Ü !$=^& !#=!( !)=$! (=!@ (=%^

!& v"b gfkmf÷shf{ tyf 
;fk6

Ü !=%* !=&@ !=^^ !=@& !=!! 

!* s"n ;DkQLdf k|ltkmn Ü !=!( !=@* !=@) )=(# )=* 

!( s"n z]�������o/�������wgL sf]�������ifdf 
k|ltkmn

Ü !)=#* !!=(( !@=@& (=($ *=&$ 

@) Aofh cfDbfgL÷shf{ tyf 
;fk6

Ü !)=)* !@=#* !%=@* !#=#$ !)=(& 

@! ljgLdo nfe÷s"n 
cfDbfgL

Ü – – – – –

@@ Aofh vr{÷s"n lgIf]�������k 
/������� ;fk6

Ü %=^( *=#) *=%& &=@& %=!^ 

@# s"n ;~rfng vr{÷s"n 
;DkQL

Ü !=^@ !=^) !=$( !=%) !=#( 

@$ sd{rf/�������L vr{÷ s"n 
;~rfng vr{

Ü ^#=)$ ^!=$( ^!=*^ ^%=## ^#=(( 

@% sd{rf/�������L af]�������gz÷s"n 
sd{rf/�������L vr{

Ü @)=!@ !(=^# @!=%& !^=@& !#=($ 

@^ s"n shf{÷ s"n lgIf]�������k Ü *(=)! *&=%$ *!=$& *@=)% *@=^ 

@& lgis[o shf{÷s"n shf{ 
tyf ;fk6

Ü !=@& !=!$ !=*! #=$# $=@& 

@* cfwf/������� b/������� (Base Rate) Ü &=(! !!=)^ !!=#^ *=#@ ^=$! 

@( cf}�������ift Aofhb/������� cGt/������� 
(Spread Rate)

Ü $=(( $=$! $=^) $=#^ $=!* 

#) lgIf]�������kdf cf}�������ift Aofh vr{ Ü $=(# *=(( (=#^ ^=%^ $=*% 

#! shf{df cf}�������ift Aofh 
cfDbfgL

Ü (=(@ !#=$) !#=(^ !)=(@ (=)#

#@ ;+:�������yfut lgIf]�������k÷s"n 
lgIf]�������k

Ü &=(( (=%) !#=*! !^=&) !*=%& 



!&cf}�������������������������+ jflif{s k|ltj]�������������������������bg
cf=j= @)*!÷*@

r'Qmf k"FhL (Paid-up Capital) ;

@)*@ cfiff9 d;fGtdf r'Qmf k"FhL ?= $ cj{ 
*& s/����������������f]����������������8 %& nfv ! xhf/���������������� /����������������x]����������������sf]����������������df s'n ;l~rt 
ljt/����������������0fof]����������������Uo d'gfkmf jf6 #=)) k|ltztn]���������������� x'g]���������������� /����������������sd 
?= !$ s/����������������f]����������������8 ^@ nfv &! xhf/���������������� af]����������������gz z]����������������o/���������������� /���������������� 
!) k|ltzt n]���������������� x'g]���������������� /����������������sd ?= $* s/����������������f]����������������8 &% nfv 
&) xhf/���������������� gub nfefFz -nfef+z s/���������������� k|of]����������������hg ;d]����������������t_ 
ljt/����������������0fsf nflu o; u/����������������Ldfdo ;efdf k|:����������������tfj ul/����������������P
sf]���������������� 5 . pQm jf]����������������gz z]����������������o/���������������� ljt/����������������0f kZrft r'Qmf k"FhL 
?= % cj{ )@ s/����������������f]����������������8 !( nfv &@ xhf/���������������� k'Ug]����������������5 . 
 
hu]����������������8f tyf sf]����������������ifx¿ (Reserve & Surplus):���������������� 

@)*! cfiff9 d;fGtdf hu]����������������8f tyf sf]����������������ifdf ? @ cj{ 

!% s/����������������f]����������������8 *@ nfv !$ xhf/���������������� /����������������x]����������������sf]����������������df @)*@ cfiff9 

d;fGtdf !^=@! k|ltztn]���������������� a[l4 eO{ ? @ cj{ %) 

s/����������������f]����������������8 *) nfv ^ xhf/���������������� ePsf]���������������� 5 . 

z]����������������o/����������������wgL sf]����������������if (Shareholder's Fund) :����������������

@)*! cfiff9 d;fGtdf s"n z]����������������o/����������������wgL sf]����������������if ?= ̂  cj{ 

*( s/����������������f]����������������8 !( nfv $ xhf/���������������� /����������������x]����������������sf]����������������df @)*@ cfiff9 

d;fGtdf &=!$ k|ltztn]���������������� a[l4 eO{ ? & cj{ #* 

s/����������������f]����������������8 #& nfv * xhf/���������������� ePsf]���������������� 5 . 

s"n ;DkQL (Total Assets) :����������������

@)*! cfiff9 d;fGtdf s"n ;DkQL ? &# cj{ ^% 

s/����������������f]����������������8 ^$ nfv  !* xhf/ /����������������x]����������������sf]����������������df @)*@ cfiff9 

d;fGtdf (=)( k|ltztn]���������������� a[l4 eO{ ? *) cj{ #% 

s/����������������f]����������������8 #@ nfv )^ xhf/���������������� ePsf]���������������� 5 .

lgIf]����������������k kl/����������������rfng (Deposit Mobilization) :����������������

@)*! cfiff9 d;fGtdf lgIf]����������������k kl/����������������rfng ?= ^^ 

cj{ #@ s/����������������f]����������������8 %@ nfv %) xhf/���������������� /����������������x]����������������sf]����������������df @)*@ 

cfiff9 d;fGtdf (=#) k|ltztn]���������������� a[l4 eO{ ?= &@ 

cj{ $( s/����������������f]����������������8 #! nfv * xhf/���������������� ePsf]���������������� 5 . lgIf]����������������k 

kl/����������������rfngdf jrt lgIf]����������������k $# k|ltzt, d'4tL lgIf]����������������k 

$( k|ltzt, sn lgIf]����������������k ^ k|ltzt rNtL, tyf cGo 

lgIf]����������������k @ k|ltzt 

shf{ tyf ;fk6 (Loan & Advances) :����������������

@)*! cfiff9 d;fGtdf shf{ tyf ;fk6 ?= %$ cj{ 

$@ s/����������������f]����������������8 @( nfv ^@ xhf/���������������� /����������������x]����������������sf]����������������df @)*@ cfiff9 

d;fGtdf !)=)# k|ltztn]���������������� a[l4 eO{ ?= %( cj{ ** 

s/����������������f]����������������8 ^ nfv & xhf/���������������� ePsf]���������������� 5 .

Aofh cfDbfgL (Interest Income):����������������

@)*! cfiff9 d;fGtdf Aofh cfDbfgL ?= & cj{ 
!^ s/����������������f]����������������8 (# nfv %& xhf/���������������� /����������������x]����������������sf]����������������df @)*@ cfiff9 
d;fGtdf !)=($ k|ltztn]���������������� sdL eO{ ?= ^ cj{ #* 
s/����������������f]����������������8 %@ nfv #) xhf/���������������� ePsf]���������������� 5 . 

Aofh vr{ (Interest Expenses):����������������

@)*! cfiff9 d;fGtdf Aofh vr{ ?= $ cj{ *! 
s/����������������f]����������������8 (! nfv * xhf/����������������  xhf/���������������� /����������������x]����������������sf]����������������df @)*@ 
cfiff9 d;fGtdf @@=#& k|ltztn]���������������� sdL cfO{ ?= # 
cj{ &$ s/����������������f]����������������8 )* nfv &@ xhf/���������������� ePsf]���������������� 5 . 

v"b Aofh cfDbfgL (Net Interest Income) :����������������

@)*! cfiff9 d;fGtdf v"b Aofh cfDbfgL ?= @ cj{ 
#% s/����������������f]����������������8 @ nfv $( xhf/���������������� /����������������x]����������������sf]����������������df @)*@ cfiff9 
d;fGtdf !@=%! k|ltztn]���������������� a[l4 eO{ ?= @ cj{ ^$ 
s/����������������f]����������������8 $# nfv %( xhf/���������������� ePsf]���������������� 5 . 

sd{rf/����������������L vr{ (Personnel Expenses):

@)*! cfiff9 d;fGtdf sd{rf/����������������L vr{ ?= &@ s/����������������f]����������������8 
% nfv (& xhf/���������������� /����������������x]����������������sf]����������������df @)*@ cfiff9 d;fGtdf 
)=*& k|ltztn]���������������� sdL eO{ ?= &! s/����������������f]����������������8 $# nfv !# 
xhf/���������������� ePsf]���������������� 5 . 

cGo ;~rfng vr{ (Other Operating Expenses):����������������

@)*! cfiff9 d;fGtdf ljsf; a}����������������+ssf]���������������� cGo ;~rfng 
vr{ ?= $! s/����������������f]����������������8 ^@  nfv ^# xhf/���������������� /����������������x]����������������sf]����������������df 
@)*@ cfiff9 d;fGtdf %=)& k|ltztn]���������������� a[l4 eO{ ?= 
$# s/����������������f]����������������8 &#  nfv ^# xhf/���������������� ePsf]���������������� 5 . 

v"b d"gfkmf (Net Profit):����������������

@)*! cfiff9 d;fGtdf v"b d'gfkmf ?= ^* s/����������������f]����������������8 
%# nfv @! xhf/���������������� /����������������x]����������������sf]����������������df @)*@ cfiff9 d;fGtdf 
%=&( k|ltztn]���������������� sdL cfO{ ?= ^$ s/����������������f]����������������8 %^ nfv 
@* xhf/���������������� ePsf]���������������� 5 . 

lgis[o shf{ (Non Performing Loan):����������������
@)*! cfiff9 d;fGtdf lgis[o shf{ cg'kft #=$# 
k|ltzt /����������������x]����������������sf]����������������df @)*@ cfiff9 d;fGtdf lgis[o 
shf{ cg'kft $=@& k|ltzt ePsf]���������������� 5 . 

k|lt z]����������������o/���������������� cfDbfgL (Earning Per Share):����������������
@)*! cfiff9 d;fGtdf k|lt z]����������������o/���������������� cfDbfgL ?= 
!$=$* /����������������x]����������������sf]����������������df @)*@ cfiff9 d;fGtdf k|lt z]����������������o/���������������� 
cfDbfgL ?= !#=@$ ePsf]���������������� 5 .



!&cf}�������������������������+ jflif{s k|ltj]�������������������������bg
cf=j= @)*!÷*@

cfos/���������������� tyf >f]����������������tdf s/����������������s§L tkm{ a}����������������+sn]���������������� u/����������������]����������������sf]���������������� e'QmfgL M
;dLIff cjwLdf Aofhs/����������������, kfl/����������������>lds s/���������������� nufot cGo lzif{sdf u/����������������L >f]����������������tdf s/���������������� s§L tkm{ ?= @& s/����������������f]����������������8 &% nfv 
!* xhf/����������������, cfos/���������������� tkm{ ?= @* s/����������������f]����������������8 !$ nfv ^# xhf/����������������, s'n ? %% s/����������������f]����������������8 *( nfv *! xhf/���������������� ;/����������������sf/����������������L sf]����������������ifdf 
hDdf u/����������������]����������������sf]���������������� 5 . 

-v_ /����������������fli6«o tyf cGt/����������������fli6«o kl/����������������l:����������������yltaf6 sDkgLsf]���������������� sf/����������������f]����������������af/����������������df k/����������������]����������������sf]���������������� c;/����������������
cfGt/����������������Ls tyf jfXo cy{tGqsf]���������������� k|efj k|ToIf÷ck|ToIf ?kdf o; a}����������������+ssf]���������������� sf/����������������f]����������������jf/����������������df k/����������������]����������������sf]���������������� 5 . cfoftd'vL 
cfGt/����������������Ls cy{tGq ePsfn]���������������� ljZj cy{tGqdf >[hLt cj:����������������yfsf]���������������� k|ToIf tyf ck|ToIf ?kdf xfd||f]���������������� cy{tGqdf kfg]����������������{ 
c;/����������������jf6 c5'tf]���������������� g/����������������xg]���������������� x'+bf ;f]����������������sf]���������������� ;+j]����������������bglzntfnfO{ ljZn]����������������if0f ub}����������������{ hf]����������������lvd Go"gLs/����������������0fsf]���������������� nflu Joj:����������������yfkg k|lta4 
/����������������x]����������������sf]���������������� 5 . 

-u_ rfn' cfly{s aif{sf]���������������� pknlAw /���������������� eljiosf ;DaGwdf ;~rfns ;ldltsf]���������������� wf/����������������0ff
•	 rfn' cfly{s aif{ @)*@÷)*# sf]���������������� k|yd qodf; -@)*@ cflZjg d;fGt_ ;Ddsf]���������������� ckl/����������������is[t ljQLo ljj/����������������0f 

cg';f/���������������� a}����������������+ssf]���������������� shf{ nufgL ? ^! ca{ !( s/����������������f]����������������8 (* nfv !@ xhf/���������������� /����������������x]����������������sf]���������������� 5 eg]���������������� lgIf]����������������k kl/����������������rfng ?= &@ 
ca{ %( s/����������������f]����������������8 #@ nfv &^ xhf/���������������� /����������������x]����������������sf]���������������� 5 .  

•	 a}����������������+lsË ;]����������������jfnfO{ l8lh6fOh ub}����������������{ u|fxs ;r]����������������tgfdf laz]����������������if Wofg lbO{ yk u|fxsd}����������������qL agfOg]����������������5 . 
•	 vr{ nufgL xf]���������������� eGg]���������������� ;f]����������������+rsf ;fy vr{jf6 x'g]���������������� k|ltkmnsf]���������������� ljZn]����������������if0f ul/���������������� ;f]����������������sf]���������������� k|efasf/����������������L sfof{Gjog ul/����������������g]����������������5 . 
•	 dr]����������������{G6 a}����������������lsË ;]����������������jfsf]���������������� nflu zfOg Soflk6n lnld6]����������������8 lgofds lgsfojf6 l:����������������js[tLsf]���������������� r/����������������0fdf /����������������x]����������������sf]���������������� 5 . 
•	 ;+:����������������yfut ;fdflhs pQ/����������������bfloTj ul/����������������lj lgjf/����������������0fsf nflu nlIft ul/���������������� g]����������������kfn ;/����������������sf/����������������sf]���������������� lbuf]���������������� ljsf; nIo ;Fu 

;dGjofTds ?kdf lg/����������������Gt/����������������tf lbOg]����������������5 .
•	 shf{ nufgLjf6 x'g]���������������� cfDbfgLsf ;fy}���������������� a}����������������+lsË ;]����������������jfx¿af6 ;d]����������������t x'g]���������������� cfDbfgLnfO{ k|fyldstfdf /����������������flvg]����������������5 . 
•	 Jofj;fo lj:����������������tf/���������������� /���������������� Jofj;fosf]���������������� u'0f:����������������t/����������������nfO{ t'ngfTds nfesf]���������������� cfwf/����������������df cuf8L a9fOg]����������������5 .
•	 cfGt/����������������Ls sfo{ k|0ffnLnfO{ l8lh6fOh ub}����������������{ cfGtl/����������������s lgoGq0f k|0ffnLnfO{ k|efjsf/����������������L /���������������� u|fxs;]����������������jfnfO{ ;xh 

agfpFb}���������������� nlug]����������������5 .

-3_ sDkgLsf]���������������� cf}����������������Bf]����������������lus Pj+ Joj;foLs ;DaGw
sf/����������������f]����������������af/����������������;+u ;DalGwt u|fxsx¿, Joj;foLs Pa+ cf}����������������Bf]����������������lus k|lti7fg, ;+3 ;+:����������������yfx¿ tyf laleGg lgofds 
lgsfox¿;+u ;f}����������������xfb{k"0f{ /���������������� Jofj;foLs ;DaGw sfod /����������������fVb}���������������� cfPsf]���������������� 5 . ;+:����������������yfn]���������������� Jofj;foLs sf/����������������f]����������������jf/����������������sf]���������������� l;nl;nfdf 
u|fxsx¿nfO{ ;'lawf k'uf]����������������; eGg]���������������� p2]����������������Zon]���������������� cGo a}����������������+s tyf ljQLo ;+:����������������yfx¿;+u ;xsfo{ u/����������������L ;]����������������jf ;'lawf k'¥ofpg]���������������� 
Joj:����������������yf ldnfOPsf]���������������� 5 . a}����������������+s tyf ljQLo ;+:����������������yfx¿ aLrsf]���������������� ;DaGw tyf Jofj;foLs k|lt:����������������kw{fdf :����������������jR5tf clea[l4 
ug{ a}����������������+s ;b}����������������a k|oTgzLn /����������������x]����������������sf]���������������� 5 .	

-ª_ ;~rfns ;ldltdf ePsf]���������������� x]����������������/����������������km]����������������/���������������� /���������������� ;f]����������������sf]���������������� sf/����������������0f
;~rfns ;ldltdf ;+:����������������yfks z]����������������o/����������������wgLsf]���������������� tkm{af6 # hgf /���������������� ;j{;fwf/����������������0f z]����������������o/����������������wgLsf]���������������� tkm{af6 # hgf /���������������� :����������������jtGq 
;~rfns ! hgf u/����������������L & hgfsf]���������������� ;~rfns ;ldlt /����������������xg]���������������� Aoj:����������������yf /����������������x]����������������sf]���������������� 5 . 

ldlt @)*! kf}����������������if !( ut]���������������� ;DkGg ;f]����������������x|f}����������������+ jflif{s ;fwf/����������������0f;efjf6 ;+:����������������yfks z]����������������o/����������������wgLsf]���������������� tkm{af6 # hgf /���������������� ;j{;fwf/����������������0f 
z]����������������o/����������������wgLsf]���������������� tkm{af6 # hgf ;~rfnsx¿ lglj{/����������������f]����������������w lgjf{lrt x'g' ePsf]���������������� 5 .

-r_ sf/����������������f]����������������af/����������������nfO{ c;/���������������� kfg]����������������{ d'Vo s'/����������������fx¿
•	 ;~rfng hf]����������������lvdsf]���������������� Joj:����������������yfkg;+u ;DalGwt r'gf}����������������tL .
•	 lgis[o shf{ /���������������� u}����������������/���������������� a}����������������lsË ;DkQLsf]���������������� Joj:����������������yfkg .
•	 ;~rfng nfut /���������������� ;~rfng bIftf ljrsf]���������������� ;dGjo .
•	 clws t/����������������n ;DkQLsf]���������������� Joj:����������������yfkg . 
•	 ;fOj/���������������� ;'/����������������Iff .



!&cf}�������������������������+ jflif{s k|ltj]�������������������������bg
cf=j= @)*!÷*@

pk/����������������f]����������������Qmfg';f/����������������sf sf/����������������f]����������������af/����������������nfO{ c;/���������������� kfg]����������������{ d'Vo s'/����������������fx¿sf]���������������� s'zn Joj:����������������yfkgdf ljz]����������������if Wofg s]����������������lGb|t ul/����������������Psf]���������������� 5 .

-5_ n]����������������vfk/����������������LIf0f k|ltj]����������������bgdf s'g}���������������� s}����������������lkmot pNn]����������������v ePsf]���������������� eP ;f]���������������� pk/���������������� ;~rfns ;ldltsf]���������������� k|ltlqmof 
;+:����������������yfsf]���������������� lgoldt sf/����������������f]����������������jf/����������������sf]���������������� l;nl;nfdf b]����������������lvPsf ;fdfGo l6Kk0fL afx]����������������s cGo s'g}���������������� s}����������������lkmot pNn]����������������v gePsf]���������������� .

-h_ nfefFz afF8kmfF8 ug{ l;kmfl/����������������; ul/����������������Psf]���������������� /����������������sd 
cfly{s aif{ @)*!÷)*@ ;Ddsf]���������������� ljt/����������������0fof]����������������Uo ;l~rt d'gfkmfjf6 z]����������������o/����������������wgLx¿nfO{ r'Qmf k"FhL ?= 
$,*&,%&,)!,^&(÷%$ -cIf/����������������]����������������kL rf/���������������� cj{ ;tf;L s/����������������f]����������������8 ;GtfpGg nfv Ps xhf/���������������� 5 ;o pgf;L ?k}����������������of /���������������� k}����������������;f 
rjGg dfq_ sf]���������������� # k|ltztn]���������������� x'g cfpg]���������������� /����������������sd ?= !$,^@,&!,)%)÷#( -cIf/����������������]����������������kL rf}����������������w s/����������������f]����������������8 a}����������������;ÝL nfv PsxQ/���������������� 
xhf/���������������� krf; ?k}����������������+of /���������������� k}����������������;f pGrfln; dfq_ af]����������������gz z]����������������o/���������������� /���������������� !) k|ltztn]���������������� x'g cfpg]���������������� /����������������sd ?= $*,&%,&),!^&÷(% 
-cIf/����������������]����������������kL c7rfln; s/����������������f]����������������8 krxQ/���������������� nfv ;Q/����������������L xhf/���������������� Ps ;o ;t;ÝL ?k}����������������+of /���������������� k}����������������;f kGrfgAa]���������������� dfq_ gub nfefz 
-nfef+z s/���������������� k|of]����������������hg ;lxt_ ljt/����������������0f ug]����������������{ k|:����������������tfj ul/����������������Psf]���������������� 5 .    

-em_ sDkgL P]����������������g, @)^# sf]���������������� bkmf !)( sf]���������������� pkbkmf $ ;Fu ;DjlGwt ;~rfns ;ldltsf]���������������� k|ltj]����������������bgdf 	
     v'nfpg' kg]����������������{ cf=a= @)*!÷)*@ sf]���������������� cGo ljj/����������������0f M o;}���������������� k|ltj]����������������bgsf]���������������� cg';"rL–! df k|:����������������t't ul/����������������Psf]���������������� 5 . 

-`_ cGo cfjZos s'/����������������fx¿ M
!= k"+hLsf]����������������ifsf]���������������� kof{Kttf M

@)*@ cfiff9 d;fGt ;Ddsf]���������������� ljQLo ljj/����������������0f cg';f/���������������� r'Qmf k"+hL, ;fwf/����������������0f hu]����������������8f sf]����������������if, ;l~rt d'gfkmf /���������������� cGo 
:����������������jtGq sf]����������������ifx¿ u/����������������L s"n k|fylds k+"hL ?= ^ cj{ &% s/����������������f]����������������8 $^ nfv ^# xhf/���������������� /����������������x]����������������sf]���������������� 5 eg]���������������� s"n k"FhLsf]����������������if 
?= & cj{ $( s/����������������f]����������������8 %$ nfv ^( xhf/����������������  /����������������x]����������������sf]���������������� 5 . ;ldIff cjwLdf ljsf; a}����������������+ssf]���������������� k|fylds k"+hLsf]����������������if (Tier 1 
Capital) !!=#! k|ltzt /���������������� s"n k"+hLsf]����������������if (Total Capital) !@=%% k|ltzt /����������������x]����������������sf]���������������� 5, h'g g]����������������kfn /����������������fi6« a}����������������+s4f/����������������f 
a}����������������+s ljQLo ;+:����������������yfnfO{ hf/����������������L PsLs[t lgb]����������������{zgdf ePsf]���������������� Joj:����������������yf cg';f/���������������� ævÆ ju{sf]���������������� ljQLo ;+:����������������yfx¿n]���������������� Go"gQd 
sfod ug'{kg]����������������{ k"FhLsf]����������������if ;DaGwL Joj:����������������yfsf]���������������� clwgdf /����������������x]����������������sf]���������������� 5 . 

@= n]����������������vfk/����������������LIfssf]���������������� lgo'QmL /���������������� kfl/����������������>lds M
cfly{s aif{ @)*@÷)*# sf]���������������� n]����������������vfk/����������������LIf0f ug{ sDkgL P]����������������g, @)^# sf]���������������� bkmf !!! /���������������� a}����������������+s tyf ljQLo ;+:����������������yf ;DjGwL 
P]����������������g @)&# sf]���������������� bkmf ^!-ª_ adf]����������������lhd n]����������������vfkl/����������������Ifssf]���������������� lgo'lQmsf]���������������� nfuL n]����������������vfk/����������������LIf0f ;ldltsf]���������������� l;kmfl/����������������; adf]����������������lhd 
b]����������������xfo adf]����������������lhd # hgf n]����������������vfk/����������������LIfssf]���������������� gfd tyf lghx¿n]���������������� k|:����������������tfj u/����������������]����������������sf]���������������� n]����������������vfk/����������������LIf0f z"Ns ;lxt o; u/����������������Ldfdo 
;efdf k]����������������z u/����������������LPsf]���������������� Aoxf]����������������/����������������f cg'/����������������f]����������������w ub{5f}����������������+ . 

l;=g+= n]���������������vfk/���������������LIfs n]���������������vfk/���������������LIf0f z"Ns ?=-d"No clea[l4 
s/��������������� ;d]���������������t_

!= Pg=la=P;=Pd=P08 P;f]���������������l;P6\;, rf6{8 PsfpG6]���������������G6; ?=@@,^),)))÷))

@= l8=lh=la=P= P;f]���������������l;P6\;, rf6{8 PsfpG6]���������������G6; ?=@$,*^,)))÷))

#= Pd=s]���������������=zfx P08 P;f]���������������l;P6\;, rf6{8 PsfpG6]���������������G6; ?=@^,@&,@%)÷))

n]���������������vfk/���������������LIfs P;=P=cf/���������������= Pzf]���������������lzo6\;n]��������������� cf=j= @)*!÷)*@ sf]��������������� n]���������������vfk/���������������LIf0f sfo{ ;dodf g}��������������� ;DkGg u/���������������]���������������sf]���������������df 
wGojfb 1fkg ub{5f}���������������+ . 

#= ;+:���������������yfks z]���������������o/��������������� ;j{;fwf/���������������0f z]���������������o/���������������df kl/���������������0ft ePsf]��������������� ;DaGwdf
;ldIff cjwLdf z]���������������o/��������������� ;+/���������������rgfdf s'g}���������������kgL kl/���������������jt{g gePsf]��������������� . 

$= dfgj ;+zfwg M
@)*@ cfiff9 d;fGtdf k|d'v sfo{sf/���������������L clws[t ;lxt s'n &^# hgf sd{rf/���������������Lx¿ sfo{/���������������t /���������������x]���������������sf 5g\ . 
u|fxsx¿nfO{ ;xh /��������������� ;/���������������n ?kdf ;]���������������jf k|bfg ug{ ;Sg]���������������, k|efjsf/���������������L cfGt/���������������Ls lgoGq0f k|0ffnL cGtu{t /���������������xL 



!&cf}�������������������������+ jflif{s k|ltj]�������������������������bg
cf=j= @)*!÷*@

k|lt:���������������kwL{ ahf/���������������df k|lt:���������������kwf{ ug{ ;Sg]��������������� /��������������� Jofj;flos nIo xfl;n ug{ ;Sg]��������������� cg'zfl;t /��������������� bIf dfgj ;+zfwg 
g}��������������� ;+:���������������yfsf]��������������� cfjZostf ePsf]���������������n]��������������� ;f]���������������xL cg'?k sfo{ ub]���������������{ cfPsf 5f}���������������+ . 

%=;+:���������������yfut ;fdflhs pQ/���������������bfloTj (Corporate Social Responsibility):���������������

a}���������������+snfO{ ;dfhsf]��������������� cleGg c+usf]��������������� ?kdf lnPsf 5f}���������������+ . ;dfh k|ltsf]��������������� xfd|f]��������������� bfloTj k"0f{ ?kdf kfngf ub]���������������{ cfPsf]��������������� 
tYo oxf+x¿nfO{ cjut g}��������������� 5 . ;dLIff cjwLdf laleGg ;fdflhs sfo{x¿df ?=#% nfv &# xhf/��������������� $ ;o 
#^ ?k}���������������of vr{ ul/���������������Psf]��������������� 5 . ;fy}���������������, ;fdflhs pQ/���������������bfloTj sf]���������������ifdf ?= ^$ nfv %^ xhf/��������������� @ ;o *) ?k}���������������ofF dfq 
Aoj:���������������yf ul/���������������Psf]��������������� 5, h'g /���������������sd cfufdL aif{sf]��������������� jf:���������������tljs vr{;Fu ;dfof]���������������hg ul/���������������g]���������������5 . 

^=cfGt/���������������Ls lgoGq0f k|0ffnL tyf ;+:���������������yfut ;'zf;g
cfGt/���������������Ls lgoGq0f k|0ffnLnfO{ k|efjsf/���������������L agfO{ sfo{ ub]���������������{ cfPsf 5f}���������������+ . k|efjsf/���������������L cfGt/���������������Ls lgoGq0f k|0ffnL tyf 
;+:���������������yfut ;'zf;gsf nfuL ljleGg ;ldlt tyf pk–;ldltx¿ u7g eO{ sfo{ ub]���������������{ cfPsf]��������������� 5 . lj:���������������t[t ljj/���������������0f 
;+:���������������yfut ;'zf;g cg'kfngf k|ltj]���������������bgdf pNn]���������������v ul/���������������Psf]��������������� 5 . 
	

&=;DalGwt kIf ljj/���������������0f (Related Parties Disclosure):���������������

;+:���������������yfn]��������������� ;~rfns ;ldltsf]��������������� ljQLo :���������������jfy{ ePsf]��������������� s'g}���������������klg kIf;+u ljQLo sf/���������������f]���������������jf/��������������� u/���������������]���������������sf]��������������� 5}���������������g . ;~rfns tyf 
sfo{sf/���������������L k|d'vsf]��������������� ljj/���������������0f /��������������� lghx¿nfO{ pknAw u/���������������fOPsf]��������������� ;'lawf o;}��������������� k|lta]���������������bgsf]��������������� cg';"rL–! sf]��������������� aF'bf g+= !@ 
df pNn]���������������v ul/���������������Psf]��������������� 5 .	

*=lwtf]���������������kq btf{ tyf lgisfzg lgodfjnL, @)^% sf]��������������� lgod @@ sf]��������������� pk–lgod ! ;Fu ;DjlGwt 
yk ljj/���������������0fx¿ M pk/���������������f]���������������Qm cg';f/���������������sf]��������������� ljj/���������������0f o;}��������������� k|ltj]���������������bgsf]��������������� cg';"rL–@ df pNn]���������������v ul/���������������Psf]��������������� 5 . 

(=wGojfb 1fkg
a}���������������+s ;~rfngdf cd"No ;xof]���������������u tyf ;'emfa lbg' x'g]��������������� ;Dk"0f{ z]���������������o/���������������wgL dxfg'efjx¿, u|fxsju{ tyf z'e]���������������R5'sx¿, 
g]���������������kfn /���������������fi6« a}���������������+s, g]���������������kfn lwtf]���������������kq af]���������������8{, sDkgL /���������������lhi6«f/���������������sf]��������������� sfof{no, g]���������������kfn :���������������6s PS;r]���������������~h lnld6]���������������8, z]���������������o/���������������     
/���������������lhi6«f/��������������� sDkgL, g]���������������kfn lSnol/���������������Ë xfp; lnld6]���������������8, l;l8P; P08 lSnol/���������������Ë lnld6]���������������8, sfg"gL ;Nnfxsf/���������������, cfGt/���������������Ls 
tyf afXo n]���������������vfk/���������������LIfs, ;~rf/���������������hut nufot ljsf; a}���������������+s;Fu ;DalGwt ;Dk"0f{ :���������������6]���������������sxf]���������������N8;{ k|lt ;~rfns 
;ldlt xflb{s cfef/��������������� tyf s[t1tf JoQm ub{5 . 

cGTodf, k|d'v sfo{sf/���������������L clws[t nufot ;Dk"0f{ sd{rf/���������������L kl/���������������jf/��������������� k|lt wGojfb JoQm ub{5f}���������������+ . 

wGojfb .



!&cf}�������������������������+ jflif{s k|ltj]�������������������������bg
cf=j= @)*!÷*@

cg';"rL – !

;~rfns ;ldltsf]��������������� k|lta]���������������bg;+u ;DalGwt yk ljifox¿ M
sDkgL P]���������������g, @)^# sf]��������������� bkmf !)( sf]��������������� pkbkmf $ ;+u ;DalGwt yk ljj/���������������0f

		
!=  a}���������������+ssf]��������������� cf}���������������Bf]���������������lus tyf Joj;foLs ;DaGwM

a}���������������+ssf]��������������� sf/���������������f]���������������jf/���������������sf]��������������� ;DaGwdf g]���������������kfn /���������������fi6« a}���������������+s, sDkgL /���������������lhi6«f/���������������sf]��������������� sfof{no, g]���������������kfn lwtf]���������������kq af]���������������8{, g]���������������kfn :���������������6s 
PS;r]���������������Gh lnld6]���������������8, l;l8P; P08 lSnol/���������������Ë lnld6]���������������8, g]���������������kfn lSnol/���������������Ë xfp; lnld6]���������������8, cGo lgodgsf/���������������L lgsfox¿, 
ljleGg a}���������������+s tyf ljQLo ;+:���������������yfx¿ tyf o; a}���������������+s;Fu k|ToIf jf ck|ToIf ?kdf ;DjlGwt cGo ;+3 ;+:���������������yfx¿;+u 
Joj;foLs lxtsf cfwf/���������������df ;'dw'/��������������� ;DaGw /���������������x]���������������sf]��������������� 5 .

@=  ;~rfns ;ldltdf ePsf]��������������� x]���������������/���������������km]���������������/��������������� /��������������� ;f]���������������sf]��������������� sf/���������������0f 
;~rfns ;ldlt
qm=;+= ;~rfnssf]��������������� Gffd kb ;d"x

!= yfg]���������������Zj/��������������� kf}���������������8]���������������n cWoIf ;+:���������������yfks

@= O{= ;'/���������������h pk|]���������������tL ;~rfns ;+:���������������yfks

#= la/���������������]���������������Gb| e';fn ;~rfns ;+:���������������yfks

$= la/���������������]���������������Gb| lai6 ;~rfns ;j{;fwf/���������������0f

%= gd|tf e08f/���������������L ;~rfns ;j{;fwf/���������������0f

^= 8f= lxdfn e§/���������������fO{ ;~rfns ;j{;fwf/���������������0f

& uf]���������������kfn k|;fb kf08]��������������� ;~rfns :���������������jtGq

:���������������jtGq ;~rfns afx]���������������s cGo ;~rfnsx¿ ldlt @)*!÷)(÷!( ut]��������������� ;DkGg ;f]���������������x|f}���������������+ jflif{s ;fwf/���������������0f;efjf6 
lglj{/���������������f]���������������w lgjf{lrt .

#=  sf/���������������f]���������������jf/���������������nfO{ c;/��������������� kfg]���������������{ d'Vo s'/���������������fx¿
•	 ;~rfng hf]���������������lvdsf]��������������� Joj:���������������yfkg;+u ;DalGwt r'gf}���������������tL .
•	 lgis[o shf{ /��������������� u}���������������/��������������� a}���������������lsË ;DkQLsf]��������������� Joj:���������������yfkg .
•	 ;~rfng nfut /��������������� ;~rfng bIftf ljrsf]��������������� ;dGjo .
•	 clws t/���������������n ;DkQLsf]��������������� Joj:���������������yfkg . 
•	 ;fOj/��������������� ;'/���������������Iff .

pk/���������������f]���������������Qmfg';f/���������������sf sf/���������������f]���������������af/���������������nfO{ c;/��������������� kfg]���������������{ d'Vo s'/���������������fx¿sf]��������������� s'zn Joj:���������������yfkgdf ljz]���������������if Wofg s]���������������lGb|t ul/���������������Psf]��������������� 5 .

$=  n]���������������vfk/���������������LIf0f k|ltj]���������������bgdf s'g}��������������� s}���������������lkmot pNn]���������������v ePsf]��������������� eP ;f]��������������� pk/��������������� ;~rfns ;ldltsf]��������������� k|ltlqmof
;+:���������������yfsf]��������������� lgoldt sf/���������������f]���������������jf/���������������sf]��������������� l;nl;nfdf b]���������������lvPsf ;fdfGo l6Kk0fL afx]���������������s cGo s'g}��������������� s}���������������lkmot pNn]���������������v gePsf]��������������� . 

%=  nfeFfz afF8kmfF8 ug{ l;kmfl/���������������; ul/���������������Psf]��������������� /���������������sd
cfly{s aif{ @)*!÷)*@ ;Ddsf]��������������� ljt/���������������0fof]���������������Uo ;l~rt d'gfkmfjf6 z]���������������o/���������������wgLx¿nfO{ r'Qmf k"FhL ?= 
$,*&,%&,)!,^&(÷%$ -cIf/���������������]���������������kL rf/��������������� cj{ ;tf;L s/���������������f]���������������8 ;GtfpGg nfv Ps xhf/��������������� 5 ;o pgf;L ?k}���������������of /��������������� k}���������������;f 
rjGg dfq_ sf]��������������� # k|ltztn]��������������� x'g cfpg]��������������� /���������������sd ?= !$,^@,&!,)%)÷#( -cIf/���������������]���������������kL rf}���������������w s/���������������f]���������������8 a}���������������;ÝL nfv PsxQ/��������������� 
xhf/��������������� krf; ?k}���������������+of /��������������� k}���������������;f pGrfln; dfq_ af]���������������gz z]���������������o/��������������� /��������������� !) k|ltztn]��������������� x'g cfpg]��������������� /���������������sd ?= $*,&%,&),!^&÷(% 
-cIf/���������������]���������������kL c7rfln; s/���������������f]���������������8 krxQ/��������������� nfv ;Q/���������������L xhf/��������������� Ps ;o ;t;ÝL ?k}���������������+of /��������������� k}���������������;f kGrfgAa]��������������� dfq_ gub nfefz 
-nfef+z s/��������������� k|of]���������������hg ;lxt_ ljt/���������������0f ug]���������������{ k|:���������������tfj ul/���������������Psf]��������������� 5 .    



!&cf}�������������������������+ jflif{s k|ltj]�������������������������bg
cf=j= @)*!÷*@

^=  hkmt ul/���������������Psf]��������������� z]���������������o/���������������x¿sf]��������������� ljj/���������������0f M
cfly{s aif{ @)*!÷)*@ df s'g}���������������klg z]���������������o/��������������� hkmt u/���������������]���������������sf]��������������� 5}���������������g .

&=  ;xfos sDkgLx¿;+usf]��������������� sf/���������������f]���������������jf/��������������� M
;xfos sDkgLx¿ /���������������x]���������������sf 5}���������������gg\ . 

*= cfwf/���������������e"t z]���������������o/���������������wgLx¿af6 a}���������������+snfO{ pknAw u/���������������fOPsf]��������������� hfgsf/���������������L M
o:���������������tf]��������������� s'g}��������������� k|sf/���������������sf]��������������� hfgsf/���������������L pknAw u/���������������fOPsf]��������������� 5}���������������g .

(=  cfly{s aif{df sDkgLsf ;~rfns tyf kbflwsf/���������������Lx¿n]��������������� lnPsf]��������������� z]���������������o/���������������sf]��������������� :���������������jfldTjsf]��������������� ljj/���������������0f /��������������� 	
    sDkgLsf]��������������� z]���������������o/��������������� sf/���������������f]���������������jf/���������������df lghx¿ ;+nUg /���������������x]���������������sf]��������������� eP ;f]��������������� ;DaGwdf lghx¿jf6 sDkgLn]��������������� k|fKt 	
    u/���������������]���������������sf]��������������� hfgsf/���������������L M 

;~rfns tyf kbflwsf/���������������Ln]��������������� lnPsf]��������������� z]���������������o/��������������� :���������������jfldTjsf]��������������� ljj/���������������0f b]���������������xfo ad]���������������lhd /���������������x]���������������sf]��������������� 5 . z]���������������o/��������������� sf/���������������f]���������������jf/���������������df lghx¿ 
;+nUg ePsf]��������������� laa/���������������0f sDkgLnfO{ k|fKt ePsf]��������������� 5}���������������g .

qm=;+= ;~rfnssf]��������������� Gffd kb u|x0f u/���������������]���������������sf]��������������� z]���������������o/��������������� 
;+Vof

s"n z]���������������o/��������������� /���������������sd

!= yfg]���������������Zj/��������������� kf}���������������8]���������������n cWoIf !!,!@,&(( lsQf !!,!@,&(,())

@= O{=;'/���������������h pk|]���������������tL ;~rfns @,%#,!!( lsQf @,%#,!!,())

#= la/���������������]���������������Gb| e';fn ;~rfns @,$*,&$$ lsQf @,$%,(!,!))

$= la/���������������]���������������Gb| lai6 ;~rfns @,$$* lsQf @,$$,*))

%= gd|tf e08f/���������������L ;~rfns ^$$ lsQf ^$,$))

^= 8f= lxdfn e§/���������������fO{ ;~rfns !,)#) lsQf !,)#,))) 

& uf]���������������kfn k|;fb kf08]��������������� :���������������jtGq ;~rfns !#,((% lsQf !#,((,%)) 

cfly{s aif{df sDkgL ;Fu ;DalGwt ;Demf}���������������tfx¿df s'g}��������������� ;~rfns tyf lghsf]��������������� glhssf]��������������� 
gft]���������������bf/���������������sf]��������������� JolQmut :���������������jfy{sf]��������������� af/���������������]���������������df pknAw u/���������������fOPsf]��������������� hfgsf/���������������L Joxf]���������������/���������������f M 
o; k|sf/���������������sf]��������������� Hffgsf/���������������L k|fKt ePsf]��������������� 5}���������������g .

sDkgLn]��������������� cfˆgf]��������������� z]���������������o/��������������� cfkm}���������������n]��������������� vl/���������������b u/���������������]���������������sf]��������������� eP To;/���������������L cfˆgf]��������������� z]���������������o/��������������� vl/���������������b ug{ 'sf]��������������� sf/���������������0f, 
To:���������������tf]������������ z]���������������o/��������������� ;+Vof /��������������� c+lst d"No tyf To;/���������������L z]���������������o/��������������� v/���������������Lb u/���������������]���������������jfkt a}���������������+sn]��������������� e'QmfgL u/���������������]���������������sf]��������������� 
/���������������sdM xfn;Dd sDkgLn]��������������� cfˆgf]��������������� z]���������������o/��������������� cfkm}���������������n]��������������� vl/���������������b u/���������������]���������������sf]��������������� 5}���������������g . 

!@= s'n Joj:���������������yfkg vr{sf]��������������� ljj/���������������0f M 
cfly{s aif{ @)*!÷)*@ df ePsf]��������������� s"n Aoj:���������������yfkg vr{ b]���������������xfo adf]���������������lhd /���������������x]���������������sf]��������������� 5 .
•	 	s"n sd{rf/���������������L vr{ 		  – ?= &!,$#,!#,*!!÷–
•	 	s"n ;~rfng vr{ 		  – ?= $#,&#,^#@@&÷–
•	 	s'n Joj:���������������yfkg vr{		  – ?= !,!%,!^,&&,)#*÷–

-vr{ ;DaGwL lj:t[t ljj/0f n]vfk/LIf0f ePsf] aflif{s ljQLo ljj/0f o;};fy ;+nUg_

n]���������������vfk/���������������LIf0f ;ldltsf ;b:���������������ox¿sf]��������������� gfdfjnL, lghx¿n]��������������� k|fKt u/���������������]���������������sf]��������������� kfl/���������������>lds, eQf tyf 
;'ljwf, ;f]��������������� ;ldltn]��������������� u/���������������]���������������sf sfd sf/���������������jfxLsf]��������������� ljj/���������������0f /��������������� ;f]��������������� ;ldltn]��������������� s'g}��������������� ;'emfj lbPsf]��������������� 
eP ;f]���������������sf]��������������� ljj/���������������0f M 

!)=

!!=

!#=



!&cf}�������������������������+ jflif{s k|ltj]�������������������������bg
cf=j= @)*!÷*@

u}���������������/���������������sfo{sf/���������������L ;~rfnssf]��������������� ;+of]���������������hsTjdf # ;b:���������������oLo b]���������������xfo adf]���������������lhd n]���������������vfk/���������������LIf0f ;ldlt u7g ul/���������������Psf]��������������� 5 .
	 != la/���������������]���������������Gb| e';fn		    	 – ;+of]���������������hs 
	 @= uf]���������������kfn k|;fb kf08]���������������		  – ;b:���������������o 	
	 #= l;P= hut s'df/��������������� dxtf/���������������f	 – ;b:���������������o ;lrj 
n]���������������vfk/���������������LIf0f ;ldltsf ;+of]���������������hs /��������������� ;b:���������������onfO{ k|lt a}���������������7s eQf ?= (,)))÷– sf b/���������������n]��������������� a}���������������7s eQf k|bfg          
ul/���������������Psf]��������������� 5 . cfly{s aif{ @)*!÷)*@ df n]���������������vfk/���������������LIf0f ;ldltsf ;+of]���������������hs /��������������� ;b:���������������ox¿nfO{ s'n a}���������������7s eQf 
?= !,*),)))÷– -cIf/���������������]���������������kL Ps nfv c;L xhf/��������������� dfq_ k|bfg ul/���������������Psf]��������������� 5 . n]���������������vfk/���������������LIf0f ;ldltdf sd{rf/���������������Lsf]��������������� 
tkm{jf6 k|ltlglwTj ug'{x'g]��������������� ;b:���������������o ;lrjnfO{ a}���������������7s eQf k|bfg ul/���������������Psf]��������������� 5}���������������g . 

o; ;ldltn]��������������� a}���������������+ssf]��������������� ljQLo l:���������������ylt, cfGt/���������������Ls lgoGq0f k|0ffnL /��������������� laleGg gLlt lgodx¿sf]��������������� kfngf ;DjGwdf 
cg'udg ug]���������������{ tyf cfGt/���������������Ls n]���������������vfk/���������������LIfs /��������������� jfXo n]���������������vfk/���������������LIfsn]��������������� k]���������������z u/���������������]���������������sf k|ltj]���������������bg pk/��������������� 5nkmn u/���������������L ;'wf/���������������sf 
nfuL cfˆgf]��������������� /���������������fo ;Nnfx ;~rfns ;ldltsf]��������������� a}���������������7sdf k]���������������z ug]���������������{ u/���������������]���������������sf]��������������� 5 .

-s_

-v_ 

-u_	

;~rfns, k|aGw ;~rfns, sfo{sf/���������������L k|d'v, ljQLo ;+:���������������yfsf cfwf/���������������e"t z]���������������o/���������������wgL jf lghsf]��������������� 
glhssf]��������������� gft]���������������bf/��������������� jf lgh ;+nUg /���������������x]���������������sf]��������������� kmd{, sDkgL jf ;+ul7t ;+:���������������yfn]��������������� sDkgLnfO{ s'g}��������������� /���������������sd 
a'emfpg afFsL eP ;f]���������������sf]��������������� ljj/���������������0f M ;f]��������������� gePsf]��������������� .
	

!%= ;~rfns, k|aGw ;~rfns, sfo{sf/���������������L k|d'v tyf kbflwsf/���������������Lx¿nfO{ e'QmfgL ul/���������������Psf]��������������� kfl/���������������>lds, 	
    eQf tyf ;'ljwfsf]��������������� /���������������sd M 

;~rfns ;ldltsf]��������������� a}���������������7sdf pkl:���������������yt ePjfkt cWoIfnfO{ k|lt a}���������������7s eQf ?= !) xhf/��������������� /��������������� cGo ;b:���������������onfO{ k|lt 
a}���������������7s eQf ?= ( xhf/��������������� k|bfg ul/���������������Psf]��������������� 5 . cf=j= @)*!÷)*@ df ;~rfns ;ldlt a}���������������7s eQf ?= !@ nfv (( 
xhf/���������������, n]���������������vfk/���������������LIf0f ;ldltsf]��������������� a}���������������7s eQf ?= ! nfv *) xhf/���������������, hf]���������������lvd Joj:���������������yfkg ;ldltsf]��������������� a}���������������7s eQf ?= ! nfv 
* xhf/���������������, sd{rf/���������������L ;]���������������jf ;'lawf ;ldltsf]��������������� a}���������������7s eQf ?= ^# xhf/��������������� /��������������� ;DkQL z'4Ls/���������������0f lgjf/���������������0f ;ldltsf]��������������� a}���������������7s eQf 
?= %$ xhf/��������������� u/���������������L s"n a}���������������7s eQf ?= !&,)$,)))÷– tyf oftfoft, ;~rfns lzIff tyf cGo vr{ -pk–;ldlt 
a}���������������7s vr{ ;d]���������������t_ jfkt s'n /���������������sd ?= !&,%*,)&%÷– u/���������������L hDdf /���������������sd ?= #$,^@,)&%÷– -cIf/���������������]���������������kL rf}���������������lt; nfv 
a}���������������;ÝL xhf/��������������� krxQ/��������������� dfq_ e'QmfgL ePsf]��������������� 5 .

k|d'v sfo{sf/���������������L clws[t k|sfz kf}���������������8]���������������nnfO{ cf=j= @)*!÷)*@ df tna, eQf, bz}���������������+, af]���������������g;, ;~rosf]���������������if tyf labf 
jfktsf]��������������� tna u/���������������L hDdf ?= !,!!,&@,^))÷(& -Ps s/���������������f]���������������8 P3f/��������������� nfv axQ/��������������� xhf/��������������� 5 ;o ?k}���������������+of /��������������� k}���������������;f ;GtfgAa]��������������� 
dfq_ e'QmfgL ul/���������������Psf]��������������� 5 eg]��������������� pkbfg jfkt ? $,)),)))÷– -cIf/���������������]���������������kL rf/��������������� nfv dfq_ Aoj:���������������yf ul/���������������Psf]��������������� 5 .

!^= z]���������������o/���������������wgLx¿n]��������������� a'lemlng afFsL /���������������x]���������������sf]��������������� nfefFz /���������������sd M
cf=j @)*)÷*! df ljt/���������������0f u/���������������]���������������sf]��������������� gub nfef+z dWo]��������������� @)*@ cfiff9 d;fGtdf ? @,#(,$#,)#(÷@# -cIf/���������������]���������������kL b'O{ 
s/���������������f]���������������8 pGrfln; nfv lqrfln; xhf/��������������� pGrfln; ?k}���������������+of /��������������� k}���������������;f t]���������������O; dfq_ z]���������������o/���������������wgLx¿n]��������������� a'lemlng afFsL /���������������x]���������������sf]��������������� 5 . 

!&=sDkgL P]���������������g, @)^# sf]��������������� bkmf !$! adf]���������������lhd ;DklQ vl/���������������b jf lalqm u/���������������]���������������sf]��������������� s'/���������������fsf]��������������� ljj/���������������0f M
cf=j= @)*!÷)*@ df tflTjs c;/��������������� kfg]���������������{ ;DkQL vl/���������������b laqmL u/���������������]���������������sf]��������������� 5}���������������g . sf/���������������f]���������������jf/���������������sf nfuL cfjZos ;DkQL 
vl/���������������b laqmL u/���������������]���������������sf]��������������� ljj/���������������0f cg';"rL $=!# /��������������� $=!$ df pNn]���������������v ul/���������������Psf]��������������� 5 .

!*= sDkgL P]���������������g, @)^# sf]��������������� bkmf !&% adf]���������������lhd ;Da4 sDkgL aLr ePsf]��������������� sf/���������������f]���������������jf/���������������sf]��������������� ljj/���������������0f M 	
    gePsf]��������������� .

!(= sDkgL P]���������������g tyf k|rlnt sfg"g adf]���������������lhd ;~rfns ;ldltsf]��������������� k|ltj]���������������bgdf v'nfpg' kg]���������������{ cGo 	
   s'g}��������������� s'/���������������fx¿ M gePsf]��������������� .

@)=cGo cfjZos s'/���������������fx¿ M gePsf]��������������� .

!$=



!&cf}�������������������������+ jflif{s k|ltj]�������������������������bg
cf=j= @)*!÷*@

;+:������������yfut ;'zf;g ;DaGwL jflif{s cg'kfngf k|ltj]������������bg
-;"rLs[t ;+ul7t ;+:������������yfx¿sf]������������ ;'zf;g ;DjGwL lgb]������������{lzsf @)&$ adf]������������lhd_

;"rLs[t ;+ul7t ;+:������������yfsf]������������ gfd zfOg /������������]������������;'Ëf 8]������������enkd]������������06 a}������������+s lnld6]������������8

7]������������ufgf, Od]������������n /������������ j]������������a;fO{6 ;lxt a'6jn pk–dxfgu/������������kflnsf j8f g+= !!, sflnsfgu/������������, a'6jn, ?kGb]������������xL
Email :������������ info@srdb.com.np
Website :������������ www.srdb.com.np

kmf]������������g gDa/������������ )&!–$!%%)@,$!%%)#

k|ltj]������������bg k]������������z ul/������������Psf]������������ cfly{s aif{ @)*!÷)*@

!=  ;~rfns ;ldlt ;DaGwL ljj/������������0f
-s_	;~rfns ;ldltsf]������������ cWoIfsf]������������ gfd tyf lgo'QmL ldlt M
	 >L yfg]������������Zj/������������ kf}������������8]������������n, @)*!÷)(÷!(

-v_	;+:������������yfsf]������������ z]������������o/������������ ;+/������������rgf ;DaGwL ljj/������������0f -;+:������������yfks, ;j{;fwf/������������0f tyf cGo_ M	 	

qm=;+= z]������������o/������������ ;+/������������rgf z]������������o/������������ ;+Vof

! ;+:������������yfks z]������������o/������������ @,$*,^^,)&*=%&

@ ;j{;fwf/������������0f z]������������o/������������ @,#*,(),(#*=@#

# cGo

hDdf $,*&,%&,)!^=*)

-u_	;~rfns ;ldlt ;DaGwL ljj/������������0f	 	

qm=;+= ;~rfnsx¿sf]������������ 
gfd, 7]������������ufgf

k|ltlglwTj 
;d"x

z]������������o/������������ ;+Vof 
-lsQf_

lgo'Qm ePsf]������������ 
ldlt

kb tyf 
uf]������������klgotfsf]������������ 
zky lnPsf]������������ 

ldlt

;~rfns 
lgo'Qm 
tl/������������sf

!= yfg]������������Zj/������������ kf}������������8]������������n ;+:������������yfks !!,!@,&(( @)*!÷)(÷!( @)*!÷)(÷@@ lgjf{rg
@= O{= ;'/������������h pk|]������������tL ;+:������������yfks @,%#,!!( @)*!÷)(÷!( @)*!÷)(÷@( lgjf{rg
#= la/������������]������������Gb| e';fn ;+:������������yfks @,$*,&$$ @)*!÷)(÷!( @)*!÷)(÷@( lgjf{rg
$= la/������������]������������Gb| lai6 ;j{;fwf/������������0f @,$$* @)*!÷)(÷!( @)*!÷)(÷@( lgjf{rg
%= gd|tf e08f/������������L ;j{;fwf/������������0f ^$$ @)*!÷)(÷!( @)*!÷)(÷@( lgjf{rg
^= 8f=lxdfn e§/������������fO{ ;j{;fwf/������������0f !,)#) @)*!÷)(÷!( @)*!÷)(÷@( lgjf{rg
& uf]������������kfn k|;fb kf08]������������ :������������jtGq !#,((% @)&*÷!)÷@@ @)&*÷!)÷@@ dgf]������������gog



!&cf}�������������������������+ jflif{s k|ltj]�������������������������bg
cf=j= @)*!÷*@

-3_	;~rfns ;ldltsf]������������ a}������������7s
qm=;+= o; cf=j= df a;]������������sf]������������ 

;ldltsf]������������ a}������������7ssf]������������ ldlt
pkl:������������yt 

;~rfnssf]������������ 
;+Vof

a}������������7ssf]������������ lg0f{odf leGg dt 
/������������fvL x:������������tfIf/������������ ug]������������{ ;~rfnssf]������������ 

;+Vof

ut cf=j= df a;]������������sf]������������ 
a}������������7ssf]������������ ldlt

! @)*!÷)$÷!^ & g/������������x]������������sf]������������ @)*)÷)$÷!!
@ @)*!÷)$÷#@ & g/������������x]������������sf]������������ @)*)÷)%÷)*
# @)*!÷)%÷!( & g/������������x]������������sf]������������ @)*)÷)%÷@@
$ @)*!÷)^÷)$ & g/������������x]������������sf]������������ @)*)÷)^÷!@
% @)*!÷)^÷@( & g/������������x]������������sf]������������ @)*)÷)^÷@#
^ @)*!÷)&÷!! ^ g/������������x]������������sf]������������ @)*)÷)^÷@(
& @)*!÷)&÷@# ^ g/������������x]������������sf]������������ @)*)÷)&÷@#
* @)*!÷)*÷)$ ^ g/������������x]������������sf]������������ @)*)÷)*÷)*
( @)*!÷)*÷@# ^ g/������������x]������������sf]������������ @)*)÷)(÷@)
!) @)*!÷)(÷)& ^ g/������������x]������������sf]������������ @)*)÷!)÷!@
!! @)*!÷)(÷!( & g/������������x]������������sf]������������ @)*)÷!!÷!!
!@ @)*!÷)(÷@( & g/������������x]������������sf]������������ @)*)÷!@÷)(
!# @)*!÷!)÷!@ & g/������������x]������������sf]������������ @)*)÷!@÷#)
!$ @)*!÷!!÷!) & g/������������x]������������sf]������������ @)*!÷)!÷!@
!% @)*!÷!@÷!@ & g/������������x]������������sf]������������ @)*!÷)@÷!!
!^ @)*!÷!@÷#! & g/������������x]������������sf]������������ @)*!÷)#÷!)
!& @)*@÷)!÷!@ & g/������������x]������������sf]������������ @)*!÷)#÷@@
!* @)*@÷)@÷)@ & g/������������x]������������sf]������������ @)*!÷)#÷#!
!( @)*@÷)#÷)! & g/������������x]������������sf]������������ 
@) @)*@÷)#÷!& & g/������������x]������������sf]������������ 
@! @)*@÷)#÷@* & g/������������x]������������sf]������������

	

•	 s'g}������������ ;~rfns ;ldltsf]������������ a}������������7s cfjZos u0fk"/������������s ;+Vof gk'uL :������������ylut ePsf]������������ eP ;f]������������sf]������������ ljj/������������0f M gePsf]������������ .

;~rfns ;ldltsf]������������ a}������������7s ;DaGwL cGo ljj/������������0f M
;~rfns ;ldltsf]������������ a}������������7sdf ;~rfns jf a}������������slNks ;~rfns 
pkl:������������yt eP gePsf]������������ -gePsf]������������ cj:������������yfdf a}������������7ssf]������������ ldlt ;lxt sf/������������0f 
v'nfpg]������������_ 

a}������������slNks ;~rfns gePsf]������������ .

;~rfns ;ldltsf]������������ a}������������7sdf pkl:������������yt ;~rfnsx¿, 5nkmn ePsf]������������ 
ljifo /������������ tT;DaGwdf ePsf]������������ lg0f{osf]������������ ljj/������������0f -dfO{Go"6_ sf]������������ 5'§}������������ 
clen]������������v /������������fv]������������ g/������������fv]������������sf]������������ 

lg0f{osf]������������ 5'§}������������ clen]������������v /������������fVg]������������ ul/������������Psf]������������ .

;~rfns ;ldltsf]������������ b'O{ nuftf/������������ a;]������������sf]������������ a}������������7ssf]������������ clwstd cGt/������������ 
-lbgdf_ @( lbg -ldlt @)*@÷)@÷)@ b]������������lv @)*@÷)#÷)!_
;~rfns ;ldltsf]������������ a}������������7s eQf lgwf{/������������0f ;DaGwdf a;]������������sf]������������ aflif{s 
;fwf/������������0f ;efsf]������������ ldlt 

@)&*÷)*÷@( - t]������������xf}������������+ jflif{s ;fwf/������������0f ;efaf6_

;~rfns ;ldltsf]������������ k|lt a}������������7s eQf cWoIf ?= !),)))
;~rfns ?= (,)))

cf=j= sf]������������ ;~rfns ;ldltsf]������������ s'n a}������������7s vr{ rfn' cf=j= df ;~rfns ;ldlt /������������ cGo ;~rfns :������������t/������������Lo 
;ldltsf]������������ a}������������7s eQf jfkt ?= !&,)$,)))÷– tyf oftfoft, 
;~rfns lzIff tyf cGo vr{ -pk–;ldlt a}������������7s vr{ ;d]������������t_ 
jfkt s'n /������������sd ?= !&,%*,)&%÷– u/������������L hDdf /������������sd ?= 
#$,^@,)&%÷–     -cIf/������������]������������kL rf}������������lt; nfv a}������������;ÝL xhf/������������ krxQ/������������ 
dfq_ vr{ ePsf]������������ .



!&cf}�������������������������+ jflif{s k|ltj]�������������������������bg
cf=j= @)*!÷*@

@=	 ;~rfnssf]������������ cfr/������������0f ;DaGwL tyf cGo ljj/������������0f M
•	 ;~rfnssf]������������ cfr/������������0f ;DalGwt ;+:������������yfsf]������������ cfrf/������������ ;+lxtf eP÷gePsf]������������ M ePsf]������������ .
•	 Psf3/������������ kl/������������jf/������������sf]������������ PseGbf a9L ;~rfns eP ;f]������������ ;DaGwL ljj/������������0f M gePsf]������������ . 
•	 ;~rfnsx¿sf]������������ jflif{s ?kdf l;sfO{ tyf k'g/������������tfhuL sfo{qmd ;DaGwL ljj/������������0f M rfn' cfly{s jif{df 	
	 ;~rfns ;ldltsf ;b:������������ox¿ g]������������zgn a}������������+lsË OlG:������������6Ro'6n]������������ ldlt @)*@ a}������������zfv !( /������������ @) ut]������������ ;~rfng	
	 u/������������]������������sf]������������]������������ ;~rfns lzIff sfo{qmddf ;~rfns ;ldltsf cWoIf /������������ ;b:������������ox¿sf]������������ ;xeflutf ePsf]������������ . 

k|To]������������s ;~rfnsn]������������ cfkm' ;~rfnssf]������������ kbdf lgo'Qm jf dgf]������������gog ePsf]������������ kGw| lbgleq b]������������xfosf s'/������������fsf]������������ lnlvt 
hfgsf/������������L u/������������fPsf]������������÷gu/������������fPsf]������������ /������������ gu/������������fPsf]������������ eP ;f]������������sf]������������ ljj/������������0f M u/������������fPsf]������������ .

•	 	;+:������������yf;+u lgh jf lghsf]������������ Psf3/������������sf]������������ kl/������������jf/������������sf]������������ s'g}������������ lsl;dsf]������������ s/������������f/������������ u/������������]������������sf]������������ jf ug{ nfu]������������sf]������������ eP ;f]������������sf]������������ ljj/������������0f 
M g/������������x]������������sf]������������ .  

•	 	lgh jf lghsf]������������ Psf3/������������sf]������������ kl/������������jf/������������sf]������������ s'g}������������ ;b:������������on]������������ ;+:������������yf jf ;f]������������ ;+:������������yfsf]������������ d'Vo jf ;xfos sDkgLdf lnPsf]������������ 
z]������������o/������������ jf l8j]������������~r/������������sf]������������ ljj/������������0f M g/������������x]������������sf]������������ . 

•	 	lgh cGo s'g}������������ ;+ul7t ;+:������������yfsf]������������ cfwf/������������e"t z]������������o/������������wgL jf ;~rfns /������������x]������������sf]������������ eP ;f]������������sf]������������ ljj/������������0f M g/������������x]������������sf]������������ . 
•	 	lghsf]������������ Psf3/������������sf]������������ kl/������������jf/������������sf]������������ s'g}������������ ;b:������������o ;+:������������yfdf kbflwsf/������������L jf sd{rf/������������Lsf]������������ x}������������l;otdf sfd ul/������������/������������x]������������sf]������������ eP ;f]������������sf]������������ 

ljj/������������0f M kbflwsf/������������L jf sd{rf/������������Lsf]������������ x}������������l;otdf g/������������x]������������sf]������������ . 
•	 	;~rfnsn]������������ p:������������t}������������ k|s[ltsf]������������ p2]������������Zo ePsf]������������ ;"rLs[t ;+:������������yfsf]������������ ;~rfns, tnaL kbflwsf/������������L, sfo{sf/������������L k|d'v jf 

sd{rf/������������L eO{ sfo{ u/������������]������������sf]������������ eP ;f]������������sf]������������ ljj/������������0f M gePsf]������������ . 
•	 	;~rfnsx¿nfO{ lgodg lgsfo tyf cGo lgsfox¿af6 s'g}������������ sf/������������jfxL ul/������������Psf]������������ eP ;f]������������sf]������������ ljj/������������0f M hfgsf/������������L 

gePsf]������������ . 

#=	 ;+:������������yfsf]������������ hf]������������lvd Joj:������������yfkg tyf cfGt/������������Ls lgoGq0f k|0ffnL ;DaGwL ljj/������������0f M
	 -s_  hf]������������lvd Joj:������������yfkgsf nflu s'g}������������ ;ldlt u7g eP÷gePsf]������������ M u7g ePsf]������������ . 
	 -v_  hf]������������lvd Joj:������������yfkg ;ldlt ;DaGwL hfgsf/������������L M -;~rfns :������������t/������������Lo_
	      -c_ ;ldltsf]������������ ;+/������������rgf -;+of]������������hs tyf ;b:������������ox¿sf]������������ gfd tyf kb_ M

l;=g+= kbflwsf/������������Lsf]������������ gfd kb

! 8f= lxdfn e§/������������fO{ ;+of]������������hs

@ la/������������]������������Gb| e';fn ;b:������������o

# ldqd0fL kf]������������v|]������������n ;b:������������o

$ ab|L s]������������bf/������������ >]������������i7 ;b:������������o ;lrj
		
-cf_ ;ldltsf]������������ a}������������7s ;+Vof M ^ j6f
-O_  ;ldltsf]������������ sfo{ ;DaGwL 5f]������������6f]������������ ljj/������������0f M

ljBdfg hf]������������lvd klxrfg tyf Joj:������������yfkg k|0ffnLsf]������������ kof{Kttf /������������ pko'Qmtfsf ;DaGwdf ;~rfns 
;ldltnfO{ hfgsf/������������L u/������������fpg]������������ /������������ pko'Qm k|0ffnLsf]������������ ljsf;sf nflu ;'emfj lbg]������������ p2]������������Zon]������������ hf]������������lvd 
Joj:������������yfkg ;ldlt u7g ul/������������Psf]������������ 5 . ;ldltn]������������ Jofj;foLs ultljlwdf lglxt hf]������������lvd :������������t/������������, 
hf]������������lvd axg Ifdtf, hf]������������lvd Joj:������������yfkgsf nflu ljsf; u/������������]������������sf]������������ /������������0fgLlt, gLltut Joj:������������yf /������������ 
dfu{bz{gsf]������������ k'g/������������fjnf]������������sg tyf kof{Kttfsf ;DaGwdf ;~rfns ;ldltdf ;'emfj k]������������z ug]������������{ u/������������]������������sf]������������ 
5 . Joj:������������yfkgaf6 k|fKt x'g]������������ hf]������������lvd Joj:������������yfkg k|ltj]������������bgsf]������������ ljZn]������������if0f u/������������L ;~rfns ;ldltdf 
cfjZos ;'emfj k]������������z ug]������������{ ul/������������Psf]������������ 5 . To:������������t}������������, b]������������zsf]������������ ljBdfg cy{tGqsf]������������ cj:������������yfsf]������������ sf/������������0fn]������������ 
;+:������������yfdf kg{;Sg]������������ c;/������������sf]������������ ;DaGwdf ;~rfns ;ldltdf /������������fo ;'emfj k]������������z ug]������������{ ul/������������Psf]������������ 5 .

	 -u_	 cfGt/������������Ls lgoGq0f sfo{ljlw eP÷gePsf]������������ M
		  cfGt/������������Ls lgoGq0f k4tLnfO{ Jojl:������������yt agfpg ;+:������������yfn]������������ ljleGg sfo{ljlwx¿ agfO{ nfu' ul/������������Psf]������������ 5 . 

	 -3_	 cfGt/������������Ls lgoGq0f k|0ffnLsf]������������ nflu s'g}������������ ;ldlt u7g eP÷gePsf]������������ u7g gePsf]������������ eP ;f]������������sf]������������ sf/������������0f M 
		  cfGt/������������Ls lgoGq0f k4tLnfO{ ;'b[9 ug{ ;~rfns tyf Joj:������������yfkg :������������t/������������Lo ljleGg ;ldltx¿ u7g 	
		  ul/������������Psf]������������ 5 .  

	 -ª_	 cfGt/������������Ls lgoGq0f k|0ffnL ;ldlt ;DaGwL ljj/������������0f M
		  ;ldltsf]������������ ;+/������������rgf -;+of]������������hs tyf ;b:������������ox¿sf]������������ gfd tyf kb_ 



!&cf}�������������������������+ jflif{s k|ltj]�������������������������bg
cf=j= @)*!÷*@

-!_ n]������������vfk/������������LIf0f ;ldlt -;~rfns :������������t/������������Lo_ M

l;=g+= kbflwsf/������������Lsf]������������ gfd kb

! la/������������]������������Gb| e';fn ;+of]������������hs

@ uf]������������kfn k|;fb kf08]������������ ;b:������������o

# l;P hut s'df/������������ dxtf/������������f ;b:������������o ;lrj

;ldltsf]������������ a}������������7s ;+Vof M !) j6f
;ldltsf]������������ sfo{ ;DaGwL 5f]������������6f]������������ ljj/������������0f M
;du| ljQLo cj:������������yf, cfGt/������������Ls lgoGq0f, n]������������vfk/������������LIf0f of]������������hgf /������������ cfGt/������������Ls n]������������vfk/������������LIf0f k|ltj]������������bgdf 
cf}������������+NofOPsf ljifox¿df cfjlws ?kdf ;dLIff u/������������L cfjZos ;'wf/������������sf]������������ nfuL Joj:������������yfkgnfO{ lgb]������������{zg 
lbg]������������ u/������������]������������sf]������������ . afXo n]������������vfk/������������LIfsn]������������ k]������������z u/������������]������������sf]������������ n]������������vfk/������������LIf0f k|ltj]������������bgdf cf}������������+NofOPsf a'Fbf÷s}������������lkmotx¿ 
pk/������������ ;dLIff u/������������L ;'wf/������������fTds sbd rfNg Joj:������������yfkgnfO{ lgb]������������{zg lbg]������������ ul/������������Psf]������������ . g]������������kfn /������������fi6« a}������������+saf6 
lg/������������LIf0f tyf ;'kl/������������j]������������If0f u/������������L k|ltj]������������bgdf cf}������������NofOPsf s}������������lkmotx¿sf]������������ sfof{Gjogsf]������������ cj:������������yfsf]������������ 
;dLIff ug]������������{ ul/������������Psf]������������ tyf ;du|df ;~rfns ;ldltnfO{ cfjZos hfgsf/������������L tyf ;'emfj pknJw 
u/������������fpg]������������ ul/������������Psf]������������ .

-@_ sd{rf/������������L ;]������������jf ;'ljwf ;ldlt -;~rfns :������������t/������������Lo_ M

l;=g+= kbflwsf/������������Lsf]������������ gfd kb

! O{= ;'/������������h pk|]������������tL ;+of]������������hs

@ k|sfz kf}������������8]������������n ;b:������������o

$ e'jg k|;fb kGy ;b:������������o

# k|jf; /������������fO{ ;b:������������o ;lrj
		
;ldltsf]������������ a}������������7s ;+Vof M & j6f
;ldltsf]������������ sfo{ ;DaGwL 5f]������������6f]������������ ljj/������������0f M
sd{rf/������������Lx¿sf]������������ kfl/������������>lds ;+/������������rgfsf]������������ cWoog /������������ ljZn]������������if0f u/������������L ahf/������������sf]������������ kfl/������������>lds ;+/������������rgfdf 
cfPsf]������������ kl/������������jt{gn]������������ ;+:������������yfdf kfg]������������{ k|efjsf ;DaGwdf ;~rfns ;ldlt ;dIf k|ltj]������������bg k]������������z ug]������������{  
u/������������]������������sf]������������ . ;+:������������yfsf]������������ ækfl/������������>lds lgwf{/������������0f gLltÆ adf]������������lhd ;Dk"0f{ sd{rf/������������Lx¿sf]������������ kfl/������������>lds j[l4 ug{ 
;~rfns ;ldltdf l;kmfl/������������; ul/������������Psf]������������ . ;+:������������yfsf sd{rf/������������Lx¿n]������������ ;Dkfbg ug'{kg]������������{ sfo{ ljj/������������0f, nIo 
/������������ k|ult d"NofÍgsf kl/������������;"rsx¿ ;d]������������t ljsf; u/������������L ;f]������������ adf]������������lhd lghx¿sf]������������ sfo{;Dkfbg d"NofÍg 
k|0ffnLsf]������������ k'g/������������fjnf]������������sg ul/������������Psf]������������ . hgzlQm Joj:������������Yffkg ;DaGwL sfo{x¿ egf{, 5gf}������������6, lgo'lQm, 
kb:������������yfkgf, ;?jf, a9'jf, j[lQ ljsf;, sfo{;Dkfbg d"NofÍg, k'/������������:������������sf/������������ tyf ;hfo /������������ >d ;DaGwL 
of]������������hgf, gLlt tyf dfkb08x¿ tof/������������ u/������������L ;~rfns ;ldlt ;dIf k]������������z ug]������������{ ul/������������Psf]������������ .

-#_ ;DklQ z'4Ls/������������0f lgjf/������������0f ;DaGwL ;ldlt -;~rfns :������������t/������������Lo_ M	

qm=;+= kbflwsf/������������Lsf]������������ gfd kb

! gd|tf e08f/������������L ;+of]������������hs

@ ab|L s]������������bf/������������ >]������������i7 ;b:������������o

# uf]������������kfn vgfn ;b:������������o

$ e/������������t v/������������]������������n ;b:������������o ;lrj

;ldltsf]������������ a}������������7s ;+Vof M ^ j6f
;ldltsf]������������ sfo{ ;DaGwL 5f]������������6f]������������ ljj/������������0f M
;DklQ z'4Ls/������������0f lgjf/������������0f ;DaGwL ljBdfg sfg"g cg';f/������������ ;+:������������yfdf eP u/������������]������������sf sfd sf/������������jfxLx¿sf]������������ 
;DaGwdf Joj:������������yfkgaf6 k|fKt k|ltj]������������bg pk/������������ 5nkmn u/������������L Joj:������������yfkgnfO{ cfjZos lgb]������������{zg lbg]������������ 
u/������������]������������sf]������������ tyf tT;DaGwdf ;~rfns ;ldlt ;dIf k|ltj]������������bg k]������������z ug]������������{ u/������������]������������sf]������������ .



!&cf}�������������������������+ jflif{s k|ltj]�������������������������bg
cf=j= @)*!÷*@

r= sd{rf/������������L :������������t/������������Lo ;ldlt /������������ sfo{x¿ M
-!_ sfo{sf/������������L ;ldlt M

l;=g+= kbflwsf/������������Lsf]������������ gfd kb

! k|sfz kf}������������8]������������n      – k|d'v sfo{sf/������������L clws[t ;+of]������������hs

@ nf]������������s/������������fh kg]������������?     – gfoj k|d'v sfo{sf/������������L clws[t ;b:������������o 

# ozf]������������wg kf08]������������o    –  ;xfos dxfk|aGws ;b:������������o ;lrj

;ldltsf]������������ a}������������7s ;+Vof M  % j6f
;ldltsf]������������ sfo{ ;DaGwL 5f]������������6f]������������ ljj/������������0f M
k|rlnt P]������������g, lgod, sfg"g tyf g]������������kfn /������������fi6« a}������������+sjf6 hf/������������L lgb]������������{zgx¿, ljsf; a}������������+ssf]������������ k|jGwkq tyf 
ljgLodfjnL, lgtL lgb]������������{zgx¿ /������������ ;~rfns ;ldltjf6 ePsf lg0f{ox¿sf]������������ sfof{Gjog ;DjGwdf 
cfjZos 5nkmn tyf lg0f{ox¿ ug]������������{ u/������������]������������sf]������������ .
 

-@_ Aoj:������������yfkg ;ldlt M

l;=g+= kbflwsf/������������Lsf]������������ gfd kb
! k|sfz kf}������������8]������������n            – k|d'v sfo{sf/������������L clws[t ;+of]������������hs
@ nf]������������s/������������fh kg]������������?           – gfoj k|d'v sfo{sf/������������L clws[t ;b:������������o 
# ozf]������������wg kf08]������������o          – ;xfos dxfk|aGws ;b:������������o
$ e'jg k|;fb kGy         – k|d'v ljQ clws[t ;b:������������o
% ls/������������0f k|;fb zdf{ g]������������kfn  – k|d'v shf{ clws[t ;b:������������o
^ nfnd0fL kGyL           – k|d'v lahg]���������; ;kf]���������{6 clws[t ;b:������������o
& ab|L s]������������bf/������������ >]������������i7          – k|d'v hf]������������lvd clws[t ;b:������������o
* gd|tf yfkf              – k|d'v l/���������6]���������n shf{ tyf lgIf]���������k clws[t ;b:������������o

( uf]������������kfn vgfn            – k|d'v cg'kfngf tyf sfg"g clws[t ;b:������������o
!) z}������������n]������������z s'df/������������ >Ljf:������������tj    – k|d'v 6]Sgf]nf]hL clws[t ;b:������������o
!! ldqd0fL kf]������������v/������������]������������n         – k|d'v ;~rfng laefu ;b:������������o
!@ n]������������vgfy kf}������������8]������������n           – k|d'v shf{ c;'nL laefu ;b:������������o
!# k|jf; /������������fO{               – k|d'v dfgj ;+zfwg clws[t ;b:���������o ;lrj

			 
;ldltsf]������������ a}������������7s ;+Vof M % j6f
;ldltsf]������������ sfo{ ;DaGwL 5f]������������6f]������������ ljj/������������0f M
b}������������lgs sfo{ ;Dkfbg tyf sfo{sf/������������L ;ldltjf6 ePsf]������������ lg0f{ox¿ sfof{Gjog ;DjGwdf 5nkmn tyf 
lg0f{o ug]������������{ u/������������]������������sf]������������ .

-#_ Process Reengineering ;ldlt M
l;=g+= kbflwsf/������������Lsf]������������ gfd kb
! nf]������������s/������������fh kg]������������?            – gfoj k|d'v sfo{sf/������������L clws[t ;+of]������������hs
@ ozf]������������wg kf08]������������o           – ;xfos dxfk|aGws ;b:������������o 
# e'jg k|;fb kGy         – k|d'v ljQ clws[t ;b:������������o
$ ls/������������0f k|;fb zdf{ g]������������kfn  – k|d'v shf{ clws[t ;b:������������o
% nfnd0fL kGyL           – k|d'v lahg]������������; ;kf]������������{6 clws[t ;b:������������o
^ ab|L s]������������bf/������������ >]������������i7          – k|d'v hf]������������lvd clws[t ;b:������������o
& uf]������������kfn vgfn            – k|d'v cg'kfngf tyf sfg"g clws[t ;b:������������o
* z}������������n]������������z s'df/������������ >Ljf:������������tj    – k|d'v 6]Sgf]nf]hL clws[t ;b:������������o
( ldqd0fL kf]������������v/������������]������������n          – k|d'v ;~rfng ljefu ;b:������������o
!) hut s'df/������������ dxtf/������������f      – k|d'v cfGt/������������Ls n]������������vfk/������������LIf0f ;b:������������o
!! k|jf; /������������fO{               – k|d'v dfgj ;+zfwg clws[t ;b:������������o ;lrj

;ldltsf]������������ a}������������7s ;+Vof M @ j6f



!&cf}�������������������������+ jflif{s k|ltj]�������������������������bg
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;ldltsf]������������ sfo{ ;DaGwL 5f]������������6f]������������ ljj/������������0f M
b}������������lgs sfo{ ;DkfbgnfO{ l56f]������������  5l/������������tf]������������ /������������ ;xh ?kdf ;Dkfbg ug{sf nfuL xfn sfod ul/������������Psf]������������ 
k|s[ofx¿nfO{ k'g/������������fjnf]������������sg ug]������������{ tyf pko'Qm k|s[ofx¿ to u/������������L nfu" ug]������������{ ;DjGwdf 5nkmn ul/������������ 
k|d'v sfo{sf/������������L clws[t ;dIf l;kml/������������; ug]������������{ u/������������]������������sf]������������ .

-$_ kbk"lt{ ;ldlt M	

l;=g+= kbflwsf/������������Lsf]������������ gfd kb

! nf]������������s/������������fh kg]������������?          – gfoj k|d'v sfo{sf/������������L clws[t ;+of]������������hs

@ e'jg k|;fb kGy        – k|d'v laQ clws[t ;b:������������o 

# k|jf; /������������fO{              – k|d'v dfgj ;+zfwg clws[t ;b:������������o ;lrj

;ldltsf]������������ a}������������7s ;+Vof M ## j6f
;ldltsf]������������ sfo{ ;DaGwL 5f]������������6f]������������ ljj/������������0f M
sd{rf/������������L b/������������aGbL cg';f/������������ l/������������Qm kb klxrfg ug]������������{, egf{ of]������������hgf ljsf; ug]������������{, pDd]������������bjf/������������x¿sf]������������ ;dLIff 
ug]������������{, cGt/������������jftf{÷lnlvt k/������������LIff ;~rfng ug]������������{, of]������������Uo sd{rf/������������L 5gf}������������6 ug]������������{, sd{rf/������������L egf{ tyf 
sd{rf/������������Lx¿sf]������������ sfo{;Dkfbg d"NofÍg ;DaGwL Joj:������������yfkg nufotsf]������������ sfo{x¿ ug]������������{ u/������������]������������sf]������������ . 

-%_ ;DklQ bfloTj Joj:������������yfkg ;ldlt M	

l;=g+= kbflwsf/������������Lsf]������������ gfd kb

! k|sfz kf}������������8]������������n            – k|d'v sfo{sf/������������L clws[t ;+of]������������hs

@ nf]������������s/������������fh kg]������������?           – gfoj k|d'v sfo{sf/������������L clws[t ;b:������������o

# ozf]������������wg kf08]������������o          – ;xfos dxfk|jGws ;b:������������o

$ ls/������������0f k|;fb zdf{ g]������������kfn  – k|d'v shf{ clws[t ;b:������������o

% gd|tf yfkf              – k|d'v l/���������6]���������n shf{ tyf lgIf]���������k clws[t ;b:������������o  

^ e'jg k|;fb kGy         – k|d'v ljQ clws[t ;b:������������o ;lrj
			 
;ldltsf]������������ a}������������7s ;+Vof M !^ j6f
;ldltsf]������������ sfo{ ;DaGwL 5f]������������6f]������������ ljj/������������0f M
;DklQ tyf bfloTjsf]������������ plrt Joj:������������yfkg, t/������������ntf Joj:������������yfkg, Aofhb/������������ d"NofÍg /������������ shf{ tyf 
lgIf]������������k kl/������������jt{gsf]������������ cWoog tyf cfjZos Joj:������������yfkg ug]������������{ u/������������]������������sf]������������ 5 . To:������������t}������������ nufgLsf]������������ ;dLIff, 
nufgL;Fu ;DalGwt plrt lg0f{o, cGt/������������fn ljZn]������������if0f tyf t/������������ntf of]������������hgfsf]������������ ;dLIff ug]������������{ u/������������]������������sf]������������ . 
ahf/������������ hf]������������lvd, Aofhb/������������ hf]������������lvd /������������ t/������������ntf hf]������������lvd nufotsf hf]������������lvdx¿sf]������������ laZn]������������if0f tyf hf]������������lvd 
Go'lgs/������������0fsf nfuL cfjZos kxn ug]������������{ u/������������]������������sf]������������ .

-^_ v/������������Lb ;ldlt M	

l;=g+= kbflwsf/������������Lsf]������������ gfd kb

! nf]������������s/������������fh kg]������������?            – gfoj k|d'v sfo{sf/������������L clws[t ;+of]������������hs

@ e'jg k|;fb kGy         – k|d'v ljQ clws[t ;b:������������o

# nfnd0fL kGyL           – k|d'v lahg]������������; ;kf]������������{6 clws[t ;b:������������o ;lrj    

;ldltsf]������������ a}������������7s ;+Vof M !@ j6f
;ldltsf]������������ sfo{ ;DaGwL 5f]������������6f]������������ ljj/������������0f M
o; ;ldltn]������������ ;DklQsf]������������ u'0f:������������t/������������, d"No, ;+:������������yfsf]������������ cfly{s k|zf;g ljlgodfjnLdf ePsf]������������ Joj:������������yf 
adf]������������lhd ;+:������������yfdf vl/������������b ;DaGwL sfo{x¿ ug]������������{ u/������������]������������sf]������������ .
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-&_ cfly{s lgb]������������{zg ;ldlt M	

l;=g+= kbflwsf/������������Lsf]������������ gfd kb

! k|sfz kf}������������8]������������n            – k|d'v sfo{sf/������������L clws[t ;+of]������������hs

@ nf]������������s/������������fh kg]������������?           – gfoj k|d'v sfo{sf/������������L clws[t ;b:������������o

# e'jg k|;fb kGy         – k|d'v ljQ clws[t  ;b:������������o

$ ldqd0fL kf]������������v/������������]������������n         – k|d'v ;+rnfg ljefu ;b:������������o

% nfnd0fL kGyL           – k|d'v lahg]������������; ;kf]������������{6 clws[t ;b:������������o ;lrj      

;ldltsf]������������ a}������������7s ;+Vof M ( j6f
;ldltsf]������������ sfo{ ;DaGwL 5f]������������6f]������������ ljj/������������0f M
o; ;ldltn]������������ ;fdfGo ;]������������jf ljefun]������������ klxrfg u/������������]������������sf]������������ ljleGg cfk"lt{stf{ jf ;]������������jf k|bfossf]������������ j:������������t'  
jf ;]������������jfsf]������������ u'0f:������������t/������������, nfut k|efjsf/������������Ltf, bIftf, hf]������������lvd:������������t/������������ tyf ljZj;gLotfsf]������������ d"NofÍg u/������������L 
;a}������������eGbf pko'Qm cfk"lt{stf{ jf ;]������������jf k|bfossf]������������ gfd l;kmfl/������������z ug]������������{ u/������������]������������sf]������������ . a:������������t' jf ;]������������jfx¿sf]������������ 
k|efjsfl/������������tf, bIftf /������������ cy{ Joj:������������yf ;DaGwL dfkb08 k'/������������f u/������������L vl/������������b ePsf]������������ ;'lglZrt ug]������������{ 
nufotsf sfo{x¿ ug]������������{ u/������������]������������sf]������������ .
cfly{s k|zf;g ljlgodfjnL eP÷gePsf]������������ M ePsf]������������ . 
	

-*_ :������������yL/������������ ;DklQ lnnfd ;ldlt M

l;=g+= kbflwsf/������������Lsf]������������ gfd kb

! k|sfz kf}������������8]������������n             – k|d'v sfo{sf/������������L clws[t ;+of]������������hs

@ e'jg k|;fb kGy          – k|d'v ljQ clws[t ;b:������������o

# ldqd0fL kf]������������v/������������]������������n          – k|d'v ;+rnfg ljefu ;b:������������o      

$ nfnd0fL kGyL            – k|d'v lahg]������������; ;kf]������������{6 clws[t ;b:������������o ;lrj     

;ldltsf]������������ a}������������7s ;+Vof M  # j6f
;ldltsf]������������ sfo{ ;DaGwL 5f]������������6f]������������ ljj/������������0f M
o; ;ldltn]������������ rfn' cj:������������yfdf /������������x]������������sf jf k'/������������fgf]������������ eO{ sfd gnfUg]������������ ePsf l:������������y/������������ ;DkQLx¿ lnnfd ug]������������{ 
tyf ckn]������������vg ;DjGwdf cfjZos sfo{x¿ ug]������������{ u/������������]������������sf]������������ .

-(_ sfuhft w'Nofpg]������������ ;ldlt M

l;=g+= kbflwsf/������������Lsf]������������ gfd kb

! nfnd0fL kGyL           – k|d'v lahg]������������; ;kf]������������{6 clws[t ;+of]������������hs

@ ladn s8]������������l/������������of           – n]������������vf laefu ;b:������������o

# /]zd axfb'/ sfsL{        – ;"/������������Iff uf8{ ;b:������������o

$ dfntL 1jfnL           – ;fdfGo k|zf;g laefu ;b:������������o ;lrj

;ldltsf]������������ a}������������7s ;+Vof M  ! j6f
;ldltsf]������������ sfo{ ;DaGwL 5f]������������6f]������������ ljj/������������0f M
o; ;ldltn]������������ cfly{s k|zf;g ljgLodfjnLdf ePsf]������������ Aoj:������������yf cg';f/������������ sfuhft w'Nofpg]������������ ;DjGwL 
cfjZos sfo{x¿ ug]������������{ u/������������]������������sf]������������ .

-!)_ sd{rf/������������L ;'ljwf tyf ;fk6L pk–;ldlt M

l;=g+= kbflwsf/������������Lsf]������������ gfd kb

! nf]������������s/������������fh kg]������������?     – gfoj k|d'v sfo{sf/������������L clws[t ;+of]������������hs

@ k|jf; /������������fO{        – k|d'v dfgj ;+zfwg ;b:������������o

# ?kf >]������������i7        – dfgj ;+zfwg clws[t ;b:������������o ;lrj
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;ldltsf]������������ sfo{ ;DaGwL 5f]������������6f]������������ ljj/������������0f M
o; ;ldltn]������������ sd{rf/������������L ;]������������jf ljgLodfjnL tyf sd{rf/������������L ;'lawf tyf ;fk6L ljgLodfjnL tyf 
;~rfns ;ldltsf]������������ lg0f{x¿sf]������������ cfwf/������������df sd{rf/������������Lx¿nfO{ k|bfg ug]������������{ ;'lawf tyf ;fk6L k|bfg ug]������������{ 
;DjGwdf cfjZos sfo{x¿ ug]������������{ u/������������]������������sf]������������ .

-!!_ shf{ hf]������������lvd Joj:������������yfkg ;ldltM
l;=g+= kbflwsf/������������Lsf]������������ gfd kb
! k|sfz kf}������������8]������������n             – k|d'v sfo{sf/������������L clws[t ;+of]������������hs
@ nf]������������s/������������fh kg]������������?            – gfoj k|d'v sfo{sf/������������L clws[t ;+b:������������o
# ozf]������������wg kf08]������������o           – ;xfos dxfk|aGws ;b:������������o
$ ls/������������0f k|;fb zdf{ g]������������kfn   – k|d'v shf{ clws[t ;b:������������o
% ab|L s]������������bf/������������ >]������������i7          – k|d'v hf]������������lvd clws[t ;b:������������o
^ uf]������������kfn vgfn            – k|d'v cg'kfngf tyf sfg"g clws[t ;b:������������o    
& k|]������������d ;'j]������������bL               – k|d'v shf{ hf]������������lvd ;b:������������o ;lrj

;ldltsf]������������ a}������������7s ;+Vof M  $ j6f
;ldltsf]������������ sfo{ ;DaGwL 5f]������������6f]������������ ljj/������������0f M
o; ;ldltn]������������ shf{ hf]������������lvd Aoj:������������yfkg ;DjGwdf cfjZos sfo{x¿ ug]������������{ u/������������]������������sf]������������ .

-!@_ ;~rfng hf]������������lvd Joj:������������yfkg ;ldlt	 M
l;=g+= kbflwsf/������������Lsf]������������ gfd kb
! k|sfz kf}������������8]������������n             – k|d'v sfo{sf/������������L clws[t ;+of]������������hs
@ nf]������������s/������������fh kg]������������?            – gfoj k|d'v sfo{sf/������������L clws[t ;b:������������o
# ozf]������������wg kf08]������������o           – ;xfos dxfk|aGws ;b:������������o
$ nfnd0fL kGyL            – k|d'v lahg]������������; ;kf]������������{6 clws[t ;b:������������o
% ab|L s]������������bf/������������ >]������������i7          – k|d'v hf]������������lvd clws[t ;b:������������o
^ z}������������n]������������z s'df/������������ >Ljf:������������tj    – k|d'v 6]Sgf]nf]hL clws[t ;b:������������o
& ldqd0fL kf]������������v/������������]������������n          – k|d'v ;~rfng ljefu ;b:������������o ;lrj         

;ldltsf]������������ a}������������7s ;+Vof M  $ j6f
;ldltsf]������������ sfo{ ;DaGwL 5f]������������6f]������������ ljj/������������0f M
o; ;ldltn]������������ ;~rfng hf]������������lvd Aoj:������������yfkg ;DjGwdf cfjZos sfo{x¿ ug]������������{ u/������������]������������sf]������������ .

-!#_ ;+:������������yfut ;'zf;g OsfO{ M
l;=g+= kbflwsf/������������Lsf]������������ gfd kb
! ozf]������������wg kf08]������������o           – ;xfos dxfk|jGws ;+of]������������hs
@ Uff]������������kfn vgfn            – k|d'v cg'kfngf tyf sfg"g clws[t ;b:������������o
# ldqd0fL kf]������������v/������������]������������n          – k|d'v ;~rfng ljefu ;b:������������o ;lrj     

;ldltsf]������������ a}������������7s ;+Vof M  !@ j6f
;ldltsf]������������ sfo{ ;DaGwL 5f]������������6f]������������ ljj/������������0fM
o; ;ldltn]������������ ;+:������������yfut ;'zf;g kfngf ;DjGwdf cg'udg ug]������������{, kfngf gePsf]������������ cj:������������yfdf kfngf 
ug{ nufpg]������������ nufotsf sfo{x¿ ug]������������{ u/������������]������������sf]������������ .

-!$_ shf{ c;'nL ;ldltM
l;=g+= kbflwsf/������������Lsf]������������ gfd kb
! k|sfz kf}������������8]������������n             – k|d'v sfo{sf/������������L clws[t ;+of]������������hs
@ nf]������������s/������������fh kg]������������?            – gfoj k|d'v sfo{sf/������������L clws[t ;b:������������o
# ls/������������0f k|;fb zdf{ g]������������kfn   – k|d'v shf{ clws[t ;b:������������o
$ uf]������������kfn vgfn            – k|d'v cg'kfngf tyf sfg"g clws[t ;b:������������o
% n]������������vgfy kf}������������8]������������n           – k|d'v shf{ c;'nL ljefu ;b:������������o ;lrj

;ldltsf]������������ a}������������7s ;+Vof M @! j6f



!&cf}�������������������������+ jflif{s k|ltj]�������������������������bg
cf=j= @)*!÷*@

;ldltsf]������������ sfo{ ;DaGwL 5f]������������6f]������������ ljj/������������0f M
o; ;ldltn]������������ shf{ c;'nL ;DjGwL cfjZos sfo{x¿ c;'nL ;DjGwL ;"rgfx¿ k|sf;g ug]������������{, 
lwtf]������������ lnnfd ;DjGwL ;"rgfx¿ k|sf;g ug]������������{, shf{sf]������������ ;fFjf, Aofh, xh{gf Aofh cfbL 5'6sf nfuL 
l;kmfl/������������; ug]������������{, lwtf]������������ lnnfd ;DjGwL cfjZos sfo{x¿ ug]������������{ nufot shf{ c;'nL ;DjGwL ;Dk"0f{ 
sfo{x¿ ug]������������{ u/������������]������������sf]������������ .

-!%_ shf{ ckn]������������vg pk;ldlt  M
l;=g+= kbflwsf/������������Lsf]������������ gfd kb
! k|sfz kf}������������8]������������n           – k|d'v sfo{sf/������������L clws[t ;+of]������������hs
@ nf]������������s/������������fh kg]������������?          – gfoj k|d'v sfo{sf/������������L clws[t ;b:������������o
# ls/������������0f k|;fb zdf{ g]������������kfn – k|d'v shf{ clws[t ;b:������������o
$ uf]������������kfn vgfn           – k|d'v cg'kfngf tyf sfg"g clws[t ;b:������������o
% n]������������vgfy kf}������������8]������������n          – k|d'v shf{ c;'nL ljefu ;b:������������o ;lrj

;ldltsf]������������ a}������������7s ;+Vof M % j6f
;ldltsf]������������ sfo{ ;DaGwL 5f]������������6f]������������ ljj/������������0f M
o; ;ldltn]������������ shf{sf]������������ ;fFjf, Aofh, xh{gf Aofh cfbL c;'nL geO{ ckn]������������vg ug'{kg]������������{ ePdf  
ckn]������������vgsf nfuL l;kmfl/������������; ug]������������{ nufot shf{ ckn]������������vg ;DjGwL ;Dk"0f{ sfo{x¿ ug]������������{ u/������������]������������sf]������������ .

-!^_ Information Technology Incident Resposnse Team (ITIRT) :������������ 

l;=g+= kbflwsf/������������Lsf]������������ gfd kb
! ozf]������������wg kf08]������������o         – ;xfos dxfk|jGws ;+of]������������hs
@ b]������������aL k|;fb kf}������������8]������������n       – k|d'v ;km\6j]������������o/������������ ;b:������������o
$ clZjgL s'df/������������ rf}������������w/������������L    –  OGrfh{ ;"rgf k|ljlw ;'/������������Iff ;b:������������o
# z}������������n]������������z s'df/������������ >Ljf:������������tj   – k|d'v 6]Sgf]nf]hL clws[t ;b:������������o ;lrj

;ldltsf]������������ a}������������7s ;+Vof M % j6f
;ldltsf]������������ sfo{ ;DaGwL 5f]������������6f]������������ ljj/������������0f M
o; ;ldltn]������������ ;"rgf k|lalw ;Fu ;DjlGwt 36gfx¿sf]������������ hfgsf/������������L lng]������������, laZn]������������i0f ug]������������{ /������������ cfufdL 
lbgdf o; k|sf/������������sf 36gfx¿ 36\g glbg cfjZos sfo{x¿ ug]������������{ u/������������]������������sf]������������ .

-!&_ >d ;DjGw ;ldlt M 
l;=g+= kbflwsf/������������Lsf]������������ gfd kb

! e'jg k|;fb kGy       – k|d'v Aoj:������������yfksn]������������ tf]������������s]������������sf]������������ AoQmL ;+of]������������hs
@ uf]������������kfn vgfn          – k|d'v Aoj:������������yfksn]������������ tf]������������s]������������sf]������������ AoQmL ;b:������������o
# k|jf; /������������fO{             – k|d'v Aoj:������������yfksn]������������ tf]������������s]������������sf]������������ AoQmL ;b:������������o
$ nfnd0fL kGyL         – k|lti7fgsf]������������ k|zf;g zfvf k|d'v ;b:������������o ;lrj

	
;ldltsf]������������ a}������������7s ;+Vof M  @ j6f
;ldltsf]������������ sfo{ ;DaGwL 5f]������������6f]������������ ljj/������������0f M
o; ;ldltn]������������ sd{rf/������������L >d ;DjGwdf cfjZos sfo{x¿ ug]������������{ u/������������]������������sf]������������ .

-!*_ sd{rf/������������L :������������jf:������������Yo tyf ;"/������������Iff ;ldlt M 
l;=g+= kbflwsf/������������Lsf]������������ gfd kb
! nfnd0fL kGyL          – /������������f]������������huf/������������bftfn]������������ tf]������������s]������������sf]������������ AoQmL ;+of]������������hs
@ k|jf; /������������fO{              – k|lti7fgn]������������ tf]������������s]������������sf]������������ AoQmL ;b:������������o
# ?kf >]������������i7              – k|lti7fgn]������������ tf]������������s]������������sf]������������ AoQmL ;b:������������o
$ e/������������t kf08]������������o           – k|lti7fgsf]������������ ;'/������������Iff x]������������g]������������{ lhDd]������������jf/������������L kfPsf]������������

                        >lds dWo]������������ al/������������i7 >lds
;b:������������o ;lrj

;ldltsf]������������ a}������������7s ;+Vof M  @ j6f
;ldltsf]������������ sfo{ ;DaGwL 5f]������������6f]������������ ljj/������������0f M
o; ;ldltn]������������ sd{rf/������������Lsf]������������ :������������jf:������������Yo /������������ ;'/������������Iff ;DjGwdf cfjZos sfo{x¿ ug]������������{, k|fylds pkrf/������������sf]������������ 
Aoj:������������yf ldnfpg]������������ nufotsf sfo{x¿ ug]������������{ u/������������]������������sf]������������ .



!&cf}�������������������������+ jflif{s k|ltj]�������������������������bg
cf=j= @)*!÷*@

$= ;"rgf tyf hfgsf/������������L k|jfx ;DaGwL ljj/������������0f M
-s_ ;+:������������yfn]������������ ;fj{hlgs u/������������]������������sf]������������ ;"rgf tyf hfgsf/������������L k|jfxsf]������������ ljj/������������0f M	

ljifo dfWod ;fj{hlgs u/������������]������������sf]������������ ldlt
;f]������������x|f}������������+ jflif{s ;fwf/������������0f ;efsf]������������ ;"rgf /������������fli6«o b}������������lgs klqsf /������������ 

a}������������+ssf]������������ j]������������a;fO{6df
@)*!÷)*÷@$ ut]������������ sf/������������f]������������af/������������ /������������fli6«o b}������������lgs 
/������������ @)*!÷)(÷!) ut]������������ cleofg  /������������fli6«o 
b}������������lgs

jflif{s k|ltj]������������bg /������������fli6«o b}������������lgs klqsf @)*!÷!)÷!( ut]������������ n'lDjgL /������������fli6«o b}������������lgs
q}������������dfl;s k|ltj]������������bg k|sfzg /������������fli6«o b}������������lgs klqsf k|yd qodf;, ldlt M @)*!÷)&÷)&

bf]������������>f]������������ qodf;, ldlt M @)*!÷!)÷)&
t]������������>f]������������ qodf;, ldlt M @)*@÷)!÷)&
rf}������������yf]������������ qodf;, ldlt M @)*@÷)$÷@(

lwtf]������������kqsf]������������ d"Nodf k|efj kfg]������������{ d"No 
;+j]������������bglzn ;"rgf

t'?Gt kqfrf/������������ cf=j @)*)÷)*! ;Ddsf]������������ ljt/������������0fof]������������Uo 
;l~rt d'gfkmfjf6 # k|ltzt af]������������g; z]������������o/������������ 
tyf % k|ltzt gub nfef+z -s/������������ k|of]������������hgsf 
nfuL_ ljt/������������0f ug]������������{ af/������������]������������ ;~rfns ;ldltsf]������������ 
lg0f{o ldlt @)*!÷)&÷@# df, ;f]������������x|f}������������+ 
jflif{s ;fwf/������������0f;ef /������������ z]������������o/������������wgL btf{ lstfj 
jGb ug]������������{ ;"rgf ldlt @)*!÷)*÷@$ df, 
;~rfns ;ldlt lgjf{lrt tyf cWoIf rog 
;DjGwL ;"rgf ldlt @)*!÷)(÷!( df /������������ 
n]������������vfk/������������LIfs lgo'QmL ;DjGwL ;fwf/������������0f;efsf]������������ 
lg0f{o @)*!÷)(÷!( df  u/������������fO{Psf]������������ . 

cGo gePsf]������������ 

-v_ ;"rgf ;fj{hlgs gu/������������]������������sf]������������ jf cGo sf/������������0fn]������������ lwtf]������������kq af]������������8{ tyf cGo lgsfoaf6 sf/������������jfxLdf 	
	    k/������������]������������sf]������������ eP ;f]������������ ;DaGwL hfgsf/������������L M sf/������������jfxLdf gk/������������]������������sf]������������ .

-u_ kl5Nnf]������������ aflif{s tyf ljz]������������if ;fwf/������������0f ;ef ;DkGg ePsf]������������ ldlt M 
•	 jflif{s ;fwf/������������0f ;ef ldlt @)*!÷)(÷!( ut]������������

%=  ;+:������������yfut ;+/������������rgf /������������ sd{rf/������������L ;DaGwL ljj/������������0f
-s_ sd{rf/������������Lx¿sf]������������ ;+/������������rgf, kbk"lt{, j[lQ ljsf;, tflnd, tna, eQf  tyf cGo ;'ljwf, xflh/������������ 	
	    /��������� labf, cfrf/������������ ;+lxtf nufotsf s'/������������fx¿ ;d]������������l6Psf]������������ sd{rf/������������L ;]������������jf  ljlgodfjnLsf] ������������ Joj:������������yf	
    eP÷gePsf]������������ M ePsf]������������ . 

-v_ ;f+u7lgs ;+/������������rgf ;+nUg ug]������������{ M o;}������������;fy ;+nUg /������������x]������������sf]������������ . 

-u_ pRr Joj:������������yfkg txsf sd{rf/������������Lx¿sf]������������ gfd, z}������������lIfs of]������������Uotf tyf cg'ej ;DaGwL ljj/������������0f	
l;=g+= sd{rf/������������Lsf]������������ gfd kb z}������������lIfs of]������������Uotf cg'ej
! k|sfz kf}������������8]������������n k|d'v sfo{sf/������������L clws[t :������������gftsf]������������Q/������������ -Joj:������������yfkg_ #! aif{
@ nf]������������s/������������fh kg]������������? gfoj k|d'v sfo{sf/������������L clws[t :������������gftsf]������������Q/������������ -Joj:������������yfkg_ @# aif{
# ozf]������������wg kf08]������������o ;xfos dxfk|jGws l;P=, :������������gftsf]������������Q/������������ -Joj:������������yfkg_ !& aif{

	
-3_  sd{rf/������������L ;DaGwL cGo ljj/������������0f M

;+/������������rgf cg';f/������������ sd{rf/������������L kbk"lt{ ug]������������{ u/������������]������������÷gu/������������]������������sf]������������ M u/������������]������������sf]������������ .
gofF sd{rf/������������Lx¿sf]������������ kbk"lt{ ubf{ ckgfPsf]������������ k|lqmof M a}������������+ssf]������������ sd{rf/������������L ;]������������jf ljlgodfjnLdf ePsf]������������ Joj:������������yf 

adf]������������lhdsf]������������ k|lqmof ckgfO{ lj1fkg k|sfzg u/������������L 
lnlvt, df}������������lvs jf 6\ofn]������������G6 xG6 dfkm{t kbk"lt{ ug]������������{ 
ul/������������Psf]������������ . 

Joj:������������yfkg :������������t/������������sf sd{rf/������������Lx¿sf]������������ ;+Vof M #) hgf .
s'n sd{rf/������������L ;+Vof M &^# hgf .
sd{rf/������������Lx¿sf]������������ ;S;]������������;g Knfg eP÷gePsf]������������ M sd{rf/������������Lx¿sf]������������ ;S;]������������;g Knfg /������������x]������������sf]������������ . 
o; cf=j= df sd{rf/������������Lx¿nfO{ lbOPsf]������������ tflnd ;+Vof 
tyf ;lDdlnt sd{rf/������������Lsf]������������ ;+Vof M 

&@
;a}������������

o; cf=j= sf]������������ sd{rf/������������L tflnd vr{ M ?= *%,#!,)&$÷–
s'n vr{df sd{rf/������������L vr{sf]������������ k|ltzt M ^!=!( k|ltzt .
s'n sd{rf/������������L vr{df sd{rf/������������L tflnd vr{ k|ltzt !=!( k|ltzt .



!&cf}�������������������������+ jflif{s k|ltj]�������������������������bg
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^=	 ;+:������������yfsf]������������ n]������������vf tyf n]������������vfk/������������LIf0f ;DaGwL ljj/������������0f M
-s_  n]������������vf ;DaGwL ljj/������������0f 		

;+:������������yfsf]������������ kl5Nnf]������������ cf=j= sf]������������ ljQLo ljj/������������0f NFRS 
cg';f/������������ tof/������������ u/������������]������������÷gu/������������]������������sf]������������, gu/������������]������������sf]������������ eP ;f]������������sf]������������ 
sf/������������0f M

NFRS adf]������������lhd tof/������������ ul/������������Psf]������������ .

;~rfns ;ldltaf6 kl5Nnf]������������ ljQLo ljj/������������0f 
:������������jLs[t ePsf]������������ ldlt M

@)*@÷)&÷@!

q}������������dfl;s ljQLo ljj/������������0f k|sfzg u/������������]������������sf]������������ ldlt M a'Fbf g+= $ -s_ df pNn]������������v ul/������������Psf]������������ .
clGtd n]������������vfk/������������LIf0f ;DkGg ePsf]������������ ldlt M @)*@÷)&÷@!
;fwf/������������0f ;efaf6 kl5Nnf]������������ ljQLo ljj/������������0f :������������jLs[t 
ePsf]������������ ldlt 

@)*!÷)(÷!(

;+:������������yfsf]������������ cfGt/������������Ls n]������������vfk/������������LIf0f ;DaGwL ljj/������������0f M
-c_ cfGt/������������Ls ?kdf n]������������vfk/������������LIf0f ug]������������{ ul/������������Psf]������������ jf 
afXo la1 lgo'Qm ug]������������{ ul/������������Psf]������������

-cf_ afXo la1 lgo'Qm ul/������������Psf]������������ eP ;f]������������sf]������������ ljj/������������0f

-O_ cfGt/���������Ls n]���������vfk/���������LIf0f slt cjlwsf]��������� ug]���������{ 
ul/���������Psf]��������� -q}���������dfl;s, rf}���������dfl;s jf cw{aflif{s_

afXo la1 lgo'Qm ug]������������{ ul/������������Psf]������������

>L P; cf/��������� kf08]��������� P08 sDkgL, rf68{ 
PsfpG6]���������06\;
q}���������dfl;s ?kdf .

	
-v_  n]������������vfk/������������LIf0f ;ldlt ;DaGwL ljj/������������0f 				  

;+of]������������hs tyf 
;b:������������ox¿sf]������������ gfd, kb 
tyf of]������������Uotf M

qm=;+= gfd kb of]������������Uotf

! la/������������]������������Gb| e';fn ;+of]������������hs :������������gftsf]������������Q/������������ -Joj:������������yfkg_
@ uf]������������kfn k|;fb kf08]������������ ;b:������������o :������������gftsf]������������Q/������������ -Joj:������������yfkg_
# l;P= hut s'df/������������ dxtf/������������f ;b:������������o ;lrj rf68{ PsfpG6]������������G6

a}������������7s a;]������������sf]������������ ldlt 
tyf pkl:������������yt ;b:������������o 
;+Vof M

qm=;+= a}������������7s a;]������������sf]������������ ldlt pkl:������������yt ;b:������������o ;+Vof
! @)*!÷)$÷@( $ hgf -! hgf cfdGqLt_

# hgf
$ hgf -! hgf cfdGqLt_

# hgf
# hgf
# hgf
# hgf

^ hgf -# hgf cfdGqLt_
# hgf
# hgf

@ @)*!÷)^÷)$
# @)*!÷)&÷)^
$ @)*!÷)&÷@#
% @)*!÷)*÷@#
^ @)*!÷!)÷!!
& @)*@÷)!÷!)
* @)*@÷)@÷)@
( @)*@÷)#÷)!
!) @)*@÷)#÷@*

k|lt a}������������7s eQf ;+of]������������hs tyf ;b:������������ox¿nfO{ ?= (,)))÷– 
;b:������������o ;lrjnfO{ eQf pknAw gu/������������fO{Psf]������������ .

n]������������vfk/������������LIf0f ;ldltsf]������������ a}������������7saf6 ePsf]������������ k|To]������������s lg0f{ox¿sf]������������ k|ltj]������������bg ;~rfns ;ldltsf]������������ 

a}������������7s ;dIf k]������������z ug]������������{ ul/������������Psf]������������ .

;ldltn]������������ sfd 
sf/������������jfxLsf]������������ ljj/������������0f 
;~rfns ;ldltdf 
k]������������z u/������������]������������sf]������������ ldlt M
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&=	 cGo ljj/������������0f	
;+:������������yfn]������������ ;~rfns tyf lghsf]������������ Psf3/������������sf]������������ kl/������������jf/������������sf]������������ ljQLo :������������jfy{ ePsf]������������ 
JolQm, a}������������+s tyf ljQLo ;+:������������yfaf6 C0f jf ;fk6L jf cGo s'g}������������ ?kdf 
/������������sd lnP÷glnPsf]������������ 

glnPsf]������������ .

k|rlnt sfg"g adf]������������lhd sDkgLsf]������������ ;~rfns, z]������������o/������������wgL, sd{rf/������������L, 
;Nnfxsf/������������, k/������������fdz{bftf sf]������������ x}������������l;otdf kfpg]������������ ;'ljwf jf nfe afx]������������s 
;"rLs[t ;Ël7t ;+:������������yfsf]������������ ljQLo :������������jfy{ ePsf]������������ s'g}������������ JolQm, kmd{, sDkgL, 
sd{rf/������������L, ;Nnfxsf/������������ jf k/������������fdz{bftfn]������������ ;+:������������yfsf]������������ s'g}������������ ;DklQ s'g}������������ lsl;dn]������������ 
ef]������������urng u/������������]������������÷gu/������������]������������sf]������������

;DklQ ef]������������urng 
gu/������������]������������sf]������������ .

lgodsf/������������L lgsfon]������������ Ohfhtkq hf/������������L ubf{ tf]������������s]������������sf]������������ zt{x¿sf]������������ kfngf 
eP÷gePsf]������������

kfngf ePsf]������������ .

lgodsf/������������L lgsfon]������������ ;+:������������yfsf]������������ lgodg lg/������������LIf0f jf ;'k/������������Lj]������������If0f ubf{ 
;+:������������yfnfO{ lbOPsf]������������ lgb]������������{zg kfngf eP÷gePsf]������������

kfngf ePsf]������������ . 

;+:������������yf jf ;~rfnsx¿ lj?4 cbfntdf s'g}������������ d'2f rn]������������sf]������������ eP ;f]������������sf]������������ 
ljj/������������0f

hfgsf/������������L gePsf]������������ .

	
cg'kfng clws[tsf]������������ gfd M uf]������������kfn vgfn 
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lwtf]������������kq btf{ tyf lgisfzg lgodfjnL, @)&# sf]������������ lgod @^ sf]������������ pklgod -@_ ;Fu ;DjlGwt
cg';"rL !% adf]������������lhdsf]������������ ljj/������������0f

!= ;~rfns ;ldltsf]������������ k|lta]������������bg
   o; ;du| k|lta]������������bg g}������������ ;~rfns ;ldltsf]������������ k|ltj]������������bg /������������x]������������sf]������������ 5 .

@= n]������������vfk/������������LIfssf]������������ k|ltj]������������bg
   o;}������������ ;fy ;+nUg ul/������������Psf]������������ .

#= n]������������vfk/������������LIf0f ePsf]������������ ljQLo ljj/������������0f
   zfOg /������������]������������;'Ëf 8]������������enkd]������������06 a}������������+s lnld6]������������8sf]������������ n]������������vfk/������������LIf0f ul/������������Psf]������������ cf=j= @)*!÷)*@ sf]������������ jf;nft, gfkmf gf]������������S;fg     	
   lx;fj, gub k|jfx ljj/������������0f tyf ;f]������������;Fu ;DjlGwt cg';"rLx¿ o;}������������;fy ;+nUg ul/������������Psf]������������ 5 .

$= sfg'gL sf/������������jfxL ;DjGwL ljj/������������0f
   -s_ ;dLIff cjlwdf ;+ul7t ;+:������������yfn]������������ jf ;+:������������yfsf]������������ la?4 s'g}������������ d'2f bfo/������������ ePsf]������������ eP M gePsf]������������ .
   -v_ ;+ul7t ;+:������������yfsf]������������ ;+:������������yfks jf ;~rfnsn]������������ jf ;+:������������yfks ;~rfnssf]������������ la?4df k|rlnt lgodsf]������������ cj1f jf    	
       kmf}������������Hbf/������������L ck/������������fw u/������������]������������sf]������������ ;DjGwdf s'g}������������ d'2f bfo/������������ u/������������]������������sf]������������ jf ePsf]������������ eP M gePsf]������������ .

-u_ s'g}������������ ;+:������������yfks jf ;~rfnssf]������������ lj?4 cfly{s ck/������������fw u/������������]������������sf]������������ ;DjGwdf s'g}������������ d'2f bfo/������������ ePsf]������������ eP M gePsf]������������ .

%= ;+ul7t ;+:������������yfsf]������������ z]������������o/������������ sf/������������f]������������jf/������������ tyf k|ultsf]������������ laZn]������������if0f
-s_ lwtf]������������kq jhf/������������df ;+ul7t ;+:������������yfsf]������������ z]������������o/������������ sf/������������f]������������jf/������������sf ;DjGwdf Aoj:������������yfkgsf]������������ wf/������������0ff M

lwtf]������������kq ahf/������������df z]������������o/������������ sf/������������f]������������jf/������������df x'g]������������ ptf/������������ r9fjdf v'Nnf jhf/������������n]������������ to u/������������]������������sf]������������ d"Nosf]������������ cfwf/������������df x'g]������������ ePsf]������������n]������������ 	
    o;nfO{ a}������������+s Aoj:������������yfkgn]������������ :������������jefljs ?kdf lnPsf]������������ 5 /������������ ;f]������������ ;DaGwdf a}������������+s Aoj:������������yfkg Pj+ ;~rfnsx¿sf]������������ 	
    wf/������������0ff t6:������������y /������������x]������������sf]������������ 5 .
-v_ ;dLIff cjwL cf=j= @)*!÷)*@ df g]������������kfn :������������6s PS;r]������������~haf6 ePsf]������������ z]������������o/������������ sf/������������f]������������jf/������������ ljj/������������0f b]������������xfo adf]������������lhd 	
    /������������x]������������sf]������������ 5 .

ljj/������������0f k|yd q}������������dfl;s 
cjwL

bf]������������>f]������������ q}������������dfl;s 
cjwL

t]������������>f]������������ q}������������dfl;s 
cjwL

rf}������������yf]������������ q}������������dfl;s 
cjwL

clwstd d"No ?= %()=)) $(&=)) $^#=)) $#!=(&
Go"gtd d"No ?= $#!=)) $)%=)) $)@=!) #($=$$
clGtd d"No ?= %)@=)) $)&=)) $)^=^) $#!=(&
s"n sf/������������f]������������jf/������������ ePsf]������������ lbg %& lbg %% lbg %^ lbg ^# lbg
s"n sf/������������f]������������jf/������������ ePsf]������������ z]������������o/������������ ;+Vof !,$$,($,(!^ lsQf #@,!$,@%@ lsQf @*,&$,*#% lsQf @*,)#,(## lsQf

 
^= ;d:������������of /������������ r'gf}������������tL

•	 ;~rfng hf]������������lvdsf]������������ Joj:������������yfkg;+u ;DalGwt r'gf}������������tL .
•	 lgis[o shf{ /������������ u}������������/������������ a}������������lsË ;DkQLsf]������������ Joj:������������yfkg .
•	 ;~rfng nfut /������������ ;~rfng bIftf ljrsf]������������ ;dGjo .
•	 clws t/������������n ;DkQLsf]������������ Joj:������������yfkg . 
•	 ;fOj/������������ ;'/������������Iff .

pk/������������f]������������Qmfg';f/������������sf sf/������������f]������������af/������������nfO{ c;/������������ kfg]������������{ d'Vo s'/������������fx¿sf]������������ s'zn Joj:������������yfkgdf ljz]������������if Wofg s]������������lGb|t ul/������������Psf]������������ 5 .

&= ;+:������������yfut ;'zf;g
a}������������+s tyf ljQLo ;+:������������yf ;DjGwL P]������������g, sDkgL P]������������g nufot k|rlnt P]������������g, lgod sfg"gx¿, g]������������kfn /������������fi6« a}������������+sjf6 
hf/������������L lgb]������������{zgx¿sf]������������ k"0f{ kfngf ug{'sf ;fy}������������ u}������������/������������ sfo{sf/������������L ;~rfnssf]������������ ;+of]������������hsTjdf n]������������vfk/������������LIf0f ;ldlt, hf]������������lvd 
Aoj:������������yfkg ;ldlt, sd{rf/������������L ;]������������jf ;'lawf ;ldlt, ;DkQL ;'l4s/������������0f lgjf/������������0f ;ldlt tyf Aoj:������������yfkg :������������t/������������df sfo{sf/������������L 
;ldlt, Aoj:������������yfkg ;ldlt, kbk'lt{ ;ldlt, ;DkQL tyf bfloTj Aoj:������������yfkg ;ldlt, vl/������������b ;ldlt, cfly{s lgb]������������{zg 
;ldlt, shf{ hf]������������lvd Aoj:������������yfkg ;ldlt, ;~rfng hf]������������lvd Aoj:������������yfkg ;ldlt, shf{ c;'nL ;ldlt, shf{ ckn]������������vg 
;ldlt, ;'zf;g OsfO{ nufot laleGg lsl;dsf ;ldlt dfkm{t ;+:������������yfut ;'zf;g ;DaGwdf ljZn]������������if0f ug]������������{ ul/������������Psf]������������ 
5 . g]������������kfn /������������fi6« a}������������+sjf6 x'g]������������ :������������ynut /������������ u}������������/������������ :������������ynut lg/������������LIf0f, cfGt/������������Ls tyf jfXo n]������������vfk/������������LIfssf]������������ k|ltj]������������bgsf]������������ 
cfwf/������������df ;+:������������yfut ;'zf;gdf Joj:������������yfkg k|lta4 /������������x+b}������������ :������������jlgodgnfO{ ;d]������������t dfu{bz{gsf]������������ ?kdf lnOPsf]������������5 . 

g]������������kfn /������������fi6« a}������������+saf6 a}������������+s tyf ljQLo ;+:������������yfx¿nfO{ ;DklQ z'4Ls/������������0f tyf cft+sjfbL sfo{df ljQLo nufgL  ug]������������{ 
Aoj:������������yf ;DaGwdf

;DklQ z'4Ls/������������0f -dgL nfp08l/������������Ë_ lgjf/������������0f P]������������g, lgod tyf cGo ;DalGwt sfg"g adf]������������lhd hf/������������L ePsf ;Dk"0f{ 
lgb]������������{zg, cfb]������������z tyf kl/������������kqx¿sf]������������ k"0f{?kdf kfngf ul/������������Psf]������������ 5 . 
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Statement of Financial Position
As on Ashad 32, 2082 (16th July, 2025)

Particulars Notes As on Ashad 32, 2082 As on Ashad 31 , 2081

Assets
Cash and cash equivalent 4.1  2,117,894,019  2,224,033,789 
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank 4.2  3,273,571,333  2,738,488,699 
Placement with Bank and Financial Institutions 4.3  -    -   
Derivative financial instruments 4.4  -    -   
Other trading assets 4.5  -    -   
Loan and Advances to B/������FIs 4.6  1,314,092,375  1,750,609,738 
Loans and advances to customers  4.7  56,907,122,137  52,011,435,193 
Investment in securities 4.8  15,293,576,045  13,604,205,803 
Current Tax Assets 4.9  114,086,111  56,477,550 
Investment in subsidiaries 4.10  -    -   
Investment in Associates 4.11  -    -   
Investment property 4.12  151,994,995  130,017,343 
Property and equipment 4.13  715,113,563  611,067,762 
Goodwill and Intangible Assets 4.14  136,856,902  139,469,886 
Deferred tax assets 4.15  -    -   
Other assets 4.16  328,899,067  390,612,717 
Total Assets  80,353,206,546  73,656,418,480 
Liabilities
Due to Bank and Financial Institutions 4.17  725,979,531  369,025,734 
Due to Nepal Rastra Bank 4.18  -    -   
Derivative Financial instruments 4.19  -    -   
Deposit from customers 4.20  71,767,128,445  65,956,224,347 
Borrowings 4.21  365,678  4,610,241 
Current Tax Liabilities 4.9  -    -   
Provisions 4.22  -    -   
Deferred tax liabilities 4.15  26,957,042  41,311,498 
Other liabilities                                                                                                             4.23  449,067,316  393,341,895 

Debt securities issued 4.24  -    -   
Subordinated Liabilities 4.25  -    -   
Total liabilities  72,969,498,012  66,764,513,714 
Equity
Share Capital                   4.26  4,875,701,680  4,733,690,951 
Share Premium  -    -   
Retained Earning  668,505,485  417,351,437 
Reserves 4.27  1,839,501,370  1,740,862,378 
Total equity attributable to equity holders  7,383,708,534  6,891,904,766 
Non-controlling interests                                                                                                                                        -    -   
Total equity  7,383,708,534  6,891,904,766 
Total liabilities and equity  80,353,206,546  73,656,418,480 
Contingent liabilities and commitment 4.28  1,767,694,601  651,134,407 
Net assets value per share 151.44 145.59

As per our attached report of even date  						     For and on Behalf of Board

For S.A.R Associates 			  Bhuwan Prasad Panth	 Prakash Poudel                                   Thaneshor Poudel
Chartered Accountants  		  Chief Finance Officer	 Chief Executive Officer                Chairman
         
FCA. Sunir Kumar Dhungel		  Er.Suraj Upreti		  Birendra Bhusal   	                    Birendra Bista
Managing Partner			   Director			   Director			   Director

Date :������ 21, Kartik 2082			  Namrata Bhandari 		  Dr. Himal Bhattarai	 	 Gopal Prasad Pandey
Place :������ Kathmandu			   Director			   Director			   Independent Director
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Statement of Profit or Loss 
For the period commencing on Shrawan 1, 2081 and ending on Ashad 32, 2082 	

Notes FY  2081-82 FY  2080-81

Interest Income 4.29  6,385,230,245  7,169,357,077 

Interest Expense 4.30  3,740,871,184  4,819,108,187 

Net interest income  2,644,359,061  2,350,248,890 

Fees and Commission Income 4.31  337,334,266  333,616,055 

Fees and Commission Expense 4.32  35,438,220  33,910,208 

Net fee and Commission income  301,896,047  299,705,847 

Net interest fee and commission income  2,946,255,108  2,649,954,737 

Net Trading Income 4.33  -    -   

Other Operating Income 4.34  31,500,413  7,884,284 

Total operating income  2,977,755,521  2,657,839,021 

Impairment charge/������(reversal) for loans and other losses 4.35  950,401,153  491,038,685 

Net Operating income  2,027,354,368  2,166,800,336 

Operating expenses

Personnel Expense 4.36  714,313,811  720,597,488 

Other Operating Expenses 4.37  278,967,893  301,128,215 

Depreciation and amortisation 4.38  122,957,115  81,224,621 

Operating Profit  911,115,550  1,063,850,012 

Non operating income 4.39  1,100,000  500,000 

Non operating expense 4.40  15,734,530  8,362,480 

Profit before income tax  896,481,019  1,055,987,532 

Income tax expense 4.41  250,853,032  370,666,083 

Current tax  281,463,467  386,940,801 

Deferred tax Expenses/������(Income)  (30,610,435)  (16,274,718)

Profit for the period  645,627,987  685,321,449 

Profit attributable to:������

Equity holders of the bank  645,627,987  685,321,449 

Non-controlling interest  -    -   

Profit for the period  645,627,987  685,321,449 

Earnings per share:������ 

Basic earnings per share  13.24  14.48 

Diluted earnings per Share  13.24  14.48

As per our attached report of even date  						     For and on Behalf of Board

For S.A.R Associates 			  Bhuwan Prasad Panth	 Prakash Poudel                                   Thaneshor Poudel
Chartered Accountants  		  Chief Finance Officer	 Chief Executive Officer                Chairman
         
FCA. Sunir Kumar Dhungel		  Er.Suraj Upreti		  Birendra Bhusal   	                    Birendra Bista
Managing Partner			   Director			   Director			   Director

Date :������ 21, Kartik 2082			  Namrata Bhandari 		  Dr. Himal Bhattarai	 	 Gopal Prasad Pandey
Place :������ Kathmandu			   Director			   Director			   Independent Director
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Statement of Other Comprehensive Income			
For the period commencing on Shrawan 1, 2081 and ending on Ashad 32, 2082

Notes  FY  2081-82   FY  2080-81 

Profit for the period  645,627,987 685,321,449 

Other comprehensive income, net of income tax

a) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

• Gains/������(losses) from investment in equity instruments measured at 
fair value

 61,325,104  51,640,253 

• Gains/������(losses) on disposal of equity shares recycled to equity  1,916,951  20,691,909 

• Gains/������(losses) on revaluation

• Acturial gain/������(losses) on defined benefit plans  (7,138,506)  (2,131,503)

• Income tax relating to above items  (16,831,065)  (21,060,198)

Net other comprehensive income that will not be reclassified to profit 
or loss

 39,272,484  49,140,461 

b) Items that are or may be reclassified to profit or loss

• Gains/������(losses) on cash flow hedge

• Exchange gains/������(losses)(arising from translating financial assets of 
foreign operation)

• Income tax relating to above items

• Reclassify to profit or loss

Net other comprehensive income that are or may be reclassified to 
profit or loss

 -    -   

c) Share of other comprehensive income of associate accounted as 
per equity method

Other comprehensive income for the period, net of Income Tax  39,272,484  49,140,461 

Total comprehensive income for the period  684,900,471  734,461,910 

Total comprehensive income attributable to:������  -    -   

Equity holders of the Bank  684,900,471  734,461,910 

Non-controlling interest  -    -   

Total Comprehensive income for the period  684,900,471  734,461,910
 
As per our attached report of even date  						     For and on Behalf of Board

For S.A.R Associates 			  Bhuwan Prasad Panth	 Prakash Poudel                                   Thaneshor Poudel
Chartered Accountants  		  Chief Finance Officer	 Chief Executive Officer                Chairman
         
FCA. Sunir Kumar Dhungel		  Er.Suraj Upreti		  Birendra Bhusal   	                    Birendra Bista
Managing Partner			   Director			   Director			   Director

Date :������ 21, Kartik 2082			  Namrata Bhandari 		  Dr. Himal Bhattarai	 	 Gopal Prasad Pandey
Place :������ Kathmandu			   Director			   Director			   Independent Director
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Statement of Cash Flows		
As on Ashad 32, 2082 (16th July, 2025)

Particulars FY  2081-82 FY  2080-81

Cash flows from operating activities
Interest Received  6,489,126,955  6,964,437,369 
Fee and other income received  338,434,266  334,116,055 
Dividend Received  10,304,673  10,422,376 
Receipts from other operating activities  19,832,625  (3,368,946)
Interest paid  (3,738,122,366)  (4,868,683,091)
Commission and fee paid  (35,438,220)  (33,910,208)
Cash payments to employee  (628,428,927)  (591,609,412)
Other expense paid  (199,003,193)  (315,998,247)
Operating cash flows before change in operating assets and liabilities  2,256,705,814  1,495,405,896 
(Increase)/������Decrease in operating assets (6,058,969,240)  (8,921,101,256)

Due from Nepal Rastra Bank  (535,082,634)  (435,220,418)
Placement with bank and financial institutions  -    -   
Other Trading assets  -    -   
Loan and advances to bank and financial institutions  436,517,363  164,368,209 
Loan and advances to customer (5,964,509,058)  (8,550,161,414)
Other Assets  4,105,089  (100,087,632)
Increase/������(Decrease) in operating liabilities  5,919,379,946  9,506,138,514 
Due to bank and financial institutions  356,953,797  (364,069,009)
Due to Nepal Rastra Bank  -    (300,000,000)
Deposits from customers  5,810,904,099  10,273,337,246 
Borrowings  (4,244,563)  (14,139,759)
Other Liabilities  (244,233,388)  (88,989,964)
Net Cash flow from operating activities before tax paid  2,117,116,520  2,080,443,155 
Income taxes paid  (265,207,488)  (372,088,176)
Net Cash flow from operating activities  1,851,909,032  1,708,354,979 
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of investment securities  (1,689,370,242)  (4,517,047,626)
Receipts from sale of investment securities  -    -   
Purchase of plant and equipment  (218,948,487)  (60,136,142)
Receipt from sale of property and equipment  1,339,182  542,954 
Purchase of intangible assets  (5,441,445)  (21,104,944)
Receipt from sale of intangible assets
Purchase of investment properties  (21,977,652)  (39,692,275)
Receipt from the sale of investment properties
Interest received
Dividend received
Net cash used in investing activities  (1,934,398,644)  (4,637,438,033)
Cash flows from financing activities
Receipt from issue of debt securities  -    -   
Repayment of debt securities
Receipt from issue of subordinated liabilities  -    -   
Repayment of subordinated liabilities
Receipt from issue of shares  -    -   
Dividend paid  (23,674,091)  (19,607,632)
Interest paid  -    -   
Other receipt/������payment  -    -   
Net cash from financing activities  (23,674,091)  (19,607,632)
Net increase/������(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents  (106,163,704)  (2,948,690,686)
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Shrawan 01 (Beginning of the Year)  2,224,033,789  5,172,436,575 
Cash and Cash Equivalents transferred from Merger
Effect of exchange rate fluctuations on cash and cash equivalents held  23,934  287,900 
Closing Cash and Cash Equivalents  2,117,894,019  2,224,033,789 

As per our attached report of even date  						     For and on Behalf of Board

For S.A.R Associates 			  Bhuwan Prasad Panth	 Prakash Poudel                                   Thaneshor Poudel
Chartered Accountants  		  Chief Finance Officer	 Chief Executive Officer                Chairman
         
FCA. Sunir Kumar Dhungel		  Er.Suraj Upreti		  Birendra Bhusal   	                    Birendra Bista
Managing Partner			   Director			   Director			   Director

Date :������ 21, Kartik 2082			  Namrata Bhandari 		  Dr. Himal Bhattarai	 	 Gopal Prasad Pandey
Place :������ Kathmandu			   Director			   Director			   Independent Director
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Statement of Distributable Profit or Loss
As on Ashad 32, 2082 (16th July, 2025)

Particulars FY  2081-82  FY  2080-81 

 Net profit or (loss) as per statement of profit or loss  645,627,987  685,321,449 

 Appropriations:������ 

 a. General reserve  (129,125,597)  (137,064,290)

 b. Foreign exchange fluctuation fund  (5,983)  (71,975)

 c. Capital redemption reserve  -    -   

 d. Corporate social responsibility fund  (6,456,280)  (6,853,214)

 e. Employees' training fund  (13,033,541)  (13,529,503)

 f. Other  -    -   

 Investment Adjustment Reserve  -    -   

 Share issue expense charged to equity  (910,304)  (1,200,763)

 Net Gain on Disposal of Shares  1,533,561  16,553,527 

 Transfer from Reserve during the year (CSR & Traing Fund)  12,104,509  13,102,235 

 Profit or (loss) before regulatory adjustment  509,734,351  556,257,466 

 Regulatory adjustment :������ 

 a. Interest receivable (-)/������previous accrued interest received (+)  89,940,140  (117,697,642)

 b. Short loan loss provision in accounts (-)/������reversal (+)  -    -   

 c. Short provision for possible losses on investment (-)/������reversal (+)  -    -   

 d. Short loan loss provision on Non Banking Assets (-)/������reversal (+)  6,263,017  (25,006,133)

 e. Deferred tax assets recognised (-)/������ reversal (+)  (17,142,322)  -   

 f. Goodwill recognised (-)/������ impairment of Goodwill (+)  -    -   

 g. Bargain purchase gain recognised (-)/������resersal (+)  -    -   

 h. Acturial loss recognised (-)/������reversal (+)  (2,868,926)  -   

 i. Negative Fair Value Reserve charged to RE  -    -   

 j. Other (+/������-) Investment Adjustment Reserve  -   

 Net profit for the period end of Ashad 2081 available for distribution  585,926,261  413,553,691 

 Opening Retained Earnings   417,351,437  477,279,573 

 Adjustment in Opening RE due to NFRS 16  43,923,063  -   

 Distribution 

 Bonus Shares Issued  (142,010,729)  (449,807,737)

 Cash Dividend Paid (236,684,548)  (23,674,091)

 Distributable profit or (loss)  668,505,485  417,351,437 

As per our attached report of even date  						     For and on Behalf of Board

For S.A.R Associates 			  Bhuwan Prasad Panth	 Prakash Poudel                                   Thaneshor Poudel
Chartered Accountants  		  Chief Finance Officer	 Chief Executive Officer                Chairman
         
FCA. Sunir Kumar Dhungel		  Er.Suraj Upreti		  Birendra Bhusal   	                    Birendra Bista
Managing Partner			   Director			   Director			   Director

Date :������ 21, Kartik 2082			  Namrata Bhandari 		  Dr. Himal Bhattarai	 	 Gopal Prasad Pandey
Place :������ Kathmandu			   Director			   Director			   Independent Director
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1.  Bank	
1.1     General

Shine Resunga Development Bank Limited (“The Bank”) is domiciled and incorporated in Nepal as a “B” 
class National Level Development bank, registered as a Public Limited Company under Companies Act 
2063 on 26th Bhadra 2065. Its financial transaction has been started from Falgun 11, 2065 after the approval 
from Nepal Rastra Bank as B class National Level Development Bank.The registered address of the Bank 
is located at Butwal Sub-Metropolitan City Ward No 11 Kalikanagar, Rupandehi, Nepal. Shine Resunga 
Development Bank Limited is listed on Nepal Stock Exchange with its stock symbol "SHINE".

1.2    Financial Statements
The Financial Statement of Bank for the year ended 16th July, 2025 comprises Statement of Financial 
Position, Statement of Profit or Loss, Statement of Other Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in 
Equity, Statement of Cash Flows, Statement of Distributable profit or Loss, Notes to the Financial Statements, 
Significant Accounting Policies of the Company.

1.3    Principal Activities and Operations
The Bank has been offering wide range of Financial Services encompassing acceptance of deposits, 
corporate and retail credit, micro credit, project financing, hire purchase financing, corporate and personal 
banking, internet banking, mobile banking, remittance facilities, issuing of debit card, TM related services, 
dealing in government securities and treasury related products, agency services and other various 
services permitted by the Banking and Financial Institutions Act, 2073.

2.  Basis of Preparation
2.1.   Going Concern

The financial statements are prepared on a going concern basis, as the Bank is satisfied that the Bank has 
the resources to continue in business for the foreseeable future. In making this assessment, the Board of 
Directors have considered a wide range of information relating to present and future conditions, including 
future projections of profitability, cash flows and capital resources.

2.2. Statement of Compliance
The Financial Statements of Bank for the year ended 16th July, 2025 comprising Statement of Financial 
Position, Statement of Profit or loss and Other Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Equity, 
Statement of Cash Flows and Notes to the Financial Statements (including Significant Accounting Policies), 
have been prepared in accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (hereafter referred as NFRS), 
laid down by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal and in compliance with the requirements of 
all applicable laws and regulations.
The bank has applied certain carve-outs which are as described in Notes to Accounts.

2.3.  Reporting Period and Approval of Financial Statements 
a. Reporting Period
The Development Bank follows the Nepalese financial year based on the Nepalese calendar. The reporting 
period of financial statement is as:������

Notes to the Financial Statements
Shine Resunga Development Bank Limited
Year ended 16th July 2025
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Relevant Financial Statement English Calendar 
Date/������ Period

Nepali Calendar Date/������ 
Period

Statement of Financial Position (SOFP) 16.07.2025 32.03.2082

Comparative SOFP 15.07.2024 31.03.2081

Reporting Period 16.07.2024-16.07.2025 01.04.2081-32.03.2082

Comparative Reporting Period 17.07.2023-15.07.2024 01.04.2080-31.03.2081

b. Responsibility for Financial Statements
The preparation and presentation of Financial Statements is the responsibility of the Board of Directors 
as per the governing provisions.

c. Approval of Financial Statements by Directors
The accompanied Financial Statements have been approved and authorized for issue by the Board 
of Directors vide its 319 resolution dated on 2082/������07/������21 and have been recommended for approval by 
shareholders in the Annual General Meeting.

2.4. Functional and Presentation Currency
The Financial statements are denominated in Nepalese Rupees, which is the functional and presentation 
currency of the Bank. 

All financial information presented in NPR has been rounded off to the nearest rupee except where 
indicated otherwise.

2.5. Use of Estimates, Assumptions and Judgments
The Bank, under NFRS, is required to apply accounting policies that most appropriately suit its circumstances 
and operating environment. Further, the Bank is required to make judgment in respect of items where the 
choice of specific policy, accounting estimate or assumption to be followed could materially affect the 
financial statements. Later on, this may be determined that a different choice could have been more 
appropriate.

NFRS requires the Bank to make estimates and assumptions that will affect the assets, liabilities, disclosure 
of contingent assets and liabilities, and profit or loss as reported in the financial statements.  

The Bank applies estimates in preparing and presenting the financial statements. The estimates and 
underlying assumptions are reviewed periodically. Revision to accounting estimates are recognized in the 
period in which the estimates is revised, and are applied prospectively. 

Disclosures of the accounting estimates have been included in the relevant section of the notes wherever 
the estimates have been applied along with the nature and effect of changes of accounting estimates, if 
any.

Reporting Pronouncement
The Bank has, for the preparation of Financial Statements, adopted the NFRS pronounced by ASB as 
effective on 13th September 2013.The NFRS conform, in all material respect, to International Financial 
Reporting Standards (IFRS) as issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB). 

However, the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal (ICAN) vide its notice dated 02.04.2079 has 
resolved that Carve-outs in NFRS with Alternative Treatment and effective period shall be provided to the 
Banks and Financial Institutions regulated by NRB on the specific recommendation of Accounting Standard 
Board (ASB). Further 354th meeting of Council dated on 2082/������05/������22 has issued the carve-outs on NFRS 9 
on Financial Instruments untill FY 2082/������83.

2.6. Changes in Accounting Policies
The bank has changed its accounting policies, wherever required, to ensure compliance with NFRS. Detailed 
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accounting policies are mentioned in Note 3. The effect of change in accounting policy at the date of 
transition has been given to the retained earnings (and reserves, if applicable). During the reporting period, 
the bank has changed the policy for recognition and measurement of leases applied Nepal Financial 
Reporting Standard 16 Leases, earlier NAS 17 was applied & Policy of Expected Credit Loss as per NFRS 9 .

2.7. New Standards in issue but not yet effective
The Institute of chartered Accountants of Nepal (ICAN) has issued new NFRS called NFRS 2018 with the 
decision of the 244th council dated 11thAshad 2077 which has prescribed NFRS 9 on Financial Instruments, 
NFRS 14 Regulatory Deferral Accounts, NFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers and NFRS 17 
Insurance Contracts to be applicable from 16th July 2021. Later on 143rd meeting of Accounting Standard 
Board dated 15th July 2022 has issued carve-out on NFRS 9 on Financial Instruments until FY 2081/������82. 
Further 354th meeting of Council dated on 2082/������05/������22 has issued the carve-outs on NFRS 9 on Financial 
Instruments untill FY 2082/������83. The impact of these standards especially NFRS 9 and NFRS 15 Revenue from 
contracts with customers can have significant impact on the financial statement of the Bank which is yet 
to be assessed and quantified.

2.8. Discounting
When the realization of assets and settlement of obligation is for more than one year, the Bank considers 
the discounting of such assets and liabilities where the impact is material. Various internal and external 
factors have been considered for determining the discount rate to be applied to the cash flows of company. 

Service fees charged by the bank on loans and advances unless immaterial or impracticable to determine 
reliably is to be considered for computation of Effective Interest Rate. However, bank has opted the Carve-
out (optional) pronounced by Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal (ICAN) on 20th September 2018 
as per the notice issued by ICAN regarding the extension of a year time for its implementation. Further 354th 
meeting of Council dated on 2082/������05/������22 has issued the carve-outs on NFRS 9 on Financial Instruments 
until FY 2082/������83.

In case where the bank assesses that the transaction amount of a financial assets or a financial liability 
does not represent its fair value, the related future cash flows are discounted at prevailing interest rate to 
determine the initial fair value.

2.9. Materiality and Aggregation
In compliance with Nepal Accounting Standard - NAS 01 (Presentation of Financial Statements), each 
material class of similar items is presented separately in the Financial Statements. Items of dissimilar 
nature or functions too are presented separately unless they are immaterial. Financial Assets and Financial 
Liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the Statement of Financial Position only when there is a 
legally enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis 
or to realize the assets and settle the liability simultaneously. Income and expenses are not offset in the 
Statement of Profit or Loss unless required or permitted by an Accounting Standard.

2.10.Comparative Information
The Financial Statement of the Bank provides comparative information in respect of previous periods. The 
accounting policies have been consistently applied by Bank with those of the previous financial year in 
accordance with NAS 01 Presentation of Financial Statements, except those which had to be changed as a 
result of application of the new NFRS or expiry of the carve out period. Further, comparative information is 
reclassified wherever necessary to comply with the current presentation.

3.  Significant Accounting Policies	
The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to all periods presented in these Financial 
Statements, and deviations if any have been disclosed accordingly. 
3.1.  Basis of Measurement

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the following material 
items:������
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Items Basis of Measurement

Financial Assets Fair Value both through Profit or Loss and Other 
Comprehensive Income

Assets held for Sale & discontinued 
Operations

Fair Value less costs of sell.

Employees Defined Benefit obligation Present value of defined benefit obligation (as 
calculated by Actuary) less than fair value of the 
plan assets.

The financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis where the accounting policies 
and judgments as required by the standards are consistently used and in case of deviations disclosed 
specially.

3.2. Basis of consolidation
The Bank does not have control over any other entity for consolidation of Financial Statements. 
a.  Business Combination

Business combinations are accounted for using the acquisition method as at the acquisition date i.e. 
when control is transferred to the Development Bank. Control is power to govern the financial and 
operating policies of an entity to obtain benefits from its activities. In assessing control, the Group takes 
into consideration potential voting rights that currently are exercisable. 
The consideration transferred in a business combination is measured at fair value, which is calculated 
as sum of the acquisition-date fair values of assets transferred by the Group, liabilities incurred by 
the Group to the former owners of the acquire and equity interests issued by the Group in exchange 
for control of the acquire. Acquisition-related costs are generally recognized in the profit or loss as 
incurred.

Development Bank doesn������’t possess any control to govern the financial and operating policies of any 
entities in the reporting period.

There is no business combination during the fiscal year 2081.82.
 b.   Non-Controlling Interest

Non-controlling interest represent the equity in a subsidiary not attributable directly or indirectly to 
a parent. Non-controlling interests are presented in the consolidated statement of financial position 
within equity, separately from equity attributable to the equity shareholders of the Development Bank.

For each business combination, the Development Bank elects to measure any non-controlling interests 
in the acquire either:������
•	 At fair value or
•	 At their proportionate share of the acquire identifiable net assets, which are generally at fair value.

The Development Bank does not have any Non-Controlling Interest in the reporting date.

c.   Subsidiaries
Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Group. The Group controls an entity if it is exposed, or has 
rights, to variable returns from its involvement with the entity and has the ability to affect those returns 
through its power over the entity. The Group reassesses whether it still has control, if there are changes 
to one or more of the elements of control. An investment in a subsidiary is consolidated into the 
consolidated financial statements from the date that control commences until the date that control 
ceases.
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The Development Bank does not have any subsidiaries in the reporting date.

d.   Loss of Control
When the Development Bank loses control of a subsidiary, it derecognizes the assets and liabilities of 
the former subsidiary from the consolidated statement of financial position. The Development Bank 
recognizes any investment retained in the former subsidiary at its fair value when control is lost and

Subsequently accounts for it and for any amounts owed by or to the former subsidiary in accordance 
with relevant NFRSs. It is accounted for as an equity-accounted investee or in accordance with the 
Group������’s accounting policy for financial instruments depending on the level of influence retained. That 
fair value shall be regarded as the fair value on initial recognition of a financial asset in accordance 
with NFRS 9 or, when appropriate, the cost on initial recognition of an investment in an associate or 
joint venture. Any gain or loss associated with the loss of control attributable to the former controlling 
interest is also recognized.

e.   Special Purpose Entity (SPE)
Special purpose entities (SPEs) are entities that are created to accomplish narrow and well-defined 
objectives. An SPE is consolidated if, based on an evaluation of the substance of its relationship with the 
Development Bank and the SPE������’s risks and rewards, the Development Bank concludes that it controls 
the SPE.

The Development Bank does not have any Special Purpose Entity.

f.    Transaction elimination on consolidation
Intra-group balances, transactions and any unrealized profit or loss arising from intra-group 
transactions are eliminated in full in preparing the consolidated financial statements.

g.   Investment in Associates – Equity Accounting
An associate is an entity over which the Development Bank has significant influences but not control or 
joint control. This is generally the case where the Development Bank holds between 20% to 50% of the 
voting rights or the Development Bank has power to participate in the financial and operating policy 
decision of the investee.

The existence of significant influence by an entity is usually evidences in one or more of the following 
ways:������
a.	 Representation of board of directors or equivalent governing body of investee.
b.	 Participation in Policy making processes, including participation in decision about dividends or 

other distributions.
c.	 Material transaction between the entity and investee etc. 

The Development Bank does not have any Associates in the reporting date.

3.3.	 Cash & Cash Equivalent
The fair value of cash is the carrying amount. Cash and cash equivalent represent the amount of cash 
in hand, balances with other bank and financial institutions, money at short notice and highly liquid 
financial assets with original maturities of three months or less from the acquisition date that are subject 
to an insignificant risk of changes in their value and used by the Bank in the management of short-term 
commitment. Cash and cash equivalents are measured at amortized cost in the Statement of Financial 
Position.

Details of the Cash and Cash Equivalents are given in Note 4.1 to the Financial Statements.

3.4.	 Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities
3.4.1.	Recognition
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Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized when the Development Bank becomes a party 
to the contract embodying the related financial instruments. All financial assets, financial liabilities and 
financial guarantee contracts are initially measured at transaction cost and where such values are 
different from the fair value, at fair value. The bank������’s principal financial assets comprise assets held at 
fair value through profit and loss, assets measured at amortized cost and at fair value through other 
comprehensive income. The main purpose of these financial instruments is to generate a return on 
the investment made by shareholders. The company������’s principal financial liabilities comprise accrued 
expenses and other payables which arise directly from its operations. 

In accordance with NFRS 9 Financial Instruments Recognition and Measurement, the company������’s interest 
receivables are classified and measured at Amortized cost method. Equity securities /������ debentures are 
classified as fair value through profit and loss or Fair Value thorough OCI. The amount attributable to 
shareholders is classified as equity and is carried at the redemption amount being net asset value. 
Payables are measured at amortized cost. 

3.4.2.	Classification 
The financial assets and liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost or fair value based 
on business model for managing the financial assets and contractual cash flow characteristics of the 
financial assets.

The Company������’s investments are classified as fair value through profit or loss, fair value through OCI and 
at amortized cost. 

As required under NFRS 9, Financial Assets are classified under three categories, namely:������

i.   Financial assets measured at Amortized Cost:������
The development bank measures financial assets at amortized cost only if both of the following 
conditions are met:������
- The financial asset is held within a business model with the objective to hold   financial asset in   order 
to collect contractual cash flows.
- The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely 
payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

Business model assessment
The development bank determines its business model at the level that best reflects how it manages 
groups of financial assets to achieve its business objective:������
- The risks that affect the performance of the business model (and the financial assets held within that 
business model) and, in particular, the way those risks are managed
- How managers of the business are compensated (for example, whether the compensation is based 
on the fair value of the assets managed or on the contractual cash flows collected)
The business model assessment is based on reasonably expected scenarios without taking ‘worst 
case������’ or ‘stress case������’ scenarios into account. If cash flows after initial recognition are realized in a way 
that is different from the Development Bank������’s original expectations, the Bank does not change the 
classification of the remaining financial assets held in that business model, but incorporates such 
information when assessing newly originated or newly purchased financial assets going forward.

The SPPI test
As a second step of its classification process, the Development Bank assesses the contractual terms 
of the financial asset to identify whether they meet the SPPI test.
‘Principal������’ for the purpose of this test is defined as the fair value of the financial asset at initial recognition 
and may change over the life of the financial asset. The most significant elements of interest within a 
lending arrangement are typically the consideration for the time value of money and associate risk. 
To make the SPPI assessment, the Bank applies judgment and considers relevant factors such as the 
currency in which the financial asset is denominated, and the period for which the interest rate is set.
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ii.  Financial assets measured at fair value through profit or loss:������
Financial assets whose objective/������ business model is not to collect Contractual Cash flow but to gain 
from movement in fair value is classified at fair value through profit or loss. These include investment 
in equity shares. Gain on movement of fair value is charged to statement of profit or loss. 

iii. Financial assets measured at fair value through OCI:������
In rare circumstances, financial assets whose objective or business model is not to collect Contractual 
Cash flow is classified at fair value through OCI. Investments in equity which are not regularly traded 
are classified at fair value through OCI. The gain/������loss on movement in fair value is charged to OCI. Its 
tax impact is also charged into OCI. The gain or loss on disposal of investment classified as fair value 
through OCI is charged to equity after recycling from OCI. 

As required under NFRS 9, Financial Liabilities are classified under two categories, namely:������

i.   Financial Liabilities measured at fair value through profit or loss:������
Financial Liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and 
financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss. Upon initial 
recognition, transaction cost directly attributable to the acquisition is recognized in Statement of profit 
or loss as incurred. Subsequent Changes in fair value is recognized in profit or loss.

ii.  Financial Liabilities measured at Amortized Cost:������
All financial Liabilities other than measured at fair value through profit or loss are classified and 
subsequently measured at amortized cost using effective interest method.

3.4.3.       De- recognition 
A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial 
assets) is derecognized when the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset have expired. 
The development bank also derecognizes the financial asset if it has both transferred the financial 
asset and the transfer qualifies for de-recognition.

The development bank has transferred the financial asset if, and only if, either:������
- It has transferred its contractual rights to receive cash flows from the financial   asset; or
- It retains the rights to the cash flows, but has assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows 
in full without material delay to a third party under a ‘pass–through������’ arrangement.

A transfer only qualifies for de-recognition if either:������
- The development bank has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset; or
- It has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has 
transferred control of the asset

Investments are derecognized when the right to receive cash flows from the investments has expired 
or the company has transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership. 

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are derecognized when the obligation specified in 
the contract is discharged or expired. 

Realized gains and realized losses on de-recognition are determined and are included in the profit or 
loss in the period in which they arise. The realized gain is the difference between an instrument������’s cost 
and disposal amount. 

3.4.4.      Measurement
a. Financial assets and liabilities held at fair value through profit or loss

At initial recognition, the company measures a financial asset at its fair value. Subsequent to initial 
recognition, all financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are measured 
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at fair value. Gains and losses arising from changes in the fair value of the ‘financial assets or financial 
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss������’ category are presented in the statement of profit or loss 
and other comprehensive income within net gains/������(losses) on financial instruments held at fair value 
through profit or loss in the period in which they arise. 

Fair value is the price that would be received on sell of an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an 
orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. 

The fair value of financial assets and liabilities traded in active markets is subsequently based on their 
quoted market prices at the end of the reporting period without any deduction for estimated future 
selling costs. The quoted market price used for financial assets held by the company is the closing 
price. 

The fair value of financial assets and liabilities that are not traded in an active market are determined 
using valuation techniques. 

b. Financial assets measured at amortized cost 
Financial assets at this category are measured initially at fair value plus transaction costs and 
subsequently amortized using the effective interest rate method, less impairment losses if any. Such 
assets are reviewed at the end of each reporting period to determine whether there is objective 
evidence of impairment.

If evidence of impairment exists, an impairment loss is recognized in profit or loss as the difference 
between the asset������’s carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows discounted 
at the original effective interest rate. 

If in a subsequent period the amount of an impairment loss recognized on a financial asset carried at 
amortized cost decreases and the decrease can be linked objectively to an event occurring after the 
write-down, the write-down is reversed through profit or loss. 

Receivables may include amounts for dividends, interest and trade receivables. Dividends are accrued 
when the right to receive payment is established. Interest is accrued at the end of each reporting 
period from the time of last payment in accordance with the policy set out in note 2(6) above. 

Receivable are recognized and carried at amortized cost, less a provision for any uncollectable debts. 
An estimate for doubtful debt is made when collection of an amount is no longer probable. 

Recoverability of receivable is reviewed on an ongoing basis at an individual portfolio level, individual 
debts that are known to be uncollectable are written off when identified. An impairment provision is 
recognized when there is objective evidence that the Company will not be able to collect the receivable. 
Financial difficulties of the debtor, default payments are considered objective evidence of impairment. 
The amount of the impairment loss is the receivable carrying amount compared to the present value 
of estimated future cash flows, discounted at the original effective interest rate. 

3.4.5.      Determination of Fair Value
Assets and liabilities carried at fair value or for which fair values are disclosed have been classified into 
three levels according to the observability of the significant inputs used to determine the fair values. 
Changes in the observability of significant valuation inputs during the reporting period may result in a 
transfer of assets and liabilities within the fair value hierarchy. The Bank recognized transfers between 
levels of the fair value hierarchy when there is a significant change in either its principal market or the 
level of observability of the inputs to the valuation techniques as at the end of the reporting period.
Level 1
Fair value measurements are those derived from unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for 
identical assets or liabilities.
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Level 2
Valuations are those with quoted prices for similar instruments in active markets or quoted prices for 
identical or similar instruments in inactive markets and financial instruments valued using models 
where all significant inputs are observable. Investment in promoter's share of quoted equity instrument 
has been valued at 50% of the market value of the same class of share.

Level 3
Portfolios are those where at least one input, which could have a significant effect on the instrument������’s 
valuation, is not based on observable market data.

3.4.6.      Impairment of Financial Assets - Adoption of NFRS 9- Financial Instruments :������
The Bank has adopted NFRS 9:������ Financial Instruments, which introduces a forward-looking Expected 
Credit Loss (ECL) model for the recognition of impairment on financial assets. NFRS 9 replaces the 
previous incurred loss model under NAS 39, and requires recognition of credit losses based on a three-
stage model, reflecting changes in credit risk since initial recognition.

NFRS 9 mandates an impairment model that requires the recognition of Expected Credit Losses (ECL) 
on all financial debt instruments held at Amortized cost, Fair Value through Other Comprehensive 
Income (FVOCI), undrawn loan commitments and financial guarantees.

Although NFRS 9 was originally announced by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal 
(ICAN) to be effective from 16 July 2021 (Shrawan 1, 2078), full implementation particularly of the ECL 
framework was deferred for banks and financial institutions until fiscal year 2080/������81, due to various 
operational and technical challenges including the impact of COVID-19, limited model readiness, and 
resource constraints.

Accordingly, the provisions of NFRS 9, including the ECL impairment model, have been made fully 
applicable from fiscal year 2081/������82 for licensed banks and financial institutions.

To facilitate a consistent and robust implementation of the ECL framework, the Nepal Rastra Bank 
(NRB) has issued detailed ECL Implementation Guidelines, developed in alignment with international 
practices and regulatory frameworks of comparable jurisdictions. These guidelines are intended to 
support institutions in applying NFRS 9 requirements prudently and uniformly across the banking 
sector.

Significant Increase in Credit Risk :������
When determining whether the risk of default on a financial instrument has increased significantly 
since initial recognition, the Bank considers reasonable and supportable information that is relevant 
and available without undue cost or effort. This includes both quantitative and qualitative information 
and analysis, based on the Bank������’s historical experience and expert credit assessment and including 
forward-looking information. The objective of the assessment is to identify whether a significant 
increase in credit risk has occurred for an exposure. The bank has defined the criteria for Significant 
increase in credit risk in its Expected Credit Loss Policy 2082 which are in consistent with the NFRS 9 – 
Expected Credit Loss Related Guidelines, 2024 issued by Nepal Rastra Bank. The criteria are as follow:������
1.	 More than 30 days past dues
2.	 Absolute lifetime PD is 5% or more
3.	 Relative lifetime PD is increased by 100% or more.
4.	 Risk rating downgraded by 2 notches since initial recognition.
5.	 Risk rating downgraded to non-investment grade by external credit rating agency.
6.	 Deterioration of relevant determinant of credit risk
7.	 Expectation of forbearance or restructuring due to financial difficulties
8.	 Deterioration of prospects for sector or industries within which a borrower operates
9.	 Borrower affected by macroeconomic conditions based on reasonable and supportable 	
	 forecasts.
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10.	 Modification of terms resulting in restructuring/������ rescheduling.
11.	 Credit Quality Indicators determined as per internal credit assessment of performing loans 	
	 which are subject to individual monitoring and review, are weaker than that in the initial 	
	 recognition.

The bank is determined to develop mechanisms for implementation of all SICR criteria in near future, 
however for this period, the bank has used following criteria for determining whether there has been a 
significant increase in credit risk:������ 

1.   Qualitative Factor
The bank uses the Asset Classification as per the Directive issued by Nepal Rastra Bank for 
determining the increase in Credit Risk. Eg:������ Loan which was in Pass Category in previous quarter has 
been moved to Watchlist Category then such loan is deemed to have significant increase in credit 
risk as a result the loan is categorized under stage 2 from    stage 1.

2.  Quantitative Factor
The bank uses the backstop measure for determining the quantitative factor for determining the 
increase in credit risk. The bank uses NFRS 9- Expected Credit Loss Related Guidelines, 2024 for 
determining the SICR criteria which is more than one month past due. Eg:������ Loans which are one 
month past due are categorized under stage 2 from stage 1.

Default Definition :������
•	 The bank considers loan to be in default when it is unlikely that the borrower will repay its credit 

obligations in full without recourse to actions such as realizing security, or when the borrower is 
past due on any material credit obligation by more than 3 months. 

•	 The bank may consider other qualitative factors, such as management������’s assessment of the 
borrower������’s creditworthiness, which could indicate a significant deterioration in the ability to 
meet obligations. The bank may use their own definitions of default if they are consistent with 
this principle and applied in a manner aligned with their credit risk management practices. 
Default definitions play a critical role in determining expected credit losses (ECL) and the bank 
has applied it consistently across the ECL measurement process.

Portfolio Segmentation of credit risk exposures :������
For measurement of ECL, portfolio segmentation is based on similar credit risk characteristics. 
In performing the portfolio segmentation of credit assets, the bank considers product types, 
customer types, industry and customer size. The bank retests and revises the rationality of 
portfolio segmentation of credit risk exposures every year.

Staging of Financial Instruments :������
NFRS 9:������ Financial Instruments, the bank classifies financial assets into three stages based on 
the change in credit risk since the initial recognition. This staging framework forms the basis for 
calculating Expected Credit Losses (ECL) and reflects the level of credit deterioration.

Financial instruments that are not already credit-impaired are originated into stage 1 and a 12 
month expected credit losses provisions is recognized.

Instrument will remain in stage 1 until they experience significant credit deterioration (Stage 2) 
or they become credit impaired (stage 3).
Instruments will transfer to stage 2 and a lifetime expected credit loss provision is recognized 
when there has been a significant change in Credit risk compared to what was expected at 
origination.
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The framework used to determine a significant increase in credit risk is set out below:������

Particulars Financial Instrument ECL

Stage 1 Performing 12 months

Stage 2 Performing but has exhibited 
Significant increase in credit risk

Lifetime

Stage 3 - Non-Performing Lifetime

- Credit Impaired

Purchased or Originated Credit Impaired 
(POCI) financial assets

 Lifetime

Parameters for Estimating Expected Credit Losses :������
Expected credit losses are a probability weighted estimate of credit losses (i.e. Present Value 
of all cash shortfalls) over the expected life of the financial instruments. A cash shortfall is the 
difference between the cash flows that are due to an entity in accordance with the contract 
and the cash flows that an entity expects to receive. Because expected credit losses consider 
the amount and timing of payments, a credit loss arises even if the entity expects to be paid in 
full but later than when contractually due.

The relevant parameters of ECL measurement include Probability of Default (PD), Loss Given 
Default (LGD) and Exposure at Default (EAD). The bank establishes its PD models, LGD models 
and EAD models on the basis of the historical information available with the bank along with the 
incorporation of forward-looking information.
The parameters are defined as follows:������

S.N. Component Definition

1 Probability of Default (PD) The Probability of Default (PD) represents the likelihood 
that the counterparty will not be able to meet its 
contractual obligation. 
•	 For Stage 1 assets, PD is calculated over the next 12 

months; for Stage 2, PD reflects the lifetime of the 
asset. 

•	 Stage 3 exposures are assumed to have a PD of 100% 
(Since already in default). PD estimates incorporate 
forward-looking macroeconomic assumptions (e.g., 
GDP growth, inflation) and are updated periodically 
based on statistical models calibrated to historical 
defaults and adjusted for the current and expected 
economic environment.

2 Loss Given Default (LGD) •	 Loss Given Default (LGD) represents the proportion of 
exposure not expected to be recovered in the event 
of default, after considering the present value of 
expected cash flows from recoveries and collateral 
realizations, net of costs. 

•	 The LGD is determined based on the historical 
recovery rates and takes into accounts the recovery 
of any collateral (applying haircuts) that is integral 
to the financial assets. 
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3 Exposure at Default (EAD) •	 The Exposure at Default (EAD) represents the potential 
exposure to the lender in the event of a default by 
the borrower. It reflects the total amount the lender is 
at risk of losing if the borrower defaults, considering 
both the outstanding balance and any potential 
increases in exposure due to undrawn commitments 
or principal repayments.

•	 For revolving loans, the EAD is calculated as the 
outstanding balance of the loan, plus any additional 
undrawn amounts that may be utilized, adjusted for 
the Credit Conversion Factor (CCF). 

•	 The CCF reflects the likelihood that the undrawn 
portions of the loan will be utilized before the default 
occurs. This adjustment is important as it accounts 
for the potential increase in exposure if the borrower 
draws on the available credit.

•	 The bank has utilized the CCF ratio and Utilization 
ratio provided by Nepal Rastra Bank in its Expected 
Credit Losses (ECL) Guideline, 2024

•	 For term loans, the EAD is based on the outstanding 
balance of the loan, adjusted for any principal 
repayments made by the borrower. Since term 
loans are typically repaid over time according to 
a fixed amortization schedule, the EAD decreases 
as principal is repaid, reducing the exposure in the 
event of default. Therefore, the EAD for term loans 
reflects the amount remaining after accounting for 
any principal recoveries, as per the amortization plan

To determine the expected credit loss, these components are multiplied together. PD for the 
reference period (up to 12 months or lifetime) * LGD * EAD and discounted to the balance sheet 
dates using the Coupon Rate of the reporting date as the discount rate. 
For stage 3 loans, the Probability of Default is already 100% (since already defaulted) so the 
Expected Credit Loss is calculated as LGD * EAD.

Credit Impaired Financial Instrument :������
A financial instrument is credit-impaired when one or more events that have a detrimental 
impact on the estimated future cash flows of that financial instrument have occurred. Evidence 
that a financial instrument is credit-impaired include observable data about the following 
events:������
i.	 Significant financial difficulty of the issuer or the borrower.
ii.	 A breach of contract, such as a default or past due event
iii.	 The lenders of the borrower, for economic or contractual reasons relating to the 

borrower������’s financial difficulty, having granted to the borrower a concession that 
the lenders would not otherwise consider.

iv.	 It is becoming probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or other financial 
re-organization.

v.	 The disappearance of an active market for that financial instrument because of 
financial difficulties 

vi.	 The purchase or origination of a financial instrument at a deep discount that 
reflects the incurred credit losses.

vii.	 The borrower is overdue for more than 90 days in any principal, advances, 
interest or investment in bonds due to the bank.
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The credit impairment of a financial asset may be caused by the combined effect of multiple 
events rather than any single discrete event.

Estimation of Expected Credit loss for Credit Impaired Financial Assets :������
For credit-impaired exposures, the Probability of Default (PD) is assumed to be 100%, as these 
loans have already met the default criteria under the Bank������’s credit risk policy. 

The recovery horizon for such exposures is determined based on Plateau Analysis, which 
assesses historical recovery trends over time. The Loss Given Default (LGD) is derived from 
the Bank������’s recovery model for exposures where the recovery period has not yet expired. For 
exposures where the recovery period has lapsed, an LGD of 100% is applied to reflect full loss 
recognition.

The Exposure at Default (EAD) for credit-impaired exposures is measured as the total 
outstanding balance of the loan, including accrued interest and fees, as at the reporting date.
Purchased or originated credit impaired financial assets are those financial assets that are 
credit-impaired on initial recognition.

The bank does not have any Financial asstes that qualify as Purchased or originated credit 
Impaired (POCI) under NFRS 9 .

Investment :������
The bank applies the NFRS 9 Expected Credit Loss (ECL) model on investments in debt 
instruments measured at amortized cost and FVOCI. The Vasicek single factor credit risk 
model is used to estimate probability of default (PD), incorporating both systematic and 
idiosyncratic risk. The model is calibrated using S&P Global historical default and transition 
data, adjusted for the Bank������’s portfolio and forward-looking macroeconomic scenarios. Loss 
Given Default (LGD) is estimated based on recovery experience and external benchmarks, 
while Exposure at Default (EAD) represents the amortized cost carrying amount including 
accrued interest.

Staff Loans :������
Staff loans are classified at amortized cost in accordance with NFRS 9. In the absence of historical 
default events, the Bank has adopted the regulatory floor Probability of Default (PD) of 2.5% as 
prescribed by NFRS 9, ECL Guideline issued by Nepal Rastra Bank, together with an average Loss 
Given Default (LGD) derived from Bank������’s recovery experience. The Exposure at Default (EAD) is 
represented by the outstanding loan balance, including accrued interest. Although staff loans 
are generally considered low risk due to repayment through salary deductions and end-of-
service benefits, an Expected Credit Loss (ECL) is recognized to ensure compliance with NFRS 
9 and regulatory requirements. The staff loans are assessed under stage 1 unless objective 
evidence of impairment exists. This conservative approach ensures prudence in financial 
reporting and alignment with sound risk management practices.

Off Balance Sheet items :������
Off-balance sheet items such as letters of credit, guarantees, and unutilized loan commitments 
are not recognized as financial assets or liabilities in the statement of financial position. 
However, these exposures are subject to Expected Credit Loss (ECL) under NFRS 9. For estimating 
ECL, the Bank applies the Probability of Default (PD) and Loss Given Default (LGD) derived from 
its business portfolio, and utilizes the credit conversion factors (CCF) /������ utilization ratios as 
prescribed in the NFRS 9 ECL Guideline issued by Nepal Rastra Bank (NRB). This approach ensures 
that ECL reflects both the likelihood of default and the expected drawdown of off-balance sheet 
exposures. All off-balance sheet exposures are recognized under Stage 1 (12-month ECL) unless 
there is objective evidence of impairment. This approach ensures that ECL reflects both the 
likelihood of default and the expected drawdown, maintaining prudence and compliance with 
NFRS 9 and NRB requirements.
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Write off  :������
Financial assets are written off (either partially or fully) when recovery is no longer considered 
realistic. A write-off is treated as a derecognition event, where the asset's carrying amount is 
reduced by the amount written off. This occurs when the bank determines that further collection 
efforts are unlikely to result in significant recoveries. Any recoveries on written-off amounts are 
recognized as income in the period in which they are received.

The following loans were written off during the period.

S.N Name Principal 
Write off

Interest 
Write off

Total Write of 
Date

Recovery 
(after 

Written 
off)

1 Darsan Trading Center 2,571,512 4,550,394 7,121,906 2081/������04/������10 -

2 Thapa Rice Mill And Suppliers  801,591 - 801,591 2081/������06/������09 -

3 Bijeta Sunchadi Kharid Bikri  1,459,000 - 1,459,000 2081/������11/������05 -

4 Iltab Hussain Bhat 1,767,786 282,815 2,050,601 2081/������11/������15 -

5 Manoj Thapa Magar 1,295,684 409,304 1,704,989 2082/������01/������17 -

6 Shah Traders - 59,184 59,184 2082/������02/������08 -

7 Mahila Uddhami Garment 

Uddhyog 

- 268,079 268,079 2082/������02/������19 -

8 Aayurved Herbal Kendra 1,058,902 - 1,058,902 2082/������03/������09 -

Total 8,954,476 5,569,776 14,524,252

		
Enforcement Activity after Write off :������
The bank conducts the following enforcement activity after the write off of a financial instrument:������

S.N Name Recovery Process

1 Darsan Trading Center Process for DRT

2 Thapa Rice Mill And Suppliers  Blacklisted, Regular Followup

3 Bijeta Sunchadi Kharid Bikri  Process for DRT

4 Iltab Hussain Bhat Under process for DRT

5 Manoj Thapa Magar Process for DRT

6 Shah Traders Blacklisted, Regular Followup

7 Mahila Uddhami Garment Uddhyog Blacklisted, Regular Followup

8 Aayurved Herbal Kendra Under process for DRT

Transfer between stages :������
Financial assets can be transferred between the different categories (other than POCI) 
depending on their relative change in credit risk since initial recognition. Financial instruments 
are transferred out of stage 2 if their credit risk is no longer considered to be significantly 
increased since initial recognition based on bank������’s assessments. Financial instruments are 
transferred out of Stage 3 when they no longer exhibit any evidence of credit impairment as 
described above as per the ECL Policy.

Transfer from Stage 2 to Stage 1:������
If all due contractual payments associated with such credit facility as at the date of upgrading 
are fully settled.

Transfer Out of Stage 3:������
Though the conditions for an exposure to be classified in Stage 3 no longer exist, the Bank 
continues to monitor for a minimum probationary period of 3 months to upgrade from Stage 3.
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For Restructured/������Rescheduled Exposures:������
Restructured and rescheduled facilities are gradually upgraded upon satisfactory repayment 
for a stipulated period according to the policy while exercising prudence principles. The 
Bank monitor restructured/������rescheduled exposures classified under Stage 3 for a minimum 
probationary period of 24 months before upgradation.

The transfer of the loans among different stages are shown in quantitative disclosure.

Modification of Financial Instrument :������
The bank has not made any modification to Financial instruments that have a material impact 
of the financial Statements. 

Key Inputs, Assumptions and Estimation Techniques :������
Recognition of Expected Credit Losses  Approaches
a.   General Approach

The bank applies the general approach for recognition of Expected Credit Losses loans and 
advances to customers, loans to banks and financial institutions, investment securities 
measured at amortized cost or FVOCI, and loan commitments and financial guarantees 
and staff loans. Under this approach, exposures are classified into Stage 1, Stage 2, or Stage 
3 based on changes in credit risk since initial recognition, with a 12-month ECL recognized 
for Stage 1 and lifetime ECL for Stages 2 and 3. Interest income is calculated on the gross 
carrying amount for Stages 1 and 2, and on the actual receipt basis for Stage 3.

b.    Simplified Approach
The Bank������’s policy is to apply the simplified approach to trade receivables without a 
significant financing component, lease receivables, contract assets under NFRS 15, and 
certain short-term staff or retail loans. Under this approach, lifetime ECL is recognized 
from initial recognition without staging assessment, typically using a provision matrix or 
simplified statistical model adjusted for forward-looking information. However, no ECL has 
been calculated for these items during the reporting period.

Methodology and Data Source
The Bank������’s Expected Credit Loss (ECL) estimates are based on a combination of internal 
historical data, regulatory guidance and forward-looking macroeconomic information. 
Historical default rates are derived from the bank������’s internal portfolio performance records, 
covering default rates actually observed by the bank in past. Historical loss rates are derived 
from the banks internal portfolio covering default, recoveries and write offs over the past years. 
This includes portfolio level default histories, Days Past Due (DPD) migration trends, collateral 
recovery rates and cure rates.

Where internal history is insufficient to produce statistically reliable estimates- particularly for 
certain loan products or off-balance sheet exposures, the bank supplements its analysis with:������
•	 Parameters and indicative ratios provided in the Nepal Rastra Bank������’s ECL Implementation 

Guidelines (eg, Credit Conversion Factor [CCF]������, utilization ratios.
•	 Floor rates prescribed by Nepal Rastra Bank for Probability of Default (PD) 

Forward looking adjustments are applied to historical rates to reflect expected changes in 
the economic environment. These adjustments are informed by macroeconomic forecasts 
sourced from the International Monetary Fund (IMF). The Bank uses scenario-weighted 
projections (baseline, upturn, downturn) to modify Probability of Default (PD) estimates, 
ensuring that the ECL reflects both past performance and anticipated future conditions.

Incorporation of Forward-Looking Information
It is a fundamental principal of NFRS 9 that the provisions bank hold against the potential future 
Credit Risk losses should depend, not just on the health of the economy today, but should also 
take into account potential changes to the economic environment. 
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To capture the effect of changes to the economic environment, the Probability of Default (PD) 
used to calculate ECL incorporate the forward- looking information in the form of forecasts of 
the values of economic variable.

Variable Selection
The bank initially considered a broad range of macroeconomic variables sourced from the 
International Monetary Fund (IMF). Through statistical testing including correlation analysis, 
regression significant testing and model fit evaluation only those variables with a consistent 
and statistically significant relationship with default rates for the Bank������’s portfolios were retained 
in the final model.

Different portfolios may use different subsets of these variables, depending on their relevance 
to the credit behavior.

Macroeconomic Scenario
Para 5.5.17 (a) requires the estimate of expected credit losses to reflect an unbiased and 
probability weighted amount that is determined by evaluating a range of possible outcomes. 
The three possible scenarios are taken into account i.e. Baseline, Upturn and downturn. The 
base line forecasts are used to create the upturn and downturn scenarios. The bank determines 
the upturn and downturn of the macroeconomic variable using +/������- Standard Deviation of the 
baseline. The bank uses the following probability weights:������

Particulars Probability Weights

Base Line 40%

Upturn 30%

Downturn 30%

These weights reflect management������’s assessment of the relative likelihood of each scenario 
over the forecast horizon.

Macro-Economic Variables used in the model
The table below presents the variables incorporated in the ECL model for the next 12 months. 
These variables are applied at a portfolio level, with relevance determined by the statistical 
significance and predictive power for each product segment.

Baseline

Variables Units Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4

Gross domestic product based on 
purchasing-power-parity (PPP) share of 
world total (lag4)

Percent 0.086 0.086 0.086 0.086

Inflation, average consumer prices (lag4) Percent 
change

7.679 7.719 7.7 7.671

Total investment (Scaled) Percent of 
GDP

0.161 0.209 0.248 0.257

General government net 
lending/������borrowing(lag1)

Percent of 
GDP

-5.417 -5.298 -5.208 -5.196

Gross domestic product based on 
purchasing-power-parity (PPP) share of 
world total (lag3)

Percent 0.086 0.086 0.086 0.086

Total investment Percent of 
GDP

33.79 33.966 34.107 34.142
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Upturn

Variables Units Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4

Gross domestic product based on 
purchasing-power-parity (PPP) share of 
world total (lag4)

Percent 0.0872 0.087 0.0869 0.0869

Inflation, average consumer prices (lag4) Percent 
change

6.3274 6.3675 6.3487 6.32

Total investment (Scaled) Percent of 
GDP

0.762 0.81 0.849 0.858

General government net 
lending/������borrowing(lag1)

Percent of 
GDP

-4.508 -4.389 -4.299 -4.287

Gross domestic product based on 
purchasing-power-parity (PPP) share of 
world total (lag3)

Percent 0.087 0.087 0.087 0.087

Total investment Percent of 
GDP

0.754 0.833 0.896 0.911

Downturn

Variables Units Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4
Gross domestic product based on 
purchasing-power-parity (PPP) share of 
world total (lag4)

Percent 0.0856 0.0854 0.0853 0.0853

Inflation, average consumer prices (lag4) Percent 
change

9.0296 9.0697 9.0509 9.0221

Total investment (Scaled) Percent 
of GDP

-0.44 -0.392 -0.353 -0.343

General government net 
lending/������borrowing(lag1)

Percent 
of GDP

-6.327 -6.207 -6.118 -6.106

Gross domestic product based on 
purchasing-power-parity (PPP) share of 
world total (lag3)

Percent 0.085 0.085 0.085 0.085

Total investment Percent 
of GDP

-1.197 -1.118 -1.055 -1.04

	
Probability Weighted 

Variables Units Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4
Gross domestic product based on 
purchasing-power-parity (PPP) share 
of world total (lag4)

Percent 0.0864 0.0862 0.0861 0.0861

Inflation, average consumer prices 
(lag4)

Percent 
change

7.6785 7.7186 7.6998 7.671

Total investment (Scaled) Percent 
of GDP

0.1608 0.209 0.2479 0.2575

General government net 
lending/������borrowing(lag1)

Percent 
of GDP

-5.4174 -5.2979 -5.2083 -5.1964

Gross domestic product based on 
purchasing-power-parity (PPP) share 
of world total (lag3)

Percent 0.086 0.0858 0.0858 0.0858

Total investment Percent 
of GDP

13.383 13.501 13.595 13.618

	



!&cf}�������������������������+ jflif{s k|ltj]�������������������������bg
cf=j= @)*!÷*@

The above quarterly macroeconomic forecasts are applied in the bank������’s ECL models to adjust 
Probability of Default (PD) estimates for each quarter within the forecast horizon. For lifetime 
ECL calculations, these quarterly forecasts are extended beyond 12 months using econometric 
models.

Collateral Valuation :������
The Bank seeks to use collateral, where possible, to mitigate its risks on financial assets. 
The collateral comes in various forms such as cash, gold, Government Securities, Letters of 
Credit/������Guarantees, real estate, receivables, inventories, other non-financial assets etc., 
While determining loss rate or recovery rate for the purpose of calculation of loss allowance, 
expected cash flows from collateral realization have been considered based on latest reliable 
internal/������external valuations. 

Collateral values are excluded from the loss allowance calculation for loans that have defaulted 
and where the collateral has not been realized within 5 years of default.

The Bank determines the Net Realizable value of collateral as the current fair value reduced by 
estimated realization costs and the applicable haircut, in accordance with the Nepal Rastra 
Bank������’s NFRS 9 - Expected Credit Loss Related Guidelines, 2024.

The realization cost and haircuts used are as follows:������

S.N. Collateral Details Realization 
Cost

Haircut

1 Land & Building 5% 25%

2 Vehicle 0% 50%

3 Guarantees 0% 0%

4 Fixed Assets 5% 25%

5 Gold & Silver 5% 10%

6 Non-Governmental Securities 5% 10%

7 Others 0% 25%

8 Insurance Policy 5% 25%

9 Governmental Securities 2% 0%

10 Share Securities 5% 10%

11 Gold 10% 0%

12 Other Fixed Assets 5% 25%

The bank has not recognized an ECL Provision for the following loans, as the collateral held is 
considered sufficient to fully mitigate the credit risk.

S.N. Loan type Gross Carrying 
Amount

NRB Provision ECL 
Provision

Reason for no ECL

1 Loan Against 
Fixed Deposit

363,090,797 363,090,797 - Guaranteed by Fixed 
Deposit

2 Investments 14,432,050,000 - - Government Backed 
Securities
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Quantitative Information 
A.   Impairment Charges

The following table shows the total Impairment Allowance of the Bank for the year ending.

Particulars Previous Year Current Year

2080/������81 2081/������82

Loans and Advances to Customers (A) 891,252,350 2,208,181,719.50

Loans and Advances to BFIs (B)  

Loans to Staffs (C) 1,074,168 1,712,027

Off- Balance sheet Items (D) 426,768 260,179

Investments (E) - -

Total Impairment (A+B+C+D+E) 892,753,286 2,210,153,925

B.   Impairment Charges as per Staging 
The following table shows the total impairment allowance of the bank as per the staging.

Particulars Expected Credit Loss (ECL)

For the year ending on 2082

Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total

Loans & Advances to 
Customers (A)

203,359,367 453,079,684 1,551,742,668   
2,208,181,720

Loans and Advances to BFIs 
(B)

Loans to Staffs (C) 1,712,027 1,712,027

Off Balance Sheet Items (D) 260,179 260,179

Investment (E) - - - -

Total (A+B+C+D+E) 205,331,573 467,079,684 1,551,742,668 2,210,153,925

C.   Recognition of Impairment Charges on Loans and Advances
The Bank, following regulatory backstop as mentioned in Clause 16 of “NFRS 9- Expected 
Credit Loss Related Guidelines, 2024” has recognized impairment on credit exposures as the 
Higher of total ECL calculated as per NFRS 9 and existing regulatory provisions as mentioned 
in Unified NRB Directives no 02.

Following is the details of impairment under both methods:������

Particulars Amount

Total Impairment as per NRB 2,530,496,479

Total Impairment as per ECL 2,210,153,925

The higher amounts as per Unified NRB Directives of NPR 2,530,496,479 has been taken in 
account for impairment loss on loan and advances for the reporting period.
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The following table below shows the movement of the impairment during the year for Off Balance Sheet 
Items:������

Particulars Gross Carrying Amount (GCA) ECL

Opening Balance 368,588,815 426,768

New assets originated 121,613,266 132,882

Assets derecognized (239,952,061) (277,827)

Unwinding of Discount  (15,728)

Change in Model  (5,916)

GCA Adjustment (12,135,000)  

Closing Balance 238,115,020 260,179

Carve out adopted for assessment of impairment charge
The Bank has opted to apply carve out on impairment of loans and receivables. Accordingly, individual 
and collective impairment loss amount calculated as per NFRS is compared with the impairment 
provision required under NRB directive no. 2, higher the amount derived from these measures is taken as 
impairment loss for loans and receivables.

3.4.7.	Impairment of Financial Investments – at Fair Value through Profit or loss and Fair value through OCI
The Bank also records impairment charges on equity investments considering the movement on share 
price computed as per three levels of valuation. 
Refer Note 4.8 for details.

3.4.8.Impairment of Non-Financial Assets
The Bank assesses whether there are any indicators of impairment for an asset or a cash generating unit 
(CGU) at each Reporting date or more frequently, if events or changes in circumstances necessitate to-
do so. This requires the estimation of the ‘Value in use������’ of such individual assets or the CGUs. Estimating 
‘Value in use requires the Management to make an estimate of the expected future cash flows from the 
asset or the CGU and also to select a suitable discount rate in order to calculate the present value of the 
relevant cash flows. This valuation requires the Bank to make estimates about expected future cash flows 
and discount rates and hence, they are subject to uncertainty.

3.5.    Derivatives Assets and Derivative Liabilities
Bank doesn������’t deal with any derivative financial instruments.

3.6.    Property and Equipment
All property and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses. 
Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the assets.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset������’s carrying amount or are recognized as a separate asset, 
as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow 
to the Bank and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance are 
charged to the statement of profit or loss during the financial period in which they are incurred.

Freehold land is not depreciated although it is subject to impairment testing. Depreciation on other 
assets is calculated using the straight-line method to allocate their cost to their residual values over their 
estimated useful lives, as follows:������
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Category FY 2081/������82 FY 2080/������81

Building 50 Years 50 Years

Computer and Accessories 3 Years 3 Years

Furniture and Fixtures 7 Years 7 Years

Machinery and Equipment 9 Years 9 Years

Office Equipment 5 Years 5 Years

Vehicles 6 Years 6 Years

Leasehold 10 Years 10 Years

Other Assets 4 Years 4 Years

Right of Use Assets  (ROU) Lease Tenure Lease Tenure

The assets residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each statement of 
financial position date.  The value of the assets fully depreciated but continued to be in use is considered 
not material.

The bank has adopted Straight line basis for depreciation. The life has been estimated as above and 
depreciation has been charged on the basis of given life.

At each reporting date, assets are also assessed for indicators of impairment. In the event that an asset������’s 
carrying amount is determined to be greater than its recoverable amount, the asset is written down 
immediately to the recoverable amount.

Assets with costs less than NPR 5,000 are charged off on purchase as revenue expenditure.

Gains and losses on disposals are included in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

3.7.	 Intangible Assets
Acquired Intangible Assets
Intangible assets are initially measured at fair value, which reflects market expectations of the probability 
that the future economic benefits embodied in the asset will flow to the Bank and are amortized on the 
basis of their expected useful lives. 
 
Computer software
Acquired computer software licenses are capitalized on the basis of the costs incurred to acquire and 
bring to use the specific software. Costs associated with the development of software are capitalized 
where it is probable that it will generate future economic benefits in excess of its cost. Computer software 
costs are amortized over the period of 5 years in Straight Line method (SLM).  Costs associated with 
maintaining software are recognized as an expense as incurred.

At each reporting date, these assets are assessed for indicators of impairment. In the event that an 
asset������’s carrying amount is determined to be greater than its recoverable amount, the asset is written 
down immediately.

Goodwill
Any excess of the cost of acquisition over the fair value of the identifiable net assets acquired in 
Business Combination is recognized as goodwill. Goodwill is measured at cost less any accumulated 
impairment losses. Goodwill is reviewed for impairment annually, or more frequently, if events or changes 
in circumstances indicate that the carrying value may be impaired. The goodwill is not impaired during 
the year.

The bank has entered into merger with Bhargav Bikas Bank Ltd and Purnima Bikas Bank Ltd as on 27thAshwin 
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2076. As per NFRS 3 on Business combinations, the merger resulted into goodwill amounting to NRs. 
118,496,289 shown as Goodwill and intangibles in schedule 4.14 which has not yet been impaired. So, no 
impairment is required on goodwill. Share premium amounting to NRs. 171,140,440 has been created due 
to the same standard. Out of the total share premium resulting from business combination NRs. 52,644,151 
relates to gap in paid up capital due to swap ratio while the remaining NRs. 118,496,289 has resulted purely 
from Valuation effect as given in the table below. Share premium on business combination resulting 
from gap in paid up capital is allowed for distribution of bonus shares by Nepal Rastra Bank, while the 
remaining amount is earmarked as Regulatory Reserve which will be allowed for movement to retained 
earning only when the goodwill is impaired. According to NFRS 3 Business Combination, Goodwill/������ Bargain 
Purchase to be valued on the basis of Fair Value of Consideration transferred and Net Assets transferred. 
Accordingly, goodwill has been computed as below during the business combination

Particulars Purnima Bhargav Total

Consideration Transferred 755,778,744 687,666,012 1,443,444,757

Net Assets Transferred* 715,030,114 609,918,353 1,324,948,468

Goodwill 40,748,630 77,747,659 118,496,289

3.8.	 Investment Property
An investment property is property held by the Development Bank to earn rentals or for capital appreciation 
or both, rather than own-occupied. The investment property of the Development Bank solely consists of 
land or building acquired under the Non-Banking Assets.

The Development Bank has adopted a policy to measure the investment property in cost model. Any 
depreciation and impairment in the subsequent period has been charged through the profit and loss 
account in the reporting period. Details of Investment property as as follows:������

S.N Branch Name Client Name Amount NRs. Recorded as NBA 

1 Tansen Shrestha Nirman Sewa 24,319,000 28/������03/������2023

2 Tamaghas Kaushila Panthi 5,306,000 17/������03/������2023

3 Gulariya Uttam Bahadur Chand 2,488,911 23/������06/������2023

4 Badera Adhikari Darpan Enterprises 22,281,000 10/������07/������2023

5 Badera Kiran Suppliers 15,720,000 16/������07/������2023

6 Bansgadhi R.K.Enterprises 15,894,084 15/������07/������2024

7 Bhumahi Darsan Trading Center 17,760,000 25/������07/������2024

8 Butwal  &   Corporate Thapa Rice Mill And Suppliers Pvt. Ltd. 48,226,000 24/������09/������2024

151,994,995

3.9.	 Income Tax
The Bank is subject to income tax and judgment is required to determine the total provision for current, 
deferred and other taxes due to the uncertainties that exist with respect to the interpretation of the 
applicable tax laws, at the time of preparation of these Financial Statements.

As per Nepal Accounting Standard- NAS 12 (Income Taxes) tax expense is the aggregate amount 
included in determination of profit or loss for the period in respect of current and deferred taxation. 
Income Tax expense is recognized in the statement of Profit or Loss, except to the extent it relates to items 
recognized directly in equity or other comprehensive income in which case it is recognized in equity or 
in other comprehensive income. The Management periodically evaluates positions taken in tax returns 
with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulation is subject to interpretation. It establishes 
provisions where appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to be paid to tax authorities.
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Current Tax
Current tax assets and liabilities consist of amounts expected to be recovered from or paid to Inland 
Revenue Department in respect of the current year, using the tax rates and tax laws enacted or 
substantively enacted on the reporting date and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of prior years.

Deferred Tax
Deferred tax is provided on temporary differences at the reporting date between the tax bases of assets 
and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes. Deferred tax liabilities are 
recognized for all taxable temporary differences except:������ 

•	 Where the deferred tax liability arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or of an asset or liability 
in a transaction that is not a business combination, and at the time of transaction, affects neither the 
accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss. 

•	 In respect of taxable temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, where 
the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences can be controlled and is probable that the 
temporary differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences, carried forward unused tax 
credits and unused tax losses (if any), to the extent that it is probable that the taxable profit will be 
available against which the deductible temporary differences, carried forward unused tax credits and 
unused tax losses can be utilized except:������
•	 Where the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible temporary differences arising from the initial 

recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business combination, and at the time 
of transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss.

•	 In respect of deductible temporary differences associated with investments in Subsidiaries, deferred 
tax assets are recognized only to the extent that it is probable that the temporary differences will 
reverse in the foreseeable future and taxable profit will be available against which the temporary 
difference will be utilized.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent 
that it is probable that sufficient profit will be available to allow the deferred tax asset to be utilized. 
Unrecognized deferred tax assets are reassessed at each reporting date and are recognized to the extent 
that it has become probable that future taxable profit will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year 
when the asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been 
enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Current and deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset only to the extent that they relate to income taxes 
imposed by the same taxation authority. 

3.10.	 Deposits, debt securities issued and subordinated liabilities
a.	 Deposits

Deposit by banks & customers are financial liabilities of the bank as there is an obligation to deliver cash 
or financial assets back to the depositing bank or customer and are initially recognized at fair value, plus 
for those financial liabilities not at fair value through profit and loss. The transaction price is considered 
as the fair value for measuring the deposits.

b.	 Debt Securities Issued
Debt Securities are initially measured at the Fair value less incremental direct cost and subsequently at 
their amortized cost using effective interest method except where the bank designates liabilities at Fair 
value through profit or loss.
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c.	 Subordinate Liabilities
These are the liabilities subordinated at the event of winding up to claims of depositors, debt securities 
issued and other creditors. It shall include redeemable preference shares, subordinated notes issues, 
borrowings etc.

The bank does not have any Debt Securities issued and Subordinate Liabilities.

3.11.	 Provisions, Commitments and Contingencies
A provision is recognized if, as a result of a past event, the Bank has a present legal or constructive 
obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be 
required to settle the obligation. The amount recognized is the best estimate of the consideration required 
to settle the present obligation at the reporting date, taking in to account the risks and uncertainties 
surrounding the obligation at that date. Where a provision is measured using the cash flows estimated 
to settle the present obligation, its carrying amount is determined based on the present value of those 
cash flows. A provision for onerous contracts is recognized when the expected benefits to be derived 
by the Bank from a contract are lower than the unavoidable cost of meeting its obligations under the 
contract. The provision is measured as the present value of the lower of the expected cost of terminating 
the contract and the expected net cost of continuing with the contract.

Before a provision is established, the Bank recognizes any impairment loss on the assets associated with 
that contract. The expense relating to any provision is presented in the Statement of Profit or Loss net off 
any reimbursement.

All discernible risks are accounted for in determining the amount of all known liabilities. Contingent 
liabilities are possible obligations whose existence will be confirmed only by uncertain future events or 
present obligations where the transfer of economic benefit is not probable or cannot be reliably measured. 
Contingent liabilities are not recognized in the Statement of Financial Position but are disclosed unless 
they are remote.

The Bank receives legal claims against it in the normal course of business. Management has made 
judgments as to the likelihood of any claim succeeding in making provisions. The time of concluding 
legal claims is uncertain, as is the amount of possible outflow of economic benefits.

3.12.	 Revenue Recognition
Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to Bank and 
the revenue can be reliably measured. The following specific recognition criteria must also be met before 
revenue is recognized.

Interest Income
Interest Income on financial instruments measured at amortized cost is recognized using the Effective 
Interest Rate (EIR) method in accordance with NFRS 9- Financial Instruments and the NRB Guidance note 
on Interest Income Recognition, 2025.

Effective Interest Rate (EIR) is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments or 
receipts through the expected life of the financial instrument or a shorter period, where appropriate, to 
the net carrying amount of the financial asset or financial liability. The calculation takes into account 
all contractual terms of the financial instrument (for example, prepayment options) and includes any 
fees or incremental costs that are directly attributable to the instrument and are an integral part of the 
Effective Interest rate (EIR) but excludes expected credit losses.

Application of Transitional Arrangement
In line with the NRB Guidance note on Interest Income Recognition, 2025, the Bank has adopted a three-
year transitional arrangement for interest income recognition:������
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FY 2081/������82 (Year 1) and FY 2082/������83 (Year 2):������
Stage 1 Financial Assets :������ 
Stage 1 refers to the relevants financial assets classified as stage 1 as per Expected Credit Loss (ECL) 
guideline issued by Nepal Rastra Bank or assets classified as pass category as per unified directives if 
have not developed policy or stages for classification of assets as per ECL guidelines. For stage 1 financial 
assets Interest income recognized on accrual basis using coupon rate or effective rate and any interest 
suspense at the begining of quarter is also recognized as interest income.

Stage 2 Financial Assets :������
Stage 2 refers to the relevants financial assets classified as stage 2 as per Expected Credit Loss (ECL) 
guideline issued by Nepal Rastra Bank or assets classified as Watchlist category and restructure/������ 
rescheduling but performing category as per unified directives if have not developed policy or stages for 
classification of assets as per ECL guidelines. For stage 2 financial assets Interest income recognized on 
accrual basis using coupon rate or effective rate and any interest suspense at the begining of quarter is 
also recognized as interest income.

Stage 3 Financial Assets:������ 
Stage 3 refers to the relevants financial assets classified as stage 3 as per Expected Credit Loss (ECL) 
guideline issued by Nepal Rastra Bank or assets classified as non-performing category and restructure/������ 
rescheduling but non-performing category as per unified directives if have not developed policy or 
stages for classification of assets as per ECL guidelines.. For stage 3 financial assets Interest income 
recognized on cash basis (incremental approach). Interest income recognized on accural basis using 
coupon rate or effective rate shall be adjusted against the movement in accured interest receivable 
during the current quarter and interest suspense at begning of quarter and only cash based interest 
income during the quarter shall be recognized.

FY 2083/������84 (Year 3) onwards:������
Stage 1 Financial Assets:������ 
For stage 1 financial assets, Interest income recognized using Effective Interest Rate (EIR) or (Deemed 
EIR for old term loans booked up to Asadh end 2083) on gross carring amount applicable for the current 
quarter. Deemed Effective Interest rate reffers to the EIR as defined in NFRS 9 without considering integral 
fees obtained but considering all other discounts, premiums and other integral costs.

Stage 2 Financial Assets:������
For stage 2 financial assets, Interest income recognized using Effective Interest Rate (EIR) or (Deemed 
EIR for old term loans booked up to Asadh end 2083) on gross carring amount applicable for the current 
quarter. Deemed Effective Interest rate reffers to the EIR as defined in NFRS 9 without considering integral 
fees obtained but considering all other discounts, premiums and other integral costs.

Stage 3 Financial Assets or Purchased or Originated Credit Impaired (POCI)Financial Assets:������ 
For stage 3 financial assets, Interest income recognized on amortized cost using Effective Interest Rate 
(EIR) or (Deemed EIR for old term loans).

Purchased or Originated Credit Impaired (POCI) Assets :������
Purchased or Originated Credit Impaired (POCI) refers to the financial assets that are purchased or 
originated credit impaired as defined in NFRS 9, recognized the revelant quarter and also refers to the 
new loan disbursed the quarter for accounts that were classified under stage 3 of Non performing Loan 
(NPL) at previous quarter end. For POCI assets, Interest income recognized using Effective Interest Rate 
(EIR) on anortized costs  .

Interest income is recorded every quarter based on the stage of loans and advances at the end of the 
previous quarter. The Bank keeps detailed records for each loan, including accrued interest, suspense, 
cash received, Expected Credit Loss (ECL) provisions, and reconciles them quarterly to meet the 
transitional requirements.
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Accrued interest income of 16th July 2025 which has been realized till 31th July 2025 has been factored in 
computation in Regulatory Reserve in line with regulator������’s guidelines.

Bank has adopted the Guidance Note on Interest Income Recognition, 2025 issued by Nepal Rastra Bank 
issued on 27th July 2025 for the recognition of Interest Income i.e. the criteria for suspension of interest 
income and cessation of accrued Interest which requires cessation of recognition interest income for 
loans which are significantly impaired i.e stage 3. As on Ashad End 2082 the bank has ceased acquisition 
on interest amounting to Nrs. 225,086,778 related to Stage 3 Loan which was Nrs. 83,962,576 as on Ashad 
End 2081.

Further the reconcilation of Accured Interest Receivable on Loan & Advance as on Ashad end 2082 is 
below.

Particular Accured Interest Receivable Rs 

Opening Balance 456,629,702

Add:������ Adjustment during the Year (120,834,528)

Less:������ Interest derecognized during the year on Stage 3 Loan (225,086,778)

Closing Balance 352,377,451

Fee and Commission Income
Fees earned for the provision of services over a period of time are accrued over the period, which include 
service fees and commission income. The bank has availed the option provided as per carve-out of NFRS 
for transaction cost to be included in computing effective interest rate.

Dividend Income
Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive payment is established.

Net Trading Income
Net trading income comprises gains less losses relating to trading assets and liabilities, and includes all 
realized interest, dividend on financial assets held for trading and foreign exchange differences as wells 
as unrealized changes in fair value of trading assets and liabilities. 

Net income from other financial instrument measured at fair value through Profit or Loss
Trading assets such as equity shares and mutual fund are recognized at fair value through profit or loss. 
No other financial instruments are designated at fair value through profit or loss. The bank has no income 
under the heading net income from other financial instrument at fair value through profit or loss.

3.13.	 Interest expense
For financial liabilities measured at amortized cost, interest expense is recognized using the Effective 
Interest Rate (EIR) to the extent material and practicable. EIR is the rate that exactly discounts estimated 
future cash payments through the expected life of the financial liabilities or a shorter period, where 
appropriate, to the net carrying amount of the financial liability.

3.14.	 Employee Benefits
Employee benefits are all forms of consideration given by an entity in exchange for        service rendered by 
employees or for the termination of employment. Such benefits include short term, long term, termination 
and other long-term benefits.

a.	 Short Term Employee Benefits
Short term Employee Benefits include items such as following, if expected to be settled before twelve 
months after the end of annual reporting period in which employee rendered the related services.
•	 Wages, salaries and Social Security contribution.
•	 Paid annual leave and paid sick leave



!&cf}�������������������������+ jflif{s k|ltj]�������������������������bg
cf=j= @)*!÷*@

•	 Profit Sharing and Bonus
•	 Non-Monitory Benefits for current employees

Short term employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and are expensed as 
the related service is provided. A liability is also recognized for the amount expected to be paid under 
bonus required by the Bonus Act, 2030 to pay the amount as a result of past service provided by the 
employee and the obligation can be estimated reliably under short term employee benefits.

b.	 Post-Employment Benefits Plan
Post- employment benefits plan of the Development Bank includes the followings.

A.	 Defined Contribution Plan – Provident Fund
Under Defined Contribution plan the entity������’s legal and constructive obligation is limited to the amount 
that it agrees to contribute to the fund.

Obligations for contribution to defined contribution plans are recognized as personnel expenses in profit 
or loss in the periods during which related services are rendered. Contribution to a defined contribution 
plan that are due more than 12 months after the end of the reporting period in which the employees 
render the service are discounted to their present value.

Under this plan of provident fund, the Development Bank pays pre-defined amounts to separate funds 
and does not have any legal or informal obligation to pay additional sums. Contributions to defined 
contribution schemes (Provident fund) are charged to the profit or loss statement in the year to which 
they relate as the Development Bank has no further defined obligations beyond monthly contributions. 
10% of the Basic Salary as Contributions to defined contribution schemes by the Development Bank along 
with same contribution from employees are deposited with Employees Provident Fund (Karmachari 
Sanchaya Kosh) and other approved retirement funds.

B.	 Defined Benefit Plan – Gratuity
Under defined benefit plans, the entity obligation is to provide the agreed benefits to current and former 
employees. A defined benefit plan is a post-employment benefit plan other than a defined contribution 
plan. The Development Bank������’s net obligation in respect of defined benefit plans is calculated separately 
for each plan by estimating the amount of future benefit that employees have earned in return for their 
service in the current and prior periods. That benefit is discounted to determine its present value. Any 
unrecognized past service costs and the fair value of any plan assets are deducted.

i.	 The Development Bank provides for defined benefits in the form of gratuity. The liability 
or asset recognized in the Statement of Financial Position in respect of defined benefit 
gratuity plan is the present value of defined benefit obligations at the end of the reporting 
period less fair value of plan assets. The defined benefit obligation is calculated annually 
by actuaries through actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit method.

ii.	 The Development Bank recognizes the following changes in the defined benefit obligation 
to the profit or loss statement:������

•	 Service costs comprising current service costs and past-service costs
•	 Interest expenses

The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the 
defined benefit obligation and fair value of plan assets. This cost is included in employee 
benefit expenses in the statement of the profit & loss.

iii.	 Any changes in the liabilities over the year due to changes in assumptions or experience 
within the scheme are recognized in other comprehensive income in the period in which 
they arise.

iv.	 NAS 19 requires the exercise of judgment in relation to various assumptions including 
future pay rises, inflation and discount rates and employee and pensioner demographics. 
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The Development Bank determines the assumptions in conjunction with its actuaries, 
and believes these assumptions to be in line with best practice, but the application of 
different assumptions could have a significant effect on the amounts reflected in the 
income statement, other comprehensive income and balance sheet. There may also be 
interdependency between some of the assumptions.

v.	 The classification of the Development Bank������’s net obligation into current and non- current 
obligation is as per the actuarial valuation report.

vi.	 Gratuity is funded and deposited to a separate entity (Retirement Fund) towards meeting 
the gratuity obligation.

C.	 Other long-term employment benefits
i.	 A liability is recognized for benefits accruing to employees in respect of wages and 

salaries, annual leave and sick leave in the period the related service is rendered at the 
undiscounted amount of the benefits expected to be paid in exchange for that service.

ii.	 Compensated absences which are not expected to occur within twelve months after the 
end of the period in which the employee renders the related services are recognized as 
a liability at the present value of the obligation as at the Balance sheet date determined 
based on an actuarial valuation.

iii.	 The Development Bank recognizes the following changes in the defined benefit obligation 
to the profit or loss statement:������
 - Service costs comprising current service costs and past-service costs
 - Interest expenses
 - Any changes in the liabilities over the year due to changes in assumptions or    experience within     
the scheme are recognized in profit or loss account in the period in which they arise.

Explanatory Notes
Gratuity benefit obligations, plan assets, movement in gratuity liability & fair value of assets etc. related 
with long term employee benefits has been presented under schedule 4.23.1 A.

Accumulated Leave
The Bank provides accumulated leave benefit as per its employee's by-laws. The Home Leave is 
accumulated up to 90 days and there is no limit for the accumulation of Sick Leave.

Accumulated leave benefits are treated as long term benefit liability. Accumulated leave obligations are 
estimated on the basis of actuarial Valuation. Long term benefit liability is not subject to same degree 
of uncertainty as defined benefit plan. Therefore, re-measurement gain/������(loss) on accumulated leave is 
charged to Profit and Loss account as on Ashad end 2082.
The bank has no further payment obligations once the contributions have been paid.

c.        Staff Bonus
Provision for bonus has been made at 10% of net profit before such bonus.

3.15. Leases
A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified 
asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. At the lease commencement date, the bank 
recognizes a right-of-use asset and a lease liability. Right-of-use asset is measured at cost and 
lease liability at present value of future lease payments discounted using the incremental borrowing 
rate.

Identifying a lease
At the inception of a contract, the bank assesses whether the contract is, or contains, a lease. The 
arrangement is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to use of a specific asset or 
assets for a period of time in exchange for consideration.
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The development bank has applied accounting for lease component with the true spirit of NFRS 16 
which states that a lessee (bank) has the right to direct the use of an identified asset if either:������

a.	 The lessee has the right to direct how and for what purpose the asset is used throughout 
its period of use;

       or
b.	 The relevant decisions about use are pre-determined and the lessee has the right to 

operate the asset throughout the period of use without the lessor having the right to 
change these operating instructions.

With a very few exceptions, NFRS 16 abolishes the distinction between an operating lease and a 
finance lease in the financial statements of lessees. Hence, the bank recognizes the right of use asset 
and an associated liability at the inception of the lease.

a.       Right of use asset
The development bank measures the right-of-use asset initially at the amount of the lease liability 
plus any initial direct costs incurred by the bank. The bank has made adjustments required for lease 
incentives, payments at or prior to commencement and restoration obligations or similar.

After lease commencement, the development bank shall measure the right-of-use asset using 
a cost model. Under the cost model a right-of-use asset is measured at cost less accumulated 
depreciation and accumulated impairment.

The right-of-use asset is depreciated using the straight-line method from the commencement date 
to the earlier of the end of the useful life of the right-of-use asset or the end of the lease term. The 
development bank determines the estimated useful lives of right-of-use assets on the same basis 
as those of property and equipment. In addition, the right-of-use asset is periodically reduced by 
impairment losses, if any, and adjusted for certain re-measurements of the lease liability.

b.       Right to use asset
The development bank measures lease liability initially at the present value of the lease payments 
payable over the lease term, discounted at the incremental borrowing rate.

The lease liability is subsequently re-measured to reflect changes in:������
i.	 The lease term (using a revised discount rate);
ii.	 The assessment of a purchase option (using a revised discount rate);
iii.	 The amounts expected to be payable under residual value guarantees (using an 		
	 unchanged discount rate); or
iv.	 Future lease payments resulting from a change in an index or a rate used to 			 
	 determine those payments (using an unchanged discount rate).

The lease liability is measured at amortized cost and is re-measured when there is a change in future 
lease payments arising from a change in discounting rate, if there is a change in the bank������’s estimate 
of the amount expected to be payable under the lease, or if the bank changes its assessment of 
whether it will exercise a purchase, extension or termination option under the contract of lease.

When the lease liability is re-measured in this way, a corresponding adjustment is made to the 
carrying amount of the right-of-use asset, or is recorded in profit or loss if the carrying amount of 
the right-of-use asset has been reduced to zero.

Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets
The development bank has elected not to recognize right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for 
short-term leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less and leases of low-value assets. The 
bank recognizes the lease payments associated with these leases as an expense on accrual basis 
on statement of Profit and loss.
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Development bank has disclosed and recognizes the right of use asset and an associated liability 
at the inception of the lease and depreciated the Right to use of assets (Lease) and amortized the 
lease liability as following:������

The bank has measured the right of use of asset applying a cost model, depreciation requirements 
of NRs. 42,992,430 is recognized as depreciation & amortizations and finance charges payable of 
NRs. 32,215,272 is recognized as Interest expenses over the period of the lease based on the lessee������’s 
incremental borrowing rate so as to give a constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the 
liability. The leased assets of NRs. 162,397,323 are capitalized and included in property & Equipment 
and the corresponding liability of NRs. 177,445,770 to the lessor is included in other liabilities.

Particulars Right to Use Assets (Lease) Lease Liability

Value at Shrawan 1, 2081 51,285,560 95,208,624

Re-estated as per NFRS 16 154,104,192 110,181,128

Adjusted Opening Balance 205,389,752 205,389,752

Addition During the Year   

Add:������ Finance Charges  32,215,272

Less:������Depreciation/������Amortization 42,992,430  

Less:������ Payment of Lease Rent  60,159,254

Value in Ashad End 2082 162,397,323 177,445,770

Other Assumptions   

Incremental Borrowing Rate* 9% 9%

Lease Term Remaining Lease Term

3.16. Foreign currency translation
The Financial Statement is presented in Nepalese Rupees which is the functional and presentation 
currency of the company.

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the NPR using the exchange rates prevailing at the 
dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such 
transactions and from translation at year end exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities 
denominated in foreign currencies are recognized in the profit or loss, except when recognized in 
other comprehensive income. Non-monetary assets that are measured at fair value are translated 
using exchange rate at the date that fair value was determined.

3.17. Financial guarantee and loan commitments
In the ordinary course of business, the Bank issues performance guarantees, bid bond guarantees 
and advance payment guarantee. These guarantees are initially disclosed in the financial statement 
(within ‘contingent liabilities������’) at guaranteed value. The premium received is recognized in the 
statement of profit or loss in net fees and commission income on a straight-line basis over the life 
of the guarantee.

Loan commitment is the commitment where the Development Bank has confirmed its intention 
to provide funds to a customer or on behalf of a customer in the form of loans, overdrafts, future 
guarantees, whether cancellable or not, or letters of credit and the Development Bank has not 
made payments at the reporting date, those instruments are included in this financial statement 
as commitments.
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3.18. Share Capital and Reserves
a.       Share Capital

Financial instruments issued are classified as equity when there is no contractual obligation 
to transfer cash, other financial assets or issue available number of own equity instruments.  
Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of new shares are shown in equity as deduction 
net of taxes from the proceeds.

Dividends on ordinary shares classified as equity are recognized in equity in the period in which they 
are declared.

The share capital of the Development Bank includes the equity share capital with 51 % of Promoter 
and 49% of the public. The Development Bank has also maintained several statutory reserves and 
free reserves which are presented in the statement of changes in equity.

The share issue expenses which can be avoided for the issue was charged in the year of issue 
directly through equity and disclosed in statement of changes in equity. Tax impact is also disclosed.

b.       Reserves
The reserves include regulatory and free reserves.
•	 General Reserve

20% of the net profit is set aside to general reserve until the reserve is twice the paid of share 
capital as per Bank and Financial Institution Act. The reserve is the accumulation of setting aside 
profits over the years.

No Dividend (either cash dividend or bonus share) are distributed from the amount from 
General/������ Statutory Reserve.

•	 Exchange Equalization Reserve
25% of the revaluation gain on foreign currency is set aside to exchange equalization reserve as 
per Bank and Financial Institution Act.

The Reserve is cushion against adverse movement in foreign currency.

•	 Assets Revaluation Reserve
Any Reserve created from revaluation of assets (such as Property & Equipment, Intangible 
Assets, Investment Property) shall be presented under this heading. Revaluation reserve is 
created for the property and equipment transferred from Bhargav Bikas Bank at Fair Value.

•	 Corporate Social Responsibility Fund
The fund created for the purpose of corporate social responsibility by allocating 1% of Net profit 
as per NRB Directive is presented under this account head. 

•	 Employee Training Fund
The fund created for the purpose of employee training by allocating 3% of employee expenses 
of previous year excluding staff bonus and winding up interest cost on staff loan. The fund is 
utilized for the training of employees.

•	 Regulatory Reserve
The amount that is allocated from profit or retained earnings of the Bank to this reserve as per 
the Directive of NRB for the purpose of implementation of NFRS and which shall not be regarded 
as free for distribution of dividend (cash as well as bonus shares) shall be presented under 
this account head. The regulatory reserve of the bank includes the reserve net of tax created 
relating to Accrued Interest Receivable as on Ashad End 2082 not recovered till Shrawan 15, 2082, 
Reserve on Deferred Tax Assets, Non-Banking Assets, reduction in fair value of investment in 
equity below cost price, actuarial loss etc. Movement of Regulatory reserve is presented below.
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Movement of Regulatory reserve on Accured Interest Receivables FY 2081/������82 :������

Accured Interest 577,464,230

 Interest on Stage 3 Loan 225,086,779

 Interest Received 2082.04.15 15,479,989

Net Interest Receivable for RRP Calculation 336,897,462

 Less:������ Staff Bonus effect 33,689,746

 Less:������ Tax Effect 90,962,316

 Retained earning after Bonus & Tax 212,245,400

 General Reserve 42,449,080

 CSR Reserve 2,122,454

 Net Regulatory Reserve 167,673,866

•	 Fair Value Reserve
The amount that is allocated from profit or retained earnings of the Bank to this reserve as per 
the Directive of NRB which shall not be regarded as free for distribution of dividend (cash as well 
as bonus shares) shall be presented under this account head. The fair value reserve of the bank 
includes the reserve net of tax created relating to Market Value of Share investment. 

•	 Actuarial Gain/������(Loss) Reserve
The amount that is allocated from profit or retained earnings of the Bank both positive or 
negative to this reserve as per the Directive of NRB which shall not be regarded as free for 
distribution of dividend (cash as well as bonus shares) shall be presented under this account 
head. This reserve includes actuarial gain/������(loss) net of tax on defined benefit plan and long-
term employee benefits. 

•	 Investment Adjustment Reserve
It is a reserve created on investment such as investment in subsidiary or unlisted investment 
in equity for more than two years as per the investment related directive of Nepal Rastra Bank.

•	 Other reserve 
Any reserve created with specific or non-specific purpose (except stated in above) are 
presented under thus by disclosing accounting heads.

Particulars CSR Fund 
Reserve

Training 
Fund 

Reserve

Assets 
Revaluation 

Reserve

Actuary 
Reserve

Total Investment 
Related 
Reserve

Exchange 
Fluctuation 

Reserve

Total Other 
Reserve

Balance at Ashad 
31, 2081

8,185,540 19,237,331 38,025,854 2,128,029 67,576,753 2,500,000 446,809 70,523,563

Adjusted Opening 8,185,540 19,237,331 38,025,854 2,128,029 67,576,753 2,500,000 446,809 70,523,563
Transfer from 
Investment 
Adjustment Reserve

- - -

Transfer to Employee 
Training Fund

13,033,541 13,033,541 13,033,541

Utilization from 
Employee Training 
Fund

(8,531,074) (8,531,074) (8,531,074)

Transfer to CSR Fund 6,456,280 6,456,280 6,456,280
Utilization from CSR 
Fund

(3,573,436) (3,573,436) (3,573,436)

Transfer from 
Exchange Fluctuation 
Reserve

5,983 5,983

OCI (4,996,954) (4,996,954) (4,996,954)
Balance at Ashad
32, 2082

11,068,384 23,739,798 38,025,854 (2,868,926) 69,965,110 2,500,000 452,793 72,917,903
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3.19   Earnings per share
Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit/������ (loss) for the year by the weighted 
average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. The weighted average number 
of equity shares outstanding during the year is adjusted for treasury shares, bonus issue, bonus 
element in a rights issue to existing shareholders, share split and reverse share split (consolidation 
of shares).

Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit/������ (loss) for the year as adjusted for 
dividend, interest and other charges to expense or income (net of any attributable taxes) relating to 
the dilutive potential equity shares, by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for 
deriving basic earnings per share and the weighted average number of equity shares which could 
have been issued on the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. Potential equity shares 
are deemed to be dilutive only if their conversion to equity shares would decrease the net profit 
per share from continuing ordinary operations. Potential dilutive equity shares are deemed to be 
converted as at the beginning of the period, unless they have been issued at a later date. 

The Bank measures earning per share on the basis of the earning attributable to the equity 
shareholders for the period. The number of shares is taken as the weighted average number of 
shares for the relevant period as required by NAS 33 - Earnings Per Share. Earnings per share are 
disclosed in Statement of Profit or Loss. 

There are no instruments, such as convertibles, that would require dilution of EPS, therefore diluted 
EPS has not been computed and disclosed.

3.20 Segmental Reporting
The Bank������’s segmental reporting is in accordance with NFRS 8 Operating Segments. Operating 
segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the bank������’s 
management, which is responsible for allocating resources and assessing performance of the 
operating segments. All transactions between business segments are conducted on an arm������’s length 
basis, with intra-segment revenue and costs being eliminated in Head Office. Income and expenses 
directly associated with each segment are included in determining business segment performance.

The Bank has determined segments based on the province of operation by the management for 
decision making purpose. Such segmental information has been provided under Disclosures & 
Additional Information (Point No. 5.5).

No revenue from transactions with a single external customer or counterparty amounted to 10% or 
more of the bank������’s total revenue in any of the periods reported.

3.21   Interim Financial Reporting
Interim reports corresponding to the financial statements had been reported in accordance with 
the regulatory reporting requirements. Those statements have been published quarterly in national 
level newspaper. 
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Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements	 	
		
4.1     Cash and cash equivalent	 	

Particulars As on Ashad 32, 2082 As on Ashad 31 , 2081
Cash in Hand  739,528,434  767,851,600 
Balances with B/������Fis  4,578,969  14,109,393 
Money at call and short notice  1,373,786,616  1,442,072,797 
Other (Interbank Lending)  -    -   

Total  2,117,894,019  2,224,033,789
 

4.2    Due from Nepal Rastra Bank		

Particulars  As on Ashad 32, 2082  As on Ashad 31 , 2081 
Statutory balances with NRB  3,273,571,333  2,738,488,699 
Securities purchased under resale agreement  -    -   
Other deposit and receivable from NRB  -    -   

Total  3,273,571,333  2,738,488,699
 	

4.3    Placements with Bank and Financial Institutions		

Particulars  As on Ashad 32, 2082  As on Ashad 31 , 2081 
Placement with domestic B/������FIs  -    -   
Placement with Foreign B/������FIs  -    -   
Less:������ Allowances for impairement  -    -   

Total  -    -  
 	

4.4    Derivative Financial Instruments	

Particulars  As on Ashad 32, 2082  As on Ashad 31 , 2081 
Held for trading - -
Interest rate swap - -
Currency Swap - -
Forward exchange contract - -
Others - -
Held for risk management - -
Interest rate swap - -
Currency Swap - -
Forward exchange contract - -
Others - -

Total  -    -   
  	

4.5    Other Trading assets		

Particulars  As on Ashad 32, 2082  As on Ashad 31 , 2081 
Treasury Bills  -    -   
Government bond  -    -   
NRB bonds  -    -   
Domestic Corporate bonds  -    -   
Equities  -    -   
Other  -    -   

Total  -    -   
Pledged  -    -   
Non- Pledged  -    -

   		
4.6     Loans and advances to B/������FIs		

Particulars  As on Ashad 32, 2082  As on Ashad 31 , 2081 

Loan to Microfinance Institutions  1,376,674,698  1,820,756,976 
Interest Receivables  1,057,516  1,413,056 
Less:������ Allowances for Impairment  (63,639,839)  (71,560,294)

Total  1,314,092,375  1,750,609,738 
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4.6.1 Allowances for Impairment		

Particulars  FY  2081-82   FY  2080-81 
Balance as at Shrawan 1  71,560,294  75,990,199 
Impairment loss for the year:������
Charge for the year  (7,920,456)  (4,429,905)
Recoveries/������Reversal
Amount written off

Balance as at Ashad end  63,639,839  71,560,294 
		

4.7     Loans and advances to customers	 	

Particulars  As on Ashad 32, 2082  As on Ashad 31 , 2081 
Loans and advances measured at amortized cost  59,373,978,777  53,519,970,225 
Less:������ Impairment allowances
Individual Impairment  -    (641,683,355)
Portfolio Impairment  (2,466,856,640)  (866,851,677)
Net amount  56,907,122,137  52,011,435,193 
Loan and advances measured at FVTPL  -    -   

Total  56,907,122,137  52,011,435,193 
		

4.7.1 Analysis of loan and advances  - By product	 	

Particulars  As on Ashad 32, 2082  As on Ashad 31 , 2081 
Product
Term Loan  23,510,925,050  20,488,563,919 
Overdraft  673,911,343  864,080,300 
Cash Credit Loan  10,120,232,235 
Trust Receipt Loan/������Import Loan  -    -   
Short Term Working Capital/������Demand Loan  670,997,243  626,971,805 
Residential Personal Home Loan  4,444,680,835  3,593,700,092 
Real Estate Loan  4,936,592,547  2,238,569,028 
Margin Nature Loan  2,331,211,324  1,781,295,364 
Hire Purchase Loan  876,265,307  991,759,235 
Deprived Sector Loan  3,091,444,959  1,360,269,854 
Bills Purchased  -    -   
Other Product  9,224,346,746  20,656,996,405 
  Staffs Loans  518,725,950  462,547,578 
Sub-total  60,399,333,539  53,064,753,579 
Interest Receivable  351,319,936  455,216,646 

Grand Total  60,750,653,475  53,519,970,225 
		

4.7.2 Analysis of loan and advances  - By Currency		

Particulars  As on Ashad 32, 2082  As on Ashad 31 , 2081 
Nepalese Rupee  60,750,653,475  53,519,970,225 
Indian Rupee
United States Dollar
Great Britain Pound
Euro
Japanese Yen
Chinese Yuan
Other

Grand Total  60,750,653,475  53,519,970,225
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4.7.3 Analysis of loan and advances - By Collateral		

Particulars  As on Ashad 32, 2082  As on Ashad 31 , 2081 

Secured
   Moveable/������Immoveable Assets  58,874,835,519  51,084,095,685 
   Gold and Silver
   Guarantee of Domestic BFIs  1,376,674,702  1,852,941,420 
   Government Guarantee  -    -   
   Guarantee of International Rated Bank  -    -   
   Collateral of Export Document  -    -   
   Collateral of Fixed Deposit Receipt  362,949,577  537,918,890 
   Collatereal of Government Securities  -    -   
   Counter Guarantee  -    -   
   Personal Guarantee  136,193,677  45,014,230 
   Other Collateral
Sub Total  60,750,653,475  53,519,970,225 
Unsecured  -    -   

Grand Total  60,750,653,475  53,519,970,225
	

4.7.4 Allowances for Impairment		

Particulars  As on Ashad 32, 2082  As on Ashad 31 , 2081 

Specific allowances for impairment
Balance at Shrawan 1  641,683,355  300,446,695 
Impairment loss for the year:������  (641,683,355)  341,236,660 
  Charge for the year  (641,683,355)  341,236,660 
  Recoveries/������reversal during the year
Write- offs  -    -   
Exchange rate variance on foreign currency
Other movement
Balance at Ashad end  -    641,683,355 
Collective allowances for impairment
Balance at Shrawan 1  866,851,677  712,619,747 
Impairment loss for the year:������  1,600,004,964  154,231,930 
Charge/������(reversal) for the year  1,600,004,964  154,231,930 
Exchange rate variance on foreign currency  -    -   
Other movement  -    -   
Balance at Ashad end  2,466,856,640  866,851,677 

Total allowances for impairment  2,466,856,640  1,508,535,032
 		

4.8    Investment in securities		

Particulars  As on Ashad 32, 2082  As on Ashad 31 , 2081 
Investment securities designated at FVTPL  -    -   
Investment securities measured at amortized cost  14,643,649,110  13,134,851,714 
Investment in equity measured at FVTOCI  649,926,934  469,354,089 

Total  15,293,576,045  13,604,205,803 
		

4.8.1 Investment in securities measured at amortized cost	 	

Particulars  As on Ashad 32, 2082  As on Ashad 31 , 2081 
Debt Securities  -    -   
Government Bond  11,643,649,110  9,283,351,714 
Government treasury bills  100,000,000  350,000,000 
Nepal Rastra Bank bonds  -    -   
Nepal Rastra Bank deposit instruments  2,900,000,000  3,500,000,000 
Other  -    1,500,000 
Less:������ Specific allowances for impairment  -    -   

Total  14,643,649,110  13,134,851,714
*Accured interest receivables on government Securities included in Government Bond .		
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4.8.2 Investment in equity measured at fair value through other Other comprehensive income	 	

Particulars  As on Ashad 32, 2082  As on Ashad 31 , 2081 
Equity Instrument
   Quoted equity securities  592,181,834  413,608,989 
   Unquoted equity securities  57,745,100  55,745,100 

Total  649,926,934  469,354,089

4.8.3 Information relating to investment in equities
S.N Particulars  As on Ashad , 2082  As on Ashad 31 , 2081 

 Cost   Fair Value   Cost     Fair Value 

Investment in quoted equity
1 Aarambha Chautari Laghubittya Bittiya Sastha Ltd

69,660 Promoter Share of Rs. 100 each  5,000,000 37,874,490  5,000,000  16,725,366 
2 Asian Life Insurance Co. Limited

 3 Bonus Share of Rs. 100 each  100  1,495  100  1,869 
3 Chilime Hydropower Company Limited

 2,291Share of Rs. 100 each  1,521,567  1,222,134  1,521,567  968,595 
4 Citizen Mutual Fund 2

250,000 Units of Rs. 10 each  2,500,000  2,670,000  2,500,000  2,557,500 
5 Global Ime Balance Fund 1

500,000 Units of Rs. 10 each  5,000,000  5,455,000  5,000,000  4,550,000 
6 Sanima General Insurance Company Nepal Ltd

 78,321 Promoter Share of Rs. 100 each  7,285,700  23,887,513  7,285,700  21,019,245 
7 Surya Jyoti Life Insurance Company Ltd

 36,428 Promoter Share of Rs. 100 each  3,303,800  8,136,012  3,303,800  7,830,199 
8 Nabil Balance Fund-3

16,670 Units of Rs. 10 each  166,700  166,533  166,700  130,026 
9 Nabil Balance Fund -2

309,099 Units of Rs. 15.44 each  4,771,334  3,124,991  4,771,334  2,781,891 
10 National Life Insurance Co. Ltd.

38,389 Share of Rs. 100 each  24,333,480  23,938,613  1,104,033  946,050 
11 Nepal Life Insurance Co. Ltd.

5,501 Share of Rs. 100 each  4,434,095  4,252,108  -    619 
12 Mero Lagubita Bittiya Sanstha Limited

4 Bonus Share of Rs. 100 each  -    3,386  -    2,800 
13 Nerude Mirmire Laghubitta Bittiya Santha Ltd

2 Bonus Share of Rs. 100 each  -    1,401  -    1,440 
14 Ngadi Group Power  Limited

9 Bonus Share of Rs. 100 each  800  3,588  140,595  171,864 
15 NLG Insurance Company Ltd

1 Bonus Share of Rs. 100 each  -    779  2,951,636  4,025,373 
16 Neco Insurance  Ltd

4 Bonus Share of Rs. 100 each  100  2,841  2,725,879  3,367,408 
17 Nepal Insurance Company Limited 

1 Bonus Share of Rs. 100 each  -    645.18  -    -   
18 Nmb Sulav Fund II

250,000 Units of Rs. 10 each  2,500,000  2,822,500  2,500,000  2,650,000 
19 Nibl Sahbhagita Fund

740,000 Units of Rs. 10 each  7,400,000  7,395,000  7,400,000  7,920,000 
20 Nic Asia Growth Fund

500,000 Units of Rs. 10 each  5,000,000  4,760,000  5,000,000  4,100,000 
21 Nmb 50 Mutual Fund

450,000 Units of Rs. 10 each  4,500,000  4,810,500  4,500,000  4,518,000 
22 Siddhartha Equity Fund

2,067,748 Units of Rs. 10 each  20,677,480  21,277,127  20,677,480  17,348,406 
23 Siddhartha Investment Growth Scheme

5,000,000 Units of Rs. 10 each  50,000,000  52,500,000  50,000,000  47,450,000 
24 Sanima  Growth Fund

400,000 Units of Rs. 10 each  4,000,000  4,128,000  4,000,000  4,056,000 
25 Nabil Flexi Cap Fund

2,000,000 Units of Rs. 10 each  20,000,000  20,000,000  20,000,000  20,000,000 
26 Nibl Growth Fund

3,000,000 Units of Rs. 10 each  30,000,000  29,580,000  30,000,000  31,920,000 
27 Prabhu Select Fund (PSF)

500,000 Units of Rs. 10 each  5,000,000  5,735,000  5,000,000  4,805,000 
28 NIBL Stable Fund

250,000 Units of Rs. 10 each  2,500,000  2,472,500  2,500,000  2,500,000 
29 Muktinath Mutual Fund-1 MMF

3,000,000 Units of Rs. 10 each 30,000,000.00 29,700,000.00 
30 Garima Samridhi Yojana Mutual Fund

1,000,000 Units of Rs. 10 each  10,000,000.00  9,950,000.00 
31 NMB Hybrid Fund-II

150,000 Units of Rs. 10 each  1,500,000.00  1,359,000.00 
32 Machhapuchchhre Capital Mutual Fund

500,000 Units of Rs. 10 each  5,000,000.00  4,965,000.00 
33 Vision Lumbini Urja Company Ltd.

500,000 Share of Rs. 100 each  50,000,000  153,017,500  50,000,000  132,250,000 
34 Dhaulagiri Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited 

11,250 Promoter Share of Rs. 100 each  1,500,000  8,541,731  1,500,000  7,646,625 
35 Sahas Urja Limited

479 Bonus Share of Rs. 100 each  306,579  3,053,313  3,108,810 
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36 API Power Company Ltd
52,500 Share of Rs. 100 each  11,676,174.32  15,535,800.00 

37 Sagarmatha Lumbini Insurance Com Ltd
25,262 Share of Rs. 100 each  20,422,144.36  18,342,485.58 

38 Siddhartha Premium Insurance Ltd
15,436 Share of Rs. 100 each  14,441,523.35  12,971,642.60 

39 CEDB Hydropower Development Com Ltd
13,747 Share of Rs. 100 each  20,932,472  36,319,437  2,544,432  4,056,500 

40 Citizen Investment Trust 
15,177 Share of Rs. 100 each  36,546,107.75 29,985,502.44 

41 Reliable Samriddhi Yojana 
500,000 Units of Rs. 10 each  5,000,000.00  4,965,000.00 

42 Citizens Mutual Fund
5,00,000 Units of Rs. 10 each  -    -    5,000,000  4,820,000 

43 N.I.C. Asia Mutual Fund
750,000 Units of Rs. 10 each  -    -    7,500,000  7,425,000 

44 Butwal Power Company Ltd.
5709 shares of Rs. 894.42  -    -    3,104,530  1,769,790 

45 Sanima Equity Fund
600,000 units of Rs. 100 each  -    -    6,000,000  6,546,000 

46 Arun Kabeli Hydro Power Company Limited  
524 shares of Rs. 251.32 each  -    -    131,692  96,940 

47 ArunVally Hydropower Limited
19,440 shares of Rs.211.69 each  -    -    4,115,272  3,458,376 

48 Mountain Energy Limited
4,600 shares of Rs. 723.93 each  -    -    3,330,212  2,746,200 

49 Synergy Power Development
1,500 shares of Rs. 235.39 each  -    -    353,087  382,350 

50 Upper Hewakhola Hydropower Limited
4,980 shares of Rs. 411.73 each  -    -    2,050,428  2,322,174 

51 Asian Life Insurance Company Limited.
4,564 shares of Rs. 458.25each  -    -    2,091,431  2,843,372 

52 Life Insurance Co. Limited.
1,300 shares of Rs. 1402.65 each  -    -    1,823,442  1,869,400 

53 Rastriya Beema Company Limited 
150 shares of Rs.14,321.41 each  -    -    2,148,212  2,023,500 

54 United Ajod Insurance Company Limited 
4,200 shares of Rs. 385.58each  -    -    1,619,431  2,771,055 

55 Bottlers Nepal Company Limited  
300 shares of Rs. 13,797.92 each  -    -    4,139,375  3,900,000 

56 Himalayan Distillery Limited
1,440 shares of Rs. 2,206.8 each  -    -    3,177,798  2,192,256 

57 Nepal Doorsanchar Company Limited 
4,000 shares of Rs.925.38 each  -    -    3,701,501  3,380,000 

58 Citizen Investment Trust 
1,400 shares of Rs. 2,069.77 each  -    -    2,897,681  3,403,750 

59 Emerging Nepal Limited 
2,030 shares of Rs. 657.72 each  -    -    1,335,177  2,249,240 
Subtotal  416,913,579  592,181,834 299,665,839 413,608,988 
Investment in Unquoted equity

1 Banking & Financial Institute Ltd
 25,000 Share of Rs. 100 each  2,500,000  2,750,000  2,500,000  2,750,000 

2 Banking & Financial Institute Ltd
 20,000 Share of Rs. 100 each  2,000,000  2,000,000  -    -   

3 Trust Micro Insurance
 525,000 Promoter Share of Rs. 100 each  52,500,000  52,500,000  52,500,000  52,500,000 

4 Nepal Clearing House Ltd
 4,921 Share of Rs. 100 each  412,600  495,100  412,600  495,100 
Subtotal  57,412,600  57,745,100  55,412,600  55,745,100 
Grand Total  474,326,179  649,926,934 355,078,439  469,354,088

4.9    Current tax Assets/������Liability

Particulars As on Ashad 32, 2082 As on Ashad 31 , 2081
Current tax assets  393,198,076  390,182,058 
Current year Income Tax Assets  393,198,076  390,182,058 
Tax Assets  -    -   
Current tax liabilities  279,111,965  333,704,508 
Current year Income Tax Liabilities  279,111,965  333,704,508 
Tax Liabilities of Prior Periods  -   

 279,111,965  333,704,508 
Total of income tax assets/������(liabilities)  114,086,111  56,477,550
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4.10  Investment In subsidiaries		

Particulars As on Ashad 32, 2082 As on Ashad 31 , 2081
Investment in Quoted Subsidiaries  -    -   
Investment in Unquoted Subsidiaries  -    -   
Total Investment  -    -   
Less:������ Impairment Allowances

Net Carrying Amount  -    - 

4.10.1 Investment In quoted subsidiaries	 						    

Particulars As on Ashad 32, 2082 As on Ashad 31 , 2081

 Cost   Fair Value  Cost   Fair Value 
…������.................Ltd
…������.....shares of Rs…������. Each  -    -    -    -   
…������.................Ltd
…������.....shares of Rs…������. Each  -    -    -    -   

Total  -    -    -    -
   			 

4.10.2 Investment In unquoted subsidiaries							     

Particulars As on Ashad 32, 2082 As on Ashad 31 , 2081

 Cost   Fair Value  Cost   Fair Value 
…������.................Ltd
…������.....shares of Rs…������. Each  -    -    -    -   
…������.................Ltd
…������.....shares of Rs…������. Each  -    -    -    -   

Total  -    -    -    -
   			 

4.10.3 Information relating to subsidiaries of the bank					   

Particulars  Percentage of owneship 
As on Ashad 32, 2082 As on Ashad 31 , 2081

…������.................Ltd
…������.................Ltd

4.10.4:������ Non Controlling Interest of the Subsidiaries	

 Group
As on Ashad 32, 

2082
 …������…������…������.. 

Equity Interest held by NCI (%)
Profit (Loss) allocated during the year
Accumulated Balances of NCI as on Ashad End
Dividend Paid to NCI

 As on Ashad 32, 

2082 
 …������....... 

Equity Interest held by NCI (%)			 

Profit (Loss) allocated during the year			 

Accumulated Balances of NCI as on Ashad End			 

Dividend Paid to NCI
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4.11    Investment In associates							     

Particulars As on Ashad 32, 2082 As on Ashad 31 , 2081
 Cost   Fair Value  Cost   Fair Value 

Investment in Quoted associates  -    -    -    -   
Investment in Unquoted associates  -    -    -    -   
Total Investment  -    -    -    -   
Less:������ Impairment Allowances  -   

Net Carrying Amount  -    -    -    -
			 

4.11.1 Investment In quoted associates							     

Particulars As on Ashad 32, 2082 As on Ashad 31 , 2081

 Cost   Fair Value  Cost   Fair Value 

…������.................Ltd
…������.....shares of Rs…������. Each  -    -    -    -   
…������.................Ltd
…������.....shares of Rs…������. Each  -    -    -    -   

Total  -    -    -    -
   		

4.11.2 Investment In unquoted associates						    

Particulars As on Ashad 32, 2082 As on Ashad 31 , 2081
 Cost   Fair Value  Cost   Fair Value 

 -    -   
Total  -    -    -    -

  			 

4.11.3 Information relating to associates of the bank			 

Particulars  Percentage of owneship 
As on Ashad 32, 2082 As on Ashad 31 , 2081

				  

4.11.4:������ Equity value of associates							     

Particulars  Group 
As on Ashad 32, 2082 As on Ashad 31 , 2081

 -   
 -    -

   				  
4.12 Investment Properties							     

Particulars As on Ashad 32, 2082 As on Ashad 31 , 2081

Investment Properties measured at Fair Value
Balance as on Shrawan 01, 2080  -    -   
Addition/������(Disposal) during the year  -    -   
Net Changes in fair value during the year  -   
Adjustment/������Transfer  -   
Net Amount  -   
Investment Properties measured at Cost
Balance as on Shrawan 01, 2080  130,017,343  90,325,068 
Addition/������(Disposal) during the year  21,977,652  39,692,275 
Adjustment/������Transfer  -   
Accumulated depreciation  -   
Accumulated impairment loss  -   
Net Amount  151,994,995  130,017,343 

Total  151,994,995  130,017,343
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4.14 Goodwill and Intangible Assets
Particulars Goodwill Software Other Total Ashad end  

2080
Purchased Developed

Cost
As on Shrawan 01 2080  118,496,289  26,289,819  -    -    144,786,108 
Addition during the year  -    13,252,207  -    -    13,252,207 
     Acquisition  13,252,207  -    -    13,252,207 
     Capitalization  -    -    -    -   
Disposal during the year  -    -    -    -    -   
Adjustment/������Revaluation  -    -    -    -   
Balance as on Ashad end 2081  118,496,289  39,542,026  -    -    158,038,315 
Addition during the Year  -    -    -    -   
     Acquisition  2,907,490  -    -    2,907,490 
     Capitalization  -    -    -    -   
Disposal during the year  -    -    -    -   
Adjustment/������Revaluation  -    (840,720)  -    -    (840,720)
Balance as on Ashad end 2082  118,496,289  41,608,796  -    -    160,105,085 
Amortisation and Impairment
As on Shrawam 01. 2080  -    14,649,747  -    -    14,649,747 
Amortisation charge for the year  -    3,918,681  -    -    3,918,681 
Impairment for the year  -    -    -    -    -   
Disposals  -    -    -    -   
Adjustment  -    -    -    -   
As on Ashad end 2081  -    18,568,429  -    -    18,568,429 
Amortisation charge for the year  -    5,096,167  -    -    5,096,167 
Impairment for the year  -    -    -    -   
Disposals  -    -    -    -    -   
Adjustment  -    (416,414)  -    -    (416,414)
As on Ashad end 2082  -    23,248,182  -    -    23,248,182 
Capital Work in Progress
Net Book Value
As on Ashad end 2080  118,496,289  11,640,071  -    -    130,136,360 
As on Ashad end 2081  118,496,289  20,973,597  -    -    139,469,886 
As on Ashad end 2082  118,496,289  18,360,613  -    -    136,856,902

 
4.15 Deferred Taxes Assets/������(Liabilities)					   

Particulars  Deferred 
Tax Assets 

 Deferred 
Tax 

Liabilities 

As on Ashad 
32, 2082

 Net Deferred 
Tax Assets 

/������(Liabilities) 

Deferred tax on temporary differences on following items  -    -    -   
        Loans and Advances to BFIs  -    -    -   
        Loans and Advances to Customers  -    -    -   
        Investment Properties  -    -    -   
        Investment Securities  (52,680,227)  -    (52,680,227)
        Property and Equipment  (36,178,271)  -    (36,178,271)
        Employees' Defined Benefit Plan  8,527,052  -    8,527,052 
        Employees' Leave Liability  140,672  -    140,672 
        Lease Liabilities  53,233,731  -    53,233,731 
        Provisions LLP  -    -    -   
        Other Temporary Differences  -    -    -   
Deferred tax on temporary differences  (26,957,043)  -    (26,957,043)
Deferred tax on carry forward of unused tax losses  -    -   
Deferred tax due to changes in tax rate  -    -    -   
Net Deferred Tax Asset (Liabilities) as on year end of 2081/������82  (26,957,042)
Recognized in Profit of Loss  17,142,322 
Recognized in Other Comprehensive Income  (50,882,022)
Recognized directly in equity  6,782,658 
Deferred Tax (Asset)/������ Liabilities as on Shrawan 1, 2081  -    41,311,498 
Origination/������(Reversal) during the year  14,354,456 

Deferred Tax (expense)/������ income recognized in profit or loss  30,610,435 
Deferred Tax (expense)/������ income recognized in Other Comprehensive 
Income

 (16,831,065)

Deferred Tax (expense)/������income recognized directly in equity  575,085
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Particulars  Deferred Tax 
Assets 

 Deferred 
Tax 

Liabilities 

As on Ashad 
31 , 2081

 Net Deferred 
Tax Assets 

/������(Liabilities) 
Deferred tax on temporary differences on following items
        Loans and Advances to BFIs  -    -    -   
        Loans and Advances to Customers  -    -   
        Investment Properties  (39,005,203)  -    (39,005,203)
        Investment Securities  (34,282,695)  -    (34,282,695)
        Investment In Associates  -    -    -   
        Property and Equipment  (3,452,532)  -    (3,452,532)
        Employees' Defined Benefit Plan  2,677,652  -    2,677,652 
        Employees' Leave Liability  4,188,692  -    4,188,692 
        Lease Liabilities  28,562,587  -    28,562,587 
        Provisions LLP  -    -    -   
        Other Temporary Differences  -    -    -   
Deferred tax on temporary differences  (41,311,498)  -    (41,311,498.12)
Deferred tax on carry forward of unused tax losses  -    -   
Deferred tax due to changes in tax rate  -    -    -   
Net Deferred Tax Asset (Liabilities) as on year end of 2080/������81  (41,311,498.12)
Recognized in Profit of Loss  (13,468,113)
Recognized in Other Comprehensive Income  (34,050,958)
Recognized directly in equity  6,207,573 
Deferred Tax (Asset)/������ Liabilities as on Ashad end, 2081  42,733,591 
Origination/������(Reversal) during the year  1,422,093 

 -   
Deferred Tax (expense)/������income recognized in profit or loss  16,274,718 
Deferred Tax (expense)/������income recognized in Other Comprehensive 
Income

 (21,060,198)

Deferred Tax (expense)/������income recognized directly in equity  6,207,573
 

4.16 Other Assets

Particulars As on Ashad 32, 2082 As on Ashad 31 , 2081

Assets held for Sale  -    -   
Other Non-Banking Assets  -    -   
Total Other Assets  -    -   
Bills Receivable  -    -   
Accounts Receivable  124,563,329  158,549,118 
Other Adjustment  -    -   
Prepayments and Deposits  1,339,439  1,345,100 
Advance Income Tax  -    -   
Deferred Employee Expenditure  179,692,502  206,831,431 
Other  23,303,797  23,887,068 
   Stationery Stock  22,201,949  22,777,531 
   Commission Receivable
   Deposit  537,700  546,700 
   Others  564,148  562,837 

Grand Total  328,899,067  390,612,717
 

4.17   Due to Bank and Financial Institutions		

Particulars As on Ashad 32, 2082 As on Ashad 31 , 2081

Money Market Deposits  -   
Interbank Borrowing  -    -   
Other Deposits from BFIs  725,979,531  369,025,734 
Settlement and Clearing Accounts  -    -   
Other Deposits from BFIs  -    -   

Total  725,979,531  369,025,734
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4.18  Due to Nepal Rastra Bank

Particulars As on Ashad 32, 2082 As on Ashad 31 , 2081
Refinance from NRB  -    -   
Standing Liquidity Facility  -    -   
Lender of Last Resort facility from NRB  -    -   
Securities sold under repurchase agreements  -    -   
Other Payable to NRB  -    -   

Total  -    -
   	

4.19  Derivative Financial instruments			 

Particulars As on Ashad 32, 2082 As on Ashad 31 , 2081
Held for Trading
    Interest Rate Swap  -    -   
    Currency Swap  -    -   
    Forward Exchange Contracts
    Others
Held for Risk Management
    Interest Rate Swap
    Currency Swap
    Forward Exchange Contracts.
    Others  -    -   

Total  -    - 
  		

4.20 Deposits from customers	

Particulars As on Ashad 32, 2082 As on Ashad 31 , 2081
Institutions Customers:������  13,463,855,461  13,493,029,065 
   Term deposits  8,580,481,062  9,498,315,930 
   Call deposits  3,572,223,327  2,987,857,384 
   Current deposits  1,298,413,322  891,616,531 
   Other  12,737,750  115,239,220 
Individual Customers:������  58,303,272,984  52,463,195,281 
   Term deposits  26,959,309,770  30,405,738,058 
   Saving deposits  31,303,136,744  22,049,528,023 
   Current deposits  40,826,470  7,929,200 
   Other  -    -   

Total  71,767,128,445  65,956,224,347
 	

4.20.1 Currency wise analysis of deposit form customers			 

Particulars As on Ashad 32, 2082 As on Ashad 31 , 2081
Nepalese Rupee  71,767,128,445  65,956,224,347 
Indian Rupee  -    -   
United State dollar  -    -   
Great Britain pound  -    -   
Euro  -    -   
Japenese yen  -    -   
Chinese Yuan  -    -   
Other  -    -   

Total  71,767,128,445  65,956,224,347



!&cf}�������������������������+ jflif{s k|ltj]�������������������������bg
cf=j= @)*!÷*@

4.21  Borrowings		

Particulars As on Ashad 32, 2082 As on Ashad 31 , 2081
Domestic Borrowing
Nepal Government
Other Institutions (Yuba Sorojgar Kosh)  365,678  4,610,241 
Other
Sub total  365,678  4,610,241 
Foreign Borrowing
Foreign Bank and Financial Institutions
Multilateral Development Banks
Other institutions
Sub total  -    -   

Total  365,678  4,610,241
 		

4.22 Provisions	 	

Particulars As on Ashad 32, 2082 As on Ashad 31 , 2081
Provisions for redundancy  -    -   
Provision for restructuring  -    -   
Pending legal issues and tax litigation  -    -   
Onerous contracts  -    -   
Other  -    -   

Total  -    - 
  		

4.22.1 Movement in Provisions	 	

Particulars As on Ashad 32, 2082 As on Ashad 31 , 2081

Balance at Sawan 1  -    -   

Provisions made during the year - -

Provisions used during the year - -

Provisions reversed during the year - -

Unwind of discount - -

Balance at  Ashad end  -    -
   

4.23 Other Liabilities		

Particulars As on Ashad 32, 2082 As on Ashad 31 , 2081
Liabilities for emloyees defined benefit obligations  28,423,507  8,925,508 
Liabilities for leave  468,907  13,962,307 
Short term employee benefits  -    -   
Bills payable  -    -   
Creditors and accruals  78,342,332  90,164,238 
Interest payable on deposits  7,909,473  5,160,655 
Interest payable on borrowing  -    -   
Liabilities on defered grant income  -    -   
Unpaid Dividend  -    -   
Employee bonus payable  99,609,002  117,276,392 
Other Liabilities  234,314,095  157,852,796 
    Audit Fee Payable  4,659,220  2,389,258 
    TDS Payable  51,946,658  59,993,780 
    Liabilities under Operating Lease  177,445,770  95,208,624 
    Others  262,446  261,135 

Total  449,067,316  393,341,895
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4.23.1. A Defined Benefit Obligation	 				  
The amounts recognised in the statements of financials positions are as follows :������			 

Particulars  FY  2081-82   FY  2080-81 
Present value of unfunded obligations  111,397,440  82,810,031 
Present value of funded obligations  -    -   
Total present value of obligations  111,397,440  82,810,031 
Fair value of plan assets  82,973,933  73,884,523 
Present value of net obligations  28,423,507  8,925,508 
Recognised liability for defined benefit obligations  28,423,507  8,925,508 

				  
4.23.2:������ Plan Assets					   

Plan assets comprise					  

Particulars  As on Ashad 32, 2082  As on Ashad 31 , 2081 
Equity securities  -    -   
Government bonds  -    -   
Bank deposit  -    -   
Other  82,973,933  73,884,523 

Total  82,973,933  73,884,523 
*OtherAssets means Fair Value of Plan Assets relating to  Gratuity which is Deposited in Approved Retirement 
Fund.	
			 

4.23.3:������ Movement in the present value of defined benefit obligations					   

Particulars  As on Ashad 32, 2082  As on Ashad 31 , 2081 
Defined benefit obligations at Shrawan 1  82,810,031  70,527,221 
Transfer from Adjustment  -    -   
Actuarial losses/������Gain  6,719,499  2,212,719 
Benefits paid by the plan  (2,678,169)  (3,605,143)
Benefits paid outside the plan  -    -   
Current service costs; Past Service Cost and interest  24,546,079  13,675,234 
Defined benefit obligations at Ashad end  111,397,440  82,810,031 

				  
4.23.4:������ Movement in the fair value of plan assets	 				  

Particulars  As on Ashad 32, 2082  As on Ashad 31 , 2081 
Fair value of plan assets at Shrawan 1  73,884,523  78,591,641 
Contributions paid into the plan  6,431,106  -   
Adjustment of Opening Fund  (975,238)
Benefits paid during the year  (2,678,169)  (3,605,143)
Actuarial (losses) gains  (419,007)  81,216 
Transfer in/������(out)  (8,064,420)
Expected return on plan assets  6,730,718  6,881,229 
Fair value of plan assets at Ashad end  82,973,933  73,884,523

 						    
4.23.5:������ Amount recognised in profit or loss					   

Particulars  As on Ashad 32, 2082  As on Ashad 31 , 2081 
Current service costs  17,213,694  7,501,452 
Past service costs  -    -   
Acquistion Adjustemnt
Past service costs (Vested)
Interest on obligation  7,332,385  6,173,782 
Expected return on plan assets  (6,730,718)  (6,881,229)

Total  17,815,361  6,794,005 
									       

4.23.6:������ Amount recognised in other comprehensive income					   

Particulars  As on Ashad 32, 2082  As on Ashad 31 , 2081 
Acturial (gain)/������loss  7,138,506  2,131,503 

Total  7,138,506  2,131,503 
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4.23.7:������ Actuarial  assumptions	 				  

Particulars  As on Ashad 32, 2082  As on Ashad 31 , 2081 
Discount rate 9% 9%
Expected return on plan asset 9% 9%
Future salary increase 4% 4%
Withdrawal rate 5% 5%

				  
4.23.1. B Long Term Benefit Obligation	 					   

The amounts recognised in the statements of financials positions are as follows :������			 

Particulars  As on Ashad 32, 2082  As on Ashad 31 , 2081
Present value of unfunded obligations
Present value of funded obligations  59,664,282  58,728,845 
Total present value of obligations  59,664,282  58,728,845 
Fair value of plan assets  59,195,375  44,766,538 
Present value of net obligations  468,907  13,962,307 
Recognised liability for Long Term Obligation  468,907  13,962,307 

			 
4.23.2:������ Plan Assets

Plan assets comprise				 

Particulars  As on Ashad 32, 2082  As on Ashad 31 , 2081 
Equity securities  -    -   
Government bonds  -    -   
Bank deposit  -    -   
Other  59,195,375  44,766,538 
Total  59,195,375  44,766,538

 	
*OtherAssets means Fair Value of Plan Assets relating to  Gratuity which is Deposited in Approved Retirement 
Fund.					   
					   

4.23.3:������ Movement in the present value of Long Term benefit obligations

Particulars  As on Ashad 32, 2082  As on Ashad 31 , 2081 
Defined benefit obligations at Shrawan 1  58,728,845  47,829,310 
Acquisition adjustment  -    -   
Actuarial losses/������Gain  (2,345,398)  7,226,828 
Benefits paid by the plan  (7,667,910)  (6,679,136)
Current service costs; Past Service Cost and interest  10,948,745  10,351,843 
Defined benefit obligations at Ashad end  59,664,282  58,728,845

 					   
4.23.4:������ Movement in the fair value of plan assets	 				  

Particulars  As on Ashad 32, 2082  As on Ashad 31 , 2081 
Fair value of plan assets at Shrawan 1  44,766,538  33,219,816 
Adjustment to Opening Fund  975,238  8,064,420 
Contributions paid into the plan  16,456,709  6,545,074 
Benefits paid during the year  (7,667,910)  (6,679,136)
Actuarial (losses) gains  152,544  791,448 
Expected return on plan assets  4,512,256  2,824,916 
Fair value of plan assets at Ashad end  59,195,375  44,766,538 

				  
4.23.5:������ Amount recognised in profit or loss					   

Particulars  As on Ashad 32, 2082  As on Ashad 31 , 2081 
Current service costs  6,008,205  6,465,790 
Past service costs-(non Vested)  -    -   
Past service costs (Vested)  -    -   
Acturial gain/������(loss)  (2,497,942)  6,435,380 
Interest on obligation  4,940,540  3,886,053 
Expected return on plan assets  (4,512,256)  (2,824,916)

Total  3,938,547  13,962,307
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4.23.6:������ Amount recognised in other comprehensive income	 				  

Particulars  As on Ashad 32, 2082  As on Ashad 31 , 2081 
Acturial (gain)/������loss -  -   

Total  -    - 
  					   

4.23.7:������ Actuarial  assumptions				  

Particulars  As on Ashad 32, 2082  As on Ashad 31 , 2081 
Discount rate 9% 9%
Expected return on plan asset 9% 9%
Future salary increase 4% 4%
Withdrawal rate 5% 5%

					   
4.24 Debt secutities issued					   

Particulars  As on Ashad 32, 2082  As on Ashad 31 , 2081 

Debt securities issued designated as at fair value 
through profit or loss

 -    -   

Debt securities issued at amortised cost  -    -   
Total  -    - 

  						    
4.25 Subordinate Liabilities					   

Particulars  As on Ashad 32, 2082  As on Ashad 31 , 2081 
Redeemable preference shares  -    -   
Irredemable cumulative preference shares (liabilities 
component)
Other

Total  -    - 
  	

4.26 Share Capital					   

Particulars As on Ashad 32, 2082 As on Ashad 31 , 2081
Ordinary Shares 4,875,701,680  4,733,690,951 
Convertible Preference Shares (Equity component)  -    -   
Irredemable Preference Shares (Equity component)  -    -   
Perpetual debt (Equity component only)  -    -   

Total 4,875,701,680 4,733,690,951
			 

4.26.1 Share capital detail				  

Particulars As on Ashad 32, 2082 As on Ashad 31 , 2081
Authorised capital
80,000,000 Ordinary Share of Rs.100 each  8,000,000,000  8,000,000,000 
Issued Capital
47,336,909.51 Ordinary Share of Rs. 100 each (FY 2080-81)  4,733,690,951 
48,757,016.80 Ordinary Share of Rs. 100 each (FY 2081-82)  4,875,701,679.54 
Suscribed and paid up capital
47,336,909.51 Ordinary Share of Rs. 100 each (FY 2080-81)  4,733,690,951 
48,757,016.80 Ordinary Share of Rs. 100 each (FY 2081-82)  4,875,701,680 

Total 4,875,701,680 4,733,690,951

4.26.2 Ordinary Share Ownership			 

Particulars As on Ashad 32, 2082 As on Ashad 31 , 2081
% of holding Amount  % of holding   Amount

Domestic ownership 100.00%  4,875,701,680 100.00%  4,733,690,951 
Nepal Government
"A" Class licenced institutions
Other Licenced institutions
   Other institutions & individuals
   Public 49.00%  2,389,093,823 49.00%  2,319,508,566 
   Other 51.00%  2,486,607,857 51.00%  2,414,182,385 
Foreign Ownership

Total 100%  4,875,701,680 100.00%  4,733,690,951 
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List of Shareholders holding more than 0.5% shares	

Name No of Share  Amounts NPR Percentage
 Thaneshor Poudel  1,112,799  111,279,900 2.28%
 Dhanendra Karki  487,830  48,783,000 1.00%
 Bal Krishna Bhusal  475,538  47,553,800 0.98%
 Dilip Raj Maskey  385,562  38,556,200 0.79%
 Rajendra Prasad Shrestha  367,247  36,724,700 0.75%
 Bhuwan Bhandari  365,121  36,512,100 0.75%
 Mrigendra Prasad Shrestha  334,506  33,450,600 0.69%
 Krishna Prasad Sharma  309,488  30,948,800 0.63%
 Krishna Prasad Bhandari  307,400  30,740,000 0.63%
 Janak Pradhan  293,275  29,327,500 0.60%
 Ishwari Prasad Paudyal  291,643  29,164,300 0.60%
 Surendra Prasad Shrestha  291,642  29,164,200 0.60%
 Bheshraj Pandey  291,214  29,121,400 0.60%
 Mina Kumari Shrestha  285,883  28,588,300 0.59%
 Kedar Man Kakshapati  278,261  27,826,100 0.57%
 Meghraj Kakshapati  278,257  27,825,700 0.57%
 Bishnu Prasad Sharma  276,916  27,691,600 0.57%
 Maheshwor Prasad Shrestha  274,205  27,420,500 0.56%
 Suresh Kumar Dharewal  271,238  27,123,800 0.56%
 Hari Prasad Pradhan  269,387  26,938,700 0.55%
 Suraj Upreti  253,119  25,311,900 0.52%
 Dan Bahadur Kunwar Chhetri  247,062  24,706,200 0.51%
 Birendra Bhusal  248,743  24,874,300 0.51%
 Bhawa Laxmi Shrestha  245,036  24,503,600 0.50%
 Narayan Prasad Agrawal  243,934  24,393,400 0.50%
NIBL Sahabhagita Fund  307,752  30,775,200 0.63%

Paid up share capital of the Bank has moved over the years as follows:������

Financial Year Cumulative Paid Up Capital Remarks
2069 Ashad  234,000,000 

       Issue of Bonus Share  63,972,800 
       Merger Resunga Bikas Bank  85,863,600 Meger
2070 Ashad  383,836,400 
       Issue of Bonus Share  57,575,500 
       Issue of Right Share  166,055,600 
2071 Ashad  607,467,500 
       Issue of Right Share  25,862,600 
       Issue of Bonus Share  170,999,200 
2072 Ashad  804,329,300 
       Merger of Gaumukhi Bikas Bank  64,089,792 Meger
       Issue of Bonus Share  234,473,208 
2073 Ashad  1,102,892,300 
       Issue of Bonus Share  275,723,100 
2074 Ashad  1,378,615,400 
       Issue of Bonus Share  244,049,860 
2076 Ashad  1,622,665,260 
Acquisition of Purnima Bikash Bank Limited &  Bhargav Bikash 
Bank Limited

 1,000,238,864  Acquisition 

Issue of Bonus Share  393,435,619 
2077 Ashad  3,016,339,742 
Issue of Bonus Share  392,124,167 
2078 Ashad  3,408,463,909 
Issue of Bonus Share  372,545,105 
2079 Ashad  3,781,009,014 
Issue of Bonus Share  502,874,199 
2080 Ashad  4,283,883,213 
Issue of Bonus Share  449,807,737 
2081 Ashad  4,733,690,951 
Issue of Bonus Share  142,010,729 
2082 Ashad  4,875,701,679 
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4.27 Reserves

Particulars As on Ashad 32, 2082 As on Ashad 31 , 2081
Statutory general reserve  1,261,833,626  1,132,324,638 
Capital redemption reserve  -    -   
Regulatory reserve  381,829,313  458,021,223 
Investment adjustment reserve  2,500,000  2,500,000 
Capital reserve  -    -   
Fair value reserve  122,920,528  79,992,955 
Dividend equalisation reserve  -    -   
Other Reserve  70,417,903  68,023,562 
Actuarial gain/������loss reserve  (2,868,926)  2,128,029 
Assets revaluation reserve  38,025,854  38,025,854 
Exchange equilisation reserve  452,792  446,809 
Corporate social responsibility reserve  11,068,384  8,185,540 
Staff Training Fund  23,739,798  19,237,331 

Total  1,839,501,370  1,740,862,378
 

4.28 Contingent liabilities and commitments

Particulars  As on Ashad 32, 2082  As on Ashad 31 , 2081 
Contingent liabilities  373,232,944  386,989,225 
Undrawn and undisbursed facilities  1,394,461,657  264,145,182 
Capital commitment  -    -   
Lease Commitment  -    -   
Litigation  -    -   

Total  1,767,694,601  651,134,407 

4.28.1:������ Contingent Liabilities

Particulars  As on Ashad 32, 2082  As on Ashad 31 , 2081 
Acceptance and documentary credit
Bills for collection
Forward exchange contracts
Guarantees  -   
Underwriting commitment
Other commitments  373,232,944  386,989,225 
Total  373,232,944  386,989,225

4.28.2:������ Undrawn and undisbursed facilities							     

Particulars  As on Ashad 32, 2082  As on Ashad 31 , 2081 
Undisbursed amount of loans  -    -   
Undrawn limits of overdrafts  1,394,461,657  264,145,182 
Undrawn limits of credit cards
Undrawn limits of letter of credit
Undrawn limits of guarantee
Total  1,394,461,657  264,145,182 

					   
4.28.3:������ Capital commitments	 							     

Capital expenditure approved by relevant authority of the bank but provision has not been made in finan-
cial statements										        

Particulars  As on Ashad 32, 2082  As on Ashad 31 , 2081 
Capital commitments in relation to Property and 
Equipment
Approved and contracted for
Approved but not contracted for  -   
Sub total  -    -   
Capital commitments in relation to Intangible assets
Approved and contracted for  -    -   
Approved but not contracted for  -    -   
Sub total  -    -   

Total  -    -  
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4.28.4:������ Lease commitments	 				  

Particulars  As on Ashad 32, 2082  As on Ashad 31 , 2081 
Operating lease commitments
"Future minimum lease payments under non cancellable  
operating lease, where the bank is lessee"
     Not later than 1 year  -    -   
     Later than 1 year but not later than 5 years  -    -   
     Later than 5 years  -    -   
Sub total  -    -   
Finance lease commitments
Future minimum lease payments under non cancellable 
operating lease, where the bank is lessee
     Not later than 1 year  -    -   
     Later than 1 year but not later than 5 years  -    -   
     Later than 5 years  -    -   
Sub total  -    -   
Grand total  -    -   

					   
4.28.5:������ Litigation									       

Particulars  As on Ashad 32, 2082  As on Ashad 31 , 2081 
Contingent Tax Liabilities-Income Tax  -    -   

Total  -    - 
  

4.29  Interest Income	 	

Particulars FY  2081-82 FY  2080-81
Cash and cash equivalent  12,924,837  28,290,474 
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank  -    -   
Placement with bank and financial institutions  3,418,967  45,260,032 
Loan and advances to bank and financial institutions  135,037,150  207,220,784 
Loans and advances to customers  5,396,255,083  6,170,732,773 
Investment securities  727,170,733  580,793,577 
Loan and advances to staff  110,423,477  137,059,436 
Other Interest Income  -    -   

Total interest income  6,385,230,245  7,169,357,077
 		

4.30 Interest Expense	 	

Particulars FY  2081-82 FY  2080-81
Due to bank and financial institutions  5,960,999  7,305,724 
Due to Nepal Rastra Bank  -    -   
Deposits from customers  3,701,664,962  4,803,054,034 
Borrowing  -    -   
Debt securities issued  -    -   
Subordinated liabilities  -    -   
Interest on ROU Assets  32,215,272  8,394,739 
Other Charges  1,029,951  353,690 

Total Interest expense  3,740,871,184  4,819,108,187
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4.31  Fees and commission income		

Particulars FY  2081-82 FY  2080-81
Loan administration fees  -    -   
Service fees  182,057,900  190,023,492 
Consortium fees
Commitment fees
DD/������TT/������Swift fees  -    -   
Credit card/������ATM issuance and renewal fees  22,243,518  20,761,000 
Renewal fees
Prepayment and swap fees  6,231,134  3,734,979 
Investment banking fees
Asset management fees
Brokerage fees
Remittance fees  8,104,660  9,990,239 
Commission on letter of credit  -    -   
Commission on guarantee contracts issued  5,798,179  5,104,093 
Commission on share underwriting/������issue  -    -   
Locker rental  1,870,750  1,611,375 
Other fees and commision income  111,028,126  102,390,877 

Total Fees and Commission Income  337,334,266  333,616,055
 	

4.32 Fees and commission Expense	 	

Particulars FY  2081-82 FY  2080-81
ATM management fees  15,157,850  16,655,203 
VISA/������Master card fees
Guarantee commission
Brokerage
DD/������TT/������Swift fees.
Remittance fees and commission  -    -   
Other fees and commission expense  20,280,370  17,255,005 
      CIC Fees  678,000  600,000 
      Commission & Discount  224,792  1,292,010 
      Mobile Banking Expenses  19,062,376  15,097,447 
      ASBA Application Expenses  315,202  265,548 
      ATM Card management and Disposal Charges  -   

Total Fees and Commission Expense  35,438,220  33,910,208 
		

4.33 Net Trading Income		

Particulars FY  2081-82 FY  2080-81
Changes in fair value of trading assets  -    -   
Gain/������loss on disposal of trading assets  -    -   
Interest income on trading assets  -    -   
Dividend income on trading assets  -    -   
Gain/������loss foreign exchange transation  -    -   
Other  -    -   

Net Trading Income  -    - 
  	

4.34 Other Operating Income		

Particulars FY  2081-82 FY  2080-81
Foreign exchange revauation gain/������Loss  23,934  287,900 
Gain/������loss on sale of investment securities  17,444,278  (3,368,946)
Fair value gain/������loss on investment properties  -    -   
Dividend on equity instruments  10,304,673  10,422,376 
Gain/������loss on sale of property and equipment  1,339,182  542,954 
Gain/������loss on sale of investment property
Operating lease income
Gain/������loss on sale of gold and silver
Other Operating Income  2,388,347  -   
Share of Income of Associates  -    -   

Total  31,500,413  7,884,284 
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4.35 Impairment charge/������(reversal) for loan and other losses		

Particulars FY  2081-82 FY  2080-81
Impairment charge/������(reversal) on loan and advances to BFIs  (7,920,456)  (4,429,905)
Impairment charge/������(reversal) on loan and advances to customers  958,321,609  495,468,590 
Impairment charge/������(reversal) on financial Investment  -    -   
Impairment charge/������(reversal) on placement with BFIs
Impairment charge/������(reversal) on property and equipment
Impairment charge/������(reversal) on goodwill and intangible assets
Impairment charge/������(reversal) on investment properties  -    -   
Impairment charge/������(reversal) on Other Assets  -    -   

Total  950,401,153  491,038,685 

4.36 Personal Expenses		

Particulars FY  2081-82 FY  2080-81

Salary  231,000,118  229,450,033 
Allowances  182,047,840  155,392,938 
Gratuity Expense  26,139,161  16,240,617 
Provident Fund  23,012,873  22,846,551 
Uniform  10,068,820  8,970,000 
Training & development expense  8,531,074  6,001,551 
Leave encashment  16,800,750  23,776,850 
Medical  18,032,437  17,791,838 
Insurance  1,524,061  1,256,072 
Employees incentive  -    -   
Cash-settled share-based payments  -    -   
Pension expense  -    -   
Finance expense under NFRS  97,547,674  121,594,647 
Other expenses related to staff (Retirement Expenses)  -    -   
Subtotal  614,704,809  603,321,096 
Employees bonus  99,609,002  117,276,392 

Grand Total  714,313,811  720,597,488 
		

4.37 Other Operating Expenses	 	

Particulars FY  2081-82 FY  2080-81
Directors' fee  1,704,000  1,440,000 
Directors' expense  1,758,075  1,122,430 
Auditors' remuneration  7,229,000  5,312,500 
Other audit related expense  -    -   
Professional and legal expense  2,047,559  1,276,851 
Office administration expense (4.37 A)  152,698,610  133,433,437 
Operating Lease expense (4.37 B)  82,890,358  134,460,894 
NFRS Adjustment  -    -   
Corporate social responsibility expense  3,573,436  7,100,685 
Donations  30,000  153,750 
Onerous lease provisions  -    -   
Other Expenses  27,036,856  16,827,667 
       Repair & Maintenance Building  -    -   
       Repair & Maintenance Vehicle  2,920,892  2,304,857 
       Repair & Maintenance Others  2,264,835  2,296,871 
       Repair & Maintenance Mechinary & Equipment  1,998,507  2,018,140 
       Repair & Maint Office Equipment & Furniture  3,260,678  3,993,680 
       Share Issue Expenses  -    679,434 
       Celebration Expenses  1,233,282  678,948 
       Technical Fees  15,358,662  4,855,737 

Total  278,967,893  301,128,215 
		



!&cf}�������������������������+ jflif{s k|ltj]�������������������������bg
cf=j= @)*!÷*@

4.37 A Ofice Administration Expenses		

Particulars FY  2081-82 FY  2080-81
Insurance  47,907,589  42,327,812 
Postage, Telephone, Internet  8,106,238  8,472,660 
Printing & Stationery  21,605,796  22,025,803 
Newspaper & Periodicals  55,350  67,164 
Advertisements  9,058,321  6,246,844 
Travelling Expenses  1,665,602  1,372,787 
Fuel Expenses  10,900,042  9,497,010 
Entertainment  5,219,658  4,883,510 
AGM Expenses  1,998,446  1,043,385 
Annual Fee  9,434,323  8,741,557 
Office Expenses/������ others  -    270,111 
Annual Meeting Fee
Branch Opening Expenses  -    19,300 
Local Tax and Rates  4,164,843  3,822,400 
Business Promotion Expenses  1,933,916  2,044,037 
Fund Transfer Expenses  392,455  307,300 
Merger Expenses
Expense Not Capitalized  1,706,187  1,781,248 
Other  28,549,843  20,510,509 
       Others Expenses  4,270,374  2,924,662 
       Membership Expenses  1,293,333  1,462,509 
       ABBS Expenses  6,938,200  7,336,186 
       Consultancy Fee  2,574,647  1,145,900 
       Anniversary Expenses  3,511,944  616,138 
       Janitorial Expenses  9,961,345  7,025,114 

Total  152,698,610  133,433,437
 	

4.37 B Operating Lease Expenses		

Particulars FY  2081-82 FY  2080-81
House Rent Expenses  -  56,104,658 
Electricity Expenses  17,601,729  18,166,654 
Security Expenses  65,288,629  60,189,582 

Total  82,890,358  134,460,894 
		

4.38 Depreciation and Amortisation		

Particulars FY  2081-82 FY  2080-81
Depreciation on property and equipment  117,860,948  77,305,940 
Depreciation on investment property  -    -   
Amortisation of intangible assets  5,096,167  3,918,681 

Total  122,957,115  81,224,621 
		

4.39 Non Operating Income		

Particulars FY  2081-82 FY  2080-81
Recovery of Loan written off  1,100,000  500,000 
Other Income  -    -   

Total  1,100,000  500,000
 	

4.40 Non Operating expense		

Particulars FY  2081-82 FY  2080-81
Loan written off  14,524,252  5,732,499 
Redundancy provision  -    -   
Expense of restructuring  -    -   
Other expense.  1,210,279  2,629,982 

Total  15,734,530  8,362,480
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4.41 Income Tax Expenses		

Particulars FY  2081-82 FY  2080-81
Current Tax Expenses  281,463,467  386,940,801 
Current Year  279,502,095  334,219,121 
Adjustment for Prior Years  1,961,372  52,721,680 
Deferred tax (Expenses)/������ Income  (30,610,435)  (16,274,718)
Origination and Reversal of Temporary Differences  (30,610,435)  (16,274,718)
Change in tax Rate
Recognition of Previously unrecognized Tax Losses  -    -   

Total Income tax expense  250,853,032  370,666,083
 

4.41.1:������ Reconciliation of Tax Expenses and Accounting Profit	 	

Particulars FY  2081-82 FY  2080-81
Profit Before Tax  896,481,019  1,055,987,532 
Tax Amount at the Rate of 30%  268,944,306  316,796,260 
Add:������ Tax Effect of the expenses that are not deductible for tax purpose  352,771,004  60,928,080 
Less:������ Tax Effect on Exempt Income  (731,841)  (526,451)
Add/������Less:������ Tax Effect on other Items  (339,520,002)  9,742,912 
Total Income Tax Expenses  281,463,467  386,940,801 
Effective Tax Rate 31.40% 36.64%
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5.  Disclosures & Additional Information
5.1    Risk Management

Effective Risk Management is an essential part of the High-Level Control framework. The overall risk 
management system is reflected in the ongoing control environment, risk awareness and management 
style. Specific roles or responsibilities are assigned for leading and managing the internal control 
environment through the:������ Chairman, and the BOD, Risk Committee, Audit Committee, CEO and Senior 
Management, Risk Department, Compliance Department and Support Functions.

The broad categories of risk the development bank face are credit risk, market risk, liquidity risk, interest 
rate risk in the banking book and operational risk. Further, focus on digitization leads to cyber security and 
data risk as well as reputation risk. The entity is also exposed to Environmental, Social & Governance risks 
arising out of the nature of business operations of the borrowers (particularly large, corporate borrowers), 
the industry segment in which they operate and the deficits in their compliance to statutory/������ regulatory 
norms.

Risk Management Committee:������
Development Bank has implemented the Risk Management policy and guideline to streamline the overall 
risk management function of the Development Bank.

In compliance with Nepal Rastra Bank Directive No. 6 "Corporate Governance", the Board of bank has 
established a Risk Management Committee with clear terms of reference. As at the date of this report, the 
Bank������’s Risk Management Committee comprised of the following:������

S.N. Members of Risk Management Committee Designation

1 Dr. Himal Bhattarai     - Non- Executive Director Co-ordinator

2 Birendra Bhusal           - Audit Committee Co-ordinator Member

3 Mitramani Pokharel     - Head Operation Department Member

4 Badri Kedar Shrestha   - Chief Risk Officer Member secretary

The Committee meets at least four times annually. The committee oversees and reviews the fundamental 
prudential risks including operational, credit, market, reputational, capital and liquidity risk etc. 

The responsibilities of Risk Management Committee are as follows:������ 
a.	 Formulate policies and guidelines for identification, measurement, monitoring and 

control all major risk categories. 
b.	 Ensuring the bank has clear, comprehensive and well documented policies and procedure. 
c.	 Defining the bank������’s overall risk tolerance in relation to credit risk.
d.	 Ensuring that bank������’s significant risks exposure is maintained at prudent levels and 

consistent with the available capital.

Apart from Board Level Risk Management Committee the other committees and groups as mentioned 
below supports for Overall Risk Management. 
i.	   Risk Governance

Risk management committee of the bank has formed to review the credit risk, market risk and liquidity 
risk of the bank. Apart from this the bank has formed the Assets Liability Management Committee to 
monitor Liquidity risk as well as market risk, AML CFT committee in order to monitor the operational risk. 
The committee and subcommittee have effectively discharged their duties & responsibility. 

Risk Management Department conducts periodical financial surveillance and monitoring. In addition 
to this, the risk management committee analyzes the Stress testing of the bank as required by Nepal 
Rastra Bank and its impact and corrective action to mitigate the risk. 
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Through its risk management framework, the Bank seeks to efficiently manage credit, market and 
liquidity risks which arise directly through the Bank������’s commercial activities as well as operational, 
regulatory and reputational risks which arise as a normal consequence of any business undertaking. 
As part of this framework, the Bank uses a set of principles that describe its risk management culture. 
The bank has developed Risk Management Policy,  Guideline & Framework 2017 to manage Credit risk, 
Market risk and liquidity risk. 

The major risk areas and mitigation mechanism is as given below;

1.   Credit Risk
Credit risk is the potential for loss due to failure of counterparty to meet its obligations to pay the Bank 
in accordance with agreed terms. 

The bank has Credit Policy Guidelines (CPG) that, inter alia, consist of areas of lending, eligibility of 
borrower, loan application format and requirement, necessary documents for processing loans, risk 
assessment areas, loan approval authority and other general credit principles. The CPG has been 
formulated by keeping in mind the prudential norms given by NRB. 

The Development Bank measures, monitors and manages the credit risk for each borrower and also at 
the portfolio level. The credit review assessment of capital adequacy, at a minimum, covers risk rating 
systems, portfolio analysis/������aggregation, large exposures and risk concentrations. The Development 
Bank has a structured and standardized credit approval process, which includes a well-established 
procedure of comprehensive credit appraisal.

A standardized loan application forms has been in use for facilitating collection and analysis of all the 
relevant data for evaluating credit worthiness and proper evaluation of the credit risk of the prospective 
borrower. The factors considered in evaluating loan applications normally included prospects of the 
business, management of the firm/������company, financial analysis- income statement, balance sheet, 
cash flow statement, key financial indicators, key risk and mitigates. Further, inspection and supervision 
are also conducted before approval of the loan for pre-analysis and after the disbursement of loan as 
well for monitoring the utilization of loan.

2.  Operational Risk
Operational risk is the prospect of loss of resulting from inadequate or failed procedures, systems 
or policies, employee errors, system failures, fraud or other criminal activity, any event that disrupts 
business processes. 

Operational risk exposures are managed through a consistent set of management processes that drive 
risk identification, assessment, control and monitoring. For the control of operational risk of institution, it 
has Financial Administration Policy, Employee Bylaws, operational manual, AML/������CFT policy, Suspicious 
Transaction Identification Procedure, politically exposed person policy, which guides the day to day 
operation.

Each risk control owner is responsible for identifying risks that are material and for maintaining an 
effective control environment across the organization. Risk control owners have responsibility for the 
control of operational risk arising from the management of the following activities:������ External Rules & 
Regulations, Liability, Legal Enforceability, Damage or Loss of Physical Assets, Safety & Security, Internal 
Fraud or Dishonesty, External Fraud, Information Security, Processing Failure, and Model. Operational 
risks can arise from all business lines and from all activities carried out by the Bank. Operational Risk 
management approach seeks to ensure management of operational risk by maintaining a complete 
process universe defined for all business segments, products and functions processes. 
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The monitoring has been undertaken with the following scopes:������
- Monitor assessment of the exposure to all types of operational risk faced by the  Development Bank.
- An effective risk reporting has been designed in line with authorities.
- Establish early warning system for increasing risk of future losses.

Risks Potential Risk Risk Mitigants:������

Internal 
Process Risks

Overriding the implemented standard
operating procedures and processes

The Bank has implement the well defined 
set of polices and processes for the 
execution of the every type of task in 
branch and department.
The compliance to the same is examined 
by Internal Audit Department
on an ongoing basis

People Risks •	 Untrained or under    developed 
staffs

•	 Poor HR management
•	 Fraud and Misappropriations
•	 Absenteeism and late attendance
•	 Attrition Risk

•	 Ensure employees are well trained on 
the basis of their functions.

•	 Ensuring right and adequate staff at 
the right place.

•	 Regular internal check and 
reconciliations.

•	 Checked through the implementation 
of biometric attendance device and 
human resource software.

•	 Formal process are in place for 
succession planning. Further the 
various staffs facilities have been 
extended to the employees to retain, 
motivate and reduce the attrition 
risks

Information 
System
Risks

•	 Physical Threats
•	 Cyber Attacks
•	 Infrastructure failures
•	 Loss of Data

•	 CCTV, access door, panic alarm is 
placed in various places.

•	 Use of firewall, antivirus, other 
software and regular monitoring.

•	 Separate disaster recovery site (near 
site and far site) has been set up.

•	 Data back up is kept on regular basis.

External 
Events

•	 Theft or Destruction of Bank's Assets
•	 Natural Disaster Risk

•	 Physical security of the Bank is under 
24 hour surveillance both vide CCTV 
and security guard.

•	 "Business, Continuity and Disaster 
Recovery Policy" are followed in

•	 case of the unfavorable 
circumstances due to natural 
disasters.

3.  Market Risk
Risks arising out of adverse movements in interest rates and equity prices are covered under Market 
Risk Management. Market Risk is the potential for loss of earnings or economic value due to adverse 
changes in financial market rates or prices. Institution exposure to market risk arises principally from 
customer driven transactions. 
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In line with Risk Management Guidelines prescribed by NRB, the Bank focuses on risk management in 
addition to that Interest rate risk is assessed at a regular interval to strengthen market risk management. 
The market risk is managed within the risk tolerances and market risk limits set by ALCO. ALCO regularly 
meets, analyze and takes decision over the Market Risk by analyzing the internal as well as external 
factor.

Risks arising from the market are Foreign Exchange Risk, Interest Rate Risk and equity risk.
•	 Foreign Exchange Risk

Foreign exchange risk is the risk of losses arising from the movement of foreign currency exchange 
rates. Development Bank has defined the measurement systems that take into account all the sources 
of foreign exchange risk. It evaluates the effect of foreign exchange rate changes on profitability and 
economic value of assets and liabilities.

•	 Interest Rate Risk
Interest rate risk is the risk of negative effects on the financial result and capital of the bank caused by 
change in interest rate. Development Bank has interest rate risk measurement systems that assess 
the effects of rate changes on both earnings and economic values of Assets.

4.  Liquidity Risk
Liquidity risk is the potential that the Bank either does not have sufficient liquid financial resources 
available to meet all its obligations as they fall due, or can only access these financial resources at 
excessive cost. The Liquidity Risk is managed by ALCO. The ALCO has developed the Unified Treasury 
circular for overall liquidity management of bank.

Development Bank has Assets Liability Committee (ALCO) for managing overall liquidity of the 
Development Bank. Generally, the function of liquidity risk management is performed by ALCO and it 
comprises of senior management from each key area of the Development Bank that assumes and 
manages liquidity risk. The ALCO meeting has been held on a regular basis. ALCO������’s general responsibilities 
include developing and maintaining appropriate liquidity risk management policies and procedures, 
optimizing the structure of assets and liabilities, maintaining the stability of the deposit base, projecting 
cash flows and evaluating the level of current assets, in terms of liquidity of the branches, maintaining 
an efficient internal fund transfer mechanism, MIS reporting, limits and oversight programs. ALCO 
delegates day-to-day operating responsibilities to the Development Bank������’s treasury department.

Risk Management Department, ALCO, Senior Management, BOD level Risk Management committee and 
BOD regularly monitor the liquidity risk measurement practices. Regular management reports and risk 
measures would be the source information of monitoring. Monitoring functions have ensured about the 
relevancy and accuracy of measurements and management practices.

5.  Reputational Risk
Reputational risk is a risk of loss resulting from damages to reputation of institution, in lost revenue; 
increased operating, capital or regulatory costs; or destruction of shareholder value. Reputational 
risk is managed by the management committee which is responsible for protecting the institution������’s 
reputation locally and has the responsibility to ensure that the Bank does not undertake any activities 
that may cause material damage to the reputation of institution.

6.  Employee Benefit Risk
Employee benefit risk is the potential risk of loss due to having to meet shortfall in the Bank������’s defined 
benefits gratuity and leave encashment schemes. The gross obligation for gratuity is calculated 
considering the salary at the time of retirement of the individual staff and number of years������’ service with 
the Bank. The home leave can be accumulated for maximum period of 90 days for total period served 
by individual staff and sick leave can be accumulated on unlimited basis that can be enchased after 45 
days at the wish of the employees. The gross obligation for leave encashment is calculated considering 
the last drawn salary multiplied by no of eligible days for leave encashment.
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7.   Internal Control
The Board is committed to managing risks and in controlling its business and financial activities in a 
manner which enables it to maximize profitable business opportunities, avoid or reduce risks which 
can cause loss or reputational damage, ensure compliance with applicable laws and regulations and 
enhance resilience to external events. To achieve this, the Board has adopted policies and procedures 
of risk identification, risk evaluation, risk mitigation and control/������monitoring.  

The effectiveness of the Company������’s internal control system is reviewed regularly by the Board, its 
Committees, Management and Internal Audit. The Audit Committee has reviewed the effectiveness 
of the Bank������’s system of internal control during the year and provided feedback to the Board as 
appropriate. The bank has outsourced the Internal Audit function to maintain independency on the 
internal control system of institution. The Internal Audit monitors compliance with policies/������standards 
and the effectiveness of internal control structures across the Company through its program of 
business/������unit audits. The Internal Audit function is focused on the areas of greatest risk as determined 
by a risk-based assessment methodology. Internal Audit reports are quarterly forwarded to the Audit 
Committee. The findings of all audits are reported to the Chief Executive Officer and Business Heads for 
initiating immediate corrective measures.  

8.  Any Other Risk
Compliance Risk
Compliance risk is the risk of legal or regulatory sanctions, material financial loss, or loss to reputation 
due to failure to comply with laws, rules and standards.

SRDB is committed to follow best practices and market standards in the areas of accountability, 
transparency and business ethics. The Development Bank aims at a zero tolerance of misconduct and 
corruption. 

In the day-to-day operations the three lines of defense model defines the roles and responsibilities for 
compliance and integrity risk in the Development Bank.

The first line of defense lies with the respective Development Bank departments and units, which are 
responsible for ensuring that compliance risks are identified, understood and reported to the decision-
making bodies of the Development Bank and to Compliance Officer. 

The second line of defense lies with Compliance Officer, which assesses and monitors the compliance 
and integrity risks and coordinates its control activities with the Risk Management Unit. 

Internal Audit is the third line of defense.

The Compliance function assists the Development Bank in identifying, assessing, monitoring and 
reporting on compliance risks in matters relating to the institution, its operations and the personal 
conduct of staff members. The Chief Compliance Officer reports to the CEO.

Strategic Risk
Strategic risk is the risk in achieving Development Bank������’s strategic objectives, both from internal and 
external events and scenarios which prevent from achieving strategic objectives.
Strategic Risk can be further defined as:������
•	 Exposure to loss resulting from a strategy that runs out to be inappropriate.
•	 Risk associated with future plans and strategies, including plans for entering new services, 

expanding existing services through enhancements and merger, enhancing infrastructures etc.

Current and prospective impact of strategic decisions made by management arising from adverse 
business decisions, improper implementation of decisions or lack of responsiveness to industry change 
etc.
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Periodic (yearly) review of the strategy is being done by Management Committee and reported to BOD 
regarding:������ status of the strategic objective������’s achievement as decided, execution status whether the right 
talent and infrastructures support the achievement of the objective or about unintended consequences of 
the strategy, if any for their timely corrections/������updates if found to be necessary.

Interest Rate Risk
Interest rate risk arises when there is a mismatch between positions, which are subject to interest rate 
adjustment within a specified period. Interest rate risk is usually assessed from two common perspectives. 
Earnings perspective, which focuses on the impact of variation in interest rate on accruals or reported 
earnings, and economic value perspective, which reflects the impact of fluctuation in the interest rates on 
economic value of a financial institution.

The Development Bank measures and manages interest rate risk by estimating the sensitivity of the 
economic value of its balance sheet to an interest rate shock. The sensitivity is measured by means of 
interest rates on the present value of interest-bearing assets and liabilities.

AML/������CFT Risk
AML/������CFT risk is related with providing financial services to money launders and terrorists for channeling of 
money derived from crime or aimed at funding terrorism. The strictness of the provisions made in laws and 
directives reflect the seriousness of this issue; non-compliance of which may cause significant reputational 
risk as well as may result in adverse consequences. Development Bank has been closely monitoring the 
AML/������CFT policies, procedures, guidelines and practices of Banks & Financial Institutions (BFIs).

A separate AML/������CFT Unit is established under direct supervision and control of Compliance Officer which 
looks after the effective implementation and compliance of AML/������CFT related prevailing Acts, Rules and 
Directives.

5.2 Capital Management
i.       Qualitative disclosures

The bank has maintained the capital adequacy as per Capital adequacy framework, 2015 as required by 
Nepal Rastra Bank. The main objective of this framework is to develop a safe and sound financial system 
by way of sufficient amount of qualitative capital and risk management practices. The total equity of the 
bank comprises of paid up capital, statutory reserves and other reserves. The bank does not have any 
other complex or hybrid capital instruments. Capital adequacy ratio as on Ashad end 2082 is 11.31% and 
12.54% on Tier 1 Capital (core capital) and Tier 2 Capital (capital fund) respectively.
a. The bank assesses the impact of the new rules, if any on their capital adequacy through a comprehensive 
capital planning and optimization/������mitigation process. The capital planning is an integral part of the Bank������’s 
medium term strategic planning and annual budget formulation process. Total risk weighted exposures 
for the projected level of business operations is calculated, the required capital level is projected, and a 
plan is formulated to maintain the
required capital.

The bank has not raised any  hybrid capital instruments till Ashadh End 2082.
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ii.      Quantitative disclosures
1.       Capital Structure and Capital Adequacy

a.  Tier 1 Capital and a breakdown of its components

S.N Detail Amount (Rs. in. '000)
a   Paid up Equity Share Capital  4,875,702
b  Equity Share Premium  
c  Proposed Bonus Equity Shares  -
d  Statutory General Reserves    1,261,834
e  Retained Earnings  668,505
f  Unaudited current year cumulative profit/������(loss)  
g  Capital Redemption Reserve    
h  Less:������ Goodwill  -
i  Less:������ Intangible Assets -
j  Less:������ Fictitious Assets 18,361
k  Less:������ Purchase of land & building in excess of limit and unutilized 33,017
 Total Core Capital 6,754,663

b.  Tier 2 Capital and a breakdown of its Components

S.N Detail Amount (Rs. in. '000)
 a  Cumulative and/������or Redeemable Preference Share  
 b  Subordinated Term Debt
c Hybrid Capital Instruments    
d Stock Premium
 e  General Loan Loss Provision 686,208
 f  Exchange Equalization Reserve  453
g Investment Adjustment Reserve  2,500
h Accrued Interest Receivable on pass loan included in Regulatory 

Reserve
51,644

 i  Interest Capitalized Reserve included in Regulatory Reserve -
 j  Asset Revaluation Reserve
 k  Other Reserves  (Regulatory Reserve For NBA with in 24 Months) -

 Total Supplementary Capital 740,805

c.  Detailed information about the Subordinated Term Debts with information on the outstanding 	
	    amount, maturity, and amount rose during the year and amount eligible to be reckoned as capital 	
	    funds.

The bank doesn't have any Subordinated Term Debts till date.

d. Deductions from Capital:������
The amount of deferred tax reserve has been separately credited to Regulatory reserve, which is not 
considered for the purpose of capital ratios. Fictitious Assets has also been deducted as per NRB 
Directive by NPR 18,361 thousand. The Purchase of land and building in excess of limit and unutilized 
amounting to NPR 33,017 thousand has been deducted from Tier 1 Capital.

e.  Total Qualifying Capital:������

S.N Detail Amount (Rs. in. '000)
1 Core Capital (Tier 1) 6,754,663 
2 Supplementary Capital (Tier 2) 740,805 
 Total Capital Fund 7,495,469 

f.   Capital Adequacy Ratio:������

S.N Detail Percentage
1 Tier 1 Capital to Total Risk Weighted Exposure     11.31% 
2 Tier 1 and Tier 2 Capital to Total Risk Weighted Exposure    12.55% 



!&cf}�������������������������+ jflif{s k|ltj]�������������������������bg
cf=j= @)*!÷*@

g. Summary of the terms, conditions and main features of all capital instruments,especially in 	
	    case of subordinated term debts including hybrid capital instruments.

The capital instruments of the Bank include fully paid up Equity Shares.

2.      Risk Exposures
2.1.   Risk Weighted Exposures for Credit Risk, Market Risk and Operational Risk

1. 1 Risk Weighted Exposures Amount (Rs. in. '000)

a Risk Weighted Exposure for Credit Risk 54,896,673

b Risk Weighted Exposure for Operational Risk 3,186,339

c Risk Weighted Exposure for Market Risk 135

Total Risk Weighted Exposures  (Before adjustments of Pillar II) 58,083,147

Adjustments under Pillar II

SRP 6.4a (5) Adjustment as per SRP 6.4a (5) -

SRP 6.4a (6) Adjustment as per SRP 6.4a (6) -

SRP 6.4a (7) Adjustment as per SRP 6.4a (7) 489,360

SRP 6.4a (9) Adjustment as per SRP 6.4a (9) 1,161,663

SRP 6.4a (10) Adjustment as per SRP 6.4a (10) -

Total Risk Weighted Exposures (After Bank's adjustments of Pillar II) 59,734,170

2.2.  Risk Weighted Exposures under each of categories of Credit Risk:������     

A. Balance Sheet Exposures   Book 
Value                 

 Specific 
Provision

 Eligible 
CRM

 Net Value  Risk 
Weight

RiskWeighted 
Exposures

a b c d=a-b-c e f=d*e

 Cash Balance  739,528 739,528 0% -

 Balance With Nepal Rastra Bank    3,273,571 3,273,571 0% -

 Gold  - 0% -

 Investment in Nepalese Government Securities    11,532,050 11,532,050 0% -

 All Claims on Government of Nepal  - 0% -

 Investment in Nepal Rastra Bank securities      2,900,000 2,900,000 0% -

 All claims on Nepal Rastra Bank      - 0% -

 Claims on Foreign Government and Central Bank (ECA 0-1)    - 0% -

 Claims on Foreign Government and Central Bank (ECA -2) - - 20% -

 Claims on Foreign Government and Central Bank (ECA -3) - - 50% -

 Claims on Foreign Government and Central Bank (ECA-4-6) - - 100% -

 Claims on Foreign Government and Central Bank (ECA -7) - - 150% -

 Claims On BIS, IMF, ECB, EC and MDB's recognized by the 

framework

- 0% -

 Claims on Other Multilateral Development Banks - - 100% -

 Claims on Domestic Public Sector Entities - - 100% -

 Claims on Public Sector Entity (ECA 0-1)  - - 20% -

 Claims on Public Sector Entity (ECA 2)  - - 50% -

 Claims on Public Sector Entity (ECA 3-6)  - - 100% -

 Claims on Public Sector Entity (ECA 7)  - - 150% -

 Claims on domestic banks that meet capital adequacy 

requirements

2,704,663 - 2,704,663 20% 540,933

 Claims on domestic banks that do not meet capital adequacy 

requirements

50,377 50,377 - - 100% -

 Claims on foreign bank (ECA Rating 0-1)  - - 20% -

 Claims on foreign bank (ECA Rating 2)  - - 50% -
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 Claims on foreign bank (ECA Rating 3-6)  - - 100% -

 Claims on foreign bank (ECA Rating 7)  - - 150% -

Claims on foreign bank incorporated in SAARC region and China 

operating with a buffer of 1% above their respective regulatory 

capital requirement

- - 20% -

 Claims on Domestic Corporates   (Credit rating score equivalent 

to AAA)

- 50% -

 Claims on Domestic Corporates   (Credit rating score equivalent 

to AA+ to AA-)

- 70% -

 Claims on Domestic Corporates   (Credit rating score equivalent 

to A+ to A-)

- 80% -

 Claims on Domestic Corporates   (Credit rating score equivalent 

to BBB+ & below)

- 100% -

 Claims on Domestic Corporates   (Unrated) 30,094,729 1,169,349 44,640 28,880,740 100% 28,880,740

 Claims on Foreign Corporates (ECA 0-1)  - - 20% -

 Claims on Foreign Corporates (ECA 2)  - - 50% -

 Claims on Foreign Corporates (ECA 3-6)  - - 100% -

 Claims on Foreign Corporates (ECA 7)  - - 150% -

 Regulatory Retail Portfolio (Not Overdue) 15,616,835 318,309 15,298,526 75% 11,473,894

 Claims fulfilling all criterion of regularity retail except granularity - - 100% -

 Claims secured by residential properties 4,393,609 - 4,393,609 60% 2,636,165

 Claims not fully secured by residential properties - - 150% -

 Claims secured by residential properties (Overdue) 626,245 383,240 - 243,005 100% 243,005

 Claims secured by Commercial real estate 1,609,643 10,418 - 1,599,225 100% 1,599,225

 Past due claims (except for claims secured by residential 

properties)

69,110 44,342 - 24,768 150% 37,152

 High Risk claims 2,118,355 17,828 - 2,100,527 150% 3,150,790

Real Estate loans for land acquisition and development (Other 

than mentioned in Capital Adequacy framework 2015-point 

3.3(j)(1)(k))

139,928 - 139,928 125% 174,910

Lending against securities (bonds) - 125% -

Lending against Shares 2,331,211 - - 2,331,211 100% 2,331,211

Trust Receipt Loans for Trading Firms - 100% -

Real Estate loans for land acquisition and development (For 

institutions/������projects registred/������licensed and approved by 

Government of Nepal for land acquisition and

development purposes) 1,240,288 5,273 - 1,235,014 100% 1,235,014

Personal Hirepurchase/������Personal Auto Loans 263,980 - 263,980 100% 263,980

 Investments in equity and other capital instruments of 

institutions listed in stock exchange

416,914 416,914 100% 416,914

 Investments in equity and other capital instruments of 

institutions not listed in the stock exchange

57,413 - 57,413 150% 86,119

 Staff loan secured by residential property 539,842 539,842 50% 269,921

 Interest Receivable/������claim on government securities 226,511 226,511 0% -

 Cash in transit and other cash items in the process of collection - 0% -

 Other Assets (as per attachment) 1,313,543 151,995 - 1,161,548 100% 1,161,548

TOTAL (A) 82,251,715 1,832,823 362,950 80,062,573 54,501,521
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 B. Off Balance Sheet Exposures    Book 
Value                  

  Specific 
Provision  

  Eligible 
CRM                         

  Net Value                       Risk 
Weight   

 Risk 
Weighted 
Exposures

 Revocable Commitments  - 0% -

 Bills Under Collection  - 0% -

 Forward Exchange Contract Liabilities  - - 10% -

 LC Commitments With Original Maturity Upto 6 months domestic 

counterparty  

135,118 - 135,118 20% 27,024

 Foreign counterparty (ECA Rating 0-1)  - - 20% -

 Foreign counterparty (ECA Rating 2)  - - 50% -

 Foreign counterparty (ECA Rating 3-6)  - - 100% -

 Foreign counterparty (ECA Rating 7)  - - 150% -

 LC Commitments With Original Maturity Over 6 months domestic 

counterparty  

- - 50% -

 Foreign counterparty (ECA Rating 0-1)  - - 20% -

 Foreign counterparty (ECA Rating 2)  - - 50% -

 Foreign counterparty (ECA Rating 3-6)  - - 100% -

 Foreign counterparty (ECA Rating 7)  - - 150% -

 Bid Bond, Performance Bond and Counter guarantee domestic 

counterparty  

238,115 15,025 223,090 40% 89,236

 Foreign counterparty (ECA Rating 0-1)  - - 20% -

 Foreign counterparty (ECA Rating 2)  - - 50% -

 Foreign counterparty (ECA Rating 3-6)  - - 100% -

 Foreign counterparty (ECA Rating 7)  - - 150% -

 Underwriting commitments  - - 50% -

 Lending of Bank's Securities or Posting of Securities as collateral  - - 100% -

 Repurchase Agreements, Assets sale with recourse  - - 100% -

 Advance Payment Guarantee  - - 100%

 Financial Guarantee - - 100% -

 Acceptances and Endorsements  - - 100% -

 Unpaid portion of Partly paid shares and Securities  - - 100% -

 Irrevocable Credit commitments (short term)  1,394,462 - 1,394,462 20% 278,892

 Irrevocable Credit commitments (long term)  - - 50% -

 Claims on foreign bank incorporated in SAARC region operating 

with a buffer of 1% above  their respective regulatory capital 

requirement

- 20% -

 Other Contingent Liabilities  - - 100% -

 Unpaid Guarantee Claims - - 200% -

 TOTAL (B)  1,767,695 - 15,025 1,752,670 395,152

 Total RWE  for credit Risk Before Adjustment  (A) +(B) 84,026,039 1,832,823 377,975 81,815,242 54,896,673

Adjustments under Pillar II

SRP 6.4a(3) - Add 10% of the loans & facilities in excess of Single 

Obligor Limits to RWE

-

SRP 6.4a(4) - Add 1% of the contract (sale) value in case of the sale 

of credit with recourse to RWE

-

 Total RWE for Credit Risk after Bank's adjustments under Pillar II 84,026,039 1,832,823 377,975 81,815,242 54,896,673
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2.3.  Total Risk Weighted Exposure calculation table:������    

1. 1 Risk Weighted Exposure Amount (Rs. in. '000)
 a   Risk Weighted Exposure for Credit Risk  54,896,673
 b   Risk Weighted Exposure for Operational Risk  3,186,339
 c   Risk Weighted Exposure for Market Risk  135
Total Risk Weighted Exposures  (Before adjustments of Pillar II) 58,083,147
Adjustments under Pillar II
SRP 6.4a (5) Adjustment as per SRP 6.4a (5) -
SRP 6.4a (6) Adjustment as per SRP 6.4a (6) -
SRP 6.4a (7) Adjustment as per SRP 6.4a (7) 489,360
SRP 6.4a (9) Adjustment as per SRP 6.4a (9) 1,161,663
SRP 6.4a (10) Adjustment as per SRP 6.4a (10) -

 Total Risk Weighted Exposures  (After Bank's adjustments of Pillar II) 59,734,170
Common Equity Tier 1 (CET 1) 6,754,663
Supplementary Capital (Tier 2) 740,805
Total Capital Fund (Tier I and Tier II)  7,495,469
Common Equity Tier 1 to Risk Weighted Exposure Ratios 11.31%
Tier 1 to Risk Weighted Exposure Ratios 11.31%
Total Capital to Risk Weighted Exposure Ratio 12.55%

2.4.  Amount of Non-Performing Assets (NPAs)

S.N Particulars Gross Provision Net
1  Substandard 560,964,780 138,859,059 422,105,721
2  Doubtful 890,963,720 442,633,526 448,330,194
3  Bad 1,107,452,362 1,099,334,953 8,117,409
 Total 2,559,380,862 1,680,827,538 878,553,324

Assessment of capital adequacy of bank is done on regular basis taking into considerations the exposure 
of bank. Also, the analysis of possible impact on caspital adequacy is being done on regular basis taking 
into consideration the future impacts on assumptive basis. Capital adequacy of bank and impact in 
capital due to future change in nature and size of business is discussed in Risk Management Committee 
and is summarized in board. Regular monitoring of nature of business is being done so that unexpected 
negative impact could not take place in capital adequacy of bank. Reporting to regulatory body is being 
done as prescribed by compliance department. 

The internal capital adequacy assessment process (ICAAP) is a comprehensive process which requires 
board and senior management oversight, monitoring, reporting and internal control reviews at regular 
intervals to ensure the alignment of regulatory capital requirement with the true risk profile of the bank 
and thus ensure long-term safety and soundness of the bank. The key components of an effective ICAAP 
are discussed below.

a.      Board and senior management oversight
Board and senior management oversight bank management is responsible for relates to adequate capital 
levels. It is also responsible for ensuring that the formality and sophistication of the risk management 
processes is commensurate with the complexity of its operations. A sound risk management process, thus, 
is the foundation for an effective assessment of the adequacy of a bank������’s capital position.

The board of directors of the bank is responsible for setting the bank������’s tolerance for risks. The board also 
ensures that management establishes a mechanism for assessing various risks; develops a system to 
relate these risks to the bank������’s capital level and sets up a method for monitoring compliance with internal 
policies. It is equally important that the board installs strong internal controls and thereby an effective 
control environment through adoption of written policies and procedures and ensures that the policies 
and procedures are effectively communicated throughout the bank.
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b.      Sound Capital Assessment
Another crucial component of an effective ICAAP is the assessment of capital. In order to be able to make 
a sound capital assessment the bank should, at minimum, have the following:������ 
•	 Policies and procedures designed to ensure that the bank identifies, measures, and reports 

all material risks; 
•	 A process that relates capital to the level of risk; 
•	 A process that states capital adequacy goals with respect to risk, taking account of the 

bank's strategic focus and business plan; and 
•	 A process of internal control reviews and audits to ensure the integrity of the overall 

management process. 

c.      Comprehensive assessment of risk
All material risks faced by the bank should be addressed in the capital assessment process. Nepal Rastra 
Bank recognizes that not all risks can be measured precisely. However, bank should develop a process 
to estimate risks with reasonable certainties. In order to make a comprehensive assessment of risks, the 
process should, at minimum, address the following forms of risk.
1.	   Credit Risk
2.  Credit Concentration Risk
3.  Operational Risk
4.  Market Risk
5.  Liquidity Risk

d.      Monitoring and reporting 
The bank has established an adequate system for monitoring and reporting risk exposures and assessing 
how the bank������’s changing risk profile affects the need for capital. The bank������’s senior management or board 
of directors, on a regular basis, receives reports on the bank������’s risk profile and capital needs. These reports 
allow senior management to:������ 

Evaluate the level and trend of material risks and their effect on capital levels; 
Evaluate the sensitivity and reasonableness of key assumptions used in the capital assessment 
measurement system; 

Determine that the bank holds sufficient capital against the various risks and is in compliance with 
established capital adequacy goals; and 

Assess its future capital requirements based on the bank������’s reported risk profile and make necessary 
adjustments to the bank������’s strategic plan accordingly.

e.      Internal Control Review
The bank������’s internal control structure is essential to a sound capital assessment process. Effective control of 
the capital assessment process includes an independent review and, where appropriate, the involvement 
of internal or external audits. The bank������’s board of directors has a responsibility to ensure that management 
establishes a system for assessing the various risks, develops a system to relate risk to the bank������’s capital 
level, and establishes a method for monitoring compliance with internal policies. The board should 
regularly verify whether its system of internal controls is adequate to ensure well-ordered and prudent 
conduct of business. The bank should conduct periodic reviews of its risk management process to ensure 
its integrity, accuracy, and reasonableness. Key areas that should be reviewed include:������ 
•	 Appropriateness of the bank������’s capital assessment process given the nature, scope and 

complexity of its activities; 
•	 Identification of large exposures and risk concentrations; 
•	 Accuracy and completeness of data inputs into the bank������’s assessment process; 
•	 Reasonableness and validity of scenarios used in the assessment process; and 
•	 Stress testing and analysis of assumptions and inputs. 
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5.3 Classification of Financial Assets & Financial Liabilities
Financial Assets Amortized 

Cost
Fair value 

through other 
comprehensive 

income

Fair value 
through 
profit or 

loss

 Total 

Cash in hand 739,528,434 739,528,434
Balances with B/������FIs 4,578,969 4,578,969
Money at call and short notice 1,373,786,616 1,373,786,616
Interbank placement - -
Balance at NRB 3,273,571,333 3,273,571,333
Derivative financial instrument -
Loans & Advances 58,221,214,512 58,221,214,512
Government bonds 11,643,649,110 11,643,649,110
Government treasury bills 100,000,000 100,000,000
Equity investments 649,926,934 649,926,934
Other assets 125,902,768 125,902,768
Total Financial Assets 75,482,231,743 649,926,934 - 76,132,158,677

				  

Financial Liabilities Amortized 
Cost

Fair value through profit or 
loss (FVTPL)

 

 Total

 Held for 
trading 

Designated 
at FVTPL

Deposits from customers 71,767,128,445 71,767,128,445
Due to Banks & Financial Institutions 725,979,531 725,979,531
Due to Nepal Rastra Banks - -
Debt Securities - -
Employee related liabilities 100,077,909 100,077,909
Bills payable - -
Creditors and accruals 78,342,332 78,342,332
Interest payable on deposit 7,909,473 7,909,473
Interest payable on borrowing - -
Unpaid Dividend - -
Liabilities under Operating Lease 177,445,770 177,445,770
Other liabilities 56,868,325 56,868,325
Total Financial Liabilities 72,913,751,785 - - 72,913,751,785

5.4 Investment in Equity
The investment in equities is classified as fair value through Other Comprehensive Income (OCI). The 
valuation hierarchy is presented below; 

S.N Company  Level 1  Level 2  Level 3 

1 Aarambha Chautari Laghubittya Bittiya Sastha Limited - 37,874,490 -
2 Asian Life Insurance Co. Limited 1,495 - -
3 Chilime Hydropower Company Limited 1,222,134 - -
4 Citizen Mutual Fund 2 2,670,000 - -
5 Global Ime Balance Fund 1 5,455,000 - -
6 Sanima General Insurance Company Nepal Limited - 23,887,513 -
7 Surya Jyoti Life Insurance Company Limited - 8,136,012 -
8 Nabil Balance Fund-3 166,533 - -
9 Nabil Balance Fund -2 3,124,991 - -
10 National Life Insurance Co. Limited. 1,031,401 - -
11 Nepal Life Insurance Co. Limited. 773 - -
12 Mero Lagubita Bittiya Sanstha Limited 3,386 - -
13 Nerude Mirmire Laghubitta Bittiya Santha Limited 1,401 - -
14 Ngadi Group Power  Limited 3,588 - -
15 NLG Insurance Company Limited 779 - -
16 Neco Insurance  Limited 2,841 - -
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17 Nepal Insurance Company Limited 645 - -
18 Nmb Sulav Fund II 2,822,500 - -
19 Nibl Sahbhagita Fund 2,465,000 - -
20 Nibl Sahbhagita Fund 4,930,000 - -
21 Nic Asia Growth Fund 4,760,000 - -
22 Nmb 50 Mutual Fund 4,810,500 - -
23 Siddhartha Equity Fund 21,277,127 - -
24 Siddhartha Investment Growth Scheme 52,500,000 - -
25 Sanima  Growth Fund 4,128,000 - -
26 Nabil Flexi Cap Fund 20,000,000 - -
27 Nibl Growth Fund 29,580,000 - -
28 Prabhu Select Fund (PSF) 5,735,000 - -
29 NIBL Stable Fund 2,472,500 - -
30 Muktinath Mutual Fund-1 MMF 29,700,000 - -
31 Garima Samridhi Yojana Mutual Fund 9,950,000 - -
32 NMB Hybrid Fund-II 1,359,000 - -
33 Machhapuchchhre Capital Mutual Fund 4,965,000 - -
34 Vision Lumbini Urja Company Limited. - 153,017,500 -
35 Dhaulagiri Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited - 8,541,731 -
36 CEDB Holdings Limited 1,128,130 - -
37 Sahas Urja Limited 306,579 - -
38 API Power Company Limited 15,535,800 - -
39 National Life Insurance Com Limited 22,907,211 - -
40 Sagarmatha Lumbini Insurance Com Limited 18,342,486 - -
41 Siddhartha Premium Insurance Limited 12,971,643 - -
42 CEDB Hydropower Development Com Limited 35,191,307 - -
43 Citizen Investment Trust 29,985,502 - -
44 Nepal Life Insurance Com Limited 4,251,335 - -
45 Reliable Samriddhi Yojana 4,965,000 - -
46 Banking & Financial Institute Limited - - 2,750,000
47 National Banking Institute Limited - - 2,000,000
48 Trust Micro Insurance - - 52,500,000
49 Nepal Clearing House Limited - - 495,100
 Total 360,724,587 231,457,247 57,745,100

5.5 Operating Segment Information
a.      General Information

An operating segment is a component of an entity that engages in business activities from which it may 
earn revenues and incur expenses (including revenues and expenses relating to transactions with other 
components of the same entity) whose operating results are regularly reviewed by the entity������’s chief 
operating decision maker to make decisions about resources to be allocated to the segment and assess 
its performance, and for which discrete financial information is available.	
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b.      Information about Profit or Loss, Assets & Liabilities

 Particulars Province 
Bagmati

Province 
Gandaki

Province 
Lumbini

Province 
karnali

Province 
Sudurpaschim

 Total 

a Revenues from external customers 47,957,529 4,734,324 312,196,149 1,621,096 4,242,533 370,751,630

b Intersegment revenues 116,050,994 22,851,434 3,270,134,052 - 13,857 3,409,050,336

c Net Revenue 164,008,523 27,585,758 3,582,330,200 1,621,096 4,256,390 3,779,801,966

d Interest revenue 851,640,370 48,654,567 5,431,368,658 20,941,566 72,138,512 6,424,743,673

e Interest expense 615,738,336 40,074,970 3,018,538,562 6,233,979 27,040,113 3,707,625,961

f Net interest revenue 235,902,034 8,579,596 2,412,830,096 14,707,587 45,098,399 2,717,117,712

g Depreciation and amortisation -

h Segment profit /������(loss) 235,902,034 8,579,596 2,412,830,096 14,707,587 45,098,399 2,717,117,712

i Entity's interest in the profit or loss of 

associates accounted for using equity 

method

- - - - -

j Other material non-cash items:������ - -

 Provision for Loan Loss 61,360,349 - 889,040,804 - - 950,401,153

 …������…������…������…������.. - -

k Impairment of assets - - - - - -

l Segment assets 9,836,898,921 597,806,116 71,864,171,699 255,814,936 759,649,455 83,314,341,127

m Segment liabilities 9,980,455,411 827,715,040 63,203,646,643 210,536,664 595,832,677 74,818,186,433

c.      Measurement of Operating Segment Profit or Loss, Assets and Liabilities
The Bank has determined segments based on the geographical region i.e. Province wise.

d.      Reconciliations of Reportable Segment Revenues, Profit or Loss, Assets and Liabilities
a. Revenue

Total revenues for reportable segment                     370,751,630 
Other revenues                  6,383,313,295 
Elimination of intersegment revenues  
Entity������’s revenues                  6,754,064,925 

b. Profit or Loss

Total profit or loss for reportable segments                  2,717,117,712 
Other profit or loss  
Elimination of intersegment profits  
Unallocated amounts:������                (2,071,489,724)
Profit before income tax                     645,627,987 

c. Assets

Total assets for reportable segments                83,314,341,127 
Other assets  
Unallocated amounts                (2,961,134,581)
Entity������’s assets                80,353,206,546

 
d. Liabilities

Total liabilities for reportable segments                74,818,186,433 
Other liabilities                                      -   
Unallocated liabilities                (1,848,688,421)
Entity������’s liabilities                72,969,498,012
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e. Information about Product & Services

Revenue from each type of product & Service  Amounts 

Loan & Advance  5,641,715,709 

Money at call  12,924,837 

Investment Securities  727,170,733 

Remittance       8,104,660 

Service Fees    182,057,900 

Non- Funded Commission        5,798,179 

Other Product & Services    166,642,807 

Total revenue 6,744,414,824
 
f. Information about Geographical Area
Revenue from following geographical areas:������

(a)  Domestic  370,751,630 

 Province Bagmati   47,957,529 

 Province Gandaki   4,734,324 

 Province Lumbini 312,196,149 

 Province Karnali  1,621,096 

 Province Sudurpashim   4,242,533 

(b) Foreign           -   

 Total  370,751,630
 
g. Information about Major Customer
     Revenue from single external customer is less than 10 percent of bank's total revenue.

5.6 Share Options and Share based Payment
The Bank does not have any share options and share based payments.

5.7 Contingent Liabilities and Commitment
Contingent Liabilities
Where the Bank undertakes to make a payment on behalf of its customers for guarantees issued for which 
an obligation to make a payment has not arisen at the reporting date, those are included in these financial 
statements as contingent liabilities .
	
Commitments
Where the Bank has confirmed its intention to provide funds to a customer or on behalf of a customer 
in the form of loans, overdrafts, future guarantees, whether cancellable or not and the Bank has not 
made payments at the reporting date, those instruments are included in these financial statements as 
commitments.

Particulars FY 2081-82 FY 2080-81
Contingent liabilities 373,232,944 386,989,225
Undrawn and undisbursed facilities 1,394,461,657 264,145,182
Capital commitment - -
Lease Commitment - -
Litigation - -

Total 1,767,694,601 651,134,407
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5.8 Related Party Disclosures
The Bank identifies the following as the related parties under the requirements of NAS 24.

a.     Directors
b.    Key Management Personnel of the Bank
c.     Relatives of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

FY 2081-82 FY 2080-81
Directors Directors
Thaneshor Poudel Thaneshor Poudel
Er. Suraj Upreti Dr. Tara Prasad Updhyaya Gyawali
Birendra Bhusal Er. Suraj Upreti
Birendra Bista Mohan Chapagain
Namrata Bhandari Birendra Bista
Dr. Himal Bhattarai Namrata Bhandari 
Gopal Prasad Pandey Gopal Prasad Pandey
Key Managerial Personnel Key Managerial Personnel
Prakash Poudel -CEO Prakash Poudel -CEO
Lokraj Paneru - DCEO Lokraj Paneru - DCEO
Yashodhan Pandey- AGM

	  
Transaction during the Year

Particulars FY 2081-82 FY 2080-81
Directors   
Directors Sitting Fees 1,704,000 1,440,000
Interest Paid to directors on deposits 4,146,734 5,425,010
Other directors' expenses (if any) 1,758,075 1,122,430
Total 7,608,809 7,987,440
Key Management Personnel   
Remuneration and Benefit Paid 22,320,602 18,508,246
Post-Retirement Benefits
Other Long-term Benefits
Borrowing during the year 30,920,000 16,665,000
Interest on Borrowing 1,334,211 1,016,998
Interest on account balances 230,363 107,918
Other transactions benefits if any
Total 54,805,177 36,298,162

Reporting Date Balance

Particulars FY 2081-82 FY 2080-81
Directors Deposits 8,649,195 4,162,980
KMP Deposits 2,422,902 2,222,814
Borrowings (KMP) 30,920,000 16,665,000
Other Receivable payables if any
Total 41,992,098 23,050,794

5.9 Additional Disclosure of Non-Consolidated Entities
Not Applicable.
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5.10	Loan Written off 
Details of written off  Loan& Advance During the FY 2081/������82 are as follows.

S.N Branch 
Name

Name Principal 
Write off

Interest 
Writeoff

Total

1  Bhumahi  Darsan Trading Center 2,571,512.44 4,550,393.61 7,121,906.05
2 Corporate  Thapa Rice Mill And Suppliers  801,590.99 - 801,590.99
3 Head Office  Bijeta Sunchadi Kharid Bikri  1,459,000.00 - 1,459,000.00
4 Murgiya  Iltab Hussain Bhat 1,767,786.25 282,815.08 2,050,601.33
5 Dhangadi  Manoj Thapa Magar 1,295,684.21 409,304.41 1,704,988.62
6 Patabhar  Shah Traders - 59,183.60 59,183.60
7 Kohalpur  Mahila Uddhami Garment Uddhyog - 268,079.10 268,079.10
8 Amarpath  Aayurved Herbal Kendra 1,058,901.82 - 1,058,901.82

Total 8,954,475.71 5,569,775.80 14,524,251.51

5.11	 Events After Reporting Date
Bank monitors and assesses events that may have potential impact to qualify as adjusting and /������ or 
non-adjusting events after the end of the reporting period.  All adjusting events are adjusted in the books 
with additional disclosures and non-adjusting material events are discloses in the notes with possible 
financial impact, to the extent ascertainable.

As per NRB Directives interest accrued on loan and advance including employee borrowing up to Ashad 
2082 was NRs. 577,464,230. Out of this amounts, interest recovered with in 15th Shrawan 2082 is NRs. 
15,479,989 which has been adjusted in Regulatory Reserve.

The bank issued 1,000,000 units of debentures with face value of Rs 1,000 each totaling  Rs 1,000,000,000 
during the period from 32 Ashad 2082 to 04 Shrawan 2082. The issue  was fully subscribed and capitalized 
after the reporting date .
There are no material events that have occurred subsequent to 32nd Ashad, 2082 till the signing of this 
financial statement except reported below.

Proposed Dividend
Dividend on ordinary shares are recognized as a liability and deducted from equity when they are 
approved by the Bank������’s shareholders. Dividend for the year that is approved after the reporting date is 
disclosed as an event after the reporting date.

The Board of Directors of the Bank through its meeting no 319 dated 2082/������07/������21 has proposed 3.00% 
of Bonus share on Current Paid-up capital amounting NPR 4,875,701,689.54 which equals to NPR 
146,271,050.39 & 10.00% of Cash Dividend on current Paid-up capital NPR 4,875,701,689.54 which equals to 
NPR 487,570,167.95 including bonus tax. 

The following Bonus Share & Cash dividend for its tax purposed is proposed for approval 
in the upcoming AGM.

Particulars  Amounts Rs. 
Distributable Profit 668,505,485
 Paid-up Capital 4,875,701,680
 Proposed Bonus Share @ 3.00 Percent  146,271,050.39
 Proposed Cash Dividend @ 10.00 Percent inclusing  Bonus Tax   487,570,167.95

5.12	 Mitigate the risk of Covid 19 Impact as per NRB Directives :������
The Covid-19 pandemic has impacted most of the countries, including Nepal. This resulted in countries 
announcing lockdown and quarantine measures that sharply stalled economic activity. The government 
and numerous companies, including the Bank, have introduced a variety of measures to control the 
spread of the virus. The Government of Nepal imposed prohibitory order which has led to significant 
decline and volatility in economic activities. Nepal Rastra Bank (NRB) has announced several measures to 
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ease the financial system stress, including enhancing system liquidity, moratorium on loan repayments, 
and asset classification standstill benefit to overdue accounts where a moratorium has been granted.

The Nepalese economy would be impacted by this pandemic with contraction in industrial and services 
output across small and large businesses. The Bank������’s business is expected to be impacted by lower 
lending opportunities and revenues in the short to medium term. The Bank������’s capital and liquidity position 
is strong and would continue to be the focus area for the Bank during this period.

Further the Bank has provided below mentioned facilities in line with NRB guidelines:������
Table 1

Particulars As of Ashad end 2082

No of 
Customers

Amount (NRs.)

Accrued Interest Received after Ashad end 2082 till 15 Shrawan 
2082

757 15,479,989

Additional 0.3% Loan Loss Provision created on Pass Loan Portfolio NA

Extension of moratorium period of loan provided to Industry or 
Project under Construction

  

Restructured/������Rescheduled Loan with 5% Loan Loss Provision   

Enhancement of Working Capital Loan by 20% to COVID affected 
borrowers

  

Enhancement of Term Loan by 10% to COVID affected borrowers   

Expiry date of Additional 20% Working Capital Loan (Covid Loan) 
extended for up to 1 year with 5% provisioning

  

Expiry date of Additional 10% Term Loan (Covid Loan) extended for 
up to 1 year with 5% provisioning

Time Extension provided for repayment of Principal and Interest for 
up to two years as per clause 41 NRB Directives 2

		
Table 2

Particulars As of Ashad end 2082

No of Customers Amount (NRs.)

Refinance Loan

Business Continuity Loan

	  	  
Table 3

Particulars During FY 2081/������082

No of Customers Amount (NRs.)

Subsidized Loan 371 358,497,316

As per our attached report of even date  				    For and on Behalf of Board
For S.A.R Associates 			  Bhuwan Prasad Panth	 Prakash Poudel                           Thaneshor Poudel
Chartered Accountants  		  Chief Finance Officer	 Chief Executive Officer          Chairman

FCA. Sunir Kumar Dhungel		  Er.Suraj Upreti		  Birendra Bhusal   	               Birendra Bista
Managing Partner			   Director			   Director		                Director

Date :������ 21, Kartik 2082			  Namrata Bhandari 		  Dr. Himal Bhattarai	        Gopal Prasad Pandey
Place :������ Kathmandu			   Director			   Director		         Independent Director
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Major Indicator	 					   
Previous Five Years Indicator						    

Detail Index Financial Year
2077-78 2078-79 2079-80  2080-81  2081-82  

1 Adequacy of Capital Fund on Risk Weighted Exposure

       Core Capital Rs  4,524,282,201  5,104,612,605  5,707,627,681  6,229,376,428  6,754,663,177 

       Total Capital Fund Rs  4,918,133,085  5,607,603,605  6,363,313,311  6,916,447,914  7,495,468,656 

       Risk Weighted Exposure Rs  31,490,594,217  39,043,356,000 47,885,237,072  54,729,974,145  59,734,169,743 

      Capital Fund to RWE % 15.62% 14.36% 13.29% 12.64% 12.55%

      Tier 1 Capital to RWE % 14.37% 13.07% 11.92% 11.38% 11.31%

      Tier 1 Capital to RWE % 14.37% 13.07% 11.92% 11.38% 11.31%

2 Earning Per Share (E.P.S) Rs 14.77 17.16 17.69 14.48  13.24 

3 Market Value Per share (M.P.S) Rs 256 294.9 384 405.00  431.97 

4 Book Networth Per Share Rs  142.39  143.12  144.17  145.59  151.44 

5 Net Profit Per Staff Rs  823,075  892,307  1,016,124  928,620  846,170 

6 Per Employee Staff Cost Rs  703,385  684,003  784,349  976,419  936,191 

7 Number of Promoter Equity Shares Nos  17,383,166  19,283,146  21,847,804  24,141,824  24,866,079 

8 Number of Public Equity Shares Nos  16,701,473  18,526,944  20,991,028  23,195,086  23,890,938 

9 Number of  Staffs Nos 612 727 746 738 763

10 Number of Branches Nos 80 84 88 88 88

11 Number of Extension Counters Nos 1 1 1 1 1

12 Number of ATM Machines Nos 7 7 16 18 18

13 Price Earning Ratio Times 17.33 17.19 21.70 27.97 32.62

14 Divdend (Bonus Share) on Share Capital % 10.93% 13.30% 10.50% 3.00% 3.00%

15 Cash Dividend on Share Capital % 0.57% 0.70% 0.55% 5.00% 10.00%

16 Net Profit/������Gross Income % 14.67% 13.19% 10.41% 9.12% 9.56%

17 Net Profit/������ Loan & Advance % 1.58% 1.72% 1.66% 1.27% 1.11%

18 Return on Total Assets % 1.19% 1.28% 1.20% 0.93% 0.80%

19 Return on Equity % 10.38% 11.99% 12.3% 9.94% 8.74%

20 Interest Income/������Total Loan & Advance % 10.08% 12.38% 15.28% 13.34% 10.97%

21 Exchange Gain/������ Total Income % - - - -  - 

22 Interest Expenses/������ Total Deposit and Borrowings % 5.69% 8.30% 8.57% 7.27% 5.16%

23 Total operating Expenses/������Total Assets % 1.62% 1.60% 1.49% 1.50% 1.39%

24 Staff Expenses/������ Total Operating Expenses % 63.04% 61.49% 61.86% 65.33% 63.99%

25 Staff Bonus/������ Total Staff  Expenses % 20.12% 19.63% 21.57% 16.27% 13.94%

26 Total Credit/������ Total Deposit % 89.01% 87.54% 81.47% 82.05% 82.60%

27 Non-Performing Loan/������Total Loans % 1.27% 1.14% 1.81% 3.43% 4.27%

28 Base Rate % 7.91% 11.06% 11.36% 8.32% 6.41%

29 Weighted Average Interest Rate Spread % 4.99% 4.41% 4.60% 4.36% 4.18%

30 Weighted Average Interest Rate  on Deposit % 4.93% 8.99% 9.36% 6.56% 4.85%

31 Weighted Average Interest Rate  on Credit % 9.92% 13.40% 13.96% 10.92% 9.03%

32 Institutional Deposit/������Total Deposit % 7.99% 9.50% 13.81% 16.70% 18.57%
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Comparision of Statement of Financial Position						    
As on 32nd  Ashad 2082						    

 As per 

Unaudited 

 As per Audited  Variance  Reasons for 

Variance 

Particulars Notes 32 Ashad 2082 32 Ashad 2082 In Amount %

Assets
Cash and cash equivalent 4.1  2,117,894,019  2,117,894,019  -   0.00%

Due from Nepal Rastra Bank 4.2  3,273,571,333  3,273,571,333  -   

Placement with Bank and Financial Institutions 4.3  -    -    -   

Derivative financial instruments 4.4  -    -    -   

Other trading assets 4.5  -    -    -   

Loan and Advances to B/������FIs 4.6  1,326,933,501  1,314,092,375  (12,841,127) -0.97% Audit adjustment 

        Loans and advances to customers  4.7 56,934,168,967  56,907,122,137  (27,046,830) -0.05% Audit adjustment 

Investment in securities 4.8  15,293,576,045 15,293,576,045  (0) 0.00%

Current Tax Assets 4.9  103,546,492  114,086,111  10,539,618 10.18% Calculation of 

Income Tax

Investment in subsidiaries 4.10  -    -    -   

Investment in Associates 4.11  -    -    -   

Investment property 4.12  151,994,995  151,994,995  -   

Property and equipment 4.13  596,223,612  715,113,563  118,889,951 19.94% Calculation of 

ROU Assets as per 

NFRS 16

Goodwill and Intangible Assets 4.14  136,856,902  136,856,902  0 

Deferred tax assets 4.15  -    -    -   

         Other assets 4.16  328,854,067  328,899,067  45,000 0.01%

Total Assets  80,263,619,933 80,353,206,546  89,586,613 0.11%
Liabilities
Due to Bank and Financial Institutions 4.17  725,979,531  725,979,531  -   0.00%

Due to Nepal Rastra Bank 4.18  -    -    -   

Derivative Financial instruments 4.19  -    -    -   

Deposit from customers 4.20  71,767,128,445  71,767,128,445  0 0.00%

Borrowings 4.21  365,678  365,678  -   

Current Tax Liabilities 4.9  -    -    -   

Provisions 4.22  -    -    -   

Deferred tax liabilities 4.15  16,028,924  26,957,042  10,928,118 68.18% Calculation of 

Deffered Tax

Other liabilities                                                                                                                                      

                     

4.23  371,329,927  449,067,316  77,737,388 20.93% Calculation of 

Operating Lease 

as per NFRS 16

Debt securities issued 4.24  -    -    -   

Subordinated Liabilities 4.25  -    -    -   

                                                                                                                                  

Total liabilities  72,880,832,506  72,969,498,012  88,665,506 0.12%
Equity
Share Capital                                                                                                                                          

                        

4.26  4,875,701,680  4,875,701,680  -   

Share Premium  -    -    -   

Retained Earning  680,460,819  668,505,485  (11,955,334) -1.76% Audit adjustment 

& Change in Profi

Reserves 4.27  1,826,624,929  1,839,501,370  12,876,441 0.70% Audit adjustment 

& Change in Profi

Total equity attributable to equity holders  7,382,787,427  7,383,708,534  921,106 0.01%
Non-controlling interests                                                                                                                                        

   

Total equity  7,382,787,427  7,383,708,534  921,106 0.01%
Total liabilities and equity  80,263,619,933 80,353,206,546  89,586,613 0%
Contingent liabilities and commitment 4.28  1,767,694,601  1,767,694,601  -   0.00%

Net assets value per share 151.42  151.44 0.02 0.01%
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Comparision of Statement of Profit or Loss
For the Year ended 32nd Ashad 2082

 As per 
Unaudited 

 As per 
Audited 

 Variance  Reasons for Variance 

Notes  2081-82  2081-82 In Amount %

Interest Income 4.29  6,375,657,151  6,385,230,245  9,573,095 0.15% Final Calculation of Interest 
suspense as per Guidance Note of 
Interest Income Recognition 

Interest Expense 4.30  3,708,655,912  3,740,871,184  32,215,272 0.87% Calculation of Interest on Operating 
Lease as per NFRS 16 

Net interest income  2,667,001,239 2,644,359,061  22,642,177 0.85%

Fees and Commission Income 4.31  337,289,266  337,334,266  45,000 0.01%

Fees and Commission Expense 4.32  35,438,220  35,438,220  -   0.00%

Net fee and Commission income  301,851,047  301,896,047  45,000 0.01%

Net interest fee and commission income  2,968,852,285  2,946,255,108  22,597,177 0.76%

Net Trading Income 4.33  -    -    -   

Other Operating Income 4.34  31,513,150  31,500,413  (12,737) -0.04% Reclassification of Gain on sale of 
Share 

Total operating income  3,000,365,435  2,977,755,521  22,609,914 0.75%

Impairment charge/������(reversal) for loans and 
other losses

4.35  900,940,102  950,401,153  49,461,051 5.49% Final Impariment charge 
calculation with recommendation 
of Statutory audit 

Net Operating income  2,099,425,333 2,027,354,368  72,070,965 3.43%

Operating expenses

Personal Expense 4.36  719,039,310  714,313,811  (4,725,499) -0.66% Change in Profit 

Other Operating Expenses 4.37  338,914,141  278,967,893  (59,946,248) -17.69% Calculation of Operating Lease as 
per NFRS 16 

Depreciation and amortisation 4.38  87,742,876  122,957,115  35,214,239 40.13% Calculation of Depreciation on ROU 
Assets 

Operating Profit  953,729,007  911,115,550  42,613,457 4.47%

Non operating income 4.39  1,100,000  1,100,000  -   

Non operating expense 4.40  15,734,530  15,734,530  -   

Profit before income tax  939,094,477  896,481,019  42,613,457 4.54%

Income tax expense 4.41  250,464,533  250,853,032  388,500 0.16%

Current tax  292,003,086  281,463,467  (10,539,618) -3.61% Calculation of Final Income Tax 

Deferred tax income  (41,538,553)  (30,610,435)  10,928,118 -26.31% Creation of deffered Tax 

Profit for the period  688,629,944  645,627,987  43,001,957 6.24% Change in Profit

Profit attributable to:������

Equity holders of the bank  688,629,944  645,627,987  (43,001,957) -6.24% Change in Profit

Non-controlling interest  -    -    -   

Profit for the period  688,629,944  645,627,987  (43,001,957) -6.24% Change in Profit

Earnings per share:������ 

Basic earnings per share  14.12  13.24 Change in Profit

Diluted earnings per Share  14.12  13.24 
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Comparative Statement of Other Comprehensive Income				  
For the Year ended 32nd Ashad 2082

 As per 
Unaudited 

 As per 
Audited 

 Variance  Reasons for 
Variance 

Notes  2081-82  2081-82 In Amount %

Profit for the period  688,629,944  645,627,987 (43,001,957) -6.24% Change in Profit

Other comprehensive income, net of income tax  -    -   

a) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss  -    -   

• Gains/������(losses) from investment in equity instruments measured at fair 

value

 61,325,104  61,325,104  -   

• Gains/������(losses) on disposal of equity shares recycled to equity  1,916,951  1,916,951  -   

• Gains/������(losses) on revaluation  -    -    -   

• Acturial gain/������(losses) on defined benefit plans  (7,138,506)  (7,138,506)  -   

• Income tax relating to above items  (16,831,065)  (16,831,065)  -   

Net other comprehensive income that will not be reclassified to profit 

or loss

 39,272,484  39,272,484  -   

b) Items that are or may be reclassified to profit or loss  -    -    -   

• Gains/������(losses) on cash flow hedge  -    -    -   

• Exchange gains/������(losses)(arising from translating financial assets of 

foreign operation)

 -    -    -   

• Income tax relating to above items  -    -    -   

• Reclassify to profit or loss  -    -    -   

Net other comprehensive income that are or may be reclassified to 

profit or loss

 -    -    -   

c) Share of other comprehensive income of associate accounted as 

per equity method

 -    -    -   

 -   

Other comprehensive income for the period, net of Income Tax  39,272,484  39,272,484  -   

Total comprehensive income for the period  727,902,428  684,900,471 (43,001,957) -5.91% Change in profit

Total comprehensive income attributable to:������

Equity holders of the Bank  727,902,428  684,900,471 (43,001,957) -5.91% Change in profit

Non-controlling interest  -    -   

Total Comprehensive income for the period  727,902,428  684,900,471 (43,001,957) -5.91% Change in profit
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Last 5 Years Performance Highlights 
Statement of Financial Position

Particulars Ashad 32, 2082 Ashad 31 , 2081 Ashad 31 , 2080 Ashad 31 , 2079 Ashad 31 , 2078

Assets  

Cash and cash equivalent 2,117,894,019 2,224,033,789 5,172,436,575 4,151,806,258 4,071,412,111

Due from Nepal Rastra Bank 3,273,571,333 2,738,488,699 2,303,268,281 1,322,982,034 1,427,712,391

Placement with Bank and Financial Institutions - - - - -

Derivative financial instruments - - - - -

Other trading assets - - - - -

Loan and Advances to B/������FIs 1,314,092,375 1,750,609,738 1,923,645,571 3,320,389,314 2,665,754,647

Loans and advances to customers  56,907,122,137 52,011,435,193 43,744,457,630 34,470,076,975 29,169,705,866

Investment in securities 15,293,576,045 13,604,205,803 9,087,158,177 6,509,153,955 4,060,182,355

Current Tax Assets 114,086,111 56,477,550 77,212,111 77,915,896 64,012,229

Investment in subsidiaries - - - - -

Investment in Associates - - - - -

Investment property 151,994,995 130,017,343 90,325,068 - -

Property and equipment 715,113,563 611,067,762 620,384,821 573,825,013 541,407,860

Goodwill and Intangible Assets 136,856,902 139,469,886 130,136,360 132,376,001 128,572,390

Deferred tax assets - - - 1,848,731 -

Other assets 328,899,067 390,612,717 269,790,523 112,850,156 101,275,419

Total Assets 80,353,206,546 73,656,418,480 63,418,815,119 50,673,224,333 42,230,035,268

Liabilities  

Due to Bank and Financial Institutions 725,979,531 369,025,734 733,094,743 173,244,768 350,818,876

Due to Nepal Rastra Bank - - 300,000,000 1,407,995,389 1,179,160,270

Derivative Financial instruments - - - - -

Deposit from customers 71,767,128,445 65,956,224,347 55,682,887,100 43,276,547,753 35,415,474,790

Borrowings 365,678 4,610,241 18,750,000 25,000,000 -

Current Tax Liabilities - - - - -

Provisions - - - - -

Deferred tax liabilities 26,957,042 41,311,498 42,733,591 - 62,835,185

Other liabilities 449,067,316 393,341,895 465,239,550 378,901,408 368,407,985

Debt securities issued - - - - -

Subordinated Liabilities - - - - -

Total liabilities 72,969,498,012 66,764,513,714 57,242,704,984 45,261,689,318 37,376,697,106

Equity

Share Capital 4,875,701,680 4,733,690,951 4,283,883,213 3,781,009,014 3,408,463,909

Share Premium - - - 55,109,605 55,109,605

Retained Earning 668,505,485 417,351,437 477,279,572 477,724,453 394,026,924

Reserves 1,839,501,370 1,740,862,378 1,414,947,349 1,097,691,943 995,737,724

Total equity attributable to equity holders 7,383,708,534 6,891,904,766 6,176,110,135 5,411,535,015 4,853,338,162

Non-controlling interests - - - - -

Total equity 7,383,708,534 6,891,904,766 6,176,110,135 5,411,535,015 4,853,338,162

Total liabilities and equity 80,353,206,546 73,656,418,480 63,418,815,119 50,673,224,333 42,230,035,268

Contingent liabilities and commitment 1,767,694,601 651,134,407 1,719,538,331 1,689,556,488 2,243,687,384
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Statement of Profit or Loss

Particulars FY  2081-82 FY  2080-81 FY  2079-80 FY  2078-79 FY  2077-78

Interest Income 6,385,230,245 7,169,357,077 6,977,985,534 4,680,340,945 3,208,850,004

Interest Expense 3,740,871,184 4,819,108,187 4,860,705,875 3,017,286,294 1,870,424,747

Net interest income 2,644,359,061 2,350,248,890 2,117,279,659 1,663,054,652 1,338,425,257

Fees and Commission Income 337,334,266 333,616,055 286,567,282 196,694,307 185,039,722

Fees and Commission Expense 35,438,220 33,910,208 31,107,016 24,455,920 10,356,376

Net fee and Commission income 301,896,047 299,705,847 255,460,266 172,238,387 174,683,346

Net interest fee and commission income 2,946,255,108 2,649,954,737 2,372,739,925 1,835,293,039 1,513,108,603

Net Trading Income - - - - -

Other Operating Income 31,500,413 7,884,284 15,599,554 39,701,693 39,667,910

Total operating income 2,977,755,521 2,657,839,021 2,388,339,479 1,874,994,732 1,552,776,513

Impairment charge/������(reversal) for loans and other losses 950,401,153 491,038,685 303,990,871 186,320,752 137,398,150

Net Operating income 2,027,354,368 2,166,800,336 2,084,348,608 1,688,673,980 1,415,378,363

Operating expenses

Personnel Expense 714,313,811 720,597,488 585,124,340 497,270,434 430,471,565

Other Operating Expenses 278,967,893 301,128,215 281,118,650 241,936,796 197,217,447

Depreciation and amortisation 122,957,115 81,224,621 79,627,578 69,470,607 55,125,480

Operating Profit 911,115,550 1,063,850,012 1,138,478,040 879,996,143 732,563,870

Non operating income 1,100,000 500,000 - -

Non operating expense 15,734,530 8,362,480 2,446,699 1,656,770 2,285,105

Profit before income tax 896,481,019 1,055,987,532 1,136,031,341 878,339,373 730,278,765

Income tax expense 250,853,032 370,666,083 378,003,099 229,632,100 226,557,006

Current tax 281,463,467 386,940,801 348,260,268 265,213,024 237,126,368

Deferred tax Expenses/������(Income) (30,610,435) (16,274,718) 29,742,831 (35,580,924) (10,569,362)

Profit for the period 645,627,987 685,321,449 758,028,242 648,707,273 503,721,759

Profit attributable to:������

Equity holders of the bank 645,627,987 685,321,449 758,028,242 648,707,273 503,721,759

Non-controlling interest - - - - -

Profit for the period 645,627,987 685,321,449 758,028,242 648,707,273 503,721,759

Earnings per share:������ 

Basic earnings per share 13.24 14.48 17.69 17.16 14.77

Diluted earnings per Share 13.24 14.48 17.69 17.16 14.77
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Horizontal Analysis of Financial Statements
Statement of Financial Position

Particulars Ashad 32, 
2082

Ashad 31 , 
2081

Ashad 31 , 
2080

Ashad 31 , 
2079

Ashad 31, 
2078

Assets  

Cash and cash equivalent 95% 43% 125% 102% 100%

Due from Nepal Rastra Bank 120% 119% 174% 93% 100%

Placement with Bank and Financial Institutions  

Derivative financial instruments  

Other trading assets  

Loan and Advances to B/������FIs 75% 91% 58% 125% 100%

Loans and advances to customers  109% 119% 127% 118% 100%

Investment in securities 112% 150% 140% 160% 100%

Current Tax Assets 202% 73% 99% 122% 100%

Investment in subsidiaries  

Investment in Associates  

Investment property 117% 144% 100%

Property and equipment 117% 98% 108% 106% 100%

Goodwill and Intangible Assets 98% 107% 98% 103% 100%

Deferred tax assets 100%

Other assets 84% 145% 239% 111% 100%

Total Assets 109% 116% 125% 120% 100%

Liabilities  

Due to Bank and Financial Institutions 197% 50% 423% 49% 100%

Due to Nepal Rastra Bank 21% 119% 100%

Derivative Financial instruments  

Deposit from customers 109% 118% 129% 122% 100%

Borrowings 8% 25% 75% 100%

Current Tax Liabilities  

Provisions  

Deferred tax liabilities 65% 97% 100%

Other liabilities 114% 85% 123% 103% 100%

Debt securities issued  

Subordinated Liabilities  

Total liabilities 109% 117% 126% 121% 100%

Equity  

Share Capital 103% 110% 113% 111% 100%

Share Premium 100% 100%

Retained Earning 160% 87% 100% 121% 100%

Reserves 106% 123% 129% 110% 100%

Total equity attributable to equity holders 107% 112% 114% 112% 100%

Non-controlling interests  

Total equity 107% 112% 114% 112% 100%

Total liabilities and equity 109% 116% 125% 120% 100%

Contingent liabilities and commitment 271% 38% 102% 75% 100%

Horizontal Analysis of the Financial Position involves examining how each component of the financial statements 
has changed over time compared to a base year. In this analysis, the fiscal year 2077/78 is taken as the base year 
with an assigned value of 100%. Values in subsequent years above 100% indicate positive growth, while values 
below 100% indicate negative growth relative to the previous year’s financial data. 



!&cf}�������������������������+ jflif{s k|ltj]�������������������������bg
cf=j= @)*!÷*@

Statement of Profit or Loss

Particulars FY  
2081-82 

FY  
2080-81

FY  
2079-80

FY  
2078-79

FY  
2077-78

Interest Income 89% 103% 149% 146% 100%

Interest Expense 78% 99% 161% 161% 100%

Net interest income 113% 111% 127% 124% 100%

Fees and Commission Income 101% 116% 146% 106% 100%

Fees and Commission Expense 105% 109% 127% 236% 100%

Net fee and Commission income 101% 117% 148% 99% 100%

Net interest fee and commission income 111% 112% 129% 121% 100%

Net Trading Income  

Other Operating Income 400% 51% 39% 100% 100%

Total operating income 112% 111% 127% 121% 100%

Impairment charge/������(reversal) for loans and other losses 194% 162% 163% 136% 100%

Net Operating income 94% 104% 123% 119% 100%

Operating expenses  

Personnel Expense 99% 123% 118% 116% 100%

Other Operating Expenses 93% 107% 116% 123% 100%

Depreciation and amortisation 151% 102% 115% 126% 100%

Operating Profit 86% 93% 129% 120% 100%

Non operating income 220%  

Non operating expense 188% 342% 148% 73% 100%

Profit before income tax 85% 93% 129% 120% 100%

Income tax expense 68% 98% 165% 101% 100%

Current tax 73% 111% 131% 112% 100%

Deferred tax Expenses/������(Income) 188% -55% -84% 337% 100%

Profit for the period 94% 90% 117% 129% 100%

Profit attributable to:������  

Equity holders of the bank 94% 90% 117% 129% 100%

Non-controlling interest 100%

Profit for the period 94% 90% 117% 129% 100%

Earnings per share:������      

Basic earnings per share 91% 82% 103% 116% 100%

Diluted earnings per Share 91% 82% 103% 116% 100%

Horizontal Analysis of the Profit or Loss involves examining how each component of the Profit or Loss has changed 
over time compared to a base year. In this analysis, the fiscal year 2077/78 is taken as the base year with an 
assigned value of 100%. Values in subsequent years above 100% indicate positive growth, while values below 100% 
indicate negative growth relative to the previous year’s Profit or Loss. 
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Vertical analysis of Financial Statements
Statement of Financial Position

Particulars Ashad 
32, 2082

Ashad 
31 , 2081

Ashad 
31 , 2080

Ashad 
31 , 2079

Ashad 
31 , 2078

Assets  

Cash and cash equivalent 2.64% 3.02% 8.16% 8.19% 9.64%

Due from Nepal Rastra Bank 4.07% 3.72% 3.63% 2.61% 3.38%

Placement with Bank and Financial Institutions  

Derivative financial instruments  

Other trading assets  

Loan and Advances to B/������FIs 1.64% 2.38% 3.03% 6.55% 6.31%

Loans and advances to customers  70.82% 70.61% 68.98% 68.02% 69.07%

Investment in securities 19.03% 18.47% 14.33% 12.85% 9.61%

Current Tax Assets 0.14% 0.08% 0.12% 0.15% 0.15%

Investment in subsidiaries  

Investment in Associates  

Investment property 0.19% 0.18% 0.14% 0.00% 0.00%

Property and equipment 0.89% 0.83% 0.98% 1.13% 1.28%

Goodwill and Intangible Assets 0.17% 0.19% 0.21% 0.26% 0.30%

Deferred tax assets  

Other assets 0.41% 0.53% 0.43% 0.22% 0.24%

Total Assets 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%

Liabilities  

Due to Bank and Financial Institutions 0.90% 0.50% 1.16% 0.34% 0.83%

Due to Nepal Rastra Bank 0.47% 2.78% 2.79%

Derivative Financial instruments  

Deposit from customers 89.31% 89.55% 87.80% 85.40% 83.86%

Borrowings 0.01% 0.03% 0.05%  

Current Tax Liabilities  

Provisions  

Deferred tax liabilities 0.03% 0.06% 0.07% 0.00% 0.15%

Other liabilities 0.56% 0.53% 0.73% 0.75% 0.87%

Debt securities issued  

Subordinated Liabilities  

Total liabilities 90.81% 90.64% 90.26% 89.32% 88.51%

Equity  

Share Capital                           6.07% 6.43% 6.75% 7.46% 8.07%

Share Premium 0.11% 0.13%

Retained Earning 0.83% 0.57% 0.75% 0.94% 0.93%

Reserves 2.29% 2.36% 2.23% 2.17% 2.36%

Total equity attributable to equity holders 9.19% 9.36% 9.74% 10.68% 11.49%

Non-controlling interests  

Total equity 9.19% 9.36% 9.74% 10.68% 11.49%

Total liabilities and equity 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%

Vertical Analysis on Financial Position refers to the components of financial statements as a percentage of total 
Assets over the periods.
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Statement of Profit or Loss

Particulars FY  
2081-82 

FY  
2080-81

FY
2079-80

FY  
2078-79

FY  
2077-78

Interest Income 94.52% 95.45% 95.85% 95.19% 93.46%

Interest Expense 55.38% 64.16% 66.77% 61.37% 54.47%

Net interest income 39.15% 31.29% 29.08% 33.82% 38.98%

Fees and Commission Income 4.99% 4.44% 3.94% 4.00% 5.39%

Fees and Commission Expense 0.52% 0.45% 0.43% 0.50% 0.30%

Net fee and Commission income 4.47% 3.99% 3.51% 3.50% 5.09%

Net interest fee and commission income 43.61% 35.28% 32.59% 37.33% 44.07%

Net Trading Income  

Other Operating Income 0.47% 0.10% 0.21% 0.81% 1.16%

Total operating income 44.08% 35.38% 32.81% 38.13% 45.22%

Impairment charge/������(reversal) for loans and other 
losses

14.07% 6.54% 4.18% 3.79% 4.00%

Net Operating income 30.01% 28.85% 28.63% 34.35% 41.22%

Operating expenses  

Personnel Expense 10.57% 9.59% 8.04% 10.11% 12.54%

Other Operating Expenses 4.13% 4.01% 3.86% 4.92% 5.74%

Depreciation and amortisation 1.82% 1.08% 1.09% 1.41% 1.61%

Operating Profit 13.49% 14.16% 15.64% 17.90% 21.34%

Non operating income 0.02% 0.01%  

Non operating expense 0.23% 0.11% 0.03% 0.03% 0.07%

Profit before income tax 13.27% 14.06% 15.60% 17.86% 21.27%

Income tax expense 3.71% 4.93% 5.19% 4.67% 6.60%

Current tax 4.17% 5.15% 4.78% 5.39% 6.91%

Deferred tax Expenses/������(Income) -0.45% -0.22% 0.41% -0.72% -0.31%

Profit for the period 9.56% 9.12% 10.41% 13.19% 14.67%

Profit attributable to:������  

Equity holders of the bank 9.56% 9.12% 10.41% 13.19% 14.67%

Non-controlling interest  

Profit for the period 9.56% 9.12% 10.41% 13.19% 14.67%

Vertical Analysis of Profit or Loss refers to the components of Profit or Loss as a percentage amount of total income 
over the periods .
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Overview of Risk Management Framework

Bank is following risk-based approach in its banking activities in establishing prudent banking practices for the 
sustainable growth and overall wellbeing of stakeholders minimizing the overall risk. The main risks that the 
bank has identified in its operations are credit risk, operational risk, liquidity risk, market risk, money laundering 
risk, compliance risk, reputational risk etc. Risks are managed with the overall objective of maintaining financial 
soundness and avoiding activities that could threaten the bank������’s reputation. Bank considers regulatory directives, 
guidelines and Risk Management Guidelines issued by NRB as the reference for its Risk Management Framework.

Bank's risk management framework comprises risk policies and procedures formulated for the identification, 
assessment, management and reporting of risks including several layers of limits set to manage the exposure 
to quantifiable risks. Bank recognizes that effective risk management is based on a sound risk culture, which is 
characterized, among others, by a high level of awareness concerning risk and risk management in the organization.

Risk Governance
Risk Governance forms the foundation for the risk management. It provides structure roles, responsibilities to 
manage the risk. The role of Board of Directors, Risk Management Committee, Senior Management including 
management level committees and various lines of defense that are adequately in place to control the risk 
associated with the Bank.
•	 The board of directors is responsible for approving risk strategy, risk-appetite, overall policy and ensuring an 

effective risk management framework.
•	 Senior Management implements the risk management framework, ensures adequate resources that integrate 

risk and business.
•	 Risk Management Committees identify/������manage risk and also work as an independent from the business unit. 

The board reviews the report of risk management committees to assess the risk.
•	 The three lines of defense are also working to manage the risk. The business and operations units are the 

first line of defense. The risk management and compliance department are the second line of defense. The 
internal audit as a third line of defense assures the effectiveness of internal control system and reviews the 
structure of the risk governance framework of the Bank. 

Board of Director

Chief Executive Officer 

Chief Operating Officer Chief Credit OfficerChief Finance Officer Chief Risk Officer

Credit Risk

Operation Risk

Liquidity & Market Risk

IS Risk

AML/CFT Risk

Other Risk

R&D, Policy

1.  Executive
     Committee
2. ALCO
3. CRMC
4. ORMC

Audit  Committee

Internal Audit

Risk Management Committee

ML Prevention Committee
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Risk Management Committee
Risk Management Committee (RMC) is an independent committee of Board of Directors that has, as its sole and 
exclusive function, responsibility for the risk management policies of the Bank's operations and oversight of the 
operation of the Bank������’s Risk Management Framework. This committee is formed and ensures that risk management 
of the Bank is in accordance with the regulatory requirements and internal policies of the Bank. The Committee 
assists the Board of Directors in fulfilling its oversight responsibilities with regard to the risk appetite of the Bank, 
Risk Management Framework and the governance structure that supports it. Risk appetite is defined as the level 
and type of risk Bank is able and willing to assume in its exposures and business activities, given its business 
objectives and obligations to stakeholders. RMC performs as per the Rules of Procedure for the Risk Management 
Committee.

Executive Committee
Executive Committee of the Bank is headed by CEO. The members of the committee are the personnel holding 
the position of executive level. The committee is the forum for addressing the issues raised during day-to-day 
operation of the Bank including implementation of the policy.

Assets and Liabilities Management Committee
Assets & Liabilities Management Committee (ALCO) of the Bank is headed by CEO with CFO as the Member 
Secretary. ALCO has the overall responsibility to monitor and manage various market risk exposures of the Bank 
through various limits. It reviews the structured liquidity, market risk like; interest rate risk and risk associated 
investment etc. It provides direction to the Bank's treasury and other businesses regarding short term business 
strategy taking into account of market variables in relation to the Bank's exposure and the Bank's strategy.
ALCO reviews strengthening risk management, applying internal limits, strengthening the level of provisions and 
reserves, and improving internal controls. ALCO is assigned with the following role:������
•	 Identification, assessment, management and reporting of Market Risks associated with Treasury Operations, 

Liquidity and Capital Adequacy.
•	 Development of policies, setting of risk parameters, overseeing compliance with risk parameters.
•	 Allocation for all categories of risk assets, of the overall risk limits.
•	 Monitoring of the compliance of various internal limits etc.

Liquidity Risk
Liquidity risk is the risk of incurring losses due to an inability to meet payment obligations in a timely manner 
when they become due. Bank categorizes liquidity risk into funding liquidity risk, which occurs when payment 
obligations cannot be fulfilled because of an inability to obtain new funding and market liquidity risk, which 
occurs when the Bank is unable to sell or transform assets in the liquidity buffer into cash without significant 
losses.
Liquidity risk management process carries the following activities:������
•	 Identification of liquidity risk through sources of funding, nature of funding like temporary, short term or 

long term and deposit mix and concentration etc.
•	 Setting internal tolerance and risk appetite level.
•	 Policy, procedure and guidelines for liquidity management, deposit mix management, maturity 

mismatches.
•	 Contingency Funding Plan (CFP) to encounter a liquidity shortfall in an emergency situation.
•	 Control of liquidity risk by separate unit (Treasury) and periodic reporting.

Identification of Liquidity Risk 
Effective liquidity risk management strategies are set up to solve the major issues that compromise Bank 
when there is the possibility of liquidity risk. Liquidity is not viewed as a short-term operational issue, but 
as a central component of long-term business strategies. ALCO has been set up to identify the magnitude 
of liquidity risk as per regulatory provision and Bank's approved policies. It develops criteria to identify 
liquidity risk analyzing different ratios and trends of the assets and liabilities of the Bank. Following are the 
areas from where liquidity risk is identified;

•	 Sources of funding
•	 Nature of temporary, short term and long-term funding
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•	 Periodic reports from treasury department and analyzing the variations
•	 Liquidity gap reports and other liquidity reports
•	 Internal limits & ratios
•	 Deposit mix and concentration etc.

Assessment of Liquidity Risk 
Accurate and timely assessment of liquidity risk is necessary for proper liquidity risk management and control. 
Bank uses various tools to measure the liquidity risk. Liquidity risks are primarily measured by setting different 
tolerance limits and clearly identifying liquidity related instruments such as; 
•	 CRR/������SLR
•	 CD ratio 
•	 Liquidity ratio
•	 Analysis of core, near-core and non-core deposits 
•	 Deposit mix
•	 Concentration of deposit individual/������institutional 
•	 Status of structural liquidity 
•	 Regular stress testing etc.

Management of Liquidity Risk 
An effective liquidity risk management includes systems to identify, measure, monitor and control its liquidity 
exposures. Management identifies and quantifies the primary sources of Bank's liquidity risk in a timely 
manner. Management is alert for new sources of liquidity risk at both the transaction and portfolio levels. Key 
elements of an effective risk management process include an efficient MIS, systems to measure, monitor 
and control existing as well as future liquidity risks and reporting them to senior management as prescribed. 
Liquidity risk measurement and monitoring system not only helps in managing liquidity in times of crisis but 
also optimizes return through efficient utilization of available funds. Liquidity policy is one of the supportive 
tools in liquidity risk management process which includes;
•	 Liquidity risk governance, liquidity risk and liquidity risk tolerance.
•	 Measuring liquidity risk through stress testing.
•	 Management of liquidity risk through liquidity buffer and funding strategy.
•	 Liquidity risk management tools for identifying, measuring, monitoring and controlling liquidity risk 

(including the types of liquidity limits and ratios in place and rationale for establishing limits and ratios).
•	 Contingency plan for handling liquidity crises.
•	 Liquidity risk management structure for monitoring, reporting and reviewing liquidity.

Reporting of Liquidity Risk 
Treasury Management Department in coordination with Finance Department monitors the liquidity risk as 
per approved format and report to ALCO on regular basis. Chief Risk Officer (CRO) reports directly to the RMC 
regularly at maximum interval of quarterly basis and RMC to BOD.
Reporting clearly compares current exposures to internal limits. BOD on regular basis reviews these reports. 
Report is prepared containing following points at a minimum level.
•	 Reports demonstrating bank������’s compliance with policies and limits
•	 A negative trend or significantly increased risk in the risk appetite and limits 
•	 Concentrations in either of the assets or liabilities
•	 Result & possible impact of stress testing
•	 Recommendations for the management of liquidity risk wherever deemed necessary.

Market Risk
Market risk is the risk of loss resulting from changes in the value of assets and liabilities due to fluctuations 
in risk factors such as interest rates, foreign exchange rates, stock prices, commodity price and the risk of 
loss resulting from changes in earnings generated from assets and liabilities. Market risk causes change on 
and off-balance sheet positions arising from movements in market prices. Even a small change in market 
variables causes substantial changes in income and economic value of the Bank.
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Identification of Market Risk
Treasury Management Department is responsible for tracking and identifying market risks in accordance 
with regulatory requirements and Bank������’s approved policies. Criteria are developed for identifying market risk 
based on regulatory requirements and Bank������’s internal policies and procedures. Market risk is identified from:������
•	 Mismatches in interest rate sensitive assets and liabilities
•	 Deviation on treasury activities subject to market risk with regulatory guidelines and Bank������’s internal 

policies and guidelines.
•	 Equity price risk identified through periodic mark-to-market analysis.

Assessment of Market Risk
Assessment of market risk is done through assessment of interest rate sensitive assets and liabilities, 
comparison with the internal limits as prescribed, mark to market of investment, stress testing etc.
•	 Assessment of Interest Sensitive Assets & Liabilities 

Bank assesses its interest sensitive assets and liabilities only from its total asset and liabilities for certain 
time intervals in order to focus on the impact of the earnings due to the changes in the interest rate. 
Assessment of such assets and liabilities are done through the prescribed format of the approved policy.

•	 Gap Analysis 
Following the assessment of interest-sensitive items, Bank calculates the gaps, positive or negative, 
between interest-sensitive assets and liabilities for each time interval. These gaps are then cumulatively 
analyzed and subjected to assumed interest rate changes to evaluate their impact on earnings in 
approved format.

•	 Regular Stress Testing 
Treasury Management Department prepares the reports related to market risk, monitor  treasury activities 
according to the nature of the transactions, monitor changes in equity prices and communicating to 
management/������ALCO for required actions and also review tolerance limits, early warning indicators and 
triggers for breaches of internal or regulatory thresholds.

Management of Market Risk 
Interest rate risk arising from mismatches between funding and lending is maintained at a modest level, 
consistent with the earnings expectations of the liquidity portfolio of Bank. Treasury Management Department 
supports this process through regular review of market movements, monitoring of movement of interest rate, 
equity price fluctuations and ensuring adherence to investment and liquidity policies as follows;
•	 Monitoring the structure and composition of assets and liabilities 
•	 Identifying balance sheet management issues such as gaps and interest rate profiles contributing to 

underperformance.
•	 Developing maturity profiles and determining the appropriate mix of incremental assets and liabilities.
•	 Determining/������Reviewing Bank������’s pricing strategies.
•	 Reviewing and documenting the Bank������’s funding policy.
•	 Evaluating market risks associated with new product launches.
•	 Evaluating reports on liquidity risk, market risk, capital management and investment strategies.

Reporting of Market Risk
Treasury Management Department, in coordination with the Finance Department, monitors market risk and 
report to ALCO on regular basis. Risk Management Department through CRO reports to Risk Management 
Committee (RMC), which in turn reports to Board of Directors. The report shows comparison of current 
exposures with policy limits, risk estimates with actual outcomes to identify weaknesses in measurement 
techniques. Report includes at minimum:������
•	 Summary of the Bank������’s aggregate market risk exposure
•	 Statement demonstrating compliance with market risk policies and limits
•	 Result and possible impact of stress testing
•	 Review of market risk policies, procedures and measurement systems wherever required
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Credit Risk Management Committee
Credit Risk Management Committee (CRMC) of the Bank is headed by CEO with Chief Credit Officer as the 
functional head and Credit Risk Head as a Member Secretary. The committee implements policies and 
procedures relating to group exposure, credit concentration, sector wise flow of credit, period wise assets mix, 
deprived sector lending, productive sector lending, single obligor limit etc. CRMC regularly meets on quarterly 
or need basis for the discussion on:������
•	 Implementation of credit risk policy/������strategy approved by the Board.
•	 Monitoring of credit risk on a wide basis and ensuring compliance.
•	 Incorporation of regulatory compliance in Bank������’s policies and policy in regard to credit risk.
•	 Ensuring compliance with the risk parameters /������ prudential limits.
•	 Monitoring of quality of loan portfolio, identify problems and correcting deficiencies.
•	 Monitoring of risk concentrations

Identification of Credit Risk
Credit Risk is defined as the possibility of losses associated with the diminution in the credit quality of borrowers 
or counterparties from outright default or from reduction in portfolio value. The main sources of credit risk are:������
•	 Loan defaults
•	 Poor credit assessment
•	 Over-concentration in specific sectors/������geography/������product/������borrower
•	 Collateral value fluctuations etc.

For identification of Credit Risk Bank undergoes following areas; 
•	 Set of clear credit policy, credit products guidelines (CPG), procedures and manuals
•	 Proper KYC process in practices
•	 Segregation of duties among credit functions to act independently; 

•	Business solicitation/������assessment, 
•	Credit review
•	Credit approval
•	Credit disbursement
•	Credit review and administration

Assessment of Credit Risk
Borrower������’s creditworthiness is evaluated based on financial and business risks, with a risk rating assigned 
accordingly. Bank uses internal credit risk assessment models and score cards for assessing credit risk under 
different exposure segments. Bank������’s credit risk assessment includes the use of quantitative risk methodologies 
and models as well as qualitative assessments based on expert/������market judgement.
Credit Risk Management Department (CRMD) is responsible for assessing counterparty credit risk in the Bank������’s 
lending process. The assessment considers factors such as:������
•	 Borrower profile, industry and macroeconomic conditions
•	 Purpose of credit and repayment source
•	 Past repayment behavior, if any
•	 Borrower������’s capacity, integrity, reputation, collateral coverage and legal enforceability
•	 Terms and conditions of the loan
•	 Overall impact on the Bank������’s exposure and portfolio
•	 Borrowers risk ratings
•	 Regular stress testing etc.

Management of Credit Risk
Bank������’s credit risk management aims at preserving the high credit quality in the Bank������’s portfolio and thereby 
protecting the Bank������’s short and long-term viability. Credit Risk Management Department is responsible for 
reviewing and revision of various policies, product papers, manuals and prescribed formats related to credit, 
lending process, lending portfolio analysis, industry analysis and other threshold analysis including regular 
monitoring of existing credit accounts. To reduce potential credit losses, Bank uses comprehensive and 
enforceable credit documentation, sufficient and marketable collateral and security arrangements and risk 
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transfer mechanisms (guarantees or third-party protections). Bank������’s credit risk management builds on the 
principles of:������
•	 Adoption of a robust credit appraisal process, incorporating cash-flow analysis, borrower due diligence 

and adequate financial analysis
•	 Risk based pricing
•	 Mandatory credit rating for large loan exposures
•	 Analysis of credit concentration; sectoral, geographical, product wise and/������or borrower wise
•	 Regular monitoring of loan portfolio product and sector wise
•	 Monitoring and analysis of early warning signals
•	 Loan classification and provisioning practices aligned with regulator������’s prudential norms
•	 Periodic collateral valuation by independent valuers for assurance of the collateral value
•	 Remedial action with strong recovery function
•	 Management of non-performing assets (NPA) etc.

Reporting of Credit Risk
Continuous monitoring ensures borrowers remain financially sound and compliant. Bank has accurate, 
reliable and valid management information system in place to ensure that exposures approaching risk limits 
are brought to the attention of senior management. All exposures are included in a risk limit measurement 
system. The information system is able to aggregate credit exposures to individual borrowers and counter 
parties and report on exceptions to credit risk limits on a daily/������weekly basis as prescribed. Credit Risk 
Management Department in coordination with other credit function monitors and prepares the report and 
reports to CRMC on regular basis. Risk Management Department through CRO reports to Risk Management 
Committee (RMC), which in turn reports to Board of Directors. It helps identify issues early, strengthen controls 
and maintain a healthy credit portfolio key activities of monitoring & reporting include:������
•	 Regular loan reviews based on portfolio structure; sector wise and product wise 
•	 Monitoring the concentration limits; district wise, branch wise, borrower wise etc.
•	 Composition of on balance sheet and off-balance sheet exposures
•	 Monitoring of priority sector lending
•	 Identification and classifications of problem loans branch wise and product wise
•	 Result and possible impact of stress testing etc.

Operational Risk Management Committee
Operational Risk Management Committee (ORMC) of the Bank is headed by CEO with Chief Operating Officer 
as the functional head and Operation Risk Head as the Member Secretary. ORMC regularly meets to review 
the operational risks associated with banking process, employees, system and external situations etc. Role of 
ORMC is to:������
•	 Assure that adequate resources are being assigned to mitigate risks as needed
•	 Communicate with business units and staff about the importance of operational risk and assure adequate 

participation and cooperation
•	 Review and approve development and implementation of operational risk methodologies and tools 

including assessments, management, reporting and loss event databases
•	 Receive and review reports/������presentations from various business groups, support departments (IT, HR, 

Operation, AML, Security etc.) and business units, processing cells about their risk profiles and mitigation 
programs

•	 Discuss and recommend suitable controls/������mitigations for managing operational risk
•	 Analyze frauds, potential losses, non-compliance, breaches etc. and recommend corrective measures to 

prevent recurrences
•	 Discuss any issues arising /������ directions in any one business unit/������product which may impact the risks of 

other business/������products
•	 Continually promote risk awareness across all business units so that coordination across the departments 

is always on the priority
•	 Monitor and ensure that appropriate ORMC frameworks are in place etc.
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Identification of Operational Risk
Operational Risk refers to losses or reputational damages resulting from inadequate or failed internal processes, 
people misconduct/������practices or workplace safety, business disruptions as a result of systems breakdowns 
or and from external events. Bank also considers legal risks as part of operational risk. Key operation risk 
event categories include internal/������external fraud, omissions in the work of employees, inadequate internal 
procedures and processes, inadequate management of information and other systems, and unforeseeable 
external events.
Operational risk is inherent in all banking products, activities, processes and systems, and the effective 
management of operational risk has always been a fundamental element of the Bank's risk management 
program. 
Risk identification is important process for the subsequent development of an effective operational risk 
monitoring and control environment. Bank adopts the following steps to identify operational risks:������
•	 Listing major activities and business areas that are vulnerable to operational risk
•	 List down operational risks associated with identified products /������ processes
•	 Identification of risk by experience, judgment, intuition, linked events and regulatory requirements
•	 Whistle blowing mechanism used as an instrument to indentify risks

Assessment of Operational Risk
Measurement of Operational Risk in the banking system is a difficult task and it cannot be measured absolutely 
in number like in credit risk and market risk. During the measurement of operational risks Bank:������
•	 Considers internal factors like organizational structure, complexity of processes, staff competency, 

turnover and internal changes
•	 Considers external factors like fluctuating economic conditions, industry trends, or technological 

advancements
•	 Understands clear distinction between controllable and uncontrollable operational risk events and link 

with operational activities
•	 Carries out Business Impact Analysis (BIA) with its Recovery Time Objective (RTO) under the proposed 

Business Continuity and Disaster Recovery Plan
•	 Reviews KRIs to identify operational risk areas. Key Risk Indicator (KRI) is the quantitative approach used for 

assessment of operational risk. Standard KRI templates are used for recording the indicators of operation 
risk on the areas of; customer service, AML/������CFT compliance, cash transactions, remittance service, locker 
service, system security, human resource, others (fraud, digital services, audit issues) etc.

Management of Operational Risk
Operational risk is managed and controlled by well-defined policies, internal audit, secured information 
technology (IT), disaster recovery plan (DRP), business continuity plan (BCP) and human resource (HR) 
management. 
Process Risk
Process risk stems from ineffective, outdated, or poorly defined internal procedures and workflows. Bank 
considers the following factors while managing the process risk;
•	 Clear policy, procedures, manuals, process note etc.
•	 Review and revision of policies, procedures, manuals, process notes at least annually or as and when 

deemed necessary.
•	 Establishment of clear communication channels inside the Bank to disseminate the information.
•	 Review of its products & services, business practices on a regular basis and initiate for appropriate 

mitigating measures.
•	 The policies, procedures, manuals, circulars are kept in intranet of the Bank that ensure direct access to 

the employees.

People Risk:������
This risk arises from human factors, including employee errors, lack of skills, negligence, fraud or unethical 
behavior. Bank considers the following factors while managing the people risks;
•	 Implementation of a complete screening process (KYE-Know Your Employee) while recruiting the staffs.
•	 Police report & medical report of the staffs are made mandatory.
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•	 Self-declaration from the employee as prescribed by Employee Bylaws.
•	 Deputation of staffs is based on the capacity and skill of the staffs etc.
•	 Orientation and basic banking induction training programs are given to new recruits (trainee assistant 

and management trainee) to familiarize with the new environment and to build up confidence to work. 
•	 Rotation of the staffs in at least two years in order to reduce the dependency of the staffs & to mitigate the 

potential threats from the staffs working in the same unit.
•	 Proper succession planning.  
•	 Job description to each employee is provided. 
•	 Performance based appraisal and reward system.
•	 Self-declaration for assets and liabilities of staffs (officer level and above) on annual basis. 
•	 Focus on training & development for the up gradation of the skills and knowledge of the employee.
•	 Focus on providing safety & hygiene work environment.
•	 Staff turnover of the bank is critically examined. Report incorporating the details of employee turnover 

(level, reason for turnover, finding of exit interview etc.) are prepared and analyzed.
•	 Encourage 'whistle blowing' activities by keeping 'highly confidential' of whistleblower etc.

System Risk
Bank continues to strengthen its technology systems with a strong focus on security, reliability and operational 
excellence. Bank adopts a multi-layered defense strategy and maintains advanced infrastructure to ensure 
uninterrupted banking services and high-level protection of customer information. To safeguard our digital 
environment, Bank operates a three-layer data center architecture (DC–NDC–DR), ensuring redundancy, 
business continuity and resilience against system failures or disasters. Regular disaster recovery drills are 
conducted to verify readiness and enhance response capabilities.
System-related risks are managed through information system (IS) audits, system access controls, 
information security policies, disaster recovery and business continuity systems, staff awareness programs, 
device restrictions, password controls, and strong authentication mechanisms.
Our applications and systems are protected through multiple layers of security equipment, including 
Next-Generation Firewalls and behavior-based defense technologies. These mechanisms help secure our 
platforms from attacks, unauthorized access, and emerging cyber threats. Management of system risk are 
done through;
Data Center & Infrastructure
•	 Bank has three-layer of data center architecture; DC – NDC – DR for high availability and business 

continuity.
•	 Regular disaster recovery (DR) drills are conducted to ensure readiness.
•	 Redundant infrastructure; multiple servers, storage, power backups, and network devices.
•	 High-performance network switches for fast and reliable communication.
•	 All servers, systems, and network equipment are licensed, updated, and high quality.

Network & Application Security
•	 Multi-layer security is in place; edge firewall, core firewall, and web application firewall (WAF).
•	 Endpoint detection and response (EDR) for real-time detection of suspicious activities is installed.
•	 Use of APIs for secure and controlled communication between applications.
•	 Implementation of multi-factor authentication (MFA) in applicable systems.

Policies, Procedures & Governance
•	 Board-approved cybersecurity policies and access control procedures are in execution.
•	 Strict change management for all system, application, and user-access modifications is in existence.
•	 Mandatory non-disclosure agreement (NDA) and service level agreement (SLA) with all third-party 

vendors.
•	 Annual information security (IS) audit conducted and compliance ensured with NRB guidelines.

Monitoring & Risk Management
•	 Security information and event management (SIEM) system is installed for log monitoring, threat detection, 

and real-time alerting.
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•	 Regular risk assessments of systems, applications, and infrastructure.
•	 Vulnerability assessment & penetration testing (VAPT) is done before system go-live and when required.
•	 Continuous system updates, security patches, and performance improvements.
•	 Dedicated information security (IS) unit headed by information security officer (ISO) is regularly monitoring 

for the risk management.

Awareness & Customer Protection
•	 Publishing security awareness content on website, mobile banking, ATM and social media.
•	 Regulated transaction limits across digital channels (mobile banking, e-banking, ATM etc.).
•	 Safe banking guidelines communicated to customers.

External Event
Bank is exposed to operational risks arising from external events such as changes in government/������regulatory 
policies, aggressive competitor strategies, information theft, cyber-attacks, robbery and customer fraud. Bank 
mitigates such risks by ensuring asset safety, monitoring external environments, engaging security services 
and maintaining robust business continuity plan (BCP) and disaster recovery plan (DRP).
Following activities have been taken into consideration for managing risk resulting from external environment.
•	 Adoption of appropriate risk policies to ensure safety of its properties/������assets arising from external events.
•	 Monitoring the economy of the country, policies of the government/������regulators.
•	 Well defined business continuity plan (BCP and disaster recovery plan (DRP) to deal with threats like:������ 

pandemic, fire, power failure, network failure, civil unrest, protest etc.
•	 Formation of incident response team (IRT) for managing the external risk.

Reporting of Operational Risk 
Risk Management Department in coordination with other departments; operation, human resource, 
information security, information technology, digital transformation, general service department monitors 
and prepares the report and reports to ORMC on regular basis. Risk Management Department through CRO 
reports to Risk Management Committee (RMC), which in turn reports to Board of Directors. It helps identify 
issues early, strengthen controls and maintain a healthy and proactive management of operational risk and 
reporting include:������
•	 Assessment based on the key risk indicator (KRI) determined
•	 Monitor risk exposure across all operational areas
•	 Assess whether mitigation actions are adequate and effective
•	 Ensure sufficient controls and systems are in place

AML/������CFT Risk
Money laundering and financing terrorism risk is related with providing financial services to money launders 
and terrorists for channeling of money derived from illegal activities or aimed at funding terrorism. These risks 
are managed through AML/������CFT unit in coordination with the concerned departments like; operation, credit, 
digital transformation department etc. This unit is performing under reporting of compliance officer which 
is monitoring the risk concerned with AML/������CFT risk as prescribed in AML/������CFT Policy of Bank specially in the 
following main areas;
•	 Screening during onboarding of customer
•	 Monitoring of transaction/������activities of the existing customers and
•	 Reporting as per the regulatory requirements like; TTR/������STR/������SAR based on their transaction/������activity

AML implementing officer is responsible for reporting to Money Laundering Prevention Committee (MLPC) of 
the Bank and senior management regarding the compliance status of regulatory requirements of AML/������CFT 
provisions. Report of MLPC is further discussed in BOD for appropriate decision and/������or acknowledgement in 
AML/������CFT issues.

Compliance Risk 
Compliance risk is the risk of legal or regulatory sanctions, material financial loss, or loss to reputation due 
to failure to comply with laws, rules and standards. Compliance officer oversees and coordinates matters 
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relating to compliance and integrity risks, including reputational risks and provides independent expert advice 
to the Bank������’s management and Board of Directors in compliance and integrity matters.
Bank practices three lines of defense model for management of compliance risk in its day-to-day banking 
operations/������activities.
•	 First line of defense is managed by respective departments and units, which leads the operational 

activities/������business/������service/������support, are responsible for ensuring the compliance in their function.
•	 Second line of defense is managed by chief compliance officer through compliance department and 

chief risk officer through risk management department, which assesses and monitors the compliance 
and various risks associated with the operational activities/������business/������service/������support, are responsible for 
ensuring the compliance and risk management in concerned functions.

•	 Third line of defense is managed through internal audit function which oversees the status of compliance 
and risk management during carrying operational activities/������business/������service/������support.

Compliance officer is responsible for reporting to Money Laundering Prevention Committee (MLPC) of the 
Bank and senior management regarding the compliance status of regulatory requirements. Report of MLPC is 
further discussed in BOD for appropriate decision and/������or acknowledgement in compliance issues.

Strategic Risk 
Strategic risk is the possibility that the Bank may not achieve its long-term goals because of changes in 
economic situation, governmental/������regulatory changes, strategies that don������’t work as intended due to the 
internal and external events and scenarios, competitive threat or unmatured or late decisions etc. Risk 
associated with future plans and strategies, including plans for entering new services, expanding existing 
services through enhancements and merger, enhancing infrastructures etc. are major strategic risk.
Strategic risk management is done by periodic review of the strategy by Executive Committee regarding 
status of the strategic objective������’s achievement as decided and execution status both in terms of quantitative 
and qualitative approach.

Risk management department through CRO reports to RMC about strategic risk, and based on discussion 
of RMC, recommendations for timely corrections/������updates, if any required are done to BOD for appropriate 
decision and/������or acknowledgement of the status.

Reputational Risk 
Reputational risk is defined as the risk of potential harm to the Bank������’s brand, reputation, earnings, capital 
or liquidity arising from any action, inaction, association or event perceived by any of the stakeholders to 
be unethical, inappropriate or inconsistent with the Bank������’s values. Bank������’s reputation is built on the trust of 
employees, clients, shareholders, regulators, and the wider public. Even isolated incidents may erode this trust 
and cause significant reputational damage.

Events that may undermine trust/������reputation includes; poor product and service quality, staff misbehave, 
compromising security/������confidentiality standards, innovation and operational inefficiency, workplace 
misconduct, poor governance standards etc.

Grievances handling procedure is in place to manage the reputational risk which includes collection of 
regular customer grievances/������complaints from all branches through suggestion boxes and grievance-
handling desks and addressing those grievances/������complaints. Whistle blowing procedure is in practice for 
handling and managing other issues which may create reputational risk. Grievances handling officer presents 
the issues/������reports to executive committee on periodic basis or need/������case basis for acknowledgement or 
addressing the issues.

Risk management department through CRO reports to RMC about reputational risk, and based on discussion 
of RMC, recommendations for timely corrections/������updates, if any required are done to BOD for appropriate 
decision and/������or acknowledgement of the issues.
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Disclosure under Basel III as on Ashad end 2082
Capital Adequacy Framework, 2015 requires making a set of disclosure on the capital adequacy & risk management 
framework of the bank. Disclosure requirement based on Financial Statement as on Ashad end 2082 are as follows.
A.  Capital Structure & Capital Adequacy

1.  Tier 1 Capital and a breakdown of its components

S.N Detail Amount (Rs. in. '000)
a   Paid up Equity Share Capital  4,875,702
b  Equity Share Premium  
c  Proposed Bonus Equity Shares  -
d  Statutory General Reserves    1,261,834
e  Retained Earnings  668,505
f  Unaudited current year cumulative profit/������(loss)  
g  Capital Redemption Reserve    
h  Less:������ Goodwill  -
i  Less:������ Intangible Assets -
j  Less:������ Fictitious Assets 18,361
k  Less:������ Purchase of land & building in excess of limit and unutilized 33,017

 Total Core Capital 6,754,663

2.  Tier 2 Capital and a breakdown of its Components

S.N Detail Amount (Rs. in. '000)
 a  Cumulative and/������or Redeemable Preference Share  
 b  Subordinated Term Debt
c Hybrid Capital Instruments    
d Stock Premium
 e  General Loan Loss Provision 686,208
 f  Exchange Equalization Reserve  453
g Investment Adjustment Reserve  2,500
h Accrued Interest Receivable on pass loan included in Regulatory Reserve 51,644
 i  Interest Capitalized Reserve included in Regulatory Reserve -
 j  Asset Revaluation Reserve
 k  Other Reserves  (Regulatory Reserve For NBA with in 24 Months) -

 Total Supplementary Capital 740,805

 3. Total Qualifying Capital:������

S.N Detail Amount (Rs. in. '000)
1 Core Capital (Tier 1) 6,754,663 
2 Supplementary Capital (Tier 2) 740,805 

 Total Capital Fund 7,495,469 

4.  Capital Adequacy Ratio:������

S.N Detail Percentage
1 Tier 1 Capital to Total Risk Weighted Exposure     11.31% 
2 Tier 1 and Tier 2 Capital to Total Risk Weighted Exposure    12.55% 

5. Summary of the terms, conditions and main features of all capital instruments, especially in case of sub  	
     ordinated term debts including hybrid capital instruments.

 The bank has not raised any funds through subordinate term debt including any hybrid capital instruments.

6. Summary of Bank������’s internal approach to assess the adequacy of capital to support current and future 	
     activities

The Bank has formulated Internal Capital Adequacy Assessment Process (‘ICAAP������’) which has a sound and 
comprehensive policy and process for evaluating the Bank's capital including the overall risk profile, business 
projections and capital management strategies. It covers the capital management policy of the Bank, set out 
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the process for assessment of the adequacy of capital to meet regulatory requirements support current and 
future activities and meet the Pillar I and material Pillar II risks to which the bank is exposed to. 

The Risk Management Policy of the Bank provides the comprehensive stress testing guidelines for credit, 
market, liquidity and other risk faced by the Bank. Stress testing takes into account extreme but probable 
scenarios to assess the bank������’s resilience to adverse circumstances and resultant impact on the Bank������’s risk 
profile and capital position. This ensures that the bank has robust and forward looking capital planning and 
risk management process. Scenario assessment such as the fall in the financial markets, a falling trend in 
the assets quality, volatile liquidity condition, negative changes in macroeconomic factors etc., are taken into 
consideration while carrying out the stress testing.

B.        Risk Exposures	
1    Risk weighted exposures for Credit Risk, Market Risk and Operational Risk	

S.N Particulars  NPR in 000's 
i Risk Weighted Exposure for Credit Risk  54,896,673
ii Risk Weighted Exposure for Operational Risk  3,186,339 
iii Risk Weighted Exposure for Market Risk  135 
 Total Risk Weighted Exposures before Pillar II adjustment 58,083,147

2   Risk weighted exposures under each 11 categories of Credit Risk:������	

S.N Particulars  NPR in 000's 
i. Claims on Government & Central Bank  
ii. Claims on Other Official Entities
iii. Claims on Banks 540,933
iv. Claims on Domestic Corporate         

28,880,740
v. Claims on Regulatory Retail Portfolio 11,473,894
vi. Claims secured by Residential Properties 2,636,165
vii. Claims secured by residential properties (Overdue) 2,43,005
viii. Claims secured by Commercial Real Estate 1,599,225
ix. Past Due Claims 37,152
x High Risk Claims 3,150,790
Xi Real Estate Loan for Land Acquisition & development (Other than Mentioned in Capital 

Adequacy Framework 2015 – point 3.3(j)(l)(k)
1,74,910

xii Lending Against Shares 2,331,211
xiii Real Estate Loan for Land Acquisition & development ( for institution /������projects/������ li-

censed and approved by Government of Nepal for land acquisition and development 
purpose )  

1,235,014

xiv Personal Hire purchase loan /������ Personal Auto Loan 2,63,980
xv Investments in equity and other capital instruments of institutions listed in stock ex-

change
416,914

xvi Investments in equity and other capital instruments of institutions not listed in the 
stock exchange

86,119

xvii Staff loan secured by residential property 269,921
xviii Other Assets 1,161,548
xix Off Balance- Sheet Items 395,152
 Total Credit Risk Weighted Exposures 54,896,673
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3. Types of eligible credit risk mitigants used and the benefits availed under CRM.

S.N Particulars  NPR in 000's 
i. Deposits with Banks 377,975
ii. Deposits with other banks/������financial institutions  
iii. Gold  
iv. Government and NRB Securities  
v. Guarantee of Government of Nepal  
vi. Securities/������Guarantee of other Sovereigns  
vii. Guarantee of Domestic Banks  
viii. Guarantee of Multilateral Development Banks  
ix. Guarantee of Foreign Banks  
 Total Credit Risk Mitigants 377,975

		
4  Total Risk Weighted Exposure calculation table:������

S.N Particulars  NPR in 000's 
i. Risk Weighted Exposure for Credit Risk  54,896,673
ii. Risk Weighted Exposure for Operational Risk  3,186,339 
iii. Risk Weighted Exposure for Market Risk  135 
iv. Adjustments under Pillar II :������
. 3% of gross income for Operational Risk
. Ad RWE equivalent to reciprocal of capital charge of 2% of gross income 4,89,360
. Overall risk management policies and procedures are not satisfactory. Add 2% of RWE 1,161,663
 Total Risk Weighted Exposure 59,734,170

5. Amount of Non-Performing Assets (both Gross and Net)

S.N Particulars  Gross (in 000's) Net (in 000's)
i Re-structure & Reschedule   
ii Substandard 560,964.78 422,105.72
iii Doubtful 890,963.72 448,330.2
iv Bad 1,107,452.37 8,117.4
 Total Non Per forming Assets 2,559,380.86  878,553.3

6   NPA Ratios	

S.N Particulars Percent
i. Gross NPA to Gross Loan & Advances 4.27%
ii. Net NPA to Net Loan & Advances 1.53%

	
7   Movement of Non-Performing Assets (Gross)					                         NPR (in 000's)

S.N Particulars  This Year (A) Last Year (B) Change (A-B)

i. Non-Performing Assets (In Amt) 2,559,380  1,867,729.16 691,651
ii. Non-Performing Assets 4.27 % 3.43 % 0.84%

8   Write off of Loans and Interest Suspense	

S.N Particulars  NPR in 000's 
i. Loan written off during the reporting period 8,954.48
ii. Interest written off during the reporting period 5,569.78
 Total amount written off 14,524.26

9.  Movement in the Loan Loss Provisions and Interest Suspense.

S.N Particulars  This Year Last Year Change

i. Loan Loss Provisions 2,530,496.48  1,580,095.33 950,401.15

ii. Interest Suspense 500,016.25  481,220.83 18,795.41
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10  Details of Additional Loan Loss Provisions	

S.N Particulars  NPR in 000's 
i. Provisioning for Pass Loans 488,696.523
ii. Provisioning for Watchlist Loans 360,972.417
iii. Provisioning for Restructured/������Rescheduled Loans
iv. Provisioning for Sub-standard Loans 138,859.058
v. Provisioning for Doubtful Loans 442,633.526
vi Provisioning for Bad Loans 1,099,334.953
vii others if any
 Total amount of additional loan loss provision 2,530,496.478

11. Segregation of Investment Portfolio into Held for Trading, Held to Maturity & Available for Sale.	

S.N Particulars  NPR in 000's 
i. Held for Trading  
ii. Held to Maturity  14,643,649.11
iii. Available for sale  649,926.93 
 Total Investment 15,293,576.04
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g]�������kfn /�������fi6« a}�������+s, ljQLo ;+:�������yf ;'k/�������Lj]�������If0f ljefujf6 nfef+z 3f]�������if0ff÷ ljt/�������0f tyf jfflif{s ljQLo 
ljj/�������0f k|sfzgsf nflu :�������jLs[t k|bfg ubf{ k|fKt lgb]�������{zgx¿sf ;DkjGwdf ;~rfns ;ldltsf]������� ldlt 

@)*@÷)*÷)$ ut]������� a;]�������sf]������� a}�������+7s g++ #@) sf]������� lg0f{o g+= ! jf6 ePsf]������� lg0f{o M

g]�������kfn /�������fi6« a}�������+s, ljQLo ;+:�������yf ;'k/�������Lj]�������If0f ljefusf]������� r=g+= &( kq;+Vof M la=;+=;'=la÷u}�������/�������:�������ynut÷zfOg÷)*@÷*# 
ldlt @)*@÷)*÷)$ sf]������� kq dfkm{t nfef+z 3f]�������if0ff÷ ljt/�������0f tyf jfflif{s ljQLo ljj/�������0f k|sfzgsf nflu :�������jLs[t 
k|bfg ubf{ k|fKt lgb]�������{zgx¿ sfof{Gjog ug{ /������� s}�������lkmotx¿ ;'wf/�������sf nfuL b]�������xfo adf]�������lhsf]������� lg0f{o ul/�������of]������� . 

!=  shf{ k|jfx kZrft clgjfo{ ?kdf shf{ ;b'kof]�������lutfsf]������� ;'lglZrttf ug'{x'g .  
•	 lgb]�������{zgsf]������� k"0f{ kfngf ug{ k|lta4 5f}�������+ . 

@=  Zf+sf:�������kb sf/�������f]�������jf/������� klxrfg ug]�������{ ;+oGq k|efjsf/�������L agfpg'x'g .  
•	 lgb]�������{zgsf]������� k"0f{ kfngf ug{ k|lta4 5f}�������+ . 

#=  cfGtl/�������s n]�������vfk/�������LIfs, afXo n]�������vfk/�������LIfs tyf g]�������kfn /�������fi6« a}�������+sn]������� cf}�������NofPsf]������� s}�������lkmotx¿ k'gM gbf]�������xf]�������l/�������g]������� Aoj:�������yf 	
    ug'{x'g .
•	 cfGtl/�������s n]�������vfk/�������LIfs, afXo n]�������vfk/�������LIfs tyf g]�������kfn /�������fi6« a}�������+sn]������� cf}�������NofPsf]������� s}�������lkmotx¿ k'gM gbf]�������xf]�������l/�������g]������� u/�������L ;'wf/������� 

ug{ Aoj:�������yfkgnfO{ lgb]�������{zg lbg]������� lg0f{o ul/�������of]������� .
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k|jGw–kqdf ul/����Psf]���� k|:����tfljt ;+zf]����wg tyf yk -tLg dxn]����_

xfnsf]���� Aoj:����yf k|:����tfljt Joa:����yf ;+zf]����wg ug'{sf]���� 
cf}����lrTo

bkmf ^ M ljsf; a}�����+ssf]����� k"FhL ;+/�����rgf
ljsf; a}�����+ssf]����� hf/�����L k"FhL 
?=$,*&,%&,)!,^&(÷%$ -cIf/�����]�����kL 
rf/����� ca{ ;tf;L s/�����f]�����8 ;GtfjGg 
nfv Ps xhf/����� 5 ;o pgfGc;L 
?k}�����of /����� k}�����;f rjGg dfq_ x'g]�����5 . 
;f]����� k"FhLnfO{ k|lt z]�����o/����� ?= !))÷– 
b/�����n]����� $,*&,%&,)!^÷&( -rf/����� 
s/�����f]�����8 ;tf;L nfv ;GtfjGg 
xhf/����� ;f]�����x| bzdnj pgfGc;L_ 
yfg ;fwf/�����0f z]�����o/�����df ljefhg 
ul/�����Psf]����� 5 .
ljsf; a}�����+ssf]����� r'Qmf k"FhL 
? = $ , * & , % & , ) ! , ^ & ( ÷ %$         
-cIf/�����]�����kL rf/����� ca{ ;tf;L s/�����f]�����8 
;GtfjGg nfv Ps xhf/����� 5 ;o 
pgfGc;L ?k}�����of /����� k}�����;f rjGg 
dfq_ x'g]�����5 . 

bkmf ^ M ljsf; a}����+ssf]���� k"FhL ;+/����rgf
hf/����L k"FhL ?= %,)@,!(,&@,&@(÷(# 
-cIf/����]����kL kfFr ca{ b'O{ s/����f]����8 pGgfO; 
nfv axQ/���� xhf/���� ;ft ;o pglGt; 
?k}����of /���� k}����;f lqofgAa]���� dfq_ x'g]����5 . ;f]���� 
k"FhLnfO{ k|lt z]����o/���� ?= !))÷– b/����n]���� 
%,)@,!(,&@&÷#) -kfFr s/����f]����8 b'O{ 
nfv pGgfO; xhf/���� ;ft ;o ;QfO; 
bzdnj lt;_ yfg ;fwf/����0f z]����o/����df 
ljefhg ul/����Psf]���� 5 .

r'Qmf k"FhL ?= %,)@,!(,&@,&@(÷(# 
-cIf/����]����kL kfFr ca{ b'O s/����f]����8 pGgfO; 
nfv axQ/���� xhf/���� ;ft ;o pglGt; 
?k}����of /���� k}����;f lqofgAa]���� dfq_ x'g]����5 .

af]����gz z]����o/���� lat/����0f 
kZrft hf/����L tyf 
r'Qmf k"FhL a[l4 x'g]���� 
ePsf]����n]���� . 

-v_ -v_ 

-u_ -u_



Notes:
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Notes:
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Head of Departments

e'jg k|;fb kGy
k|d'v ljQ clws[t

Hof]tL k|sfz cof{n
k|d'v–;fgf tyf demf}nf shf{

;Gtf]if/fh 1jfnL
k|d'v–afXo dfldnf 

al› s]bf/ >]i7 
k|d'v hf]lvd clws[t

n]vgfy kf}8]n
k|d'v–shf{ c;'nL

ch'{g v8\sf
k|d'v–skf]{/]6 shf{

nfnd0fL kGyL
k|d'v lahg]z ;kf]6{ clws[t

uf]kfn vgfn
k|d'v sfg"g tyf 
cg'kfngf clws[t

gd|tf yfkf
k|d'v l/6]n shf{ tyf lgIf]k 

clws[t

ls/0f k|;fb zdf{ g]kfn
k|d'v shf{ clws[t

k|jf; /fO{
k|d'v dfgj ;+;fwg tyf 
a|f08 :6«f6]hL clws[t 

z}n]z s'df/ >Ljf:tj
k|d'v 6]Sgf]nf]hL clws[t

ldqd0fL kf]v|]n
k|d'v–;+rfng

;LP= hut s'df/ dxtf/f
k|d'v–cfGt/Ls n]vfk/LIf0f

b]jL k|;fb kf}8]n
k|d'v ;ˆ6jo/ 

;LP= k|]d ;'j]bL
k|d'v–shf{ hf]lvd 

;'efif kf08] 
k|d'v–l8lh6n 6«fG;kmd]{zg

lbks kf08]
k|d'v–shf{ k|zf;g



/fh]Gb| kf}8]n
Post 

Disbursement/LAS/CIB

lg/f nfdf
Finance & Reporting

?kf >]i7
dfgj ;+zfwg laefu

cflZjgL s'df/ rf}w/L
Information Security

e/t v/]n
AML/CFT

gf/fo0f Gof}kfg]
l8lh6n 6«fG;kmd]{zg

;'lidtf >]i7
;~rfng laefu

Incharge of Units

lai0f' axfb'/ yfkf
Central

efuL/y Gof}kfg]
Bhairahawa, Parasi

s[i0fx/L e08f/L
Upper

Hof]tL k|sfz cof{n
Kathmandu

d]3/fh kf]v/]n
Western

Head of Regions
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zfvf ;~hfn
s]G›Lo sfof{no

a'6jn !!, sflnsfgu/, ?kGb]xL
kmf]g g+= M )&!–$!%%)@,$!%%)#,

$!%%)$

skf]{/]6 sfof{no
sf7df08f}+ dxfgu/kfnLsf !, sdnfbL 

kmf]g g+= M )!–$%#^$$@

skf]{/]6 zfvf, ?kGb]xL
kmf]g g+= )&!–$!%%)@,
$!%%)#, $!%%)$

a'6jn zfvf, ?kGb]xL
kmf]g g+= )&!–%#)^!@

of]uLs'6L zfvf ,?kGb]xL
kmf]g g+= )&!–$!(@%&

d+unfk'/ zfvf, ?kGb]xL
kmf]g g++ )&!–%^@&@)

?b|k'/ zfvf, ?kGb]xL
kmf]g g++ (*%&)*$$*!

l;4fy{gu/ zfvf, ?kGb]xL
kmf]g g++ )&!–%&@)@%

Hof]tLgu/ zfvf, ?kGb]xL
kmf]g g+=)&!–$!^@@!

dl0fu|fd zfvf, ?kGb]xL
kmf]g g+= )&!–%^!*^(

d'lu{of zfvf, ?kGb]xL
kmf]g g++ )&!–$$)#(^

ags§L zfvf, ?kGb]xL
kmf]g g+= )&!– %^)#**

a]naf; zfvf, ?kGb]xL
kmf]g g+= )&!–$$%!$&

v}/]gL zfvf, ?kGb]xL
kmf]g g+= )&!–%&&(#&

km;f{l6s/ zfvf, ?kGb]xL
kmf]g g+=)&!–$))@!%

z+s/gu/ zfvf, ?kGb]xL
kmf]g g+= )&!–$!$&)& 

sf]l6xjf zfvf, ?kGb]xL
kmf]g g+= )&!–%!$!*&

8«fO{e/6f]n zfvf,?kGb]xL
kmf]g g++ )&!–$!$@$!

cd/ky zfvf, ?kGb]xL
kmf]g g+=)&!–%$@*%^

wswO{ zfvf, ?kGb]xL
kmf]g g+= )&!–$!!)%^

;'o{k'/f zfvf, ?kGb]xL
kmf]g g++ )&!–%()*#@

plbg9'Ëf PS;6]G;g sfof{no, u'NdL
kmf]g g+= )&(–%@)($*

k;f{ zfvf, ?kGb]xL
kmf]g g++ )&!–$)$)(#

e}/xjf zfvf, ?kGb]xL
kmf]g g+= )&!–%&)*%^

enaf/L zfvf, ?kGb]xL
kmf]g g++= )&!–%^@**)

5lkof zfvf, ?kGb]xL
kmf]g g++ )&!–$!#)@(

;fnem08L zfvf, ?kGb]xL
kmf]g g+= )&!–$^%)*%

zlGwvs{ zfvf, c3f{vfFrL
kmf]g g+= )&&–$@)&@&

cd/fO{ zfvf, c3f{vfFrL 
kmf]g g+= )&!–$#)))&

r'qfa]+zL zfvf, c3f{vf+rL
kmf]g g+= )&&–$@)&*(

vgbx zfvf, c3f{vfFrL
kmf]g g+= (*@!(((*))

w/fkfgL zfvf, c3f{vfFrL
kmf]g g+= (*%&)*!%@#

td3f; zfvf, u'NdL
kmf]g g++ )&(–%@)((%

jfdL6S;f/ zfvf, u'NdL
kmf]g g++ )&(–$!@)**

zfGtLk'/ zfvf, u'NdL
kmf]g g++= )&(– $@))!)

 
v}/]gL zfvf, u'NdL

kmf]g g++ )&(–$!!)&(

an]6S;f/ zfvf, u'NdL
kmf]g g++ )&(–$&!)^^

dh'jf zfvf, u'NdL
kmf]g g++= )&(– $@!)!@

l;dn6f/L zfvf, u'NdL
kmf]g g++= (*%&)&*)^#

vHof{Ë zfvf, u'NdL
kmf]g g++ (*%&)&)@@&

hLtk'/ zfvf, slkna:t'
kmf]g g+=)&^–%%)#!)

rGb|f}6f zfvf, slkna:t'
kmf]g g+= )&^–%$)%!^

uf]?l;+u] zfvf, slkna:t'
kmf]g g++ )&^–%$%@!)

tf}lnxjf zfvf, slkna:t' 
kmf]g g+= )&^–%()$!)

afF;u9L zfvf, alb{of
kmf]g g++ )*$–$))!)!

hulbzk'/ zfvf, slknj:t'
kmf]g g+= (*%&)*^#()

a'lt{afË zfvf, afUn'Ë
kmf]g g++ )^*–$!))!)

tfg;]g zfvf, kfNkf
kmf]g g+= )&%–%@!%*(

8'd|] zfvf, kfNkf
kmf]g g+= (*%&)&*^$!

lah'jf/ zfvf, Ko"7fg
kmf]g g++ )*^–$^)#@$

le+u[ zfvf, Ko"7fg
kmf]g g++ )*^–$)))$&

vnËf zfvf, Ko"7fg
kmf]g g++ )*^–$@)@*$

afxfg] zfvf, Ko"7fg
kmf]g g+= ((–$*^)!@*

a/f}nf zfvf, Ko"7fg
kmf]g g+= (*%&*#^#@%

afUb'nf zfvf, Ko"7fg
kmf]g g++ )*^–$!)!%(

e'dxL zfvf, gjnk/f;L
kmf]g g++ )&*–$!%!%)

;'gjn zfvf, gjnk/f;L
kmf]g g+= )&*–%&)%@@

a8]/f zfvf, gjnk/f;L
kmf]g g+= )&*–$@)))@

k/f;L zfvf, gjnk/f;L
kmf]g g++ )&*–%@!)^#

lhld/]ef/ zfvf, gjnk/f;L
kmf]g g+= )&*–$!!!*!

gf/fo0fu9 zfvf, lrtjg
kmf]g g++ )%^–%(^#)&

gf/fo0fk'/ zfvf, bfË
kmf]g g+= )*@–%#)!%!

t'N;Lk'/ zfvf, bfË
kmf]g g+= )*@–%@@&*)

3f]/fxL zfvf, bfË
kmf]g g+= )*@–%^#&$)

xfk'/] zfvf, bfË
kmf]g g+= )*@–$)#)%@

nfndl6of zfvf, bfË
kmf]g g+= )*@–%*)!)!

/fhk'/ zfvf, bfË
kmf]g g+= )*@ – %()^%!, 

(*%*)&*)^*

ndxL zfvf, bfË
kmf]g g+= )*@–%$)*@)

sfjf;f]tL zfvf, gjnk"/
kmf]g g+= )&*–%$)*%$

d+u/fu9L zfvf, alb{of
kmf]g g+= )*$–$)$)^*

e'/LufpF zfvf, alb{of
kmf]g g+= )*$–$)#!!*

ktfef/ zfvf, alb{of
kmf]g g+= )*$–$$@)@$

u'nl/of zfvf, alb{of
kmf]g g++ )*$–$@)#*^

d}gfkf]v/ zfvf, alb{of
kmf]g g+= )*$–$)!)*!

g]kfnu~h zfvf, afFs]
kmf]g g+= )*!–$!%)@&

sf]xnk'/ zfvf, afFs]
kmf]g g+= )*!–%$!&!*

cu}of zfvf, afFs]
kmf]g g++ (*%*)&*)&)

stlg{of zfvf afFs]
kmf]g g+=(*%*)&*)&!

gofF afg]Zj/ zfvf, sf7df08f}+ 
kmf]g g++ )!–$$&(!(@

Go"/f]8 zfvf, sf7df08f}+ 
kmf]g g+= )!–$@@$&^*

sn+sL zfvf, sf7df08f}+ 
kmf]g g++ )!–%@!(&@%

dxf/fhuGh zfvf, sf7df08f}+ 
kmf]g g+= )!–%()*)!^

uf]+ua' zfvf, sf7df08f}+ 
kmf]g g+= )!–$(%)@%!

sdnfbL zfvf, sf7df08f}+ 
kmf]g g+ )!–$$#^$$@

;'o{ljgfos zfvf, eQmk'/
kmf]g g+= )!–^^@)$&)

;ftbf]af6f] zfvf, nlntk'/ 
kmf]g g+= )!–%!%!*($

wgu9L zfvf, s}nfnL
kmf]g g+= )(!–%()$&*

dx]Gb|gu/ zfvf, sGrgk'/
kmf]g g+= )((–%())!^

la/]Gb|gu/ zfvf, ;'v]{t
kmf]g g+= )*#–%()!)*

cQ/Lof zfvf, s}nfnL
kmf]g g+= )(!–%%)#((

 
kf]v/f zfvf, kf]v/f 

kmf]g g+= )^!–%*!%#%



!&cf}�������������������������+ jflif{s k|ltj]�������������������������bg
cf=j= @)*!÷*@

s]Gb|Lo sfof{no
a'6jn !!, sflnsfgu/, ?kGb]xL
kmf]g g+= M )&!–$!%%)@,$!%%)#

skf]{/]6 sfof{no
sf7df8f}+ dxfgu/kflnsf !, sdnfbL
kmf]g g+= M )!–$%#^$$@, $%#^$$#


